
Board of Directors Meeting
November 10, 2022

3:00 PM
3901 Morse Street

Denton, Texas
AGENDA

ITEM 1. CONVENING OF MEETING

ITEM 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3. INVOCATION & PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM 4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL OUT A SPEAKER’S CARD PRIOR
TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE BOARD CANNOT
DELIBERATE ON ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.

ITEM 5. CHIEF APPRAISER’S REPORT
INTERIM CHIEF APPRAISER - DON SPENCER
A. BUDGET
B. MEETINGS WITH ENTITIES
C. UPDATE FROM AGRICULTURAL APPRAISAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

ITEM 6.     TAXPAYER LIAISON REPORT - ASHLEY AGUADO
UPDATE ON COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

ITEM 7. CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE BOARD AND WILL
BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A
BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS
B.  ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

ITEM 8. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND APPROVE CHANGES TO BOD POLICY

ITEM 9. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND 551.074 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:
A. DELIBERATION ON PERSONNEL MATTERS - DISCUSS CHIEF APPRAISER SEPARATION

AGREEMENT
B. DELIBERATION ON PERSONNEL MATTERS - DISCUSS AND CONSIDER WRITTEN

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF APPRAISER
C. CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
D. ACTIVE LITIGATION UPDATE

ITEM 10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY ITEMS DISCUSSED IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ITEM 11.   DISCUSS / SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ITEM 12.   ADJOURN

AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS MEETING MAY BE CONVENED INTO A
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION TO OBTAIN CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL

DISTRICT’S ATTORNEY ON ANY AGENDA ITEM LISTED HEREIN. THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT’S BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WILL THEN RECONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY ACTION, AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ON ANY

ITEMS DISCUSSED IN A CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION .



DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

OCTOBER 13, 2022

3:00 p.m.

ITEM 1: CONVENING OF MEETING

Roy Atwood convened the meeting at 3:00 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Roy Atwood
Charles Stafford (Arrived at 3:01)
Alex Buck
Ann Pomykal
David Terre
Michelle French, Ex Officio Member

STAFF PRESENT: Don Spencer, Kim Collins, Misty Baptiste

OUTSIDE COUNSEL: David Tabor - Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins
and Mott, LLP

ITEM 2: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3: INVOCATION AND PLEDGES
Invocation was given by Michelle French.
The Pledge of Allegiance was stated to the U.S. Flag and Texas Flag by all who
were present.

ITEM 4: OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL
OUT A SPEAKER’S CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION
SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON
ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA .

1. Khosrow Sadeghian - Denton resident for 50 years - manages 100 properties in the
area - claims to “get along well” with this CAD as well as many other CAD’s in the State
of Texas. This year things went awry. Some issues are still lingering due to “the person
running the show”.  Claims his property values went from 10 million to 50 million dollars
which Mr. Sadeghian says is unacceptable. In the past he claims he has been able to
settle with “the leaders” or at least been able to settle later through mediation or other



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of October 13, 2022

means. The problem this year is with the Manager of Residential, Jenna Simek. Mr.
Sadeghian spoke immediately prior to the Board meeting with Don Spencer. Asking for
justice on his appraisals and claims that he is not receiving that due to bias’. Claims that
Mr. Schott, ARB chair, lowered his value on a property from 220,000 to 100,000 and
Jenna entered the room and stated that Khosrow “is no good.” Mr. Schott changed his
opinion and his neutrality at that moment due to Jenna’s claims. Mr. Sadeghian is
asking for fairness and “fresh faces” in this county. Ms. Simek needs to stop saying that
we need more people and more money.

2. Zachary Sadeghian - Denton County Resident for 22 years - spoke on Customer
Relationships when dealing with an appraiser - commented that if a personal issue
exists with an appraiser - they should be moved to a different appraiser - has never has
a situation where an appraiser would jeopardize the situation with the customer/agents

3. Austin Campbell - speaking on behalf of his clients Mr. Sadeghian - requested under the
freedom of information Act the remarks during the ARB hearing - hear to reiterate that
they are prepared to work with the CAD and appreciate the chance to be heard today
and the chance to do what is fair for the taxpayers of Denton County. Property values
should not have increased by 5 times in 12 months.

4. Brooke Hambrick - read a letter on behalf of Denton County Judge Andy Eads - letter
addressed concern that the matter involved in relieving the Chief Appraiser of her duties
has yet to be finalized. Encourages the board to remain mindful of the entities who fund
the Appraisal District as severance agreement is considered. States that trust, respect,
and credibility must be restored.

ITEM 5: CHIEF APPRAISER’S REPORT
INTERIM CHIEF DON SPENCER
A. LEVY FILE SENT TO TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR

● As of October 5 the ownership and address updates and freeze/refreeze
calculations and changes since certification have been submitted to the
Tax Assessor's Office so that tax statements can be prepared, printed, and
mailed out.

● Tax Office has been very helpful in the process of gathering the tax rate
information and other TNT information for State Reporting that Denton
CAD does not have access to. Denton CAD is much appreciative of their
help.

B. UPDATE ON BUDGET FEEDBACK/MEETINGS WITH ENTITIES
● 16 days since the board approved the revised budget and to this point

there has not been any negative feedback received.
● Mr. Spencer has had several conversations with those who have raised

concerns and he feels like those have been addressed.
● Mr. Spencer was invited to join the Mayor’s Council Meeting on

September 28 at the County Courthouse. Approximately 20 mayors in
attendance and Don spoke on addressing concerns and plans that the
District has to move forward. Many calls and a few invitations to attend
Council and/or School meetings have been a product of that meeting.

● In the coming weeks will be speaking at the Flower Mound Town Council
and the Denton ISD School Board.

● Working to formulate plans on how Denton CAD can better serve the
taxpayers and the entities moving forward.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of October 13, 2022

ITEM 6: CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETINGS

B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

Charles Stafford made a motion to approve all items on the Consent Agenda. Alex
Buck seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 7: CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON PENALTIES AND INTEREST FOR
OUTSTANDING 2022 FOURTH QUARTER ALLOCATIONS
Kim Collins presented a memo outlining the date the fourth quarter invoices were
sent to the entities and those that were still outstanding as of September 30. Mrs.
Collins did provide those who made payments after September 30 which resulted in
bringing the balance down significantly. Presented to the Board to waive the
penalties and interest on the outstanding fourth quarter allocations.

Alex Buck inquired about the two large entities who were listed as unpaid - City of
Lewisville and City of Carrollton.  Both were deposited as of the morning of the
Board meeting.

Ann Pomykal made a motion to waive the penalties and interests on the fourth
quarter allocations. Charles Stafford seconded the motion. The motion passed and
the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 8. CONSIDER AND APPROVE TEXAS COUNTY AND DISTRICT RETIREMENT
SYSTEM PLAN AGREEMENT AND PRE-PAID RETIREES COST OF LIVING
ADJUSTMENTS FOR PLAN YEAR 2023.
Don Spencer referenced the memo in the Board packet. This item is considering
the 2022 budgeted amount COLA adjustments for retirees. Reminder to the board -
this was a discussion for the 2023 budget. This was budgeted in the 2022 budget to
be funded with the 2022 budget. There is an outline from TCDRS. Recommend and
ask the board to approve a 1% flat rate for COLA for the 2022 funding going into
effect January 1, 2023. Cost would be $203,871.

Alex Buck asked if this is money left over from the 2022 Budget to pay for this.  Mr.
Spencer explained that we budgeted for it in the 2022 year but it does not go into
effect until 2023. Mr. Buck clarified that the line item the board removed for COLA
was really for 2024 which is accurate.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of October 13, 2022

Ann Pomykal commented for the record that $43,000 is coming out of reserve to
cover a portion of this.

Alex Buck made a motion to approve the TCDRS COLA plan adjustments for 2023.
Ann Pomykal seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was
unanimous.

ITEM 9: ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND
551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING
PURPOSES:

A. DELIBERATION ON PERSONNEL MATTERS - DISCUSS CHIEF
APPRAISER SEPARATION AGREEMENT

B. DELIBERATION ON PERSONNEL MATTERS - DISCUSS AND CONSIDER
WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF
APPRAISER

C. CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
D. ACTIVE LITIGATION UPDATE

Board went it to Executive Session at 3:21

ITEM 10: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY
ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board reconvened following Executive Session at 5:54

Alex Buck moves to designate Charles Stafford to continue to negotiate with Hope
McClure along the outline of terms discussed in executive session with an intended
effective date as soon as possible under federal statutory law approximately middle
of November 2022. Anny Pomykal seconded the motion. The motion passed and
the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 11: DISCUSS/SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Next meeting is Thursday, November 10 at 3:00.

ITEM 12: ADJOURN

Chairman, Roy Atwood, adjourned the meeting at 5:56.

______________________________
Roy Atwood, Chairman

ATTEST:

______________________________
Ann Pomykal, Secretary



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

26 564 2022 CONNER, D'ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 21170 243830 265000

237 564 2022 YOUNES, SHAFIQ R
LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE
ON FOR 9/15/2022 (YOUNES) 6 0 220000 220000

302 564 2022 CHUMBLEY, GEORGE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 197509 197509

515 564 2022 NGUYEN, DAN V R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25575 260575 235000

1122 564 2022 FRENZEN, SCOT H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 280500 280500

1260 564 2022 DI BENEDETTO, ANTHONY J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3374 278374 275000

2160 564 2020 BABIN, APRIL MICHELLE & DUSTIN SHANE R LATE ADD DP (BABIN) 66 0 250590 250590
2160 567 2021 BABIN, APRIL MICHELLE & DUSTIN SHANE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 256044 256044

1555 564 2022 BARNES, LARRY & ANNETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 261197 261197

1868 564 2022 REYNOLDS, TRAVIS Q R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6749 299749 293000

1964 564 2022 CHESNEY, KIRSTEN & MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 258177 258177

2509 564 2022 EVABEL HOLDINGS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 234463 234463

2515 564 2022 MERIWOOD 1130 LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8667 218667 210000

2160 568 2022 BABIN, APRIL MICHELLE & DUSTIN SHANE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 281648 281648
2716 564 2020 CLASPILL, AMANDA D R LATE ADD HS (CASPILL) 66 0 198795 198795
2716 564 2021 CLASPILL, AMANDA D R LATE ADD HS ( CASPILL) 37 0 204278 204278

3347 564 2021 MASON, SARAH MARIE R
CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR
(MASON) 37 -5433 268554 263121

2556 564 2022 RYON, BRIDGETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 250969 250969

2716 564 2022 CLASPILL, AMANDA D R LATE ADD HS (CASPILL) 6 -53653 278359 224706
2738 564 2022 GOSS, DONALD E R LATE ADD OV65(GOSS) 6 0 245287 245287
3082 564 2022 GRIFFITHS, TATYANNY R LATE ADD HS (GRIFFITHS) 6 0 297747 297747

3273 564 2022
THE INFINITE DEVELOPMENTS GROUP LLC-5636
PEARCE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 333335 333335

3347 564 2022 MASON, SARAH MARIE R
CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR
(MASON) 6 0 272000 272000

3400 564 2022 PSLG HOLDINGS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 237797 237797

3584 564 2022 WESTER, AMANDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28927 288927 260000

3602 564 2022 NIKBEH, SHANE R REMOVE HS ( NIKBEH) 6 3500 291500 295000

3888 564 2022 WALKER, JASON M II & MONICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7706 236706 229000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

4187 564 2022 COSME, CHARLOTTE C & JOHN R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16803 296803 280000

4229 564 2022 EVABEL HOLDINGS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 218712 218712

4495 564 2022 WESTCOTT, ADAM J & MICHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -57356 482356 425000

5392 564 2020 EASTON, LINDA D & CLIFFORD E R
LATE ADD DV1 AND FREEZE
AMOUNT (EASTON) 66 0 184432 184432

5392 564 2021 EASTON, LINDA D & CLIFFORD E R
LATE ADD DV1 AND FREEZE
AMOUNT (EASTON) 37 0 202875 202875

8145 564 2021
PHELPS, MEREDITH LEIGH & CHARLES
CHRISTOPHER R LATE ADD HS (PHELPS) 37 0 212357 212357

4680 564 2022 THOMPSON, JAMES W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 215258 215258

4744 564 2022 DUNCAN, DANIEL D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 252393 252393

4802 564 2022 GRAHAM, ANTHONY THOMAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33710 221710 188000

4936 564 2022 ANGELI, GABRIEL GARCIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 239177 239177

5108 564 2022 HIGGS, LEANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 220000 220000

5392 564 2022 EASTON, LINDA D & CLIFFORD E R
LATE ADD DV1 AND FREEZE
AMOUNT (EASTON) 6 0 220000 220000

5672 564 2022 BALL, DIXIE T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 198000 198000

5675 564 2022 BRISENO, JOSE RICARDO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 177156 177156

5738 564 2022 NGUYEN, DAM T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17489 267489 250000

5780 564 2022
COLAROSSI HOLDING SERIES LLC-SERIES 1318
MARBLEHEARD R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 244484 244484

6084 564 2022 HAUGEN, JOSEPH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 366632 366632

6215 564 2022 DEBORD, SABINA K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 250778 250778

6290 564 2022 DOOLEY, CASSANDRA MARIE R
REMOVE OV65 & FREEZE
AMOUNTS (HITTLE) 6 0 317906 317906

6534 564 2022 NECHIPORENKO, MAXIM V & NATALIE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -858 694177 693319

6537 564 2022 WOLFE, SAMUEL SCOTT & BETHANY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2353 617353 615000

6557 564 2022
KRIMM, JOSEPH GRIFF & LINDA LEE FAMILY
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 407068 407068

6633 564 2022 STEAGALL, JOHN L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 364324 364324



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

6666 564 2022 KINSER, COLLIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 342011 342011

6674 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 332175 332175

6715 564 2022 WILLIAMS, ELIJAH & WHITNEY R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/18/22 (JAHANI) 6 0 278703 278703

7378 564 2022 POPE, JEFFREY A & ASHLEY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 661033 661033

7453 564 2022 POTTER, MARK & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 411400 411400

7496 564 2022 RADER, JOSEPH D & BRANDI S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 378627 378627

7581 564 2022 VINH, TUAN & NGA BICH NGUYEN R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2061 237061 235000

7711 564 2022 HASTIE, DAVID G & LAURA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 674092 674092

7882 564 2022 GALIK, SONYA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 281854 281854

8145 564 2022
PHELPS, MEREDITH LEIGH & CHARLES
CHRISTOPHER R LATE ADD HS (PHELPS) 6 -35990 269583 233593

5504 568 2022 ENGLISH, MITCHEL & KENDALL, LINDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 745000 745000
6632 568 2022 GRADY, DANIEL R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 258500 258500

15940 564 2020 MILBURY, PHILIP T R LATE ADD DP (MILBURY) 66 0 136183 136183

16374 564 2020 DOUGHERTY, RONALD & E SHARON R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(DOUGHERTY) 66 0 310135 310135

10205 564 2021
ACEVEDO, GEOVANNY DANIEL & LANDAVERDE,
DORA M R LATE ADD HS (ACEVEDO) 37 0 251439 251439

14395 564 2021 DILL, KAREN E & JACK R R REAPPLY HS & OV65 (DILL) 37 -32384 246115 213731
14850 564 2021 CASSEL, CHARLES C & WILSON, ALEXIA D R LATE ADD HS (CASSEL) 37 0 211320 211320

16081 564 2021 DEAN, DILLON D R

LATE ADD HS & DP (DEAN,
MICHAEL) & REMOVE HS,
OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNTS
(DEAN, DILLON) 37 7582 147189 154771

15940 567 2021 MILBURY, PHILIP T R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 149801 149801
16374 567 2021 DOUGHERTY, RONALD & E SHARON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 336561 336561

8146 564 2022 HESSON, DAVID WAYNE & PATRICIA SHARON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 241362 241362

8504 564 2022 LOUD, MICHELLE D R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -52457 410457 358000

8582 564 2022 GONZALEZ, IVAN LIVING TRUST R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 145913 145913

8817 564 2022 VILLAVASO, CHRISTOPHER & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19485 404485 385000

8823 564 2022 BROOMFIELD PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 118432 118432



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

8905 564 2022 JOSLIN, KELLY & SHALA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5000 385000 380000

9203 564 2022 GGH KINGSWOOD LAND, LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 6 -3131557 3136189 4632
9223 564 2022 LYU, PENG R REMOVE HS  (LYU) 6 28086 311300 339386

9309 564 2022 BAIN, CAROL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 157300 157300

9324 564 2022 WILLIAMS, GERALD L R ADD EXEMPTIONS 6 0 247207 247207

10101 564 2022 DAIDONE, KRISTY LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29542 344542 315000

10180 564 2022 GARCIA, VERONICA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 259973 259973

10205 564 2022
ACEVEDO, GEOVANNY DANIEL & LANDAVERDE,
DORA M R LATE ADD HS (ACEVEDO) 6 -24798 301381 276583

10425 564 2022 GREAT OAK CAPITAL FUND II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11126 243126 232000

10501 564 2022 NEWHOUSE, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (NEWHOUSE) 6 0 340310 340310

10644 564 2022 VERBRITT LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7221 252221 245000

10654 564 2022 DABNER, RICHARD LEE II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 252232 252232

10682 564 2022 WYNN, CEMERIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 229983 229983

10895 564 2022 RODRIGUEZ, MARGARITA & GILBERTO R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 6 0 546667 546667

11214 564 2022 RYERS, LOIS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275393 275393

11351 564 2022
WALLER, JORDAN ALEXANDER & BALL, SUSANAH
CHRISTINE R LATE ADD HS (WALLER) 6 0 360000 360000

12096 564 2022 CONNAL, GREGG & JOANNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 229696 229696

12180 564 2022 BOGHOSSIAN, TINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 212150 212150

12208 564 2022 GAMBINI, OTTO & ROCIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 212182 212182

12561 564 2022 SALDINGER, SCOTT W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

12722 564 2022 MAVOR, CHRISTOPHER & SAVANNAH R
REMOVE 65 AS OF 06/10/22
(FORSYTHE) 6 0 359050 359050

12734 564 2022 MEADOWS, JON C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2000 330000 328000

12800 564 2022 HUDSON, F DEAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 352000 352000

12814 564 2022 SIVONEN, MIKKO O & SAIJA P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -141280 1016280 875000

13125 564 2022 OLIVAS, JORDAN S & MELISA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -44881 554881 510000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

13270 564 2022 DZQ LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -437 235437 235000

13596 564 2022
ROBINSON, KATHLEEN PATRICIA & LOREN
EMBORG R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/04/2022 (HOLLOWAY) 6 0 499125 499125

13698 564 2022 ADKINS, JAMES K & ELIZABETH M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 638997 638997

13731 564 2022 C4 CAPITAL TRUST R LATE ADD HS (CORNETT) 6 -565745 2044778 1479033

13939 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12093 427093 415000

13945 564 2022 GUO, ZEZHOU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 384792 384792

13981 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 311488 311488

14275 564 2022 HUSSEL, AMANDA & JAMES FREDRICK R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/22/2022 (HUSSEL) 6 0 475110 475110

14395 564 2022 DILL, KAREN E & JACK R R REAPPLY HS & OV65 (DILL) 6 -55125 290229 235104
14657 564 2022 TARRER, RAYMOND & LINDA J R LATE ADD OV65 (TARRER) 6 0 281461 281461

14671 564 2022 NORRIS, NICOLE RAMIREZ R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66626 304626 238000

14717 564 2022 LAYN, JEFFREY W & JILL E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6180 306180 300000

14850 564 2022 CASSEL, CHARLES C & WILSON, ALEXIA D R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28457 246457 218000

14970 564 2022 VINH, TUAN & NGA BICH NGUYEN R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31602 266602 235000

15076 564 2022 EVABEL HOLDINGS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 216954 216954

15117 564 2022 TRUE NORTH BORROWER TEXAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 304435 304435

15220 564 2022 COLLINS, TIMOTHY P R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 244200 244200

15511 564 2022 TAMMINENI, DASA & KONURI, SIREESHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 256828 256828

16091 564 2022 PERAZA, DAVID JR & GABRIELLE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -3492 429292 425800
16330 564 2022 NOBLE, BRET & GRIFFITH, EMILY R LATE ADD QY 2021(NOBLE) 6 -18180 368225 350045

16469 564 2022 IM, CHAE HYON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 324500 324500

15940 568 2022 MILBURY, PHILIP T R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 164781 164781
16081 568 2022 DEAN, DILLON D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 170248 170248
16374 568 2022 DOUGHERTY, RONALD & E SHARON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 370217 370217
16468 568 2022 BORDERS, JOAN & GILES R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 280900 280900
20564 564 2020 PACE, DONNA RUTH R LATE ADD HS (PACE) 66 0 7891 7891

26337 564 2020 MONTGOMERY, JANETTA R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(MONTGOMERY) 66 0 201000 201000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
19095 564 2021 BRENT, PAMELA R LATE ADD OV65 (BRENT) 37 0 399620 399620
20564 564 2021 PACE, DONNA RUTH R LATE ADD HS (PACE) 37 0 7891 7891

23425 564 2021
ALMEIDA, MICAH RYAN & COLBURN, JACKSON
RAY R

LATE ADD HS
(COLBURN/ALMEIDA) 37 0 239648 239648

26239 564 2021 KEMP, JOHN D & DEVRA A R LATE ADD DP (KEMP) 37 0 206997 206997
27634 564 2021 PONDER, JENNIFER & THOMAS R LATE ADD OV65 (PONDER) 37 0 290228 290228

27685 564 2021 SEWARD, RUDY R R
LATE ADD HS &
OV65(SEWARD) 37 0 33000 33000

19778 567 2021 JONES, TINA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 169308 169308
26337 567 2021 MONTGOMERY, JANETTA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 212000 212000

17340 564 2022 MEDCALF, FRANCES MARIE LIFE ESTATE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 185104 185104

17414 564 2022 SEIDNER, NEAL S R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -72591 412591 340000

17540 564 2022 REALITY INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9414 181414 172000

17690 564 2022 WINDHAM, ROBERT & BRENDA LIVING TRUST R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10436 177436 167000

17888 564 2022 NOAH, ORALIA PEREZ R CORRECT VALUE 6 -17096 151096 134000

18089 564 2022
KATIKIREDDY, SRIHARSH & NREDDY, BHARATH
KUMAR R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
04/20/2022 (CAIN) 6 0 301038 301038

18560 564 2022
RODRIGUEZ, JULIO TRTS OF CAMPBELL 151
LAND TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313390 313390

18646 564 2022 WIB MILL INVESTMENTS LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -1337958 1884630 546672

18939 564 2022 EPLEY, FAITH HALLMARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1230 215886 214656

19151 564 2022 SAMUEL 237 LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5890 83890 78000

19152 564 2022 WALSH, WILLIAM J R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5500 335501 330001

19171 564 2022 JP CAPITAL INETERNATIONAL LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 8126 8126

19177 564 2022 THOMPSON, KATHERINE DENISE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -22535 252535 230000

19304 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 36459 36459

19371 564 2022 JACKSON, FREDDIE E & AMMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -53546 175546 122000

19720 564 2022 MIDDLETON, STEPHEN R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 209000 209000

19901 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 41731 41731

20456 564 2022 SORRELLS, RANDY & NANCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24888 104888 80000

20547 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4800 10800 6000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

20548 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4800 10800 6000

20561 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26519 126519 100000

20564 564 2022 PACE, DONNA RUTH R LATE ADD HS (PACE) 6 -18620 27300 8680

20614 564 2022 NGO, DIEU KHOA & DAO, THAI QUOC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -74475 719475 645000

20876 564 2022 GRIPPI, FREDERICK FRANK III & FREDERICK F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 251616 251616

20909 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 165577 165577

20941 564 2022
KILPATRICK, WILLIAM SCOTT & SUSAN BECKETT
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 814000 814000

21209 564 2022 BOGHOSSIAN, TINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 185733 185733

21277 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41811 268811 227000

21352 564 2022 MCCULLAR, DONALD LOUIS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5419 111419 106000

21577 564 2022 ROBINSON, DONNA JO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 193600 193600

21617 564 2022 THORNWOOD PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -4851 134851 130000

21836 564 2022 HOUCK, STEVEN MATTHEW & ELIZABETH JOY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30457 480457 450000

21934 564 2022 JEJ PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -828000 920000 92000

21950 564 2022
LEE, ELIZABETH CATHERINE COPP & COPP,
GEORGE M R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -48909 338909 290000

22027 564 2022 MKHITARYAN, GAGIK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 257595 257595

22081 564 2022 LOVETTE, DON R CORRECT VALUE 6 -11312 139312 128000

22258 564 2022 PUSATERI, DINO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -55607 554607 499000

22330 564 2022 ROBERTSON, THOMAS & TAYLOR M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12891 212891 200000

22374 564 2022 MINASSIAN, PATIL K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 185385 185385

22437 564 2022
SALMON, WILLIAM & GOMEZ MENDIVAR,
JENNIFER R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/15/2022 (FRANK) 6 0 280917 280917

22445 564 2022 WHITE, ASHTON R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/02/2022 (LEWIS) 6 0 201717 201717

22530 564 2022 BOUCHER, MARILYN R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
08/17/2022 (BOUCHER) 6 0 345798 345798

22538 564 2022 RAYNER, ROBERT P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 223850 223850



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

22684 564 2022 YOST, JERALD B & KELLY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32333 256333 224000

22758 564 2022 COWAN, GARY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10201 199201 189000

22909 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5404 205404 200000
23094 564 2022 VANHOOSE, LACY R LATE ADD HS (VANHOOSE) 6 0 256601 256601

23122 564 2022 FOUST, TODD A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 172541 172541

23137 564 2022 TRUE NORTH BORROWER TEXAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 257680 257680

23156 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33791 263791 230000

23259 564 2022 MCCULLAR, DONALD LOUIS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 203280 203280

23287 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 218080 218080

23313 564 2022 WOLFARD, LAUREN & CODY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 354289 354289

23351 564 2022 PELLECER, CARLOS E & DEBORAH L R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1580 481580 480000

23370 564 2022 THOMPSON, SHAWN & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 408980 408980

23371 564 2022 SPARKS, TERRI LYNN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -49335 234335 185000

23398 564 2022 BERNARD, GEORGE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 195800 195800

23425 564 2022
ALMEIDA, MICAH RYAN & COLBURN, JACKSON
RAY R

LATE ADD HS
(COLBURN/ALMEIDA) 6 0 249000 249000

23452 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -2699 217699 215000

23472 564 2022 AUDIRSCH, JEFFREY  & MAURI L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 382620 382620

23612 564 2022 BRUCE, MINDY LEA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28819 353819 325000

23618 564 2022 WANG, ZUOMING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18000 198000 180000

23660 564 2022 THORNWOOD PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -6843 166843 160000

23737 564 2022 MKHITARYAN, GAGIK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 380255 380255

23806 564 2022 ELAZAD VENTURES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -13993 158993 145000

23851 564 2022 MILAM, GARY N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 215397 215397

23912 564 2022 CANCINO, JESUS J & IRMA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 122278 122278

23920 564 2022 EWING, MEGAN & JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 473000 473000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

24026 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 120218 120218

24085 564 2022 LOVETTE, MARGARET L R CORRECT VALUE 6 -16990 138990 122000

24092 564 2022 HILLARD, SHERYL KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11709 226709 215000

24156 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 250748 250748

24167 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1232 89232 88000

24204 564 2022 ZHENG, YALI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14864 164864 150000

24308 564 2022 HEARD, MATTHEW M & MAKINZIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14965 214965 200000

24419 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 130995 130995

24647 564 2022 MKHITARYAN, GAGIK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 272677 272677

24662 564 2022 BECK, DIANE M & ANDREW F R LATE ADD HS (BECK) 6 0 301000 301000

24706 564 2022 CWKW PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3220 203220 200000

24801 564 2022 PELLEGRINI, ROBERT & SHERRY R REMOVE HS (BORING) 6 0 295260 295260

24854 564 2022 TRIPPE, WILEEN J R
REMOVE TAX DEFERRAL AS
OF 5-4-2022 (TRIPPE) 6 0 267918 267918

24910 564 2022 LITTMANN RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8877 198877 190000

24971 564 2022 MINASSIAN, PATIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 215837 215837

25164 564 2022 CLARK, TRISHA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 256893 256893

25210 564 2022 SLATER DEV INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 82842 82842

25214 564 2022 GARCIA, VERONICA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 147869 147869

25431 564 2022 NEUSE GROUP PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14768 354768 340000

25626 564 2022 PERSON, JEREMY C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 141789 141789

25645 564 2022 REID, CINDY BEVERLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11310 191310 180000

25786 564 2022 CWKW PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5194 130194 125000

26095 564 2022 REDFEARN, H DOYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3554 183554 180000

26258 564 2022 LOVETTE, DON E R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 423500 423500

26266 564 2022 REDFEARN, H DOYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 177917 177917



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

26508 564 2022 SMITH, ROY E & PAMELA M HARRILL-SMITH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21681 326681 305000

26820 564 2022 SCHUCKERS, JEFF W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -71359 356359 285000

26965 564 2022 MARUSKA, SCHUYLUR & TIMOTHY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 226074 226074

27028 564 2022 TULLOS, TOMMY LYNN R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(TULLOS) 6 5946 172993 178939

27080 564 2022 MILLIKEN, DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 170500 170500

27121 564 2022 W & W COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LTD R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -780183 2080183 1300000

27134 564 2022 HILLIARD, DIANE J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1605 229605 228000

27266 564 2022 SAFRANEK, JOHN & LAUREN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 319000 319000

27294 564 2022 WINDHAM, ROBERT & BRENDA LIVING TRUST R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4521 218521 214000

27442 564 2022 CRISWELL, THOMAS & VONDA R LATE ADD HS ( CRISWELL) 6 0 517043 517043

27474 564 2022 SMITH, ANDREW N & GINA F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

27540 564 2022 LYBBERT RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4438 154438 150000

27612 564 2022 HILL ALLEY ST PROPERTIES INC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1405 46405 45000

27688 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -2781 112781 110000
27691 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5598 105598 100000
27738 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -6769 124769 118000

27816 564 2022 WITHERS, JOHN, JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7806 137806 130000

19095 568 2022 BRENT, PAMELA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 542665 542665
19778 568 2022 JONES, TINA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 186239 186239
25904 568 2022 MCGUIRE, FRANKLIN J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 260118 260118
26239 568 2022 KEMP, JOHN D & DEVRA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 227697 227697
26337 568 2022 MONTGOMERY, JANETTA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 233200 233200
27634 568 2022 PONDER, JENNIFER & THOMAS R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 319251 319251
27685 568 2022 SEWARD, RUDY R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 36300 36300

29414 564 2020
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP 66 0 262207 262207

34449 564 2020 ROGERS, ROSS ALLEN & LINDSEY NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (ROGERS) 66 0 287227 287227
41689 564 2020 LANIER, MARK AUBREY & AMY DANE R LATE ADD HS (LANIER) 66 0 255647 255647
43934 564 2020 LEWIS, W BRENT & KAREN R LATE ADD HS(LEWIS) 66 0 53197 53197
43941 564 2020 LEWIS, W BRENT & KAREN R LATE ADD HS (LEWIS) 66 0 51008 51008
44603 564 2020 OLINGER, CHRISTOPHER HERBERT R LATE ADD HS (OLINGER) 66 0 24229 24229



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
46097 564 2020 HERRON, JEREMY & CALLIE R LATE ADD HS (HERRON) 66 0 248445 248445
46103 564 2020 HERRON, JEREMY & CALLIE R LATE ADD HS (HERRON) 66 0 72116 72116

46312 564 2020 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
LATE ADD HS
GROUP(GAZINSKI) 66 0 29696 29696

46314 564 2020 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
LATE ADD HS GROUP
(GAZINSKI) 66 0 293634 293634

50669 564 2020 MORALES, ALBERTO R LATE ADD HS (MORALES) 66 0 198679 198679
54852 564 2020 COMER, CHARLES A R LATE ADD HS (COMER) 66 0 293105 293105

29414 564 2021
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP 37 0 285000 285000

34449 564 2021 ROGERS, ROSS ALLEN & LINDSEY NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (ROGERS) 37 0 290752 290752
39852 564 2021 WESSELS, CHERYL R ADD EXEMPTIONS 37 0 262945 262945
41689 564 2021 LANIER, MARK AUBREY & AMY DANE R LATE ADD HS (LANIER) 37 0 274526 274526
43775 564 2021 KELLOGG, LARRY R LATE ADD HS (KELLOGG) 37 0 292788 292788
43934 564 2021 LEWIS, W BRENT & KAREN R LATE ADD HS(LEWIS) 37 0 50000 50000
43941 564 2021 LEWIS, W BRENT & KAREN R LATE ADD HS (LEWIS) 37 0 50000 50000
44603 564 2021 OLINGER, CHRISTOPHER HERBERT R LATE ADD HS (OLINGER) 37 -3168 29820 26652
46097 564 2021 HERRON, JEREMY & CALLIE R LATE ADD HS (HERRON) 37 -9283 282573 273290
46103 564 2021 HERRON, JEREMY & CALLIE R LATE ADD HS (HERRON) 37 -8086 87414 79328

46312 564 2021 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
LATE ADD HS GROUP
(GAZINKSI) 37 0 29696 29696

46314 564 2021 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
LATE ADD HS
GROUP(GAZINSK) 37 0 293634 293634

50669 564 2021 MORALES, ALBERTO R LATE ADD HS (MORALES) 37 0 209914 209914
53027 564 2021 BIEKE, JODI & ALAN R LATE ADD HS (BIEKE) 37 0 233172 233172
53863 564 2021 LONG, JOHN & RANDALL-LONG, MICHELLE R LATE ADD OV65 (LONG) 37 0 310000 310000
54852 564 2021 COMER, CHARLES A R LATE ADD HS (COMER) 37 0 321019 321019
35969 567 2021 HORTON, JACKLYN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 347484 347484
40750 567 2021 WHITLEY, JERRY DON & KATHLYN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 10000 10000
41535 567 2021 SCOGGINS, DEBORAH K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 242895 242895

46228 567 2021
PELLY, OLIVER HARDING SEPARATE PROPERTY
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 198750 198750

27895 564 2022 MCDONALD, LYNN S R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(MCDONALD) 6 52670 367452 420122

27905 564 2022 RAY, JILLIAN & KYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 304425 304425

28002 564 2022 MCCABE, ELIJAH R CORRECT VALUE 6 -10448 352448 342000

28066 564 2022 GUMIENNY, KEVIN P & TINA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 384256 384256

28186 564 2022 MKHITARYAN, GAGIK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 370023 370023

28301 564 2022 GIBBS, NADJA & JOE WAYNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 394900 394900



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

28393 564 2022 SUTHERLAND, BRIAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 38410 38410

28555 564 2022 LACOUR, ADRIAN R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
2/8/22 (LACOUR) 6 0 397301 397301

28574 564 2022 STARNES RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20699 230699 210000

28649 564 2022 GEORGE, JACKIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64652 319652 255000

28672 564 2022 STARNES RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7112 162112 155000

28820 564 2022 HIGH, WESLEY A & M ALLISON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386200 386200

28868 564 2022 MCCOULSKEY, CHRIS S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 74399 74399

28999 564 2022 PITTS, DONALD LEE R
REMOVE DVHS AS OF
08/09/2022 (PITTS) 6 0 212911 212911

29000 564 2022 HULSEY, ARIC QUINTEN & BAILIE AUSTIN-MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 224400 224400

29079 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA & PATIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 308981 308981

29299 564 2022 LYBBERT RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4460 259460 255000

29380 564 2022 RIVAS, RUBEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 361310 361310

29403 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5484 162484 157000

29414 564 2022
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP 6 0 310000 310000

29575 564 2022 ST CYR, DEBORAH D R LATE ADD OV65 (STCYR) 6 0 179507 179507

29730 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 230645 230645

29794 564 2022
THE INFINITE DEVELOPMENTS GROUP, LLC-1012
E OAK R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 301654 301654

30007 564 2022 MILAM, GARY N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 145028 145028

30014 564 2022 LEVISAY, BILLY J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4415 97239 92824

30203 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 210566 210566

30409 564 2022 COGDELL, BUFORD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9756 84756 75000

31157 564 2022 GARCIA, VERONICA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 188511 188511

31189 564 2022 ANDERSON, CARSON THORNE & ALFORD, KAEL R LATE ADD HS (ANDERSON) 6 0 287121 287121

31280 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 174729 174729



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

31366 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35631 305631 270000

31432 564 2022 PARKER, TROY E & LAURITA R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21381 345381 324000

31523 564 2022 JENSEN, MARTHA TOSH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 237777 237777

31645 564 2022 MITZ, CAROL & MITZ, SAMMY R LATE ADD HS (MITZ) 6 0 203197 203197

31920 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 145200 145200

31945 564 2022 CRUMP, JONATHAN & CHRISTINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7750 243750 236000

32027 564 2022 BOGHOSSIAN, PETER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 167929 167929

32161 564 2022 GILES, BRADLEY D R LATE ADD OV65 (GILES) 6 0 245179 245179

32534 564 2022 DALLAS DRIVE PLAZA LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -43971 871595 827624

32541 564 2022 RIVAS, RUBEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 160788 160788

32591 564 2022 SLATER DEV INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 183964 183964

32641 564 2022 SLATER DEV INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 209397 209397

32741 564 2022
ROBERTSON, KENNETH & ROBERTSON, DOYLE
RAY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 83454 83454

32797 564 2022 NAVARRO, JESUS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 306301 306301

32825 564 2022 STARNES RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5554 151554 146000

32827 564 2022 STARNES RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9052 179052 170000

33028 564 2022 SJMC PROPERTIES LC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -7160 150160 143000

33051 564 2022 W & W COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 192776 192776

33054 564 2022 W & W COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 207616 207616

33092 564 2022 GREYSTONE PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4428 79428 75000

33183 564 2022 MCCOULSKEY, CHRIS S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 58286 58286

33558 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 165174 165174

33560 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -71351 293351 222000

33662 564 2022 711 SYCAMORE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -23694 303694 280000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

33667 564 2022 CHANG, MING HU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1677 211677 210000

33779 564 2022 CAGLE, SHAWN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 635348 635348

33885 564 2022 SPADA, DAVID & BRIDGET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1600 105600 104000

34017 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 159459 159459

34058 564 2022 SLATER DEV INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 205883 205883

34080 564 2022 PATOS AZUL LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6111 83111 77000

34222 564 2022 WILLIAMS RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4196 182196 178000

34249 564 2022
HINZMAN, KEVIN M & LESLIE A & HINZMAN,
AUGUST O & JO A R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30798 320798 290000

34357 564 2022 CELOSIA LLC-SERIES C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1661 123661 122000

34382 564 2022 CHANG, MING & LIU, YA-CHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4010 193010 189000

34449 564 2022 ROGERS, ROSS ALLEN & LINDSEY NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (ROGERS) 6 -62591 382418 319827

34482 564 2022 ABBOTT NIK INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 211075 211075

34818 564 2022 DENNIS, CARA M & KELLERMEYER, KEITH E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 339582 339582

35257 564 2022 ANDERSON, STEPHANIE & ANTONIO R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 219788 219788
35421 564 2022 BOYLE, SUMMER MICHELLE & TAYLOR A R LATE ADD HS & DP (BOYLE) 6 0 190514 190514

35552 564 2022 KO, LAUREN DUK-WING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9044 243044 234000

35652 564 2022 BOURLAND, BURL H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -412536 840233 427697

35707 564 2022 CAUSLEY APARTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5011 107011 102000

35883 564 2022 RIVAS, RUBEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 200502 200502

35985 564 2022 WATKINS, STEPHEN R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 857559 857559

36025 564 2022 MORRIS, ROBERT & AMANDA R
LATE ADD HOMESITE & HS
(MORRIS) 6 0 72366 72366

36030 564 2022
SKINNER, JAMES MICHAEL TR SKINNER FAMILY
TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 616000 616000

36121 564 2022 BYERS, JASON & BULLARD-BYERS, DAWN R

LATE ADD HS AS OF
08/28/2022 (BYERS) AND HS
GROUP WITH 11229 (BYERS) 6 0 465000 465000

36397 564 2022 MADDEN, DOUGLAS R & ANGIE L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 294943 294943



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
36453 564 2022 TRAMELL, TRAVIS JAMES R LATE ADD HS (TRAMMEL) 6 0 117851 117851

36511 564 2022 STRAND, MICHAEL W & KATHRYN E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 115221 115221

36682 564 2022 4608 UNIVERSITY LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 453410 453410

36684 564 2022 HIRA, HARPEET SINGH R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -132549 482549 350000

36776 564 2022 GILCHRIST, DAVID M & JORDAN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -25733 551063 525330
36786 564 2022 GILCHRIST, DAVID & JORDAN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -26827 303802 276975

37099 564 2022 HAGER, ANGELA SUE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34263 169263 135000

37193 564 2022 CHILDS, CODY L & JENNIFER J R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4201 495272 491071

37454 564 2022 CONSIDINE, CHRISTOPHER RYAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5464 228464 223000

37551 564 2022 WUENSCHE, RANDY V & TERRIE J R CORRECT VALUE 6 -14316 334105 319789

37890 564 2022 COLE, MARTHA KAREL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 98397 98397

37935 564 2022
BLANKEMEYER TRUST & BLANKEMEYER
PROPERTY LLC R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1528348 5718517 4190169

38056 564 2022 CYRENE AT HICKORY CREEK LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 0 525 525

38111 564 2022 GADBERRY, ANNETTE VIRGINIA & RICKY S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 116011 116011

38235 564 2022 2021 MARTOP 22 HOLDINGS LLC R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/07/2022 (SARK) 6 0 392254 392254

38251 564 2022 BANDALOS, ANTHONY J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 636922 636922

39335 564 2022 WUENSCHE, RANDY V & TERRIE J R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -160557 745767 585210

39558 564 2022 TJANDRAMULIA, SEVRIYANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 14375 14375

39615 564 2022 AQUINALDO, BRIDGET & CHRIS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18911 437469 418558

40106 564 2022 ALEJOS, ALEJANDRO ANTONIO & AMALIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30831 220831 190000

41065 564 2022
FREEMAN, LAWRENCE JAMES & LOIS DARLENE
TRS FREEMAN LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 638281 638281

41382 564 2022 FISK, THOMAS & ROBIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 401899 401899

41408 564 2022 HARRIS, MELVIN & RUTH L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22077 76577 54500

41527 564 2022 DEVRIES, BRETT J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 213670 213670

41546 564 2022 SIEBER, CATHRYN J & W F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -919 149919 149000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

41571 564 2022 PRAKULRAM LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 57891 57891

41689 564 2022 LANIER, MARK AUBREY & AMY DANE R LATE ADD HS (LANIER) 6 -35748 339244 303496

42022 564 2022 SLEDGE, ELY D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10637 80637 70000

42027 564 2022 SLEDGE, ELY D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 82500 82500

42032 564 2022 SLEDGE, ELY D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3301 32301 29000

43284 564 2022 GORMLEY, DENNIS P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 54112 54112

43529 564 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R ADD ENT C32 6 0 856477 856477
43529 564 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R ADD ENT C32 6 856477 0 856477

43566 564 2022 FM423 25-ACRE PARTNERS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 595 595

43568 564 2022 ROCKHILL LEGACY I LP R ADD ENT C32 6 0 237851 237851
43568 564 2022 ROCKHILL LEGACY I LP R ADD ENT C32 6 237851 0 237851

43775 564 2022 KELLOGG, LARRY R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(KELLOGG) 6 0 203901 203901

43777 564 2022 PAK, YVONNE & CHRISTFER JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 598539 598539

43846 564 2022 ALOISIO, JAMES R LATE ADD OV65 (ALOISIO) 6 0 195174 195174
43934 564 2022 LEWIS, W BRENT & KAREN R LATE ADD HS(LEWIS) 6 0 70000 70000
43941 564 2022 LEWIS, W BRENT & KAREN R LATE ADD HS (LEWIS) 6 -15000 70000 55000

44148 564 2022 LUCAS, CHARLES F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37709 247709 210000

44207 564 2022 RYON, BRIDGETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 220992 220992

44267 564 2022 LACAZE, P.H. & JANET TRS LACAZE LIVING TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54403 75403 21000

44298 564 2022 RYON, BRIDGETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 235091 235091

44395 564 2022 LUCAS, CHARLES F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10839 243839 233000

44603 564 2022 OLINGER, CHRISTOPHER HERBERT R LATE ADD HS (OLINGER) 6 -11686 41003 29317

44849 564 2022 VASQUEZ, NICHOLAS ANTHONY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 202070 202070

44975 564 2022 BALIC, GULNARA AKHMETSHINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 272394 272394

44994 564 2022 FIRESTONE, FLEURETTE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12327 449327 437000

45030 564 2022 HIGGINS, CORTLAND & TARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 191918 191918

45066 564 2022 FLORES, CESAR M R LATE ADD HS (FLORES) 6 0 108900 108900



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

45359 564 2022 WEBB, MARK W & MELISSA N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 162929 162929

45626 564 2022 MROBERTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3899 109899 106000

45754 564 2022 ZHANG, JIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 128469 128469

45768 564 2022 ROMINE, CYNTHIA C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 154000 154000

45923 564 2022 EMERSON, APRIL DAWN & JEFF R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 232893 232893

46031 564 2022 F56 INVESTMENTS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30809 200809 170000

46090 564 2022 ROSE, STEPHEN W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10316 90316 80000

46097 564 2022 HERRON, JEREMY & CALLIE R LATE ADD HS (HERRON) 6 -53666 354619 300953
46103 564 2022 HERRON, JEREMY & CALLIE R LATE ADD HS (HERRON) 6 0 86927 86927

46161 564 2022 LEE, ROBERT MICHAEL & CATHERINE R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18088 346088 328000

46195 564 2022 ROLLINS, JOHN R & GAYLE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 323400 323400

46203 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 517880 517880

46288 564 2022 WEATHERLY, JOHN D & SALLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 726000 726000

46294 564 2022 CRONAN, ROBERT D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 583000 583000

46312 564 2022 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
LATE ADD HS GROUP
(GAZINKSI) 6 0 25500 25500

46314 564 2022 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
LATE ADD HS
GROUP(GAZINSKI) 6 7166 322997 330163

46357 564 2022 VINCZE, YAN O R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260127 260127

46382 564 2022 RYON, BRIDGETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 128359 128359

46423 564 2022 TINSLEY, RHONDA GAYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3776 233776 230000

47073 564 2022
BELL, ANGELA RUTH & LEONARDI, CHRISTOPHER
JAMES R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1256 409331 408075

47262 564 2022 CROW, DAVID & CANDRA R LATE ADD HS (CROW) 6 0 56100 56100
47331 564 2022 CROW, DAVID R LATE ADD HS (CROW) 6 0 255762 255762

47681 564 2022 GOMEZ, JUAN E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2087 217579 215492

47731 564 2022 GRANT, GEOFFREY & LAURA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 308000 308000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

47770 564 2022 MILLER, DENNIS J & DONNA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 279510 279510

48784 564 2022 BRITE, PI-GI R CORRECT VALUE 6 -21506 400506 379000

48937 564 2022
ANWAR, SOHAIL & SOHAIL, SHABANA & AHMED,
RAMIS R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 326621 326621

49430 564 2022 LEEVER, SIDNEY K & JUDITH S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 439616 439616

49479 564 2022 DEBARGE, EMMANUELLE J & BELL, JAMES R
LATE ADD DVHS PRORATED
ON 01/29/2022 (DEBARGE) 6 0 354175 354175

49509 564 2022 OLIVAS, ANDREA & SALANKY, JEREMY MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 387200 387200

49539 564 2022 RAMIREZ, PEDRO & PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (RAMIREZ) 6 0 443309 443309

49591 564 2022 CHAN, SOPHIA K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 311515 311515

49781 564 2022 WALLER, CHRISTINE D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11374 301374 290000

49785 564 2022 LMF 2012 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11313 294313 283000

49826 564 2022 LEE, RANDALL D & TRACY BROOK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 510796 510796

49993 564 2022 OUSEPH, APPACHAN A & MERCY FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16793 304793 288000

50177 564 2022 JAF INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24657 299657 275000

50243 564 2022 NICHOLS, RICHARD K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 376200 376200

50348 564 2022 SHORES, THOMAS L & MELISSA H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357500 357500

50511 564 2022 NOVAK, ROBERT A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28898 273898 245000

50555 564 2022 CREED, TINA GAIL R LATE ADD HS (CREED) 6 0 221948 221948

50593 564 2022 VO, VI & CROWLEY, MATTHEW G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9714 399714 390000

50624 564 2022 JACOBS, ANDREW S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 354200 354200

50669 564 2022 MORALES, ALBERTO R LATE ADD HS (MORALES) 6 -4625 240000 235375

50671 564 2022 FITZPATRICK, KYLE R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15571 405571 390000

50846 564 2022 KHAN, MUHAMMAD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12273 427273 415000

50898 564 2022 CUEVAS, FLOR & ARMANDO R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
01/30/2022 (GRINDELL) 6 0 332078 332078

50906 564 2022 CHARANYA, TAHER I & KAMRUNISHA T R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/14/2022 (CHARANYA) 6 0 364258 364258

50981 564 2022 QUE, MIGUEL R LATE ADD OV65(QUE) 6 0 308829 308829



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

51049 564 2022 MOALA, LISIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 266885 266885

51524 564 2022 WILCOX, ALAN WEBSTER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22434 196065 173631

51556 564 2022 WILLIAMS, LEWILBURNE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260191 260191

51821 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 307853 307853

51986 564 2022 GENTILE, JOSEPH ALLEN & LINDA D R
LATE ADD HS AND DVHS AS
OF 04/06/2022 (GENTILE) 6 0 405422 405422

52015 564 2022 NNP LLC (SERIES 2917 HAYMEADOW) R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13199 269199 256000

52217 564 2022 VISSER, CHAD RANDALL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -51751 289208 237457

52546 564 2022 FELLOWS, JAMES R II & CASSANDRA R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242000 242000

52552 564 2022 BOROWIEC, MELISSA M R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 91254 91254

52694 564 2022 BLYTHE, LARRY G & MARY C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -373503 1000899 627396

52887 564 2022 SMILEY ROAD, LTD R CORRECT VALUE 6 -18455 62659 44204
52890 564 2022 SMILEY ROAD, LTD R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 3329 3329
52953 564 2022 SMILEY ROAD, LTD R CORRECT VALUE 6 -166 1465 1299

52958 564 2022
MAHER, JAMES T, TRS, JAMES T MAHER FAMILY
REV TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -47340 197340 150000

53094 564 2022 LYBBERT RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5157 235157 230000

53333 564 2022 STRENG, RUSSELL W & TRULY W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17046 561661 544615

53493 564 2022 MOHON, MARGARET CAROL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5342 199692 194350

53660 564 2022
SKILES, KEVIN & SKILES, KRISTEN & FLAMM,
JACOB & FLAMM, ERIN R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 228801 228801

53726 564 2022 LOH, CHING & CHEE KIM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 258823 258823

53966 564 2022 MARTINEZ, DAGOBERTO & MARTINEZ, JOSEFINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20436 315436 295000

54040 564 2022 WATSON, CHET PAUL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 247500 247500

54177 564 2022 ABBOTT NIK INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 258982 258982

54265 564 2022 FRYE, MICHAEL K & SHIRLEY S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 5632 5632

54265 564 2022 FRYE, MICHAEL K & SHIRLEY S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 198968 198968



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

54265 564 2022 FRYE, MICHAEL K & SHIRLEY S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 204600 204600

54278 564 2022 DEAN, LUCY LYNN R
LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL
AS OF 3-15-22 (DEAN) 6 0 177106 177106

54306 564 2022 LUONG, KHANH NGOC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9213 350213 341000

54588 564 2022
GUIDI, MARK A & MAYUKO H TRS GUIDI
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6551 289551 283000

54663 564 2022 TRAM, HIEU C & PHAM, LIEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 285241 285241

54771 564 2022 IRWIN, GEORGE WILLIAM & DIXIE RIDDLE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7638 322638 315000

54801 564 2022 MALEY, IAN B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8693 353693 345000

54852 564 2022 COMER, CHARLES A R LATE ADD HS (COMER) 6 -22264 375385 353121

54967 564 2022 AYALA, ORALIA CARRERA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 195800 195800

55038 564 2022 GUSTAFSON, CHRISTY M & GUSTAFSON, JANET C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265731 265731

55156 564 2022 TAYLOR, JEFFREY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 291502 291502

55191 564 2022 JOHNSON, MICHELLE R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242000 242000

55215 564 2022 HAMPTON, LINDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1439 321439 320000

55226 564 2022 DERASAUGH, DEE W & BERTHA R

REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT
(DERASAUGH) 6 8443 274652 283095

55324 564 2022 SANDAI PROPERTY LLC - 1974 RAMBLING SERIES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 253938 253938

35969 568 2022 HORTON, JACKLYN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 382232 382232
40750 568 2022 WHITLEY, JERRY DON & KATHLYN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 11000 11000
41535 568 2022 SCOGGINS, DEBORAH K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 267185 267185
51447 568 2022 SAENZ, GERARDO L & GUADALUPE TOBIAS R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 304829 304829
53863 568 2022 LONG, JOHN & RANDALL-LONG, MICHELLE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 341000 341000
55393 564 2020 MOEHRIG, DIANA R LATE ADD HS (MOEHRIG) 66 0 246479 246479
56236 564 2020 LAVELLO, MICHAEL & NOEL R LATE ADD DP (LAVELLO) 66 0 185588 185588
63633 564 2020 ALLEN, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (ALLEN) 66 0 174424 174424
67042 564 2020 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R 66 0 76 76

70343 564 2020 CHANDLER, WARREN K & JEANETTE M R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(CHANDLER) 66 0 398009 398009

72175 564 2020 BUTLER, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (BUTLER) 66 0 333809 333809
73649 564 2020 CRABTREE, BILLY J & CARRIE A R LATE ADD HS (CRABTREE) 66 0 8925 8925



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

83879 564 2020
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 66 0 6000 6000

84507 564 2020 SILVA, DAVID J & BONNIE L R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SILVA) 66 0 1730713 1730713
91050 564 2020 TARKANICK, DANIEL & ROBIN R LATE ADD HS (TARKANICK) 66 0 291334 291334

93431 564 2020 AUGUSTINE, BRETT J R
LATE ADD OV65
(AUGUSTINE) 66 0 272795 272795

97770 564 2020 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R 66 0 122 122

99332 564 2020 SWAN, JIM P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 66 -57946 57946 0

102997 564 2020 WIEDENHOEFT, EUGENIA T R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(WIEDENHOEFT) 66 0 211889 211889

63678 566 2020
KING, RANDY & PAULA, TRUSTEES OF THE KING
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 67 0 72018 72018

63684 566 2020
KING, RANDY & PAULA, TRUSTEES OF THE KING
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 67 0 32278 32278

55393 564 2021 MOEHRIG, DIANA R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(MOEHRIG) 37 0 263856 263856

58955 564 2021
BARRAZA, LUIS & BARRAZA, VICTOR JR &
BARRAZA, PEDRO & AVILA, JUANA R LATE ADD HS (BARRAZA) 37 0 30444 30444

59204 564 2021
SIMMONS, JEFFRY LAFAR & KATHLENE SUE
LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (SIMMONS) 37 0 582313 582313

60501 564 2021
BREATHITT, STEVEN ALAN & CONSTANCE JILL
TRS BREATHITT LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (BREATHITT) 37 0 301127 301127

62759 564 2021 KLONOWER, MARIE R
LATE ADD HS & OV65S
(KLONOWER) 37 0 4806 4806

62837 564 2021 KLONOWER, MARIE R ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP 37 0 49238 49238
63633 564 2021 ALLEN, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (ALLEN) 37 0 170000 170000

66687 564 2021 TIBBETS, EARNEST PAUL R

LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE
AMOUNT (TIBBETS)  AND
REMOVE DP (TIBBETS) 37 0 243803 243803

67042 564 2021 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R 37 0 72 72
70608 564 2021 MANN, JOHN C & SHANNON I R LATE ADD HS (MANN) 37 0 411846 411846
72175 564 2021 BUTLER, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (BUTLER) 37 0 350138 350138
73649 564 2021 CRABTREE, BILLY J & CARRIE A R LATE ADD HS (CRABTREE) 37 0 8925 8925

83879 564 2021
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 37 0 6000 6000

90759 564 2021 MARCRUM, BELINDA K & JAMES A R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
12-6-21 (MARCRUM) 37 0 216130 216130

91050 564 2021 TARKANICK, DANIEL & ROBIN R LATE ADD HS (TARKANICK) 37 0 293669 293669
91187 564 2021 TERRAZAS, LEE A & WHITE, KELLY J R LATE ADD HS (WHITE) 37 0 270095 270095
92189 564 2021 STORING, FREDERICK D, JR R LATE ADD OV65S(STORING) 37 0 197960 197960

93431 564 2021 AUGUSTINE, BRETT J R
LATE ADD OV65
(AUGUSTINE) 37 0 272717 272717



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

94487 564 2021 FLORES, SUSAN & BAUM, JONATHAN LIVINGSTON R
LATE ADD HS
(FLORES/BAUM) 37 0 331079 331079

97770 564 2021 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R 37 0 115 115

99332 564 2021 SWAN, JIM P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -57946 57946 0

104278 564 2021 MANSELL, MEGAN M R CORRECT VALUE 37 -13698 322398 308700
114717 564 2021 CLARK, GARY & DONNA R LATE ADD HS (CLARK) 37 0 381645 381645
56236 567 2021 LAVELLO, MICHAEL & NOEL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 196448 196448

63678 567 2021
KING, RANDY & PAULA, TRUSTEES OF THE KING
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 72048 72048

70343 567 2021 CHANDLER, WARREN K & JEANETTE M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 437810 437810
84507 567 2021 SILVA, DAVID J & BONNIE L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 1117469 1117469

102997 567 2021 WIEDENHOEFT, EUGENIA T R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 233078 233078
118993 567 2021 WILSON, CHARLES C, JR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 335000 335000

55389 564 2022 WILLIAMS, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 253000 253000

55484 564 2022 ISAACKS, ROBERT L, JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 253000 253000

55510 564 2022 WONG, KIT WAI KATHERINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 294823 294823

55513 564 2022
GIBSON, LAWANA & GIBSON, CHRISTOPHER &
HEATHER R

REMOVE HS, DP & FZ
(GIBSON) 6 12916 285739 298655

55832 564 2022 SILVALA, EVANGELINE R LATE ADD HS (SILVALA) 6 0 363059 363059

55877 564 2022
GRUBE, ILEANA TR THE NICHOLAS ALEXANDER
GRUBE TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 -2040 227040 225000

56039 564 2022 MARTINEZ, MANUEL A JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278300 278300

56216 564 2022 KOKONI, BARBARA E R LATE ADD OV65 (KOKONI) 6 0 224142 224142

56319 564 2022 ARGUELLO, JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 269500 269500

56474 564 2022 LUO, HONGQIAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 224209 224209

56697 564 2022 COX, MICHAEL G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -43483 118483 75000

57013 564 2022 VASQUEZ, ISSAC & MENDEZ, MARIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 382800 382800

57082 564 2022 WELLS, JAMES D & ERICA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1325 1325

57119 564 2022 CANCINO, JESUS & IRMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5368 155368 150000

57253 564 2022 CANCINO, JESUS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3927 91927 88000

57272 564 2022 MACH, AMY L R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5109 91109 86000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

57415 564 2022 SAINAH, JOSEPH & JENNIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 118948 118948

57586 564 2022 LAND ADVISORS LTD R CORRECT VALUE 6 -3098 9046 5948

57824 564 2022 DOBBS, SANDRA KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 78026 78026

57848 564 2022 HOLLINGSWORTH, BILLYE R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(HOLLINGSWORTH) 6 40289 162384 202673

57877 564 2022 CANCINO, J JESUS & IRMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5514 140514 135000

58019 564 2022 THOMPSON, GINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24649 176649 152000

58023 564 2022 PRATER, LARRY M AKA MIKE PRATER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 181000 181000

58036 564 2022 DOBBS, SANDRA KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 65364 65364

58084 564 2022 DOBBS, SANDRA KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2475 13475 11000

58430 564 2022 WEAVER, JARION R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11245 206245 195000

58601 564 2022 LYBBERT RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6544 182544 176000

58618 564 2022 ELLIS, RUTH OTTMAN TR OF ELLIS FAMILY TRUST R
REMOVE OV65 AND FREEZE
AMOUNT (ELLIS) 6 0 226657 226657

58955 564 2022
BARRAZA, LUIS & BARRAZA, VICTOR JR &
BARRAZA, PEDRO & AVILA, JUANA R LATE ADD HS (BARRAZA) 6 -8018 41685 33667

59029 564 2022 MARTINEZ, JONATHAN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21746 251746 230000

59117 564 2022 CRAWFORD, WILLIAM S & MARCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 309672 309672

59119 564 2022
LILLIE, GORDON C & TANYA K TRS LILLIE FAMILY
LIVING TRUST R LATE  ADD OV65 (LILLIE) 6 0 315810 315810

59186 564 2022 BLANK, PAUL & KARRY M R LATE ADD HS(BLANK) 6 0 370242 370242

59204 564 2022
SIMMONS, JEFFRY LAFAR & KATHLENE SUE
LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (SIMMONS) 6 -23220 670771 647551

59278 564 2022 PARKER, EMMA BLAIR & KELDER, JOHN WESLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 335500 335500

59348 564 2022 TYLER, RICHARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 345231 345231

59388 564 2022 MCLEAN, YOLANDA MARIA & DAVID MICHAEL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 157124 157124

59388 564 2022 MCLEAN, YOLANDA MARIA & DAVID MICHAEL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 172899 172899

59569 564 2022 ROSS, RANDAL J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3320 263320 260000

59715 564 2022 BELCHER, LUCY JEAN LIVING TRUST R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(BELCHER) 6 109260 286976 396236



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

59734 564 2022 SLIGER, RANDY R & PATTI R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 44618 44618

59734 564 2022 SLIGER, RANDY R & PATTI R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 290269 290269

59910 564 2022 WILLIAMS, MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4259 198259 194000

60205 564 2022 PHILLIPS, ALANA & RICHARD R
REMOVE HS & DV1
(PHILLIPS) 6 18149 160712 178861

60276 564 2022 SOBERANES, RAUL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -38199 440394 402195

60376 564 2022 SHARP, JARRELL V & MAUREEN G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -121747 508747 387000

60501 564 2022
BREATHITT, STEVEN ALAN & CONSTANCE JILL
TRS BREATHITT LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED, LATE ADD HS
(BREATHITT) 6 -173239 473186 299947

60686 564 2022 CADDELL, CARROLL A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 11548 11548

60929 564 2022 TOLLE, MICHAEL & AMBER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -86051 211051 125000

61056 564 2022 FOWLER FARMS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1993 2218 225

61095 564 2022 PERCHES, SERGIO ROBERT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13366 365366 352000

61263 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 203907 203907

61535 564 2022 REDFEARN, HOWARD DOYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4563 196563 192000

61832 564 2022 GABBARD, LARRY R
LATE ADD HS, OV65 & HS
GROUP 253630 (GABBARD) 6 0 37465 37465

62103 564 2022 WOOLDRIDGE, SCOTT D R CORRECT VALUE 6 -9355 61355 52000

62113 564 2022
PERSONIUS, DONALD A & ALVA M LIVING TRUST
ETAL R

CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 0 440641 440641

62145 564 2022 KING, ROBBIE W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9487 193487 184000

62444 564 2022 PROVIDENCE INDUSTRIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3560 43560 40000

62446 564 2022 LELEGE LONG LAKE LP R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -500084 763485 263401

62483 564 2022 PROVIDENCE INDUSTRIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7709 267709 260000

62532 564 2022 PROVIDENCE INDUSTRIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4833 49833 45000

62669 564 2022 HUNTER, MICHAEL J II & MEGAN L R LATE ADD HS (HUNTER) 6 0 392652 392652

62684 564 2022 JANSSEN, CHARLES E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 379714 379714



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

62908 564 2022
DUNNE, SEAN M & KATHLENE M TRTS OF DUNNE
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 74800 74800

63307 564 2022 JOHNSON, PARKER & CHELSEA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260700 260700

63325 564 2022 BIEKER, MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363000 363000

63472 564 2022 DROZD, CAROLINE & DEAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 111305 111305

63617 564 2022 MILLER, ROBIN F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 299038 299038

63633 564 2022 ALLEN, RICHARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -70110 257110 187000

63739 564 2022 SPENCER, ALLAN A & DONNA DEPONTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -108266 288266 180000

63860 564 2022 SEVEN POINTS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 332664 332664

64256 564 2022 COUCH ROAD PROPERTY LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 121000 121000

64706 564 2022 STOVER, SCOTT R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -193 305583 305390

64723 564 2022 STOVER, SCOTT R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 59843 59843

64931 564 2022 MADEWELL, JL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35894 98823 62929

65255 564 2022 GAMBINI, ROCIO L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21031 243031 222000

65409 564 2022
AGUILAR, MAURICO MUNOZ & ESMERALDA
MUNZO R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5266 145766 140500

65479 564 2022 THOUSAND OAKS ARGYLE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 88976 88976

65582 564 2022 SMITH, KIM EDWARDS & CRAWFORD, PAULINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65622 215622 150000

65592 564 2022 ROBINSON, DANIEL MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284896 284896

65701 564 2022 JEFFERIES, LAN BUI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22392 412392 390000

65893 564 2022 BAIRD, SCOTTY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 425174 425174

66651 564 2022
PERSONIUS, DONALD A & ALVA M LIVING TRUST
ETAL R

CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 0 222975 222975

66687 564 2022 TIBBETS, EARNEST PAUL R

LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE
AMOUNT (TIBBETS) AND
REMOVE DP (TIBBETS) 6 0 268183 268183

66713 564 2022 SADEN, LASSAUNDRA J & JAMES J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16048 306048 290000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

66927 564 2022 KNUF, THOMAS S & LISA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33728 643728 610000

66930 564 2022 PENNYWELL, CHADWICK & JESSICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -130654 955654 825000

67002 564 2022 POPE, JESSICA LEIGH & SCHAUER, SAMUEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 304369 304369

67245 564 2022 LUSK, JOHN S & KATHERINE G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5339 170339 165000

67847 564 2022 BAUGH, CHARLES R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 271700 271700

67938 564 2022 HARDEMAN, CARLA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1657 1657

67940 564 2022 HARDEMAN, CARLA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -99518 109272 9754

68005 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 756 756
68005 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 756 0 756
68007 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 125 125
68007 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 125 0 125
68013 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 90 90
68013 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 90 0 90
68038 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 170993 170993
68038 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 170993 0 170993
68070 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 5684 5684
68070 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 5684 0 5684
68118 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 PARTNERS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 3798483 3798483
68118 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 PARTNERS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 3798483 0 3798483
68208 564 2022 HARDEMAN SAVOIE FAMILY LTD P/S R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1480 19581 18101
68212 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 PARTNERS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 1182807 1182807
68212 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 PARTNERS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 1182807 0 1182807
68262 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 30493 30493
68262 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 30493 0 30493

68277 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 0 529 529

68277 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 0 7525 7525

68277 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 6996 529 7525

68289 564 2022 HARDEMAN, CARLA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1012 1012

68297 564 2022 HARDEMAN, CARLA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12185 18538 6353

68884 564 2022 JONES, ANDREW & KENLYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 786500 786500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

68941 564 2022 BLUE LEGACY POOL SERVICE LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -137645 475245 337600

68971 564 2022 CLEVELAND 11847 LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10699 105699 95000

69088 564 2022 FLEPS, JOHN J & PETRONELLA M R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 263 263

69102 564 2022 CERAMI, DAVID L & LORI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 871219 871219

69107 564 2022 WHITE, PHILIP S & KIMBERLY S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 598794 598794

69156 564 2022 GPLM LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -80064 1035064 955000

69342 564 2022 ONE COPPERTRAILS PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 159980 159980

69538 564 2022 HARDEMAN, CARLA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 100430 100430

69670 564 2022 HARDEMAN, CARLA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24960 149960 125000

69747 564 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -56225 175225 119000

69797 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 126757 126757

69858 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 136629 136629

69962 564 2022 JOSHI, PRATHAMESH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8258 223258 215000

70135 564 2022 MCCAIN, CHARLES B & LINDA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 366850 366850

70193 564 2022 GREEN, ERIC & JUANITA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 419213 419213

70205 564 2022 HOPKINS, BRIDGET & DAN R R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/28/2022 (DAVIS) 6 0 716546 716546

70221 564 2022 DAMRON, CHRISTOPHER L & SUSETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -40174 493174 453000

70330 564 2022 JONES, JEFFREY L & DELANA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 398838 398838

70555 564 2022 MCDONALD, KENNETH Z & SARA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 572333 572333

70606 564 2022 MCCREARY, JON & WATTHANAVICHIT, DANIEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 541045 541045

70608 564 2022 MANN, JOHN C & SHANNON I R LATE ADD HS (MANN) 6 -20969 474000 453031

70768 564 2022 NEAL, JOANN H R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(NEAL) 6 34209 426769 460978

71045 564 2022 FLUTY, LUCIEN G, III R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 334400 334400

71159 564 2022 BAXTER, BRIAN & LAURIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 489500 489500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

71470 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10281 320281 310000

71605 564 2022 MERCHANT-LEATHERWOOD, TRACIE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -23395 283395 260000

71610 564 2022 SHEDDEN, JONATHAN A & REAGAN A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 682000 682000

71665 564 2022 GIERISCH, CARL E JR & SHANNON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313500 313500

71826 564 2022 SALEH, MOHAMMAD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41500 368500 327000

71926 564 2022
DUVERNE, RENE & SMOKEY G WALSH TR
DUVERNE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 866800 866800

72152 564 2022 DAWARE, DHANANJAY & BABITA R LATE ADD HS (DAWARE) 6 0 612000 612000
72175 564 2022 BUTLER, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (BUTLER) 6 -9678 394830 385152

72254 564 2022 SAPORITO, ANNABELLA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8482 608482 600000

72399 564 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -113292 351292 238000

72491 564 2022 SPENCER, CHRISTINE & JAMES H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18464 504464 486000

72510 564 2022 ROSS, AARON THOMAS & JACQUELINE R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
9/6/2022 (ROSS) 6 0 474240 474240

72725 564 2022 STORTI, PETER A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14826 344826 330000

72874 564 2022 JONES, MATTHEW & WHITNEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 596442 596442

73096 564 2022 FINCH, JOHN A & MAY R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 85580 85580

73117 564 2022
MARTINEZ, MAXIMILLIANO LIFE ESTATE &
MARTINEZ, VANESA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 41971 41971

73487 564 2022 FARRACH, ALEX MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 266049 266049

73649 564 2022 CRABTREE, BILLY J & CARRIE A R LATE ADD HS (CRABTREE) 6 0 9000 9000

73799 564 2022 ROMNEY, NATHAN SCOTT & LANNI ELAINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -907939 4562939 3655000

73913 564 2022 AFV ARGYLE INVESTMENT LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 588060 588060

74078 564 2022 HOFFMANN, DAVID & MEGHAN R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/20/2022 (MATTHEWS) 6 0 536800 536800

74088 564 2022 BARRETT, CHARLENE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2000 297000 295000

74104 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10269 285269 275000

74195 564 2022 KELLY, KIMBERLY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -52909 797909 745000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

74249 564 2022 89TH INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12101 269101 257000

74514 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 246421 246421

74809 564 2022 MICHELSEN, TARA & MATTHEW R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
9/26/2022 (MICHELSEN) 6 0 267788 267788

74872 564 2022 HAILEY, RICHARD G & LUANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12482 272482 260000

75140 564 2022 WELLS FARGO BANK R CORRECT VALUE 6 -49888 615888 566000

75152 564 2022 SKIDMORE, CYNTHIA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28369 510071 481702

75155 564 2022 LI, XIAOHUA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 208257 208257

75769 564 2022 MILLIKEN, DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -600 6600 6000

75839 564 2022 DOBBS, SANDRA KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5056 60056 55000

75944 564 2022 DAVIDSON, DONNA R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(DAVIDSON) 6 30089 89024 119113

75992 564 2022 TAYLOR, BRITTANY & LOPEZ, OSCAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21500 236500 215000

76074 564 2022 89TH STREET INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8259 144259 136000

76266 564 2022 GARCIA, VERONICA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 170919 170919

76335 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 759 759

76575 564 2022 30/THE COLONY LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39734 1420447 1380713

77115 564 2022 MIZEUR, BRYAN V & PATRICIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 429000 429000

77205 564 2022 WHITE, ALFRED E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 251218 251218

77349 564 2022 SHELTON, THERESA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 252112 252112

77424 564 2022 MATSON, SHERI D & KYLE F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14114 309114 295000

77426 564 2022
QUEST IRA INC, FBO TRAVIS LAEDER
IRA#25719-11 R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28730 346730 318000

77760 564 2022 MCFALL, DANIEL W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 609567 609567

77762 564 2022 HERMANN, BRUCE & CYNTHIA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1155000 1155000

78282 564 2022 BRAGG, BILLY R & MELISSA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 295297 295297



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

78512 564 2022 DANKEL, GUY & JANET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1306 620131 618825

78525 564 2022 KING, TOD R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22227 347227 325000

78627 564 2022 ETTREDGE, MICHAEL D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 209326 209326

78791 564 2022 COMSTOCK, TRACY L & JASON M EMMONS R LATE ADD HS(COMSTOCK) 6 0 402075 402075

78798 564 2022 SLOMAN, GARRETT & DANIELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 392806 392806

78800 564 2022 JAMES, MARK & BLEAKNEY, KIM R LATE ADD OV65 (JAMES) 6 0 405351 405351

78812 564 2022 CASADO, ROBERT ALAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 356100 356100

78819 564 2022 MCKINNEY, BARRY W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17577 611652 594075

79141 564 2022
SOZA, ROBERTO M & HENSON, SYLVIA T & SOZA,
EDUARDO D & KITCHEL, LYDIA R REM HS & OV65 (SOZA) 6 36177 328843 365020

79146 564 2022 LIDONDE, JANE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 391251 391251

79368 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 245695 245695

79400 564 2022 LOBBES, PATRICIA A R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(LOBBES) 6 0 244233 244233

79697 564 2022 KNISLEY, MICHAEL KEITH & MELISSA ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (KNISELY) 6 0 172738 172738

79961 564 2022 CORBIN, BOBBIE L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 191070 191070

80547 564 2022
BOGHOSSIAN, PETER BEDROS & KARMIRLIAN,
KAREKINE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 89887 89887

80548 564 2022
BOGHOSSIAN, PETER BEDROS & KARMIRLIAN,
KAREKINE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 91135 91135

80549 564 2022
BOGHOSSIAN, PETER BEDROS & KARMIRLIAN,
KAREKINE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 91135 91135

80550 564 2022
BOGHOSSIAN, PETER BEDROS & KARMIRLIAN,
KAREKINE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 91135 91135

81273 564 2022 JUSTIN LODGE #963 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2385 2385
81298 564 2022 ROANOKE MASONIC LODGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11923 11923
81574 564 2022 EAMMA, MICHAEL & DONAHOO, MICHAELA R LATE ADD HS (EAMMA) 6 0 316078 316078

81592 564 2022 LEE, ERICA & KYUNG JA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 256430 256430

81714 564 2022 SILVALA, EVANGELINE R REMOVED HS (SILVALA) 6 7824 224664 232488

82411 564 2022 LYBBERT RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 148367 148367

82467 564 2022 DENTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 197983 197983

82551 564 2022 MSGS-A LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 75381 75381



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

82560 564 2022 MSGS-A LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 63113 63113

82562 564 2022 MSGS-A LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 73959 73959

82999 564 2022 FOX, BARRY W & JENNIFER E R CORRECT VALUE 6 -30000 396000 366000

83879 564 2022
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HS (MCKAY) &
ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP 6 -1429 12000 10571

84287 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 728 728

84850 564 2022 CECENA, LILIANA YANET & PEREZ, MICHAEL R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
2/1/22 (CECENA) 6 0 264580 264580

85003 564 2022 BRYANT, BRADLEY R CORRECT VALUE 6 -46820 266820 220000

85062 564 2022 MILLER, KAY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -900 251900 251000

85155 564 2022 LONG, MICHAEL B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278430 278430

85472 564 2022 WHITTINGTON, SPENCER & LANITA HARRIS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8352 258352 250000

85474 564 2022 THOMAS, STEPHEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26914 376914 350000

85564 564 2022 BERRY, BRADLEY J & AMANDA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14065 303065 289000

85806 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25584 373584 348000

85859 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 328298 328298

85861 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 318832 318832

85925 564 2022 RIEDINGER, ROY L & MARILYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14886 279886 265000

86048 564 2022 VAUGHT, TIFFANY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 241566 241566

86676 564 2022 MINASSIAN, PATIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 325887 325887

87269 564 2022 DOOL, JONATHAN T & TABATHA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32410 388410 356000

87500 564 2022 JOYNER, JAMES EDWARD & SHEILA GAIL R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(JOYNER) 6 0 519622 519622

87517 564 2022 POSTON, JEFFREY & SHERRY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19319 260319 241000

87560 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 157868 157868

87563 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 159643 159643

87564 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 153835 153835



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

87572 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 155909 155909

87575 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 155033 155033

87577 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 155293 155293

87578 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 154692 154692

87579 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 157853 157853

87581 564 2022 LEIDECKER NOLES PROPERTIES LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 159522 159522

89784 564 2022 VAN, HENRY & TINH R LATE ADD OV65 (VAN) 6 0 264000 264000

89903 564 2022 LUO, XIUFEN R
REMOVE OV65S AS OF
06/14/22 (PIERCE) 6 0 261614 261614

89945 564 2022
PSENCIK, JAMI DAWN TR OF JAMES B HANDLIN
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 270437 270437

90212 564 2022 ULAKOVIC, JAMES J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 419124 419124

90214 564 2022 ULAKOVIC, JAMES J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 280488 280488

90336 564 2022 THOMAS, RHEALYNN & JAMISON R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/25/22 (TAYLOR) 6 0 241402 241402

90378 564 2022 URBANO-GARZA, VELMA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15223 215223 200000

90734 564 2022 BARBER, DONALD F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 241577 241577

90759 564 2022 MARCRUM, BELINDA K & JAMES A R
LATE ADD DVHS
(MARCRUM) 6 0 237743 237743

90874 564 2022 KEIRSEY, JON DAVID & DEVONNA RENEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 392700 392700

90906 564 2022 LE, PHUONG DUC & LORI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 533500 533500

90998 564 2022 POSEY, SHERRI B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 203608 203608

91001 564 2022 POSEY, CHARLEY & SHERRI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18740 103740 85000

91050 564 2022 TARKANICK, DANIEL & ROBIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -45726 368762 323036

91142 564 2022 WINDHAM, ROBERT & BRENDA LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 -10339 210339 200000

91182 564 2022 MPS RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 213737 213737

91187 564 2022 TERRAZAS, LEE A & WHITE, KELLY J R LATE ADD HS (WHITE) 6 0 290000 290000

91209 564 2022 CALLEGHER, MARY ANNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 347010 347010



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

91308 564 2022 SUMNER, JANET J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 224081 224081

91614 564 2022 STEAGALL, JOHN L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 226990 226990

91656 564 2022
JHH RENTAL HOMES LLC - THE 117 FIREWOOD
PLACE SERIES R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 185371 185371

91785 564 2022 RICHLAND 414 LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54191 224191 170000

91807 564 2022 STEAGALL, JOHN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 228323 228323

91905 564 2022 GUMBERT, PHILLIP D R CORRECT VALUE 6 -35553 225553 190000

92058 564 2022 JAYA, IMADE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 256432 256432

92100 564 2022 ARRINGTON, CHARLES & JO ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 180784 180784

92189 564 2022 STORING, FREDERICK D, JR R LATE ADD OV65S (STORING) 6 0 217756 217756

92220 564 2022 CONNAL, JOANNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 230863 230863

92447 564 2022 VINH, TUAN & NGA BICH NGUYEN R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2758 249758 247000

92917 564 2022
ARNOLD, DENNIS PATRICT TRUSTOR OF
DENRICK LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 266652 266652

93011 564 2022 NGUYEN, DAN V R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24147 259147 235000

93036 564 2022 CHAN, MARLAN Y FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33243 350243 317000

93110 564 2022 HOXIE, BRENDA PETERSON R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/02/22(HOXIE) 6 0 311744 311744

93140 564 2022 PECK, GERALD E R CORREC VALUE 6 0 224000 224000

93209 564 2022 FRANCIS, JEFF & STACEY LEA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9728 259728 250000

93224 564 2022 TANG, ZHANPING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26973 257973 231000

93266 564 2022 PECK, GERALD E R CORRECT VALUE 6 -48593 228593 180000
93301 564 2022 BRAMBLETT, TRACEY LYNN & KENNETH R CORRECT VALUE 6 -18806 396806 378000

93303 564 2022 MCLEROY, MIKE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12349 377349 365000

93358 564 2022 WILSON, JON K & LORI R R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(WILSON) 6 0 298000 298000

93431 564 2022 AUGUSTINE, BRETT J R
LATE ADD OV65
(AUGUSTINE) 6 -35464 335453 299989

93489 564 2022 POWELL, JENTRY D & JANA N R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 338834 338834

93623 564 2022 EMBREE, GRANT AUSTIN & JAMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18880 365880 347000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

93701 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER I (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 317739 317739

93730 564 2022 DARLEY, MARIBEL ESCOBAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15959 317959 302000

93844 564 2022 ARTHUR, LINWOOD & SUE JOINT LIVING TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 329423 329423

94012 564 2022 RAMIREZ, MIGUEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6772 286772 280000

94093 564 2022 PECK, NORMA J R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(PECK) 6 39064 279719 318783

94210 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ISABELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 337629 337629

94235 564 2022 LIU, JIANGUO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8903 188903 180000

94239 564 2022 PATOS VERDE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6105 195105 189000

94305 564 2022 MCCULLAR, DONALD LOUIS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9499 186499 177000

94439 564 2022 BAYSINGER, DAVID ORRIN JR & KRISTIE LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -52685 554685 502000

94487 564 2022 FLORES, SUSAN & BAUM, JONATHAN LIVINGSTON R
LATE ADD HS
(FLORES/BAUM) 6 -63010 427197 364187

95954 564 2022 THOMPSON, K DENISE R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 197464 197464

96156 564 2022 HIGGINS, CORTLAND & TARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -874 359180 358306

97556 564 2022 HOYRUP, DOLLY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -2531 2531 0

97571 564 2022 SCRIBNER, KEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7560 7560
97581 564 2022 SIMS, WILLIE L, JR R CORRECT VALUE 6 -30071 258071 228000

98035 564 2022 MATTHEWS, ROBERT MILES JR & MEREDITH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -155 244856 244701

98560 564 2022 ATKINS, MARK H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 590300 590300

98587 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -952 260987 260035

98696 564 2022 WILLIAMS, MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3880 180880 177000

98817 564 2022 BRADSHAW, JERRY & SONJIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 342847 342847

98930 564 2022 JOHNSTON, DEREK JOSEPH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 436040 436040

99057 564 2022 NYMAN, JOHN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 543982 543982

99332 564 2022 SWAN, JIM P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -57946 57946 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
99384 564 2022 COOPER, RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 610 610
99470 564 2022 BOYLE, MARY JANE & MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48433 48433
99640 564 2022 SCHNEIDER, BETTE F, LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000

100167 564 2022 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10

100620 564 2022 GRAHAM, JENNIFER & STURGEON, RANDALL R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/16/2022 (BARFORD) 6 0 184940 184940

100714 564 2022 ENGLISH COLOR & SUPPLY, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200368 200368
100749 564 2022 MOSELEY, DARRELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650

101102 564 2022 CHOE, SONG O R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(CHOE) 6 27789 360918 388707

101439 564 2022 BEAN, MINDY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 405029 405029

101674 564 2022 GONZALEZ, JAIME ALBERTO SISNIEGA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4168 384168 380000

101677 564 2022 MEINECKE, TRACEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

101899 564 2022 PHAN, TAM P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -48097 241097 193000

101962 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

101968 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

101973 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

101978 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

101981 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

101984 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

101987 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 69277 69277

101988 564 2022 POHUM, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90280 90280

102302 564 2022 NGUYEN, DAN V R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24158 301158 277000

102641 564 2022 FEHNEL, TRACY R LATE ADD HS (FEHNEL) 6 0 323752 323752

102911 564 2022 LARSON, KATHRYN CLAIRE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 301505 301505

103221 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 19 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 277423 277423

103538 564 2022 KIM, JIWOONG & HAN, GUKJEONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 334400 334400

104311 564 2022 STORIE, KENNA G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 330000 330000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

104359 564 2022 RAY, JILLIAN & KYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 304700 304700

104633 564 2022
SCHLETTE, GARY PHILIP & LINDA GRACE TRS
SCHLETTE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUS R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275000 275000

104675 564 2022 FITZGERALD, RALPH J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440000 440000

104972 564 2022 LYBBERT, KATHARINE R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5662 209662 204000

105028 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 271313 271313

105690 564 2022 TRUE NORTH PROPERTY OWNER B LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 252731 252731

105948 564 2022 FARABEE, MICHAEL A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 330000 330000

107202 564 2022 OMNI PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1120618 7340618 6220000

107229 564 2022 BUEHLER, MATTHEW TODD R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18724 373724 355000

107522 564 2022 DAVIS, FRANK C & EDITH ROCHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 343200 343200

107797 564 2022 RIVERA, JENNIFER M ROVIRA & RUIZ, JAVIER R LATE ADD HS (RIVERA/RUIZ) 6 0 402000 402000

107809 564 2022 SCHAU, TERESE MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 414151 414151

108103 564 2022 GROGAN, RANDALL R, JR, ETUX, TIMI L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 538845 538845

108234 564 2022 SUGGS, KEVIN & WOLFF, ABIGAIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 399608 399608

108414 564 2022 MEHL, HUGO F IV & LISA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 348752 348752

108545 564 2022
ORCHARD, JOHN C III & MARIAN M TR OF
ORCHARD ASSETS R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 548900 548900

108668 564 2022 BOLGER, LESLEY GILBREATH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26411 676411 650000

108746 564 2022
ARNOLD, DAVID DWIGHT & MALOY STRICKLER
LIVING TRUST R

LATE ADD HS & OV65
(ARNOLD) 6 -29614 379125 349511

108803 564 2022 CALABRESE, ALLYSON LEIGH & ANTHONY R
CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE,
ADD CAP (CALABRESE) 6 0 263139 263139

108892 564 2022 FOSTER, NOREEN L R
REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT (FOSTER) 6 0 255450 255450

109102 564 2022 TRUEX, KEITH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 258500 258500

109120 564 2022 HALES, CAROLYN ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 315700 315700

109231 564 2022 NEW, TRACEY H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19847 309847 290000

109418 564 2022 VINING, CHARLOTTE MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 297000 297000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

109432 564 2022 BROWN, BRYAN S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 305800 305800

109488 564 2022 AVELAR, GERARDO A R LATE ADD HS (AVELAR) 6 0 225715 225715

109561 564 2022
OPEN HOUSE TEXAS REALTY & INVESTMENTS
LLC R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/31/22 (HAMMER) 6 0 292871 292871

109598 564 2022 ALBERTS, KEITH & SHANNON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6800 426800 420000

109677 564 2022 BROWN, DUSTIN LEON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 270438 270438

109796 564 2022 FOUNTAIN BLAKE A & KIMBERLY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4165 286165 282000

109841 564 2022 RESZI DFW ACQ I LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 261898 261898

109870 564 2022 BLUE OX SOLUTIONS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 250564 250564

109951 564 2022 EDROSA, SHARON, M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18200 310200 292000

110040 564 2022 BENNETT, JAMES J & MARGARET A R CORRECT VALUE 6 -17659 301659 284000

110051 564 2022
ALAPPURATH, JACOB & RUBY REVOCABLE
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14270 305270 291000

110138 564 2022 VANDERVORT, JOE RANDOL R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 272250 272250
110210 564 2022 HERRERA, ASHLEY L R LATE ADD HS (HERRERA) 6 0 266626 266626

110453 564 2022 GRAY, SARA C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 243394 243394

110461 564 2022 PETERS, CHERI A R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20126 185126 165000

110532 564 2022 LI, HUAN & CHIANG, STEPHEN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18658 253658 235000

110691 564 2022 KELSEY, JANICE G R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 213759 213759

111016 564 2022 VERBRITT LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8268 253268 245000

111026 564 2022 DABNER, RICHARD LEE II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 252232 252232

111061 564 2022 MCLAUGHLIN, MICHAEL ALLEN R LATE ADD HS (MCLAUGHLIN) 6 0 337497 337497

111072 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5361 300361 295000

111681 564 2022 TA PROPERTIES II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 412235 412235

111694 564 2022 DEAN, LOREN P & TRACY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 531300 531300

111724 564 2022 SCHOFIELD, JOHN P R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
08/05/2022 (SCHOFIELD) 6 0 348636 348636

112054 564 2022 MILLSOP, TABITHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 165781 165781



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

112205 564 2022 SLEDGE, WILLIAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20173 230173 210000

112312 564 2022 MCLAMB, DAVID E & KAREN K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5215 95215 90000

112313 564 2022 MCLAMB, DAVID E & KAREN K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8223 212223 204000

112907 564 2022 SMITH, ROBERT D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24148 416148 392000

113027 564 2022 SIMON, STANLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13038 433038 420000

113312 564 2022 SMITH, PATRICK N & VALORIE ABBY R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 6 0 156929 156929
113610 564 2022 MITCHELL ENVIRONMENTS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7325 7325

113752 564 2022 WINDHAM, ROBERT & BRENDA LIVING TRUST R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 444636 444636

113951 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 432 432

114305 564 2022 COFFEY, JEFFREY P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 30938 30938

114405 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, PABLO & GABRIELA M R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 573800 573800

114407 564 2022 KAB HOLDINGS LLC R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/15/2022 (GALVAN) 6 0 600777 600777

114419 564 2022 GRABITZ, JOHN JR & JERI HALE R LATE ADD OV65 (GRABITZ) 6 0 521553 521553

114493 564 2022 KESSEL, MELISSA & GRIFFITH, ADAM R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4924 869924 865000

114533 564 2022 KOCHAMBA, KENNETH & BARBARA R
LATE ADD OV65
(KOCHAMBA) 6 0 630743 630743

114555 564 2022 PARKE, GLADYS ELIZA & GARRETT WALTER III R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 501967 501967

114568 564 2022 PARKE, GLADYS ELIZA & GARRETT WALTER III R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 7134 7134
114717 564 2022 CLARK, GARY & DONNA R LATE ADD HS (CLARK) 6 -80674 500484 419810

114767 564 2022 DOEHLING, DAVID & DURAN, AMANDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 637952 637952

115103 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 246889 246889

115201 564 2022 DIELLIS INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1804 369804 368000

115494 564 2022 MULLER, EDDIE L R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
10/04/2022 (MULLER) 6 0 38735 38735

115525 564 2022 SCHMITZ, MICHAEL ERIC & KATHERINE CUMMINS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 276100 276100

115794 564 2022 WU, JOHAHN & HSIEH, BETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16719 424719 408000

115809 564 2022 ANGUELOVA, KATIA B & MARIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 324500 324500

115841 564 2022
SHIH, YUAN SU ERIC & SHAN-SHAN, DANIELLE
SHIH R

LATE ADD OV65
(SHIH/SHAN-SHAN) 6 0 370700 370700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

116253 564 2022 OUSEPH, APPACHAN A & MERCY FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32668 347668 315000

116255 564 2022
SO, CHONG-SU EDWARD & SO, ISUN JENNIFER
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28606 385606 357000

116428 564 2022 HOLLOMON, JONATHAN W & HEATHER E R LATE ADD HS (HOLLOMON) 6 0 527103 527103

116456 564 2022 WILLINGHAM, LANCE J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9108 349108 340000

116512 564 2022 BUTTERS, DAVID LANE & AMBER R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/22/2022 (BUTTERS) 6 0 652979 652979

116656 564 2022 SZPAK, JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 398318 398318

116704 564 2022 COWEN, CANDICE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 347808 347808

116749 564 2022 LOGSDON, ALVA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 306130 306130

116814 564 2022 KOOKEN, KYRON & HEATHER R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/11/22 (MITCHELL) 6 0 368811 368811

116858 564 2022 MOBED INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116860 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116863 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116864 564 2022 CRANFORD, DAVID & ALVA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 333190 333190

116867 564 2022 MOBED INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116869 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116871 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116873 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116876 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116878 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116880 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116882 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116884 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116885 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

116888 564 2022 NORTEX SECURITY INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

116893 564 2022 MOBED INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6384 45384 39000

117232 564 2022 GALLIGAN, BARBARA & MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 580665 580665

117630 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 205869 205869

118086 564 2022 JONES, TYLER R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341090 341090

118709 564 2022 DUONG, TIFFANY THAO & NGUYEN, ANDY AN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 344618 344618

119016 564 2022 GREENBERG, JAMES & DEBRA R
CHANGE TO CORRECT TAX
CEILING (GREENBERG) 6 0 280697 280697

119145 564 2022 SCHUSTER, KENNETH P & PATRICIA R R LATE ADD HS (SCHUSTER) 6 0 330000 330000
119259 564 2022 RENGARAJAN, KRISHNA KUMAR R REMOVE OV65 (VIEAU) 6 0 375004 375004

119282 564 2022 TRESS, ERIC & PATTY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 372680 372680

119736 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12221 283221 271000

119767 564 2022 TRUE NORTH BORROWER TEXAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 268329 268329

119942 564 2022 HA, GARY & LAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 330000 330000

120535 564 2022 FLEITMAN, JOLANDA & MARK FLEITMAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 436059 436059

120592 564 2022
TAYLOR, CHARLES EDWARD & MARTHA LYNN
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 375274 375274

120787 564 2022 LAM, TRAN & PHUNG KY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 326696 326696

55393 568 2022 MOEHRIG, DIANA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 290242 290242
56078 568 2022 ALBRIGHT, BRANDON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 246400 246400
56236 568 2022 LAVELLO, MICHAEL & NOEL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 216093 216093
57260 568 2022 DOBBS, SANDRA KAY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 47076 47076
61022 568 2022 GIBSON, DEBORAH ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 290259 290259
62759 568 2022 KLONOWER, MARIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 5287 5287
62837 568 2022 KLONOWER, MARIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 54162 54162

63678 568 2022
KING, RANDY & PAULA, TRUSTEES OF THE KING
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 -46167 125420 79253

70343 568 2022 CHANDLER, WARREN K & JEANETTE M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 481591 481591
84507 568 2022 SILVA, DAVID J & BONNIE L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1309834 1309834
86628 568 2022 LEWIS, EARNESTINE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 280000 280000
91644 568 2022 AMPOSTA, ARNOLD & MAYUMI R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 241150 241150
92673 568 2022 CHRISTIAN, JOANNE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 417115 417115



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
102997 568 2022 WIEDENHOEFT, EUGENIA T R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 256386 256386
108512 568 2022 HARRIS, RICHARD L & PAULETTE D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 310998 310998
116094 568 2022 WHITE, CARMEN KAY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 321424 321424
118993 568 2022 WILSON, CHARLES C, JR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 368500 368500

122019 564 2018 PECK, HAROLD & MARY S R
CORRECT HS CAP VALUE
(PECK) 88 -87838 650000 562162

122019 564 2019 PECK, HAROLD & MARY S R
CORRECT HS CAP VALUE
(BECK) 73 -91151 675000 583849

122019 564 2020 PECK, HAROLD & MARY S R
CORRECT HS CAP VALUE
(PECK) 66 -100266 718177 617911

127594 564 2020 BIZIOS, NANCY L R
CORRECT QUALIFY YEAR
HS (BIZIOS) 66 0 365986 365986

127686 564 2020 SCOTT, GREGORY A & DEBORAH R
LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP 66 0 291701 291701

134676 564 2020 BOURLAND, TODD MONTEITH SR & NIKKI R LATE ADD HS (BOURLAND) 66 0 538960 538960

141863 564 2020 MONTANO, FRANCISCO JAVIER R
LATE ADD HS
(LOPEZ/MONTANO) 66 0 276956 276956

147942 564 2020 GLADYS, WILLIAM J & THERESA R CORRECT VALUE 66 -25977 410977 385000

154008 564 2020 CHAPMAN, JOHN T & MALOY, LINSEY B R
LATE ADD HS
(CHAPMAN/MALOY) 66 0 318592 318592

154046 564 2020 WILLIAMS, GLENN & ALISON R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 66 0 74865 74865
163122 564 2020 WICKES, RAYMOND GOMEZ & JENNIFER GOMEZ R LATE ADD HS (WICKES) 66 0 364648 364648
165340 564 2020 GREER, LEE T & ELLEN K R LATE ADD DP (GREER) 66 0 401885 401885
165865 564 2020 JOFFRE, RODERICK & KESHA R LATE ADD HS (JOFFRE) 66 0 391473 391473
166700 564 2020 REISSIG, JAY & JAMI R LATE ADD HS (REISSIG) 66 0 464000 464000
170183 564 2020 BURKE, ERIN D, & ROBERT R LATE ADD HS (BURKE) 66 0 401226 401226
181143 564 2020 HILLS, BRIAN & JULIE N R LATE ADD HS (HILLS) 66 0 250757 250757
184158 564 2020 ATKINSON, BRIAN LEE & LORA ANN BLAKESLEE R LATE ADD HS (ATKINSON) 66 0 474939 474939
186147 564 2020 MITCHELL, WILLIAM J & BRENDA L R LATE ADD HS (MITCHELL) 66 0 551763 551763
189104 564 2020 WATTS, CLYDE R & KATHRYN M R LATE ADD HS (WATTS) 66 0 353214 353214

190624 564 2020 DENBO, STEVE R
ADDING MH & LATE ADD HS
(DENBO) 66 0 75083 75083

195076 564 2020 MALLIA, DENISE M & JARECKI, DANIELLE R
LATE ADD HS
(MALLIA/JARECKI) 66 0 248130 248130

202736 564 2020 SHERWOOD, DYLAN & ELEY, MICHELLE H R
LATE ADD HS
(SHERWOOD/ELEY) 66 0 257261 257261

203267 564 2020 KAHRL, JONATHAN R LATE ADD HS (KAHRL) 66 0 912040 912040
203876 564 2020 PAGEL, RHONDA R LATE ADD HS (PAGEL) 66 0 321601 321601
205836 564 2020 WELSH, GARY S & JULIE A R LATE ADD HS (WELSH) 66 0 787298 787298
210965 564 2020 FOSTER, BRYAN A R LATE ADD DP (FOSTER) 66 0 191673 191673

213949 564 2020 HICKS, TOMMIE R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(HICKS) 66 0 175674 175674

216925 564 2020 DAY, ANDREW LAWRENCE R LATE ADD HS (DAY) 66 0 253721 253721



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
221979 564 2020 REUTER, MATTHEW & BETTY R LATE ADD HS (REUTER) 66 0 217324 217324
222003 564 2020 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R ADD AG VALUATION 66 -276875 517000 240125
224220 564 2020 LEE, TAE Y R REMOVE HS (LEE) 66 0 365021 365021

227776 564 2020
MORSHED, NUZANIN & REZAKHANI, RAUMTEEN
TIMOTHY & MORSHED, HALEH & R

LATE ADD HS (MORSHED &
REZAKHANI) 66 0 374473 374473

232666 564 2020 LE, TU VAN R LATE ADD HS (TO) 66 0 155500 155500
234245 564 2020 HOLLIDAY, EMILY & JORDAN W R LATE ADD HS (HOLLIDAY) 66 0 705000 705000
234641 564 2020 FIGUEROA, RAYMUNDO & SAUSEDA, RUTH R LATE ADD DP (FIGUEROA) 66 0 273117 273117
236550 564 2020 SAWYER, KELSEY A & BRADLEY D R LATE ADD HS(SAWYER) 66 0 534617 534617
237960 564 2020 MORRIS, HEATH DOUGLAS & ERICA R LATE ADD HS (MORRIS) 66 0 281571 281571
239839 564 2020 PAYNE, MICHAEL ALEX R LATE ADD HS (PAYNE) 66 0 656700 656700

160202 566 2020
HOOKER, ANDREW THEODORE & MARY LOU
HOGSETT TRS HOOKER FAMILY LIVING TR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 67 0 321695 321695

122019 564 2021 PECK, HAROLD & MARY S R
CORRECT HS CAP VALUE
(PECK) 37 -93421 740000 646579

127594 564 2021 BIZIOS, NANCY L R
CORRECT QUALIFY YEAR
HS (BIZIOS) 37 0 379002 379002

128276 564 2021 ANDERS, PHILIP MARCEL R LATE ADD HS (ANDERS) 37 0 329050 329050
128279 564 2021 EVANS, JOYCE L R LATE ADD OV65 (EVANS) 37 0 288587 288587
128798 564 2021 OH, JAE SUNG & EUNJEONG CHO R LATE ADD HS ( OH) 37 0 434737 434737

132607 564 2021 DOROSHENKO, SHANE P R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/03/2021 (DOROSHENKO) 37 0 227307 227307

133072 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

133072 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 653 0 653

134676 564 2021 BOURLAND, TODD MONTEITH SR & NIKKI R LATE ADD HS (BOURLAND) 37 0 577252 577252

141863 564 2021 MONTANO, FRANCISCO JAVIER R
LATE ADD HS
(LOPEZ/MONTANO) 37 0 288909 288909

146462 564 2021 VILLEGAS, RAUL & VERONICA R LATE ADD HS (VILLEGAS) 37 0 255017 255017
147942 564 2021 GLADYS, WILLIAM J & THERESA R CORRECT VALUE 37 -34696 429696 395000

154008 564 2021 CHAPMAN, JOHN T & MALOY, LINSEY B R
LATE ADD HS
(CHAPMAN/MALOY) 37 0 349347 349347

154046 564 2021 WILLIAMS, GLENN & ALISON R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 37 0 76886 76886
157105 564 2021 SOLOW, MARK S R LATE ADD OV65 (SOLOW) 37 0 475000 475000
160980 564 2021 TURNER, CHARLOTTE R & JEFFREY K R LATE ADD HS (TURNER) 37 0 344847 344847
162649 564 2021 MILLER, BRIAN & AMANDA R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 37 0 754555 754555
163104 564 2021 KELLOGG, LARRY R LATE ADD HS (KELLOGG) 37 0 166553 166553
163122 564 2021 WICKES, RAYMOND GOMEZ & JENNIFER GOMEZ R LATE ADD HS (WICKES) 37 0 375714 375714

163990 564 2021 HAWTHORNE-HAMMER, REGINA R

REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT
(HAWTHORNE-HAMMER) 37 0 335000 335000

164443 564 2021 MANVILLE, AMANDA G R LATE ADD HS (MANVILLE) 37 0 221535 221535



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
165865 564 2021 JOFFRE, RODERICK & KESHA R LATE ADD HS (JOFFRE) 37 0 422543 422543
166517 564 2021 LOHR, ANGIE R LATE ADD HS (LOHR) 37 0 329650 329650
166700 564 2021 REISSIG, JAY & JAMI R LATE ADD HS (REISSIG) 37 0 455076 455076
169618 564 2021 ORTOLANO, SUZANNE M R LATE ADD OV65(FINCHER) 37 0 246166 246166
170183 564 2021 BURKE, ERIN D, & ROBERT R LATE ADD HS (BURKE) 37 0 417104 417104
170344 564 2021 RAZA, SHEENA & NASIR, HASSAN R LATE ADD HS (RAZA) 37 0 236000 236000
176681 564 2021 TREVINO, SARAH ANNE MALVASI & STEPHEN R LATE ADD HS (TREVINO) 37 0 355852 355852
177846 564 2021 RAU, DONALD R R LATE ADD OV65 (RAU) 37 0 268054 268054
180685 564 2021 ROOS, MARTHA K & MATS G R LATE ADD OV65 (ROOS) 37 0 580038 580038
181143 564 2021 HILLS, BRIAN & JULIE N R LATE ADD HS (HILLS) 37 0 270231 270231
183031 564 2021 ANDERSON, RYLEY CRAIG & KATHERINE ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (ANDERSON) 37 0 481968 481968
184158 564 2021 ATKINSON, BRIAN LEE & LORA ANN BLAKESLEE R LATE ADD HS (ATKINSON) 37 -31509 553942 522433
186147 564 2021 MITCHELL, WILLIAM J & BRENDA L R LATE ADD HS (MITCHELL) 37 0 584495 584495
189104 564 2021 WATTS, CLYDE R & KATHRYN M R LATE ADD HS (WATTS) 37 0 347495 347495

189408 564 2021 TREVIZO, ROBERTO & LAURA R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
01/06/2022 (SCOGGINS) 37 0 530921 530921

189443 564 2021 DUNCAN, JONATHAN KEITH R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
5/10/2021 (DUNCAN) 37 0 395511 395511

189670 564 2021 TAYLOR, TOD ROBERT & SHERRY ANN R LATE ADD DP (TAYLOR) 37 0 551000 551000

190624 564 2021 DENBO, STEVE R
ADDING MH & LATE ADD HS
& OV65 (DENBO) 37 0 75083 75083

194681 564 2021 KARR, KELLI B R LATE ADD HS (KARR) 37 0 482341 482341

195076 564 2021 MALLIA, DENISE M & JARECKI, DANIELLE R
LATE ADD HS
(MALLIA/JARECKI) 37 0 267601 267601

195380 564 2021 BHATT, SHIV SHARAN & SUKEERTI R LATE ADD OV65 (BHATT) 37 0 586588 586588
196543 564 2021 JOSE, SOMU & SINDU JIMMY R LATE ADD HS (JOSE) 37 0 364425 364425
200055 564 2021 ERWIN, MEGAN & REYNOLDS, COLTON R LATE ADD HS (REYNOLDS) 37 0 219838 219838
200825 564 2021 HERNANDEZ, YTZEL R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 37 0 215000 215000

202736 564 2021 SHERWOOD, DYLAN & ELEY, MICHELLE H R
LATE ADD HS
(SHERWOOD/ELEY) 37 0 268000 268000

203138 564 2021
MANN, DANIEL KELLY & WYNGAARDE, CLAUDIA
GENOVEVA R

LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
12/01/2021 (MANN) 37 0 647576 647576

203267 564 2021 KAHRL, JONATHAN R LATE ADD HS (KAHRL) 37 0 932129 932129
203876 564 2021 PAGEL, RHONDA R LATE ADD HS (PAGEL) 37 0 333406 333406
204249 564 2021 ALECEUS, JASMINE & RIEDRICK R LATE ADD HS (ALECEUS) 37 0 528862 528862
205767 564 2021 STONE, JEFFERY L & TANYA R R LATE ADD HS (STONE) 37 0 269960 269960
205836 564 2021 WELSH, GARY S & JULIE A R LATE ADD HS (WELSH) 37 0 813585 813585

206339 564 2021
MOORE, PERRY CLAY TR OF PERRY CLAY
MOORE REVOCABLE 1996 TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (MOORE) 37 0 866000 866000

211468 564 2021
JOHNSON, JAISON & JOHNSON, AMBROSE &
SHANTA & JOHNSON, JIJO R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 37 0 356935 356935

214451 564 2021 DIEP, PATRICK D & CRYSTAL CHUNG R LATE ADD HS (DIEP) 37 0 393000 393000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

216330 564 2021 DAWSON, LYNDA S & EDWARD J R

LATE ADD HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNTS
(DAWSON) 37 0 1442214 1442214

216925 564 2021 DAY, ANDREW LAWRENCE R LATE ADD HS (DAY) 37 0 261384 261384

219831 564 2021 WILLIS, DONALD & SHERRY R
LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE
04/28/2021 (WILLIS) 37 0 574140 574140

220353 564 2021 CAVES, JEFFRIE GIL & LACIE RENE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (CAVES) 37 0 802861 802861
220447 564 2021 KEE, SANDY H R LATE ADD HS (LAU) 37 0 225000 225000
221678 564 2021 PRICE, JESSICA LYN R LATE ADD HS (PRICE) 37 0 329568 329568
221979 564 2021 REUTER, MATTHEW & BETTY R LATE ADD HS (REUTER) 37 0 234784 234784
222003 564 2021 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R ADD AG VALUATION 37 -287628 509233 221605
222763 564 2021 HOPPER, SHANDA NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (HOPPER) 37 0 175020 175020
224220 564 2021 LEE, TAE Y R REMOVE HS (LEE) 37 0 394060 394060

227776 564 2021
MORSHED, NUZANIN & REZAKHANI, RAUMTEEN
TIMOTHY & MORSHED, HALEH & R

LATE ADD HS (MORSHED &
REZAKHANI) 37 0 371324 371324

228081 564 2021 GALLO, SUSAN W R CORRECT VALUE 37 -222658 580008 357350
230983 564 2021 FEHLER, JACOB & MELANIE R LATE ADD HS (FEHLER) 37 0 343934 343934
232666 564 2021 LE, TU VAN R LATE ADD HS (TO) 37 0 160000 160000
234245 564 2021 HOLLIDAY, EMILY & JORDAN W R LATE ADD HS (HOLLIDAY) 37 -50077 825577 775500
235468 564 2021 SUTCLIFF, EMILY M R LATE ADD HS (SUTCLIFFE) 37 0 179449 179449

236545 564 2021 JACOBS, DAVID A & NICOLE J R
LATE ADD HS & DV4
(JACOBS) 37 0 693770 693770

236550 564 2021 SAWYER, KELSEY A & BRADLEY D R LATE ADD HS(SAWYER) 37 -57266 645345 588079
237960 564 2021 MORRIS, HEATH DOUGLAS & ERICA R LATE ADD HS (MORRIS) 37 0 292658 292658
239839 564 2021 PAYNE, MICHAEL ALEX R LATE ADD HS (PAYNE) 37 0 707610 707610

245366 564 2021 CONTRACTOR, RUSTOM & YASAMAN R

REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT
(CONTRACTOR) 37 0 417000 417000

147311 565 2021 SOUTHERN CORNERSTONE INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -71045 1427045 1356000

189396 565 2021 VAN DE MARK, MARIE TRUST R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -938899 1624690 685791

193445 565 2021 PEPPERWOOD INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -52743 1048743 996000

199383 565 2021 PEPPERWOOD INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -80482 1614482 1534000

216445 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -72228 1439228 1367000

244881 565 2021 COLE RT DENTON TX LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -58647 1164647 1106000

160202 566 2021
HOOKER, ANDREW THEODORE & MARY LOU
HOGSETT TRS HOOKER FAMILY LIVING TR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 40 0 353865 353865

127686 567 2021 SCOTT, GREGORY A & DEBORAH R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 316179 316179
131389 567 2021 RIVERA, GLORIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 234703 234703



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
165340 567 2021 GREER, LEE T & ELLEN K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 398391 398391
209901 567 2021 COX, JANE SIGLE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 379038 379038
210965 567 2021 FOSTER, BRYAN A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 210840 210840
213949 567 2021 HICKS, TOMMIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 173959 173959
234641 567 2021 FIGUEROA, RAYMUNDO & SAUSEDA, RUTH R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 300429 300429
234659 567 2021 ALEXANDER, CATHERINE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 283998 283998

245165 567 2021
RHINE, DAVID T & PAMELA M TRS HOLIDAY
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 330000 330000

246702 567 2021 MAYNARD, PHYLLIS R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 210391 210391

120860 564 2022 FINCH, PATRICK S JR & ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 500500 500500

121142 564 2022 FULLER, JERRY D & JERI D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 125259 125259

121143 564 2022 FULLER, JERRY D & JERI D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32117 192117 160000

121145 564 2022 FULLER, JERRY D & JERI D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21979 129979 108000

121180 564 2022 BAYONA, RICARDO ANDRES & RUTH CLEMENCIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 276250 276250

121252 564 2022 GOLDEN, DWIGHT HEINZ & DIANA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -83805 203805 120000

121259 564 2022 CANCINO, J JESUS & IRMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 429501 429501

121286 564 2022 DAVIS, ELIZABETH J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14996 89996 75000

121352 564 2022 BEILER, DONALD LEE & CYBILL R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16621 576621 560000

121383 564 2022 MIDWAY EXCHANGE BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275355 275355

121686 564 2022 RANGEL, RAUL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 214170 214170

121706 564 2022
BARTA, KIM E & CHRISTINE A TRS BARTA LIVING
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26169 726169 700000

122019 564 2022 PECK, HAROLD & MARY S R CORRECT HS CAP (PECK) 6 -102763 990309 887546

122244 564 2022 DAVIS, ELI P & SAVANNAH R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 862635 862635

122459 564 2022 LELEGE LONG LAKE LP R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -118610 181776 63166

122508 564 2022 BEATY, BRENDA DARLENE R
REMOVE DP AS OF
05/01/2022 (BEATY) 6 0 116370 116370

122943 564 2022 DOISHER, MAGGIE L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275035 275035

123004 564 2022 WRIGHT, GLENN W & M ESPERANZA R

LATE ADD HS & OV65 FOR
CAP AND FREEZE ONLY
(WRIGHT) 6 0 2900 2900



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
124609 564 2022 MR CHOPSTICKS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17500 17500

126377 564 2022 LAKEVIEW LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -38361 53361 15000

126379 564 2022 LAKEVIEW LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -38361 53361 15000

126382 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1305 1305

126685 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 163474 163474

127594 564 2022 BIZIOS, NANCY L R
CORRECT QUALIFY YEAR
HS (BIZIOS) 6 -215548 632450 416902

127647 564 2022 LEE, SANGYEOL & PARK, HUYNSOOK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -60501 575501 515000

127776 564 2022 GLASS, LORI J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 296258 296258

127795 564 2022 PEARCE, MARK E & KIMBERLY M R REMOVE OVER 65 (PEARCE) 6 0 144485 144485

127899 564 2022
BALLARD, JAMES RALPH JR & HEATHER
LORRAINE TR OF JHB TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 935000 935000

128118 564 2022 HUSEJM, NASEERUDDIN & OSIA RIZVI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 458914 458914

128206 564 2022
CLARK, THOMAS P & SHAIN TRS CLARK LIVING
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 269500 269500

128221 564 2022 VELASCO, MONICA R REMOVE HS (JANRDHANAN) 6 69219 368265 437484

128240 564 2022 PRIMOVA, TEODORA & PAYTON, BRANDON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 375100 375100

128252 564 2022 JENNINGS, JOHN KENNETH & JULIA YVONNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 556600 556600

128276 564 2022 ANDERS, PHILIP MARCEL R LATE ADD HS (ANDERS) 6 -26326 388281 361955

128281 564 2022 HERBER, HOBERT & COLLEEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 397675 397675

128536 564 2022 LONG, TOMMY B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 575 575

128678 564 2022 PORTER, STEWART & KELLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 375898 375898

128798 564 2022 QUANTUM HOUSING LLC R LATE ADD HS ( OH) 6 0 552480 552480
128985 564 2022 CADENCE EDUCATION, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109817 109817

129098 564 2022 FARR, JOSHUA HEATH R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
9/9/2022 (FARR) 6 0 271221 271221

129197 564 2022 FAIRCHILD, KENNETH J & JUDY D R REMOVE OV65 (ANGOVE) 6 0 341938 341938

130043 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 19 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 303509 303509

130112 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

130337 564 2022 KHAN, ALI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33785 394785 361000

130407 564 2022 PATTERSON, JOY & CALVIN R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 198908 198908



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

130410 564 2022 LAZAR, MARIUS SORIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 184748 184748

130462 564 2022 LOPEZ, HIRAM C & KENDA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 695200 695200

130463 564 2022 OZEE, JAMES A JR & DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 658900 658900

130466 564 2022 KLINGMAN, GREGORY J & NINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 665500 665500

130494 564 2022 YOUNG, WILLIAM T & DONNA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 654500 654500

130555 564 2022 GALLION, DERRICK ANTON JR & NANCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11028 728678 717650

130563 564 2022 GALLAGHER, KEVIN & MEREDITH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27680 722680 695000

130579 564 2022 SOVOCOOL, JENNIFER & LINDA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 257400 257400

130651 564 2022 LANDAVERDE, KATIE & JOCSAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 99000 99000

130898 564 2022 BRIMLEY, BART R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24155 244155 220000

130902 564 2022 TALLGRASS CAPITAL INVESTMENTS LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15546 244546 229000

131087 564 2022 SILVA, THOMAS F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242000 242000

131134 564 2022 BEAN, RYAN & ALLISON R CORRECT VALUE 6 -7128 401128 394000

131164 564 2022
TAGLLERI, FABIO JR & TAGLIERI, JENNIFER &
STURTEVANT, JASON R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 311276 311276

131303 564 2022 JUSTICE, ROBERT P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -51900 326900 275000

131548 564 2022 KELLY, KEITH TR KELLY FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD DV1 & HS (KELLY) 6 0 368457 368457

131771 564 2022 LYBBERT, KATHARINE ROBERTS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 289065 289065

131868 564 2022 JUROSKA, KAITLYN SUTTON & MICHAEL WAYNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 447096 447096

132581 564 2022 MCGUIRE, FRANKLIN J R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
01/21/2022 (MCGUIRE) 6 0 135846 135846

132607 564 2022 DOROSHENKO, SHANE P R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/03/2021 (DOROSHENKO) 6 -26574 276612 250038

132865 564 2022 LUKICH, MICHAEL DONALD R
CHANGE HS QUALIFICATION
YEAR (LUKICH) 6 -66500 490000 423500

132870 564 2022 ANDERSON, KUMARI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 453981 453981

132944 564 2022 MARTI, GUILLERMO A, JR & JENIFFER MARIE R
REMOVE DVHS PRORATE
OFF 9/14/22 (MARTI) 6 0 313321 313321

133289 564 2022 FOWLER FARMS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8731 9856 1125



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

133365 564 2022 LEWIS, VANETTA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 328217 328217

133423 564 2022 COLLINS, CLARENCE R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(COLLINS) 6 90258 321545 411803

133523 564 2022
STANDIFER, JACKIE LYNN TRTS OF STANDIFER
FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1892 76892 75000

133810 564 2022 NEER, TARA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -753 392128 391375

133810 564 2022 NEER, TARA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 399300 399300

133810 564 2022 NEER, TARA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 753 7172 7925

134103 564 2022 VULK, SHERLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20163 359163 339000

134211 564 2022
COLEMAN, TIMOTHY MICHAEL & KIMBERLY PERRI
TRS T & K TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 350900 350900

134224 564 2022 SMALL, DEREK B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 421339 421339

134313 564 2022 MENENDEZ, ISABEL L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 240790 240790

134633 564 2022 PURCELL, KENNETH R R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 286000 286000

134670 564 2022 OEHLERS, MICHAEL JOSEPH & CRYSTAL ALANE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -58212 1186212 1128000

134676 564 2022 BOURLAND, TODD MONTEITH SR & NIKKI R LATE ADD HS (BOURLAND) 6 0 409000 409000

134718 564 2022 MILAM, GARY N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 880880 880880

134730 564 2022 DISNARD, JEREMIAH PAUL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -6000 396000 390000

136315 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 31782 31782

137921 564 2022 ROYAL CREST PROPERTIES LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 251664 251664
137921 564 2022 ROYAL CREST PROPERTIES LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 251664 0 251664
137923 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1295 1295
137926 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1611 1611

138062 564 2022 MILLIKEN, DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -600 6600 6000

138269 564 2022 MCCARTY, JONATHAN C & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (MCCARTY) 6 -65109 255213 190104

141845 564 2022 DUELL, CHASE MICHAEL & RACHEL R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/22/2022 (FOSTER) 6 0 261197 261197

141863 564 2022
LOPEZ, LILIAN GEORGETH & MONTANO,
FRANCISCO JAVIER R

LATE ADD HS
(LOPEZ/MONTANO) 6 0 365201 365201

145799 564 2022
LOMANGINO, NICOLA BENJAMIN & YEOMAN
LOMANGINO, SARAH ELIZABETH R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 181500 181500

145821 564 2022 MCCARTHY, HEATHER CAROLYN R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(MCCARTHY) 6 26209 353882 380091



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

145985 564 2022
KEATY, ZACHARY & KEATY, JOHN M & KEATY,
KYLE H LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 464034 464034

146031 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4396 291696 287300

146148 564 2022 REYES, CARLITO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 245269 245269

146172 564 2022 HOOD, JOHN B & CINDY J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 472765 472765

146214 564 2022 KING, CHRISTOPHER T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 232708 232708

146462 564 2022 VILLEGAS, RAUL & VERONICA R LATE ADD HS (VILLEGAS) 6 -37051 317570 280519

146577 564 2022 GRAFA, BRITTANY N R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
1/22/2022 (GRAFA) 6 0 306339 306339

146775 564 2022 VAHLENKAMP, ANDREW J & T LEIGH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -172924 728924 556000

146935 564 2022 ARBOGAST, JOHN W SR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10036 330036 320000

146945 564 2022 STOKES, ARDEN E R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
08/08/2022 (STOKES) 6 0 243716 243716

147421 564 2022 RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 289167 289167

147494 564 2022 BLANCO, JOSE F R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -107800 217800 110000

147556 564 2022 TRAMMELL, VICKI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -217 232217 232000

147674 564 2022 PURSUR, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107000 107000
147682 564 2022 KU, CHARLES T, DDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17500 17500

147863 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 0 184 184

147863 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 0 2791 2791

147863 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 2607 184 2791

147864 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 0 798 798

147864 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 0 1663 1663

147864 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R
CORRECT ENT C09
PERCENT 6 865 798 1663

147877 564 2022 SPRINGER & LYLE LLP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2327 2327

147932 564 2022 LANG, CAROLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -852 353323 352471

148778 564 2022 NIBROC PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 155802 155802

148837 564 2022 SEARCY, PATRICK LANNING & XINRONG WANG R LATE ADD HS (SEARCY) 6 0 900112 900112



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
148875 564 2022 PARKER, BRIAN LANCE & ABIGAIL LEE R LATE ADD HS (PARKER) 6 0 975000 975000
149245 564 2022 RECYCLED BOOKS RECORDS CDS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 647325 647325

149299 564 2022 WALKER, JAY E II & STEPHANIE D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 538450 538450

149599 564 2022 SHI, HEPING & ZHANG, NAXIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 377266 377266

149667 564 2022 WILSON, LENNOX, ETUX, ALICIA MATHENEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 294419 294419

152093 564 2022 KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #4771 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21698 21698

152328 564 2022 LONG, TOMMY B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 13755 13755

152520 564 2022 BARTEL, STEVE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 261350 261350
152572 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1170 1170
152575 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 582 582
152726 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
152726 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1529 1529
152726 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1644 1644
152726 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1977 1977
152726 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5150 5150
153114 564 2022 KING, SKYLER WILLIAM REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS (KING) 6 0 410245 410245

153455 564 2022 FONTENOT, KAYLA & LAWSON, BRANDON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 610803 610803

153492 564 2022 VIDRINE, WILLIAM L & DIANA D R LATE ADD HS (VIDRINE) 6 0 551184 551184

153863 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26800 426800 400000

153955 564 2022
LUKE, STACY ANN L TR LUKE REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD HS (LUKE) 6 0 146398 146398

153994 564 2022 JEREZ, STALIN R
LATE ADD HS & HS GROUP
(JEREZ) 6 0 98539 98539

154008 564 2022 CHAPMAN, JOHN T & MALOY, LINSEY B R
LATE ADD HS
(CHAPMAN/MALOY) 6 -5273 389555 384282

154026 564 2022 WEBB, STEVEN & STELLA R LATE ADD DP (WEBB) 6 0 121594 121594
154046 564 2022 WILLIAMS, GLENN & ALISON R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 6 -30754 115329 84575

154145 564 2022 WILEY, RICHARD & BRENDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 142439 142439

154163 564 2022 LEMLE, COREY JAMES & TARYN BRIANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 730646 730646

154380 564 2022 WINEGEART, GEARY D & CYNDI K R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 346500 346500

154403 564 2022 ETTER, ERIC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20230 305230 285000

154430 564 2022 HEINSIUS, DEBRA GALE & RICHARD EUGENE R LATE ADD OV65 (HEINSIUS) 6 0 341001 341001

154712 564 2022 LAZO RAMIREZ, ERNESTO & ANNA MARIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265558 265558



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
154917 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 54076 54076
154917 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 54076 0 54076
154920 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 31064 31064
154920 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 31064 0 31064

155054 564 2022 JONES, ROYAL W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9366 79366 70000

155949 564 2022 CHAPA, EDUARDO & SUSAN  D. R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 321200 321200

155981 564 2022 JOHNSON, PHILIP A & EVELYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 352000 352000

156189 564 2022 GUPTA, RISHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 659148 659148

156217 564 2022 STUBBE, DEAN L & LISA R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1141030 1141030

156219 564 2022
SHIPMAN, DENNIS & FLETCHER, SUSAN
HENDERSON R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1126400 1126400

156314 564 2022 DISCOVERY SIGNATURE HOMES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11847 212847 201000

156336 564 2022 WACHS, JEREMY E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41609 354609 313000

156470 564 2022
SEMON REV LIV TRUST, 08/04/08, WILLIAM P JR &
DIANA M SEMON TRS R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27340 427340 400000

156644 564 2022 DENEAULT, ROLAND & HEATHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29396 289396 260000

156958 564 2022 GALLEGOS, RAUL & MARTHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 369198 369198

157130 564 2022 SHINER, CHRISTOPHER W & SHINER, JOHN W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6958 545958 539000

157175 564 2022 JOHNSTON, DEREK JOSEPH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10 3610 3600

157243 564 2022 LEIDECKER PROPERTIES, LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 74837 74837

158858 564 2022 THALACKER, BRYCE & RACHAEL R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/7/2022 (THALACKER) 6 0 298405 298405

159328 564 2022
BERGAN, NORMAN A JR & MACMAHON-BERGAN,
DIANE E REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 661474 661474

159574 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4800 10800 6000

159575 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4800 10800 6000

159623 564 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4800 10800 6000

160070 564 2022 LEAL, ERNESTO V & ROBERTS, KAYEN MELISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 514824 514824



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

160150 564 2022 MIELKE, DAVID R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 361790 361790

160257 564 2022 GRAFF, CURTIS J & MEGAN M R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54616 544616 490000

160588 564 2022 DOBBS, CYNTHIA & RODNEY LYNN R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(DOBBS) 6 0 510254 510254

160766 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 47633 47633

160767 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 72495 72495

160980 564 2022 TURNER, CHARLOTTE R & JEFFREY K R
CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE,
ADD CAP (TURNER) 6 -28668 408000 379332

161049 564 2022 ROYAL CREST PROPERTIES LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 7494 7494
161049 564 2022 ROYAL CREST PROPERTIES LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 7494 0 7494
161052 564 2022 ROYAL CREST PROPERTIES LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 947086 947086
161052 564 2022 ROYAL CREST PROPERTIES LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 947086 0 947086

161638 564 2022 WHITE, JOHN A & BONNIE N TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8170 19170 11000

161973 564 2022 CORRAL, JORGE AGUIRRE & NANCY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66792 896792 830000

161974 564 2022 BOSMA, DWANE A & SHAY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7529 901805 894276

162016 564 2022 KARDOKUS, STEPHEN M & LESLI S R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
8/1/2022 (KARDOKUS) 6 0 920570 920570

162088 564 2022 INSALACO, MARY BETH & JOHN A R CORRECT VALUE 6 -50250 490250 440000

162130 564 2022 REYES, OTTO R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/18/2022 (CHRISTIAN) 6 0 806691 806691

162166 564 2022 BERLAN, KEVIN E & KIRSTEN ELWOOD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 280179 280179

162383 564 2022 HRUSKOCY, LINDA K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 484825 484825

162489 564 2022
SPENGLER, LARISSA & PEREIRA, LUIS
FERNANDO DE OLIVEIRA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 398200 398200

162649 564 2022 MILLER, BRIAN & AMANDA R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 6 -11191 841202 830011

162674 564 2022 MICHINI, MIKEL D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12400 411400 399000

162830 564 2022
SHAH, RAHUL & PRATHIMA GANDHI TR OF SHAH
GANDHI TRUST R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/01/2022 (SHAH) 6 0 383651 383651

162859 564 2022 SMITH, KRYSTAL R LIVING TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 375937 375937

162973 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 469 469
162973 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 469 0 469
162975 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 631 631
162975 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 631 0 631



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
162976 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 756 756
162976 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 756 0 756
162977 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 0 2070 2070
162977 564 2022 JUSTIN TIMBERBROOK LLC R ADD ENT C09 6 2070 0 2070
163104 564 2022 KELLOGG, LARRY R LATE ADD HS (KELLOGG) 6 0 88846 88846
163122 564 2022 WICKES, RAYMOND GOMEZ & JENNIFER GOMEZ R LATE ADD HS (WICKES) 6 -36159 449444 413285

163285 564 2022 MYERS, AARON & ALDIJANA R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386273 386273

163637 564 2022 WALTON, JOHN A & MAUREEN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 590000 590000

163654 564 2022
MAYNARD, JEFFREY DANIEL & CYNTHIA LYNN
FAMILY LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1085 647085 646000

163666 564 2022 HENRIQUEZ, LUIS R & MELISSA B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 539003 539003

163722 564 2022 LOWETZ, WILLIAM J & KATHERINE G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440000 440000

163769 564 2022 HAMNER, JAMES L R LATE ADD OV65 (HAMNER) 6 0 448518 448518

163864 564 2022 IBRAHIM, RAHIM & KATHERINE R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
8/30/2022 (IBRAHIM) 6 0 755190 755190

163931 564 2022 BLANKENMEISTER, GARY & PATRICIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 632500 632500

163990 564 2022 HAWTHORNE-HAMMER, REGINA R

REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT
(HAWTHORNE) 6 101500 368500 470000

164078 564 2022 SHIELDS, RYAN ANDREW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 288200 288200

164089 564 2022 CHANDLER, TERRY JO MCHENRY R
CORRECT QUALIFY YEAR
(CHANDLER) 6 0 70223 70223

164144 564 2022 ROUF, FARZANA R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
06/24/2022 (FERRELL) 6 0 326264 326264

164436 564 2022 LELEGE LONG LAKE LP R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -2045056 3122220 1077164

164443 564 2022 MANVILLE, AMANDA G R LATE ADD HS (MANVILLE) 6 0 240000 240000

164871 564 2022 380MAIN LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 160301 160301

164934 564 2022 JONES, ROYAL W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8862 103862 95000

165332 564 2022 BARGER, CLINTON GREGORY & JULIA MARIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17906 442906 425000

165406 564 2022 CERVANTES, RAMON III & TIFFANY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -49657 558657 509000

165467 564 2022 WILSON, TODD A & ANNETTE R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418000 418000

165479 564 2022 DAILEY, CASEY JEFFREY & KATY ROSE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 505738 505738



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

165651 564 2022 SLOAN, WILLIAM A & SALLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 330608 330608

165718 564 2022 GOERTZ, ELIZABETH P & JOSHUA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 452249 452249

165751 564 2022 KAUFMAN, ADRIAN F & JODI M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 647477 647477

165784 564 2022
MADHAVEPEDDI, NAGA SAI VENKATA H &
MOHONA S SADHU R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -91679 761679 670000

165802 564 2022 BENTON, EDWARD A & CATHY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 561025 561025

165865 564 2022 JOFFRE, RODERICK & KESHA R LATE ADD HS (JOFFRE) 6 -15883 480680 464797
166270 564 2022 DAVIS, OMAR S & ANGELEAC R LATE ADD DV4 (DAVIS) 6 0 248575 248575

166300 564 2022 LAUGHING MAN PRODUCTIONS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 342718 342718

166304 564 2022 CARPENTER, KEITH & AMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284648 284648

166540 564 2022 SMITH, JACK & BETTY LIVING TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21205 374205 353000

166700 564 2022 REISSIG, JAY & JAMI R LATE ADD HS (REISSIG) 6 -64344 564928 500584

166715 564 2022 DAVIS, TRISHA HAUSE & JASON LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -148 787648 787500

166741 564 2022 MULHOLLAND, WILLIAM G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28348 648348 620000

166780 564 2022 LELEGE LONG LAKE LP R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -178013 268182 90169

167258 564 2022 JACKSON, FREDDIE E & AMMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -51154 551154 500000

167442 564 2022 MOORE, DARRIN & LYNNE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 475994 475994

168150 564 2022 WESLEY COMMONS LITTLE ELM LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 755204 755204

168151 564 2022 WESLEY COMMONS LITTLE ELM LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 564648 564648

168316 564 2022
O'NEAL, GARRY E & SUSAN L TRTS OF O'NEAL
FAMILY TR R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6000 649000 643000

168421 564 2022 FLYTE, CASSIE Y & ALEX R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 524105 524105

168641 564 2022 GONZALEZ, HURIEL & JOHANNA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34424 577424 543000

168648 564 2022 ANDERSON, VICTOR RYAN & BRITTANY NICOLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 559589 559589

168713 564 2022 CAIO, ARAUJO H & MARISTELA B & CATARINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35249 555249 520000

168745 564 2022 TRELLES, JAMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 500500 500500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

168894 564 2022 MARION, JERRY L & SHERWOOD, EDWARD A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242000 242000

168953 564 2022 MANG, TIAL HLEI & SUNG, THA HLEI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 364445 364445

169009 564 2022 GONZALES, RON & FRANCINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 896610 896610

169170 564 2022 TITKO, BRIAN T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -80338 1435338 1355000

169177 564 2022
GOOLSBY, LARRY & LESLIE TRUSTEE OF THE
GOOLSBY LIVING TRUST R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/01/22 (GOOLSBY) 6 0 977951 977951

169332 564 2022 TERRELL, SEEAN & DEIRDRE LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 607861 607861

169356 564 2022
COOPER, DEBORAH SULLIVAN REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/01/2022 (PEDERSEN) 6 0 615087 615087

169357 564 2022 SHAPOURI, AZIZOLLAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 591800 591800

169556 564 2022 CHAFFIN, JAMES DAVID & GINGER ANNETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3000 473000 470000

169584 564 2022 LEE, MARK ROBERT R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 13301 392000 405301

169828 564 2022 KHAN, ALI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12071 316071 304000

170119 564 2022 MABE, ETHAN RAY & JELINDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 514800 514800

170132 564 2022 HARPER, CHRISTOPHER & ASHLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 447700 447700

170170 564 2022 NELSON, ROBERT T & KELLY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 689700 689700

170183 564 2022 BURKE, ERIN D, & ROBERT R LATE ADD HS (BURKE) 6 -70238 529052 458814

170295 564 2022 ABALA, FELIPE CATALLA JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19593 295143 275550

170344 564 2022 RAZA, SHEENA & NASIR, HASSAN R
CORRECT HS
QUALIFICATION YR (RAZA) 6 0 255000 255000

170355 564 2022 SFR JV-2 2022-2 BORROWER LLC R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/04/22 (NATION) 6 0 285833 285833

170779 564 2022 UBANII, IRENUS CHINONYE & HELGA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17856 347856 330000

171091 564 2022 GIOVI, LAWRENCE T & MIROSLAVA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 858495 858495

171103 564 2022 BIRCHETT, LYNN D R
REMOVE HS & OVER 65 &
FREEZE (BIRCHETT) 6 39580 322689 362269

171110 564 2022 WARREN, STEPHEN R LATE ADD HS (WARREN) 6 0 394367 394367

171303 564 2022 KIVILAAN, ANDRES H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 503800 503800

171367 564 2022 MARLEY, STEVEN T & TAMMIE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418000 418000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

171602 564 2022 CABRERA, MARIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 396000 396000

171606 564 2022 SIOW, POH HIONG & PEY JIUN LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 410170 410170

171741 564 2022 HUBBS, BERT L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17307 395307 378000

172041 564 2022 BUI, DAI P & NICKIE T NGUYEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18000 418000 400000

172489 564 2022 THIESSEN, DEWEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 598027 598027

172628 564 2022 MARTIN, LAURA KIMBERLY & WILLIAMS, RAND R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 730400 730400

172714 564 2022 FLOWERS, CONN & DANIELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 552043 552043

172722 564 2022 TEHRANI, MARYAM MADJIDI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1509086 1509086

173224 564 2022 JONES, ROYAL W & PEGGY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6547 95547 89000

173326 564 2022 PRINGLE, RAHSARD A & SARA R
LATE ADD DV AND DVHS AS
OF 8/1/2022 (PRINGLE) 6 0 626000 626000

173971 564 2022 CUSHMAN, LEAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 589566 589566

173982 564 2022
CHUCULATE, HOLLY ELIZABETH & MCDOWELL,
MICHAEL R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -410 89410 89000

173999 564 2022 FRANCIS, ANTHONY WADE & LINSEY CHERISE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -198223 1343223 1145000

174000 564 2022
HAMER, JEFFREY M & DEBORAH S TRTS OF
HAMER FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4036 18036 14000

174478 564 2022
JOHNSON, GORDON PHILLIP & WENDI LEIGH TRS
JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST R

CHANGE TO CORRECT
HOMESTEAD CAP 6 -70518 374162 303644

174625 564 2022 BEARD, PAUL J II & JULIETA O R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 876477 876477

174820 564 2022 PLUMB, DUSTIN DARRELL & STEPHANIE R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
06/10/2022 (SILLS) 6 0 361678 361678

174902 564 2022 SWANSON, MARIA & TOMMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25098 345098 320000

175000 564 2022 MADDOX, PAMELA S & RICHARD R
LATE ADD OV656S
(MADDOX) 6 0 279489 279489

175009 564 2022
LASSERE, JAMES DAVID & CYNTHIA LEIGH TR
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 271190 271190

175015 564 2022 HARRIS, TRACEY D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 273039 273039

175180 564 2022 BURT, BENJAMIN & KERI L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 493369 493369

175194 564 2022 VOLPE, CHRISTOPHER & DIANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 532551 532551



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

175206 564 2022 HAVERSTICK, CHRISTOPHER P & KORI W R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/28/2022 (NEVILLE) 6 0 543286 543286

175294 564 2022 LEE, JOHN MARK & PATTY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 322429 322429

175354 564 2022
SADASHIVAPPA, GANGADHARA MASARANGALA &
PUTTASWAMY, SPOORTHY HAROHALLI R

LATE ADD HS
(SADASHIVAPPA/PATTASWA
MY) 6 -27600 395000 367400

175450 564 2022 THURMAN, GINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 234300 234300

175523 564 2022 CROWLEY, TIMOTHY M & GWYN A R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 266917 266917

175556 564 2022 HESKETT, SARAI E & TREVER L R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
9/2/22 (HESKETT) 6 0 317328 317328

175559 564 2022 WING, JAMES W & DELORIS M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 314600 314600

175619 564 2022 ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 467500 467500

175646 564 2022 HAMBELTON, JOHN J & WARNER, LISA M R CORRECT VALUE 6 -50986 570986 520000

176155 564 2022 CROUCH, PAUL H R
LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL
AS OF 10-20-22 (CROUCH) 6 0 1771000 1771000

176215 564 2022 VALLES, CHARLES E & KAREN R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1246300 1246300

176343 564 2022 BEAN, RYAN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 469260 469260

176416 564 2022 DUGGAL, RAJAN & RANJANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -391494 1405494 1014000

176449 564 2022
BENNOS, ERIC S & DEBBIE J TRS ERIC & DEBBIE
BENNOS REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1163800 1163800

176541 564 2022 YOST, JERALD B & KELLY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -951 371389 370438

176587 564 2022 MCKEE, ANDREW M & BLAINE E R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
6/01/2022 (MCKEE) 6 0 552187 552187

176592 564 2022 CLARK, RYAN B & NATALIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 767877 767877

176681 564 2022 TREVINO, SARAH ANNE MALVASI & STEPHEN R LATE ADD HS (TREVINO) 6 -59286 450723 391437

176745 564 2022 MASSAD, CHRISTOPHER & NAZZAL, HALA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 484911 484911

176752 564 2022 ROSEBERRY, KENNETH W & SANDRA K R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 407000 407000

176753 564 2022 KISSEL, BRYAN & TARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -56033 516033 460000

177048 564 2022 TRAN, PHILLIP R
REMOVE 65 AS OF
09/16/2022 (TRAN) 6 0 338763 338763

177123 564 2022 GBC ENTERPRISES LLC R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
FEBRUARY 2, 2022 (ELLIS) 6 0 723892 723892

177428 564 2022 WILLIAMS, GEMAE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11500 346500 335000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

177545 564 2022 TMC PROPERTIES LLC SERIES A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21907 407907 386000

177580 564 2022 CAMPO, CRISTINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 321471 321471

177710 564 2022 ZAIDI, SYED M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -427 317427 317000

177868 564 2022 EMADI-MOAYED, MARYAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14156 279156 265000

177912 564 2022 GHAFFARIAN, AZITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 315700 315700

177969 564 2022 ELKHEIR, MICHAEL & MARY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5200 563200 558000

178127 564 2022 DOMAGALA, MICHAEL & HOLLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9566 469566 460000

178364 564 2022 OPENDOOR PROPERTY TRUST I R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18710 323710 305000

178501 564 2022 LEDESMA, ROBERTO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

178616 564 2022 NGUYEN, CUONG & THANH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1991 451991 450000

178659 564 2022 SRIRAMKUMAR, BHARATH & SUGANYA BHARATH R
LATE ADD HS
(SRIRAMKUMAR) 6 0 500000 500000

178947 564 2022 WUENSCHEL, SCOTT F & DINA P R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 316828 316828

179310 564 2022 MILLIKEN, DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 4400 4400

179311 564 2022 MILLIKEN, DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 4400 4400

179562 564 2022 DAVIDSON FAMILY HOLDINGS LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19510 39510 20000

179768 564 2022 JOHNSTON, MARK & DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 718642 718642

180014 564 2022 TAYLOR, KRYSTLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 205675 205675

180138 564 2022 BROCKINGTON, ASHLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 274245 274245

180191 564 2022 BENAVIDES, LEWIS JOSEPH & JILL ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 776157 776157

180204 564 2022 SOURS, JOHN M & KELLY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 454670 454670

180303 564 2022 DILL, MATTHEW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 488883 488883

180317 564 2022 FINE, REUBEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 612257 612257

180458 564 2022 DAUB, LEO E & MARY K R LATE ADD DV1 (DAUB) 6 0 616138 616138



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

180493 564 2022 LOOMIS, JIMMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8000 473000 465000

180608 564 2022
PENKAR, DANIEL H & JEANNETTE TRS PENKAR
FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 509113 509113

180695 564 2022 BEATY, DANIEL & DEBRA ROSS R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
06/16/2022 (SMITH) 6 0 690522 690522

180700 564 2022
SMITH, JERRY DALE & KAREN KAY TRS OF THE
SMITH FAM LIV TR R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 643500 643500

180733 564 2022 FAWCETT, DAVID & STEPHANY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27351 812351 785000

180832 564 2022 MCDOWELL, MICHEAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 9343 363657 373000

180848 564 2022 TRAN, CHITHANH V & TRINH, THUY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357500 357500

180959 564 2022 KENNEY, JAMES P & CYNTHIA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 774791 774791

181110 564 2022 SINGH, JAGWANT & SHASHI, RITIKA R
REMOVE OV65 & FREEZE
AMOUNT (WILFORD) 6 0 367529 367529

181143 564 2022 HILLS, BRIAN & JULIE N R LATE ADD HS (HILLS) 6 -11617 308871 297254
181196 564 2022 DARDEN, T MIKAL & LESLIE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -40898 1124691 1083793

181267 564 2022 BOEHM, TERI L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -300698 729698 429000

181354 564 2022 WILLE, JAMES & MARLENE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 342186 342186

181556 564 2022 KHAN, ALI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 371411 371411

181779 564 2022 PITCHER, MATTHEW R & DEBORAH N R CORRECT VALUE 6 -4395 401395 397000

181909 564 2022 TARRANT ASSURANCE RESIDENTIAL LP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -120301 710301 590000

181948 564 2022 DUVAL, MICHAEL ELLSWORTH R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(DUVAL) 6 0 270000 270000

181964 564 2022 DUCKWORTH, KENNETH R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 332750 332750

182106 564 2022 FIRESTONE, CHERYL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -145697 1265697 1120000

182113 564 2022 BROCK, RITA KAYE R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 496100 496100

182345 564 2022 THOMPSON, MATTHEW R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28192 520192 492000

182602 564 2022 BERENS, ANALISA M & WILLIAM M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 411222 411222

182605 564 2022
HOLDEN, BRADFORD ALAN & CHRISTINA
MICHELLE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 916560 916560

182689 564 2022 GRECO, ANTHONY J & KELSEY HUNTER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30684 625684 595000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

182865 564 2022 NGUYEN, HUNG MINH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 314600 314600

182875 564 2022 DOMINGUEZ, ELPIDIA V & ELIZABETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 288374 288374

182955 564 2022 SERIES 2, SERIES OF GABET INVESTMENTS, LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5713 240713 235000

183022 564 2022 TYSON, ROBERT & CHERYLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 509252 509252

183031 564 2022 ANDERSON, RYLEY CRAIG & KATHERINE ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (ANDERSON) 6 -8858 539023 530165

183052 564 2022 BOWEN, ROBERT L & NAN M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 533503 533503

183055 564 2022 CURRY, BLAKE M R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5447 405447 400000

183097 564 2022 GIEBEL, JOSHUA JOSEPH R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 429000 429000

183185 564 2022 HEASTY-YOUNG, NICOLE & YOUNG, JOEY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 372398 372398

183367 564 2022 REDIN, CHARLES JOSEPH & JESSICA NANETTE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381161 381161

184158 564 2022 ATKINSON, BRIAN LEE & LORA ANN BLAKESLEE R LATE ADD HS (ATKINSON) 6 0 560779 560779

184204 564 2022 HALL, JULIE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 258649 258649

184298 564 2022 ANAYA, HIPOLITO & NELLIDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13582 208582 195000

185302 564 2022 TINCH, MICAH CHRISTOPHER R ADD EXEMPTIONS 6 0 255255 255255
185327 564 2022 CROW, CARTER T R REMOVE HS (CROW) 6 0 646000 646000

185542 564 2022
CLARK, PATRICK LEMAN & SONIA KOONCE
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 338800 338800

185605 564 2022 FINN, ROBERT E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 677502 677502

185653 564 2022 TOMPKIN, CHERYL R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13317 307317 294000

186070 564 2022 ROGERS, DARYL D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 352000 352000

186144 564 2022 CERKOVNIK, ZIGA & DEWEY, ALEXIS ANNE R
LATE ADD HS (CERKOVNIK &
DEWEY) 6 0 527171 527171

186147 564 2022 MITCHELL, WILLIAM J & BRENDA L R LATE ADD HS (MITCHELL) 6 0 627000 627000
186234 564 2022 MIGNONE, GERARD & GABRIELLE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -66215 580215 514000

186280 564 2022
DURGA, VENKATA KAMESWARA RAGHAVENDRA
KUMAR SRIPADA & SANDHYA MADHURI R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/7/2022 (DURGA) 6 0 422484 422484

186349 564 2022 HEIMBURGER, CRAIG S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 355300 355300

186546 564 2022 MULLLIKEN, LAURANCE REED & BERNADETTE R ADD EXEMPTIONS 6 0 2677484 2677484

186578 564 2022 PARENT, STEVEN & STEFANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14521 154521 140000

186619 564 2022 FORBIS, JACK & STEPHANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 400400 400400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

186657 564 2022
HAYES, HARRY F JR & SUSAN LYNN TRS HAYES
FAMILY LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 387200 387200

186802 564 2022 FOWLER, RENA MINTZAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 377300 377300

186917 564 2022 STEVENS, CHRISTOPHER GUY & A'DELL E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 441103 441103

187019 564 2022 MELDRUM, JAMES R & PAIGE B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 419139 419139

187073 564 2022 BOUCHER, DANIEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 545600 545600

187135 564 2022 LARAIA, NICHOLAS & KATHRYN FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (LARAIA) 6 0 651622 651622

187159 564 2022 SMITH, JEFFERY B & LAURA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 734470 734470

187300 564 2022 WRIGHT, JAMES A & KARLETTE N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64886 753886 689000

187316 564 2022 LISMAN, TRACY E & KATHY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 622712 622712

187916 564 2022 CYR, KENNETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 981201 981201

188186 564 2022 FOWLER, CRAIG M & ELAINE S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 370700 370700

188259 564 2022 PIZZONIA, JESSICA ANN R LATE ADD HS (PIZZONIA) 6 0 430287 430287

188498 564 2022
CLARK, KATHERINE LIFE ESTATE & FREDRICK,
JOHN S III & FREDRICK, ADAM C R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64040 304040 240000

189095 564 2022 DICKENS, LINDSEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 308000 308000

189104 564 2022 WATTS, CLYDE R & KATHRYN M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -101430 483675 382245

189178 564 2022 NAIK, NITIN R & SUJATA N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 337700 337700

189282 564 2022 BENNETT, DAVID ALAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4393 379293 374900

189443 564 2022 DUNCAN, JONATHAN KEITH R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
5/10/2021 (DUNCAN) 6 0 435062 435062

189669 564 2022 ROGERS, JARROD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 578458 578458

190099 564 2022 JAIN, SUSHANT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 473000 473000

190106 564 2022 CRUMP, CHRISTINA K & JONATHAN A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 616000 616000

190125 564 2022 ADAMJI, ZAKIR & ZAHRA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27149 612149 585000

191074 564 2022 FORD, BRIAN E & LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 322912 322912

191078 564 2022 O'DANIELL, JOSHUA L & KESHIA R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 319000 319000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
191828 564 2022 NGUYEN, VINH & OANH R ADD EXEMPTIONS 6 0 370260 370260

192398 564 2022 FAIRMAN, DEBORAH & SANDERS, MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -260334 451305 190971

192528 564 2022 RHYMER, JOHN M & SALLY R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19678 246678 227000

192783 564 2022
SAMUELS, JAMES CONNER & AMANDA JANE LIST
LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 306130 306130

193223 564 2022 SUN, WENJING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13809 268809 255000

193373 564 2022 THOMPSON-PEREZ, TANYA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 270063 270063

193402 564 2022 USRY, MARK A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -44278 409278 365000

193768 564 2022 GOODSON, JAMES R, JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 408812 408812

193775 564 2022
SANCHEZ, ALFREDO & LYNN TR OF SANCHEZ LIV
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 767800 767800

193788 564 2022
CASEY, CHRISTOPHER JAMES & MCPHERSON,
JUSTINE ALICIA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 188100 188100

193821 564 2022 VARGAS, ELOUISA L R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 311829 311829

193840 564 2022
TORRES-BARAJAS, MERCEDES & ZAMUDIO,
GUILLERMO R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 344300 344300

193879 564 2022
MATHEW, JOHNSON & SOSAMMA & JOHNSON,
JINCY POIKAYIL R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 335876 335876

194032 564 2022 CODDINGTON, GERALD RAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 532743 532743

194100 564 2022 PATOS ROJOS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7440 115440 108000

194388 564 2022 KHAN, ALI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5098 323098 318000

194425 564 2022 DABNER, RICHARD L II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 356021 356021

194621 564 2022 SKACEVIC, STEPHEN M & GORDON, MARGO K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 797500 797500

194681 564 2022 KARR, KELLI B R LATE ADD HS (KARR) 6 -96388 626963 530575

194720 564 2022 WARTECKER, STEVEN J & JULIA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 572000 572000

194928 564 2022 RODGERS, MIKE L & CARLA M R CORRECT VALUE 6 -10000 550000 540000

194929 564 2022 VILLAGGI, SEBASTIAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418975 418975

194982 564 2022 RIVERA, IVAN & DEBRA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 328900 328900

195076 564 2022 MALLIA, DENISE M & JARECKI, DANIELLE R
LATE ADD HS
(MALLIA/JARECKI) 6 -36978 331339 294361



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

195110 564 2022
FULKERSON, TROY DALE & JUDITH MITCHELL TR
FULKERSON REV TRUST R

LATE ADD OV65
(FULKERSON) 6 0 503707 503707

195257 564 2022 GONZALEZ, FRANCISCO A & JESSICA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 250800 250800

195407 564 2022 ACKERMAN, MARC & CARON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 719400 719400

195481 564 2022 FEENEY, KEVIN & MELINDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29154 419154 390000

195586 564 2022
NORRIS, ROBERT E & CONSTANCE J LIVING
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 421300 421300

195618 564 2022 ELLIS, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS ( ELLIS) 6 0 396336 396336

195645 564 2022
KIERNAN, THERESE C W/ LIFE EST, KIERNAN,
THERESE C LIVING TRUST R

LATE ADD HS & OV65
(KIERNAN) 6 0 412610 412610

195859 564 2022 DOUBLE ROCK INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -11938 122938 111000
195864 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -16173 112173 96000
195866 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -12097 114097 102000

195891 564 2022 CALMELS, JEAN-MARC & GALE T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 396000 396000

195934 564 2022 HUSSAIN, AFTAB & RASHINDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13246 246246 233000

196021 564 2022 HENDERSON, TIM L & JUDY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 292465 292465

196045 564 2022
SMITH, ELLIOT PERREAULT & VICTORIA MARIE
HOLLAND R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31036 656036 625000

196141 564 2022 BLANTON, JEREMY & NATASHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22969 650969 628000

196177 564 2022 MANOR, MICHAEL & JANIS R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(MANOR) 6 92834 490899 583733

196543 564 2022 JOSE, SOMU & SINDU JIMMY R LATE ADD HS (JOSE) 6 -72132 473000 400868

196595 564 2022 PANJWANI, KHAIRUNNISA & SOHAIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 432186 432186

196602 564 2022 NUTT, WILLIAM & MICHELE R

REMOVE OV65 & FREEZE,
PRORATE OFF 10/24/2022
(NUTT) 6 0 446047 446047

196654 564 2022 LE, CHAU H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1 380001 380000

196929 564 2022 TRAMPERT, FRANK & SIMONE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 704020 704020

196961 564 2022 OLSON, MARK A & PAMELA C R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 517000 517000

197262 564 2022 GINN, WAYNE & KAREN GUTIERREZ SANTOS R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 345400 345400

197324 564 2022 SCHOLLE, MARILYN Q & WILLIAM R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 666934 666934

197337 564 2022 BEACH, BRIAN A & MARLA B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14259 614259 600000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

197341 564 2022 MINASSIAN, ARA DR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 616000 616000

197731 564 2022 HARRIS, VAN S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 336600 336600

198472 564 2022 NELSON, JOHN & SHIRLEY FAMILY LIVING TRUST R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/18/2022
(PARSONS/FEKEL) 6 0 449351 449351

198986 564 2022 ROTH, RICHARD J R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ROTH) 6 0 346104 346104

199523 564 2022 ESCARENO, GERARDO E & ALEJANDRA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 492470 492470

199667 564 2022 PALADUGU, SUDITH & SURISETT, ESWAR VIJAY R
REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT (GIBSON) 6 40553 385333 425886

199709 564 2022 ALEXANDER, CHRISTOPHER JAMES R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/31/2022 (ALEXANDER) 6 0 849796 849796

199870 564 2022 EWERS, RICHARD F & MOSELEY, THOMAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17123 282123 265000

200055 564 2022 ERWIN, MEGAN & REYNOLDS, COLTON R LATE ADD HS (REYNOLDS) 6 -8178 250000 241822
200070 564 2022 CHEN, GUANG R REM HS (CHEN) 6 30309 423500 453809

200268 564 2022 HAVERKAMP, JOSEPH A &, MONICA G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440000 440000

200375 564 2022 ROSALES, JOSE R & ELVIA B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 566500 566500

200745 564 2022 SOUTH, BILL & MARLI RICHTER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1543 290606 289063

200825 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, YTZEL R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 6 -24517 261017 236500

200890 564 2022 KYSER, TIMOTHY W & ADRIANA T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12270 589270 577000

200920 564 2022 HAYNIE, MARK W & MICHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6328 308328 302000

200970 564 2022 MORGAN, BRIAN L & MARILYN R R CORRECT VALUE 6 -38600 688600 650000

200972 564 2022 GENUISE, JOHN & CINDY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 803000 803000

201028 564 2022 HUPFER, GLENN & STEPHANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5000 495000 490000

201307 564 2022
ALEXANDER, LEON E & EVELYN A REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST R

LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
3-30-22 (ALEXANDER) 6 0 480700 480700

201559 564 2022 SKINNER, JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26278 356278 330000

201580 564 2022 TAYLOR, TERRY & KATHERINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

201782 564 2022 WHEELER, THOMAS J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 325470 325470

201927 564 2022 HUYNH, DUNG Q & TRANG T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381700 381700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

201945 564 2022 AYATOLLAHI, FARAZ & RIMA KHATIB LIFE ESTATES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 354530 354530

201986 564 2022 CLEVELAND, JON P & MICHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 377075 377075

201987 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 303833 303833

202183 564 2022 LAO, BOB Q & KATY D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24359 509359 485000

202214 564 2022 WATKINS, LUCILLE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 456500 456500

202240 564 2022 HOA HO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7500 324500 317000

202272 564 2022
MITCHELL, JEREMIAH NOLAN & FRASER, LAUREN
MARRA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 442789 442789

202273 564 2022 CHERIAN, VINITHA & GEORGE, TONY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 397100 397100

202331 564 2022 SEAY, JACK C & CASSANDRA A R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 459229 459229

202407 564 2022 ZOLLER, ANDREW D & OTILIA I R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 546744 546744

202445 564 2022 SEAGRAM, LESLEIGH & CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506703 506703

202473 564 2022 CLOSS, ALAN & CRISTI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 446600 446600

202497 564 2022 CHO, KRISTY J & CHO, KEVIN S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19531 654531 635000

202617 564 2022 GREATHOUSE, RICKY VON & AMIEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24518 546878 522360

202710 564 2022 MALHOTRA, RAJESH & SUSHMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29062 374062 345000

202736 564 2022 SHERWOOD, DYLAN & ELEY, MICHELLE H R
LATE ADD HS
(SHERWOOD/ELEY) 6 -54436 349236 294800

202927 564 2022 SHEPPARD, JANICE K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 281600 281600

202932 564 2022 CWKW PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24860 324860 300000

202992 564 2022 KINCH, RYAN PAUL & STEPHANIE Y R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
03/17/2022 (BASSANO) 6 0 500766 500766

203138 564 2022
MANN, DANIEL KELLY & WYNGAARDE, CLAUDIA
GENOVEVA R

LATE ADD  DVHS AS OF
12/01/2021 (MANN) & HS 6 0 729330 729330

203206 564 2022 MANSON, DAVID LEE & ABIGAIL A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 610500 610500

203267 564 2022 KAHRL, JONATHAN R LATE ADD HS (KAHRL) 6 -304990 1330332 1025342

203286 564 2022
DUNN, THOMAS F VI & MIRNA G TRS DUNN
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 951668 951668



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

203658 564 2022 308 MARSHALL CREEK LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 359811 359811

203716 564 2022
KARKALA, AJAY REDDY & MADHAVI VUYYURU
TRS HARO FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2262 372262 370000

203796 564 2022 DURON, JOSE I & MAYDA E R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 481800 481800
203876 564 2022 PAGEL, RHONDA R LATE ADD HS (PAGEL) 6 -46344 413091 366747
203954 564 2022 SHIDERLY, DANIEL CHARLES III & SHARON D R LATE ADD HS (SHIDERLY) 6 0 433000 433000

204061 564 2022 YANG, WEIDONG & LI ZHANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18739 543739 525000

204249 564 2022 ALECEUS, JASMINE & RIEDRICK R LATE ADD HS (ALCEUS) 6 -55664 637412 581748

204369 564 2022 NOWICKI, DANIEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 469273 469273

205396 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
05/10/2022 (DARLINGTON) 6 0 595712 595712

205672 564 2022
MERSHON, DAVID WAYNE & LAURIE ANN TRS
MERSHON FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS ( MERSHON) 6 -93662 774910 681248

205719 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 727210 727210

205765 564 2022 ROESNER, WILLIAM A & TRACEY R LATE ADD HS (ROESNER) 6 0 395717 395717
205767 564 2022 STONE, JEFFERY L & TANYA R R LATE ADD HS (STONE) 6 -37207 334163 296956

205824 564 2022 ZINDEL, GARRETT C & KELLY A FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1078735 1078735

205836 564 2022 WELSH, GARY S & JULIE A R LATE ADD HS (WELSH) 6 -423142 1320519 897377
205859 564 2022 BISHOP, MATTHEW T & JULIA C R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 1430000 1430000

205873 564 2022 WELTY, ERIC CHARLES LIVING TRUST R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2736 632640 629904

205943 564 2022 BARROW, KATHERINE R

LATE ADD HS AS OF
02/06/22, OV65 & TRANSFER
PERCENT (BARROW) 6 0 176782 176782

206407 564 2022
GILLESPIE, RICK DEWEY & ALLISON AMANDA
FAMILY LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (GILLESPIE) 6 0 900000 900000

206431 564 2022 NUTKIS, JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 865036 865036

206664 564 2022 SANDERS, DARLENE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 346710 346710

206804 564 2022 RANES, ELIZABETH & CASTILLO, DANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5247 370247 365000

207024 564 2022 GRAVLEY, KAREN A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278651 278651

207813 564 2022 CANYON SANGER PROPERTIES LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -2666880 4516880 1850000

208088 564 2022
ROSPRIM, BARTON H W/LIFE ESTATE & LAUREL L
W/LIFE ESTATE TRS R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1644 1137257 1135613

208442 564 2022
CHAPPLE, SCOTT & CAROLYN TRS CHAPPLE
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1072500 1072500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

208559 564 2022 VICK, TRISTAN & JESSICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 461095 461095

208900 564 2022 WRIGHT, MICHAEL L & APRIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 347794 347794

209445 564 2022 SHIDLER, DAVID R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 349444 349444

209661 564 2022 WU, JIE & LINGYAN ZHANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5206 470206 465000

209675 564 2022 HANNIFIN, JAMES D & GARLAND, MEREDITH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 990000 990000

209705 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8174 190174 182000

209706 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8895 189895 181000

209707 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8741 191741 183000

209708 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8951 192951 184000

209709 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8553 197553 189000

209710 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8553 197553 189000

209711 564 2022 ZIMMERER, WILLARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8118 198118 190000

209842 564 2022 WALSH, JEFF & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 537254 537254

210215 564 2022 THE FRIEND FAMILY LIVING TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 484000 484000

210320 564 2022 SACHSE, BRANDON & YEARI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 598725 598725

210754 564 2022 2502 LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -73668 438668 365000

210757 564 2022 SAMPLES, ELLEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 334145 334145

210921 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER 1 (INCOME), LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25103 300103 275000

210931 564 2022 SELBY, PAUL D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18223 258223 240000

211178 564 2022 WRIGHT, SCOTT T & ASHLEY ROWAN WRIGHT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 393250 393250

211273 564 2022 MARIAPPA, LUCY & DSOUZA, STANNY ANIL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32723 640723 608000

211306 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -15433 144333 128900
211319 564 2022 MODENA ACQUISITIONS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -29188 122188 93000

211468 564 2022
JOHNSON, JAISON & JOHNSON, AMBROSE &
SHANTA & JOHNSON, JIJO R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 6 -23229 419079 395850



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

211597 564 2022 HART, BARBARA S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 305998 305998

211649 564 2022 BOWDEN, KIMBERLY JANE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522246 522246

211684 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL OWNER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2822 302822 300000

211757 564 2022 MCCLENDON, SCOTT & KATHLEEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 361900 361900

211810 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -286 551865 551579

211921 564 2022 MARKWALD, MIKE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 314600 314600

212110 564 2022 HUMPHREY, JASON & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (HUMPHREY) 6 0 685000 685000

212136 564 2022 FOSTER, WAYNE F & KIMBERLY H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 770000 770000

212279 564 2022 NOVELO, JULIO C & EMILY S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8638 261638 253000

212332 564 2022 HYSENAJ, LULJET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 277200 277200

212506 564 2022 DILL, DANIEL J R LATE ADD DVHS (DILL) 6 0 597799 597799

212912 564 2022
HERNANDEZ, JOSE GIOVANNY & ANNETTE MARIE
TRS HERNANDEZ FAM REV TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 298100 298100

213043 564 2022 GHOSH, KIRAT SANTANU & MISHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13151 308151 295000

213386 564 2022 MONSON, ADRIENNE K R LATE ADD HS (MONSON) 6 0 515504 515504

213471 564 2022 PAINE, JOSHUA J & TARA A R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10701 412701 402000

213588 564 2022 PEREZ, KARINA & RUBEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381150 381150

213719 564 2022 BLAKENSHIP, GREGORY & MACKENZIE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/8/22 (BLANKENSHIP) 6 0 414000 414000

213967 564 2022 CRUMP, JONATHAN & CHRISTINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 245342 245342

214035 564 2022 BARTON, ROBERT & MICHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 486845 486845

214129 564 2022 STREATER, AMY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 328357 328357

214351 564 2022 PIRES, MARK EDWARD, & VALENCIA, INES ROCIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 462000 462000

214451 564 2022 DIEP, PATRICK D & CRYSTAL CHUNG R LATE ADD HS (DIEP) 6 -77600 509900 432300
214559 564 2022 5171 INVESTMENTS GROUP LP R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 0 465943 465943
214589 564 2022 NGO, DIEU KHOA & DAO, THAI QUOC R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 421302 421302

214633 564 2022 SU, DONG CHAN & LOAN HUYNH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24088 656088 632000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

214963 564 2022 KNIGHT, KARI D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 375668 375668

215093 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, CARLOS E R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 6 0 545000 545000

215122 564 2022
CURTIS, SHELBY J & CURTIS, ERIC DUANE TR OF
ARDEN CHARLES CURTIS R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 298390 298390

215456 564 2022 AASTI LP R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -1298470 2873470 1575000

215542 564 2022 FUTCH, STEVEN D R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 286000 286000

215567 564 2022
SMALLWOOD, JACQUELINA LIFE ESTATE &
SMALLWOOD, PHILIP LANDON R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 300300 300300

215602 564 2022 FINCHER, CHRYSTAL L & JASON C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 319000 319000

215627 564 2022 WATKINS, CHERYL LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17382 437382 420000

215703 564 2022 IVERSEN, ERIK & EDITH & BARBARA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 235331 235331

215933 564 2022 CERVANTES, VINCENT R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
3/12/2022 (CERVANTES) 6 0 204811 204811

215949 564 2022 SHOATES, SCOTT & KRISTI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7031 267031 260000

216096 564 2022 MILE HIGH TL BORROWER 1 (INCOME) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28899 332899 304000

216128 564 2022 MILE HIGH TL BORROWER 1 (INCOME) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 245493 245493

216330 564 2022 DAWSON, LYNDA S & EDWARD J R

LATE ADD HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNTS
(DAWSON) 6 -168326 1754761 1586435

216849 564 2022 GORMLEY, DENNIS P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 251965 251965

216895 564 2022 ELGERSMA, AARON A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12130 442130 430000

216925 564 2022 DAY, ANDREW LAWRENCE R LATE ADD HS (DAY) 6 -56839 344361 287522

217014 564 2022 NEAL, EVA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8579 433579 425000

217220 564 2022 RAVRANI, PIYUSH J & MITALBEN P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506539 506539

217320 564 2022 SINGLER, JENNIFER F & WILLIAM F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 457852 457852

217399 564 2022
ZHAO, LIANG & DONG, JIANZHONG TR THE D & Z
FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1938 401938 400000

217536 564 2022 PATEL, SUNEINA & MAYURI G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 429000 429000

217638 564 2022
MCMURRY, SAM & MARY TR OF MCMURRY
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 544989 544989

217678 564 2022 BENNETT, PAUL & ELIZABETH R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/26/2022 (BENNETT) 6 0 514958 514958



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

217871 564 2022 LONGAN, MARGARET L R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(LONGAN) 6 0 308251 308251

218037 564 2022
YOUNG, ANDREW JAMES & HURTADO GUAMBO,
LILIA IVONNE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 511500 511500

218113 564 2022 BRYANT, BRADLEY THOMAS R CORRECT VALUE 6 -28136 373136 345000

218247 564 2022 DREWNIAK, TOMASZ & MARTA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 430970 430970

218251 564 2022 CHOLLAMPEL, JOHN & MITZI REVOCABLE TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 449900 449900

218309 564 2022 HILL, MICHELE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10540 387540 377000

218367 564 2022 WHITEHEAD, MICAH & MICHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26820 415820 389000

219139 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30327 330327 300000

219221 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER I (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8147 280147 272000

219566 564 2022 ANDROES, STACY P & NOLAN L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 881128 881128

219828 564 2022 RODRIGUEZ, VICTOR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 575514 575514

219958 564 2022 STUDER, RITCHIE GEORGE & CONNIE LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 450438 450438

220335 564 2022 CHU, VUONG DUC & CHU, YEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 715000 715000

220353 564 2022 CAVES, JEFFRIE GIL & LACIE RENE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (CAVES) 6 -310955 1194102 883147

220365 564 2022 PHILIP, JOHN & PRIYA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 913000 913000

220397 564 2022 GILMORE, THOMAS & NICOLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1197442 1197442

220437 564 2022 SPAGNOLA, DOMINICK JR & GAIL R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 632299 632299
220447 564 2022 KEE, SANDY H R LATE ADD HS (LAU) 6 0 247500 247500

220559 564 2022
HOGUE, REX L & DOTTIE H TRS HOGUE LIVING
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -57775 422775 365000

220636 564 2022 DUYSAK, METIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41450 417450 376000

220892 564 2022
BENNETT, CHRISTOPHER DON & ELISSA
MICHELLE R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/1/22 (BENNETT) 6 0 428291 428291

221226 564 2022 NIKBEH, SHANE R LATE ADD HS ( NIKBEH) 6 0 450000 450000

221297 564 2022
ZHAO, LIANG & DONG, JIANZHONG TR THE D & Z
FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 578678 578678

221317 564 2022 PATEL, KUMAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 526508 526508

221497 564 2022 HERRELL, JOSHUA & JUNE R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 385000 385000
221678 564 2022 PRICE, JESSICA LYN & COOK, AMY R LATE ADD HS (PRICE) 6 0 440526 440526



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

221745 564 2022 TJAHJONO, DEBORAH S & SUMINTO R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21560 406560 385000

221953 564 2022 MARCUM, GARY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 184800 184800

221979 564 2022 REUTER, MATTHEW & BETTY R LATE ADD HS (REUTER) 6 -11333 269595 258262

222003 564 2022
WAITE, JONATHAN M TRUSTEE OF THE WAITE
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R ADD AG VALUATION 6 -363429 570040 206611

222060 564 2022 TRUE NORTH PROPERTY OWNER B LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29758 339758 310000

222182 564 2022 NAQVI, SYED & IMTIAZ, BATOOL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1168652 1168652

222230 564 2022
SCHOLAR, CHRISTOPHER & ADRIANA &
SCHOLAR, MARK D TR TRUST R LATE ADD HS (SCHOLAR) 6 0 714259 714259

222364 564 2022
LYUBARSKIY, ALEKSANDR & LYUBARSKAYA,
NADEZHDA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15016 760016 745000

222530 564 2022 POWELL, LISA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 510400 510400

222532 564 2022 GHOURI & RUDY ASSOCIATES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17787 567787 550000

222583 564 2022 CHEN, GUANHUA & JIN, CYNTHIA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/17/22 (CHEN/JIN) 6 0 545224 545224

222590 564 2022 PAIS, PRAVEEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 495000 495000

222661 564 2022 HONNAVARA, RAJESH S & BANUMATHY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 425700 425700

222763 564 2022 HOPPER, SHANDA NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (HOPPER) 6 0 192000 192000

223116 564 2022
VANDERHEYDEN, THOMAS R TR TOM
VANDERHEYDEN LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 717235 717235

223146 564 2022 REDD, LUCAS EDWARD & TAM NGUYEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 834715 834715

223483 564 2022 CHI, ANGELA L & TANG, ZHU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 544500 544500

223523 564 2022 MONABBAT, NARGESS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1385674 1385674

223568 564 2022 LIU, JIA R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12967 655967 643000

223581 564 2022 GROSS, SCOTT & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 600505 600505

223588 564 2022 BANE, ROBERT SCOTT & TRACEE MICHELE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1152800 1152800

223592 564 2022 PATEL, KETAN C R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 990000 990000

223675 564 2022 LANE, MICHAEL SCOTT & MICHELLE RENEE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 949157 949157

223768 564 2022 OWENS, REGINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18547 573547 555000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

223786 564 2022 GUTIERREZ, JOHN & ANNMARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27264 577264 550000

223855 564 2022 HOEPPNER, ARNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25653 480653 455000

224053 564 2022 DENTON, EVAN MICHAEL & MACY CILLESS R LATE ADD HS (DENTON) 6 0 460409 460409

224155 564 2022
BERNAL, ENRIQUE JR & FUDGE-BERNAL, TANGLA
L R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15864 540864 525000

224219 564 2022 MELNICK, LAURA B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -60180 529880 469700

224220 564 2022 LEE, TAE Y R REMOVE HS (LEE) 6 27812 433466 461278
224271 564 2022 DOUBLE ROCK INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -18349 133349 115000
224272 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -13186 147186 134000

224342 564 2022 REESE, TED R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 247500 247500

224523 564 2022 BAXTER, SCOTT ALAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 412500 412500

224665 564 2022 BATES, LEIGH G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 472252 472252

224773 564 2022 SD GLOBAL LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3034 1753034 1750000

224775 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 324428 324428

225059 564 2022 VIDRINE, EMILY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -38275 473275 435000

225091 564 2022 WANG, WEILUN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -47104 605104 558000

225109 564 2022 HACKNEY, TIMOTHY D R LATE ADD OV65(HACKNEY) 6 0 283105 283105

225118 564 2022 CHATMAN, JUANLANDAS ONTARIO R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 377837 377837

225219 564 2022
SINGLETON, TERRY M & SANDRA M TRS
SINGLETON FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST R

CHNG TO REMOVE DVHS
PRORATE OFF DATE
(SINGLETON) 6 0 295235 295235

225271 564 2022 TIRADO, JOSE S & PURY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 312400 312400

225295 564 2022 HAYES, SARAH W & JOSHUA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 280500 280500

225415 564 2022 FREDERICK, MIA J & KUZNETSOV, VLADIMIR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 346209 346209

225994 564 2022 MEYER, JULIE K & STEPHEN J R REMOVE HS (MEYER) 6 25500 489500 515000

226020 564 2022 MUTOMBO, WA D & CARINE K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 498300 498300

226026 564 2022 LESSLY, KEVIN D & REBECCA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 401500 401500

226057 564 2022
CRENSHAW, THOMAS LUKE & SMITH, COURTNEY
LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (CRENSHAW) 6 0 379506 379506



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

226095 564 2022 GOLDAPEL INVESTMENTS LL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15933 355933 340000

226982 564 2022 MCKEON, JAMES & KAREN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -48104 553104 505000

226992 564 2022 YAO, ZHENG & LI, QING R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 459800 459800

227095 564 2022
YENNY, THOMAS FREDRICK & PEBBA SUE FAMILY
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 445280 445280

227298 564 2022 ALBAYATI, EKHLAS & BASHRAA JABBAR HAMMADI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265921 265921

227357 564 2022 FAGIN, JOHN A & MARTHA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 583635 583635

227401 564 2022 TUCKER, THERESA L & PIPER, ANITA RENE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360647 360647

227435 564 2022 STANLEY, DANIEL T & TRACEY N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 273900 273900

227447 564 2022 BLATTNER, JOHN LEE R

LATE ADD HS & OV65, HS
PRORATE 4/18/22
(BLATTNER) 6 0 316839 316839

227556 564 2022 CARDOZO, MARIO ALBERTO & LISA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 303214 303214

227695 564 2022 DICKERSON, BEN & FLORENCE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440000 440000

227775 564 2022 CUSHMAN, JOHN M & LISA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 568700 568700

227776 564 2022
MORSHED, NUZANIN & REZAKHANI, RAUMTEEN
TIMOTHY & MORSHED, HALEH & R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -103558 512014 408456

227951 564 2022
KOGILATHOTA, SIVALINGA R & VIJAYA L
ALUGUBELLY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16323 582323 566000

228058 564 2022 BRADT,DOUGLASS E & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 454808 454808

228387 564 2022 PHELPS, TIMOTHY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 383493 383493

228632 564 2022
DAVIS, MAURICE W & YUVONNE Y REV LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (DAVIS) 6 0 342100 342100

228937 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25327 330327 305000

228979 564 2022 CALDWELL, JOE & LESLIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13389 1998731 1985342

229060 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 19 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17878 342878 325000

229202 564 2022 MURPHY, THOMAS B & MARY E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 657281 657281

229214 564 2022 KAVUNDER, ARUN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 500500 500500

229379 564 2022 KALMAN, ZSOLT & SAROSI, KATALIN KALMANNE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1423 1658 235



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
229611 564 2022 KO, KYONG HEE R LATE ADD HS (KO) 6 0 595000 595000

230023 564 2022 HOLLINGSWORTH, JAMES & GAMSJAGER, KIM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 427840 427840

230983 564 2022 FEHLER, JACOB & MELANIE R LATE ADD HS (FEHLER) 6 0 350000 350000

231139 564 2022 EWING, ELIZABETH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 290170 290170

231358 564 2022 FROST, SCOTT R & PHYLLIS KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -340 247165 246825

231477 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 297482 297482

231484 564 2022 BEGNOCHE, ELEANOR M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 239580 239580

231496 564 2022 RYAN, KYLE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -55363 305363 250000

231506 564 2022 MURPHY, THOMAS B & MARY E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 346850 346850

231596 564 2022
HISEL, HENRY D & DOBECKA, LINDA A
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 264000 264000

231723 564 2022 CLEWIS, CHUCK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 296450 296450

231789 564 2022 RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22181 267181 245000

231833 564 2022 UPHOFF, MONICA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25000 396000 371000

231904 564 2022
NG, JONATHAN PHUC-CHUEN & NGUYEN, AIVY
NGOC R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 374000 374000

231971 564 2022 PATEL, RITESH C & BINTABEN RITESH PATEL R LATE ADD HS (PATEL) 6 0 479909 479909

232000 564 2022 DEATON, ANGELA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 365910 365910

232005 564 2022 TACKER, WESLEY & MELISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 368594 368594

232088 564 2022 HU, ANGELA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12790 382790 370000

232416 564 2022 GIFFORD, TERRY S & SAMPLES, REBECCA T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 905682 905682

232511 564 2022 P5 2021-2 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15268 340268 325000

232527 564 2022 SERIES 3, SERIES OF GABET INVESTMENTS, LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5393 275393 270000

232544 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER I (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282447 282447

232666 564 2022 LE, TU VAN R
CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR
(LE) 6 0 176000 176000

232897 564 2022 JOHNSON, ERIC MATTHEW & JESSICA CHRISTINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284350 284350

232904 564 2022 NOEL, ANGELA CHRISTINE R LATE ADD HS (NOEL) 6 0 355000 355000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

232944 564 2022 VILIM, SARAH BLANCHARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 439440 439440

233021 564 2022 SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 292801 292801

233089 564 2022 ATKINSON, RANDALL L JR & NICOLE NADINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 335500 335500

233118 564 2022 BERGMAN, KEVIN WARREN & LESLIE ANN R

REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/10/22
(TRAUGHBER/BILLS) 6 0 312180 312180

233298 564 2022 CENTENO, JORGE L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14594 310594 296000

233509 564 2022 MAY, WADE & MONICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418000 418000

233681 564 2022
SOLANKI, YOGESHKUMAR & PARIKH, DEEPA &
PARIKH-SOLANKI, PINKY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19070 354070 335000

233791 564 2022
FREDERICK, JEFFREY D & SHERRY J FAMILY
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30447 575447 545000

234089 564 2022 THIELEN, VIRGINIA LOUISE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -84377 874377 790000

234155 564 2022 ZHANG, XIAODONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5436 510436 505000

234245 564 2022 HOLLIDAY, EMILY & JORDAN W R LATE ADD HS (HOLLIDAY) 6 -143187 996237 853050

234289 564 2022 THANG, MINLIAN & NGUN CHIN TIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 495655 495655

234309 564 2022 RHONE, NEAL & KIMBERLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 533500 533500

234329 564 2022 DAS, SOMNATH & ANINDITA FAMILY TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 522500 522500

234536 564 2022 WANG, FAJIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32856 352856 320000

234585 564 2022 SALEEM, AISHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 355753 355753

234720 564 2022 SUN, YINGHONG & YANG, HUI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 709500 709500

234980 564 2022 RODDY, GEORGE, JR & HOPE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 641300 641300

235080 564 2022 PARIS, CHER S & JONES, TYLER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 576460 576460

235091 564 2022 HUDSON, MARK E & LAURA L R
LATE ADD HS QY YEAR
2021(HUDSON) 6 -47409 586000 538591

235131 564 2022 BAKER, BRENT LEE & LISA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66000 341000 275000

235181 564 2022 LINN, CHARLES M & GINA M R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 335500 335500

235204 564 2022 KIRKPATRICK, JOHN & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386100 386100

235226 564 2022 BISTLINE, HANNAH & CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 325207 325207



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

235304 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62054 438054 376000

235313 564 2022 KENCONO TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 413548 413548

235314 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -126017 441017 315000

235468 564 2022 SUTCLIFF, EMILY M R LATE ADD HS (SUTCLIFFE) 6 -24784 222178 197394

235534 564 2022 SAMUEL, THEOGARAJ S & PATRICIA P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 272250 272250

235551 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 205911 205911

235744 564 2022 DANIELS, TRACY & DONNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 560065 560065

236084 564 2022 FOSTER, TIMOTHY J SR & MARIA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5026 2655026 2650000

236184 564 2022 SON, ISAAC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 651200 651200

236333 564 2022 DIZACK, PHILIP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363000 363000

236545 564 2022 JACOBS, DAVID A & NICOLE J R
LATE ADD HS & DV4
(JACOBS) 6 0 740000 740000

236550 564 2022 SAWYER, KELSEY A & BRADLEY D R LATE ADD HS(SAWYER) 6 -113334 760221 646887

236825 564 2022 EMBREE, GRANT A & JAMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 330000 330000

236865 564 2022 HUANG, ZHENGXIONG & ZENG, BECKY JIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 269000 269000

236884 564 2022 GRULLON, ANTHONY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

236940 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27817 351817 324000

237000 564 2022 GAMBINI, OTTO & ROCIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -46224 388224 342000

237063 564 2022 SHEEHAN, MICHAEL P & KRISTEN A R LATE ADD HS (SHEEHAN) 6 0 370608 370608

237093 564 2022 STRATMAN, ALAN D & SHAWN L R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/26/2022 (STRATMAN) 6 0 2280719 2280719

237595 564 2022 LEMERY, JANE MICHELLE R
REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT (FOGEL) 6 0 286000 286000

237673 564 2022 OCHANI, JAYANT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313607 313607

237723 564 2022 CHATTIN, GARY STEVEN & LIVIA A FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 610233 610233

237772 564 2022 AUTRY, BLAKE & ALICIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 533500 533500

237812 564 2022 BONFESSUTO, DAVID C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 480486 480486



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

237851 564 2022
HAIRSTON, MEGHAN KHALEDA TRUSTEE OF
BLESSED SIDANELVHI REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -105227 515227 410000

237933 564 2022 FARD, MEHRDAD HOSSEINZADH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 343342 343342

237960 564 2022
MORRIS, HEATH DOUGLAS & ERICA MARIE &
MORRIS, DOUGLAS R LATE ADD HS (MORRIS) 6 0 290000 290000

238140 564 2022 RUMEE, MOHAMMAD J & TABASSUM, KAZI N R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/1/2022 (RUMEE) 6 0 359656 359656

238335 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 316121 316121

238352 564 2022 MARTINEZ, CAITLIN S & OSCAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 316814 316814

238358 564 2022 PICKARD, TAMARA LANE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -104018 449018 345000

238465 564 2022 CONTRERAS, ERNESTO & GONZALEZ, STACY R
LATE ADD HS
(CONTRERAS/GONZALEZ) 6 0 526004 526004

238797 564 2022 HULOG, AMPARO & JOHNNY C R LATE ADD HS(HULOG) 6 0 522421 522421

238816 564 2022 VON SUSKIL, SUSAN E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34504 454504 420000

238896 564 2022 POMEROY, BRYAN & KATHRYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1358291 1358291

238914 564 2022 SMITH, JACK & PATRICIA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 417230 417230

238930 564 2022 SCHUSTER, MARK & NANCY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -132074 1958074 1826000

239078 564 2022 EMBREE, GRANT A & JAMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 624446 624446

239087 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -20270 155270 135000
239092 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -16760 111760 95000
239096 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -14021 139021 125000
239118 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES R CORRECT VALUE 6 -11076 151076 140000
239148 564 2022 DOUBLE ROCK INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -957 64957 64000
239170 564 2022 DOUBLE ROCK INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -13298 106298 93000

239487 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20812 400812 380000

239521 564 2022 NEMRI, BASSAM AL & RABA KARAM R LATE ADD HS (NEMRI) 6 0 1100000 1100000

239569 564 2022 VANDENBERG, ANDRE H & BELINDA R
LATE ADD
OV65(VANDERBURG) 6 0 365588 365588

239839 564 2022 PAYNE, MICHAEL ALEX R LATE ADD HS (PAYNE) 6 -64629 843000 778371

239872 564 2022 WILLIAMS, WILLIAM EDWARD III R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 716320 716320

241328 564 2022 VENABLE, JASON PAUL & DENISE SEIBERT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 487571 487571

241884 564 2022 ROUECHE, COLLIN & ANDREA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 520251 520251



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
241941 564 2022 LAI, ALEX & CHIN-CHING LEE R LATE ADD HS (LAI) 6 0 755065 755065

241950 564 2022 LEKSAN, BRADLEY RICHARD & JESSICA T R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 786524 786524

241952 564 2022 FISCHER, JOHN & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (FISCHER) 6 0 701554 701554

242212 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20512 359512 339000

242391 564 2022 GONZALES, CHARLES A & CINDY B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8564 262564 254000

242400 564 2022 JJ 300 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15270 243270 228000

242609 564 2022 NWAIGBO, DENNIS & CLARA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -23855 674855 651000

242675 564 2022 AFSHARI-MIRAK, GHADER & MARYAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 546920 546920

243389 564 2022 HUSSAIN, SHAHID R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 429440 429440

243401 564 2022 ABUSAAD, ASHRAF A & SHALABI, LARA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 335500 335500

244322 564 2022 JEANTET, SEBASTIEN & RACHEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 460877 460877

244342 564 2022 KIM, DAN JONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 550000 550000

244432 564 2022
PSENCIK, KEVIN & JAMI TR OF KEVIN & JAMI
PSENCIK REVOC LIV TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 495000 495000

244697 564 2022 DENNIS, DANIEL MATHEWS & MELISSA MAE R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 292600 292600

245045 564 2022 CMC HOME SOURCE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18464 416464 398000

245149 564 2022 TURLEY, KATELYN & BLAKE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/30/22 (TURLEY) 6 0 409340 409340

245235 564 2022 MURALEEDHARAN, ANAND R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 436357 436357

245252 564 2022 GOPAKUMAR, GOPIKRISHNAN & MOHAN, JYOTHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 504489 504489

245329 564 2022 OVERTON, FRANCIS L R
REM TAX DEFERRAL AS OF
8-31-22 (OVERTON) 6 0 464693 464693

245353 564 2022 KALALA, SATISH K & SIVARANJANI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 627353 627353

245366 564 2022 CONTRACTOR, RUSTOM & YASAMAN R

REMOVE HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT
(CONTRACTOR) 6 33693 458700 492393

245421 564 2022
CARLOS, IVAN DE JESUS & LYNN TRS CARLOS
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26283 606283 580000

245429 564 2022 GHAFARY, ROULA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 584206 584206

245775 564 2022 ENGLISH, CARMEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 246026 246026



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

245789 564 2022 MCCURLEY, SCOTT JOSEPH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282369 282369

245917 564 2022
SELLERS, KEVIN W & HERNANDEZ, MARIA DE
LOS ANGELES R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15091 311091 296000

245928 564 2022
KIRKSEY, JAMES LEE & KATHLEEN ELLEN
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (KIRKSEY) 6 0 330000 330000

246019 564 2022 WESTOPLEX RENEWAL CO LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30755 337755 307000

246078 564 2022 GERLING, LIOR & CAROLINE LEA GILCHRIST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15575 265575 250000

246112 564 2022 SFR INVESTMENTS V BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 227117 227117

246153 564 2022 16100 SHAWNEE TRAIL LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 358828 358828

246216 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -49521 366521 317000

246223 564 2022 LIU, SHARON & DANIEL R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/11/22 (LONG) 6 0 263167 263167

246273 564 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9161 317161 308000

246285 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4639 339539 334900

246426 564 2022 TRUE NORTH BORROWER TEXAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22345 292345 270000

246466 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7951 258951 251000

246478 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 19 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30026 275026 245000

246491 564 2022 GRILLMEYER, OLIVER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -36287 333287 297000

246757 564 2022 TROSTEL, ROBERT & RICH, MARLEE R

LATE ADD HS AS OF
5/19/2022 &  DVHS AS OF
09/26/2022  (TROSTEL) 6 0 286756 286756

246779 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9166 287166 278000

246858 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11179 356179 345000

246869 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -56238 411238 355000

246935 564 2022 TERRY, GUY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6516 312516 306000

160202 566 2022
HOOKER, ANDREW THEODORE & MARY LOU
HOGSETT TRS HOOKER FAMILY LIVING TR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 7 0 389252 389252

122223 568 2022 BORSELLINO, CHARLES C & JENNIFER D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1625000 1625000
128279 568 2022 EVANS, JOYCE L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 317446 317446
131389 568 2022 RIVERA, GLORIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 258173 258173



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
157105 568 2022 SOLOW, MARK S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 522500 522500
162785 568 2022 HANSEN, ROBERT K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 410000 410000
165340 568 2022 GREER, LEE T & ELLEN K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 438230 438230
169618 568 2022 ORTOLANO, SUZANNE M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 270783 270783
171286 568 2022 FASON, DANNA J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 768279 768279
177846 568 2022 RAU, DONALD R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 294859 294859
178087 568 2022 CARR, TOMMY & LAVERNE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 279775 279775
180518 568 2022 DUGGER, JOE & DARLA JANE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 552585 552585
180685 568 2022 ROOS, MARTHA K & MATS G R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 634098 634098
183516 568 2022 SPEAKS, SHIRLEY & TIMOTHY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 360575 360575
188223 568 2022 CEBALLOS, GEORGE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 388753 388753
189670 568 2022 TAYLOR, TOD ROBERT & SHERRY ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 606100 606100
190624 568 2022 DENBO, STEVE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 82591 82591
195380 568 2022 BHATT, SHIV SHARAN & SUKEERTI R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 645247 645247
196138 568 2022 WALDMAN, MARK B R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 391600 391600

206339 568 2022
MOORE, PERRY CLAY TR OF PERRY CLAY
MOORE REVOCABLE 1996 TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 952600 952600

210506 568 2022 ROUFEH, TAHEREH Y R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 514800 514800
210965 568 2022 FOSTER, BRYAN A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 231924 231924
211293 568 2022 KOOKEN, CRAIG & GENA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 458662 458662
213949 568 2022 HICKS, TOMMIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 191355 191355
219941 568 2022 MACDONALD, MARTIN RANDALL & LINDA JEAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 925000 925000
229451 568 2022 AGRITELLEY, GLEN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1056034 1056034
234544 568 2022 JOHNSON, TROY LEE & GERLENE WORLEY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 318309 318309
234641 568 2022 FIGUEROA, RAYMUNDO & RUTH R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 330472 330472

234659 568 2022
ALEXANDER, CATHERINE PENAS & JOHN
BEDFORD R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 312398 312398

242478 568 2022 PETTY, SANDRA ALLINE TRUSTEE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 901492 901492

245165 568 2022
RHINE, DAVID T & PAMELA M TRS HOLIDAY
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 363000 363000

246347 568 2022
TILLMAN, DAVID & ERNESTINE, TRUSTEES
TILLMAN LIVING TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 323000 323000

246683 568 2022 DAUTRICH, WESLEY & JENNIFER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 367468 367468
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -206710 272516 65806
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -99739 131804 32065
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -70244 91538 21294
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -49248 64638 15390
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -47048 61613 14565
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -18106 24067 5961
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -15920 21152 5232
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -15213 20641 5428



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -13753 17841 4088
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -13257 17319 4062
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -12850 16666 3816
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -7761 10692 2931
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -7301 9251 1950
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -7239 9571 2332
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -6454 8494 2040
336868 564 2019 CATALINA MARKETING CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 73 -3268 4404 1136

246995 564 2020 FINE, THOMAS & NANCY G R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
09/10/2020 (FINE) 66 0 322321 322321

249759 564 2020
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 66 0 686 686

249780 564 2020
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 66 0 3000 3000

260386 564 2020 WIEDEMAN, RICHARD & CECIL R
CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE,
ADD CAP (WIEDEMAN) 66 0 228460 228460

263723 564 2020 PLITZ, ERIC & WENDY R LATE ADD HS (PILTZ) 66 0 491586 491586
264834 564 2020 DENTON, COUNTY OF TRUSTEE R ADD EX-EV 66 0 2479892 2479892
265078 564 2020 BRAUN, DAVID A & ELIZABETH R R LATE ADD HS (BRAUN) 66 0 266980 266980

268971 564 2020 TUBERVILLE, JASON R & DENSON, JESSICA R
LATE ADD HS
(TUBERVILLE/DENSON) 66 0 274678 274678

278744 564 2020 TORRES, JOSE A & MARCIA L R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(TORRES) 66 0 269869 269869

281606 564 2020 ACOSTA, REFUGIO & LOURDES R LATE ADD HS (ACOSTA) 66 0 467157 467157
287524 564 2020 GRAVETT, HARRY & ROSEMARY R LATE ADD HS (GRAVETT) 66 0 766285 766285
291454 564 2020 GATAMANENI, SAILESH & AMBICA VALLERU R REMOVE HS (GATAMANENI) 66 0 445000 445000
298486 564 2020 BELL, KENJAMIN & TRUDISHA R LATE ADD HS ( BELL) 66 0 249140 249140
299288 564 2020 WALLACE, RUSSELL & LAURA R LATE ADD HS (WALLACE) 66 0 347303 347303
306460 564 2020 CHAVIRA, SUSAN R LATE ADD DP (CHAVIRA) 66 0 192082 192082
315260 564 2020 MCCAMEY, KENDALL & REGAN R LATE ADD HS (MCCAMEY) 66 0 668486 668486
495272 564 2020 NEWKHAM, NICOLE & BINKLEY, JASON R LATE ADD HS (BINKLEY) 66 0 361934 361934

496075 564 2020 RAMMAH, SIMON P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 66 -12400 12400 0

498362 564 2020 SNYDER, MATTHEW JAMES & JOANNA R LATE ADD HS (SNYDER) 66 0 489000 489000

525419 564 2020 SCOTT, GREGORY A & DEBORAH R

LATE ADD HS & OV65
(SCOTT) & ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP 66 0 11743 11743

525420 564 2020 SCOTT, GREGORY A & DEBORAH R

LATE ADD HS & OV65
(SCOTT) & HOMESTEAD
GROUP 66 0 11743 11743

529734 564 2020 CURTIN, GARRETT CHRISTOPHER & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (CURTIN) 66 0 359891 359891
530084 564 2020 AWADALLA, MARO R LATE ADD HS (AWADALLA) 66 0 415184 415184
530132 564 2020 KAUFMAN, HEIDI L R LATE ADD HS (KAUFMAN) 66 0 352904 352904



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

530822 564 2020
CROOKS, REED CAMERON & COWAN, KATHERINE
NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (CROOKS) 66 0 219289 219289

537487 564 2020 LEACH, MELANIE & WILLIAM R LATE ADD HS (LEACH) 66 0 555000 555000
558464 564 2020 LEFANG, BERNARD E R LATE ADD HS (LEFANG) 66 0 635000 635000
561178 564 2020 VAN KLINK, ADRIAN & JILL R LATE ADD HS (VANKLINK) 66 0 297662 297662

566535 564 2020 KANDREGULA, KONDALA RAO R
LATE ADD HS
(KANDREGULA) 66 0 627025 627025

566917 564 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P CORRECT VALUE 66 99625 0 99625
566917 564 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P CORRECT VALUE 66 263472 0 263472
566917 564 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P CORRECT VALUE 66 384000 0 384000
566917 564 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P CORRECT VALUE 66 962337 0 962337
566917 564 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P CORRECT VALUE 66 1709434 0 1709434
567048 564 2020 BARTLETT, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (VICK) 66 0 360000 360000
579350 564 2020 NAYANI, FARHAANA R LATE ADD HS (NAYANI) 66 0 336020 336020

246995 564 2021 FINE, THOMAS & NANCY G R
LATE ADD DV4 & DVHS AS
OF 09/10/2020 (FINE) 37 0 322321 322321

247117 564 2021 NOLEN, STUART R & KIMBERLY S R LATE ADD HS (NOLEN) 37 0 661773 661773

249759 564 2021
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 37 0 687 687

249780 564 2021
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 37 0 4002 4002

260386 564 2021 WIEDEMAN, RICHARD & CECIL R
CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE,
ADD CAP (WIEDEMAN) 37 0 226514 226514

262294 564 2021 FULLER, JOSHUA & HERNANDEZ, NANCY R LATE ADD HS (FULLER) 37 0 385731 385731
262823 564 2021 DUFFEY, STEPHANIE L R LATE ADD HS (DUFFEY) 37 0 441355 441355
263723 564 2021 PLITZ, ERIC & WENDY R LATE ADD HS (PILTZ) 37 0 491586 491586
264834 564 2021 DENTON, COUNTY OF TRUSTEE R ADD EX-EV 37 0 2479892 2479892
265078 564 2021 BRAUN, DAVID A & ELIZABETH R R LATE ADD HS (BRAUN) 37 0 263261 263261

268971 564 2021 TUBERVILLE, JASON R & DENSON, JESSICA R
LATE ADD HS
(TUBERVILLE/DENSON) 37 0 287217 287217

269189 564 2021 MEYER, NICHOLAS D & KAYLEEN M R LATE ADD HS (MEYER) 37 0 282604 282604
277408 564 2021 CASAMAYOR, JOEL & SANCHEZ-AMANCIO, DIANA R LATE ADD HS (CASAMAYOR) 37 0 354427 354427
281606 564 2021 ACOSTA, REFUGIO & LOURDES R LATE ADD HS (ACOSTA) 37 0 489357 489357
284657 564 2021 BENAMI, MICHELLE IRENE & JOSEPH HAIM R LATE ADD HS (BENAMI) 37 0 361937 361937
287524 564 2021 GRAVETT, HARRY & ROSEMARY R LATE ADD HS (GRAVETT) 37 0 774317 774317
291454 564 2021 GATAMANENI, SAILESH & AMBICA VALLERU R REMOVE HS (GATAMANENI) 37 0 460000 460000

294639 564 2021
PERSONETT, DONALD JOSEPH JR & ONYAN,
AMBER CHRISTINE R LATE ADD HS (PERSONETT) 37 0 269902 269902

295053 564 2021 HART, WILLIAM ROBERT JR & ANDREA JEAN R LATE ADD OV65 (HART) 37 0 224942 224942
298486 564 2021 BELL, KENJAMIN & TRUDISHA R LATE ADD HS ( BELL) 37 0 258738 258738
299288 564 2021 WALLACE, RUSSELL & LAURA R LATE ADD HS (WALLACE) 37 0 345000 345000
307324 564 2021 HERRING, PAIGE E R LATE ADD HS (HERRING) 37 0 236225 236225



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

311001 564 2021 ROMINE, JEFFREY TYLER & BERRIOS, ALEXIS R
LATE ADD HS
(ROMINE/BERRIOS) 37 0 255155 255155

315260 564 2021 MCCAMEY, KENDALL & REGAN R LATE ADD HS (MCCAMEY) 37 0 689471 689471

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -2839 2839 0

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1456 1456 0

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1205 1205 0

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -178 178 0

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 4977 2839 7816

336888 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 7816 0 7816

471291 564 2021 ELEMENT FLEET CORPORATION P ADD EXEMPTIONS 37 0 8218 8218
495272 564 2021 NEWKHAM, NICOLE & BINKLEY, JASON R LATE ADD HS (BINKLEY) 37 0 317826 317826

496075 564 2021 RAMMAH, SIMON P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -12400 12400 0

498362 564 2021 SNYDER, MATTHEW JAMES & JOANNA R LATE ADD HS (SNYDER) 37 0 520000 520000

499094 564 2021 PRIME LINK INTERNATIONAL P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -4425 4425 0

500724 564 2021 RICE, JEANETTE K & NELSON B MH LATE ADD OV65 (RICE) 37 0 10000 10000

525730 564 2021 EDGE, CASEY & KIMBERLY R
LATE ADD HS &  DVHS
(EDGE) 37 0 491311 491311

529614 564 2021 PATHAK, SIMANTA & TALUKDAR, BARNALI R
LATE ADD HS
(PATHAK/TALUKDAR) 37 0 415451 415451

529734 564 2021 CURTIN, GARRETT CHRISTOPHER & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (CURTIN) 37 0 382843 382843
530084 564 2021 AWADALLA, MARO R LATE ADD HS (AWADALLA) 37 0 434522 434522

530120 564 2021 MENEES, ANNE ELIZABETH 2008 TRUST R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
08/15/2021 (MENEES) 37 0 361758 361758

530132 564 2021 KAUFMAN, HEIDI L R LATE ADD HS (KAUFMAN) 37 0 367302 367302

530822 564 2021
CROOKS, REED CAMERON & COWAN, KATHERINE
NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (CROOKS) 37 0 222600 222600

537478 564 2021 AEW LLC R
LATE ADD OV65
(BALDRIDGE) 37 0 275109 275109

537487 564 2021 LEACH, MELANIE & WILLIAM R LATE ADD HS (LEACH) 37 -1500 612000 610500
558464 564 2021 LEFANG, BERNARD E R LATE ADD HS (LEFANG) 37 0 657000 657000
561178 564 2021 VAN KLINK, ADRIAN & JILL R LATE ADD HS (VANKLINK) 37 0 304029 304029
565022 564 2021 OTVOS, GABRIEL V & AURELIA R LATE ADD HS (OTVOS) 37 0 337869 337869

566535 564 2021 KANDREGULA, KONDALA RAO R
LATE ADD HS
(KANDREGULA) 37 0 622148 622148



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
567048 564 2021 BARTLETT, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (VICK) 37 0 375000 375000
579350 564 2021 NAYANI, FARHAANA R LATE ADD HS (NAYANI) 37 0 359968 359968
580377 564 2021 ESPINOZA, ALBERT & NORMA A R LATE ADD DP (ESPINOZA) 37 0 497031 497031
581559 564 2021 PATEL, GUNJAN & KRISHNABEN R REMOVE HS (PATEL) 37 0 325000 325000

256795 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -72704 1456704 1384000

314922 565 2021 CHADWICK APARTMENTS PHASE I LTD R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -1894715 39394715 37500000

336596 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -20068 411068 391000

338677 565 2021 ANDALUSIA PROPERTIES INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -145934 2928934 2783000

468244 565 2021 MOUNTAINPRIZE INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -90442 1827442 1737000

468666 565 2021 MOUNTAINPRIZE INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -50551 3738551 3688000

528422 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -85039 1720039 1635000

537036 565 2021 PECOS POINTE INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -178313 3571313 3393000

559847 565 2021 MESQUITE CREEK DEV INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -118596 2383596 2265000

562514 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -24088 487088 463000

563281 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -143043 2861043 2718000

582574 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -17715 373715 356000

278744 567 2021 TORRES, JOSE A & MARCIA L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 284484 284484
306460 567 2021 CHAVIRA, SUSAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 211290 211290
525419 567 2021 SCOTT, GREGORY A & DEBORAH R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 11743 11743
525420 567 2021 SCOTT, GREGORY A & DEBORAH R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 11743 11743
536994 567 2021 SCHRACK, KAY J & ERIC J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 429000 429000

246995 564 2022 FINE, THOMAS & NANCY G R
LATE ADD DV4 & DVHS AS
OF 09/10/2020 (FINE) 6 0 354553 354553

247033 564 2022 SLATER DEV INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 137332 137332

247117 564 2022 NOLEN, STUART R & KIMBERLY S R LATE ADD HS (NOLEN) 6 -145378 873328 727950

247342 564 2022 CARLSTONE, REED MATTHEW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 441198 441198

247556 564 2022
BARHAM, CHRISTOPHER A & BONNIE Y LIVING
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 553300 553300

247651 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 245453 245453



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

247866 564 2022 GREER, CATHERINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16472 375472 359000

248014 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33456 368456 335000

248141 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 291500 291500

248319 564 2022 LARSON-PORTER, LINDA J & PORTER, MARK S R CORRECT VALUE 6 -14083 374083 360000

248352 564 2022 RUBAKHA, EDUARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 320168 320168

248514 564 2022 KHIMANI, AMANULLAH & SAMIRA & ETAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11811 581811 570000

249269 564 2022 NAZARETH, ERIC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25828 495828 470000

249312 564 2022 NAZARETH, ERIC & SWAPNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -40835 569835 529000

249345 564 2022 TRUONG, KINH & CUC HUYENTONNU R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3370 510370 507000

249555 564 2022 LI, XIAOHUA & FENG, YUE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

249567 564 2022 HUANG, LEI & YANG, GUIDONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35974 495974 460000

249666 564 2022 BROWN, SCOTT A & YOUNGHO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1999 591999 590000

249668 564 2022 EDWARDS, JOHN D & CAROL L R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 645445 645445

249759 564 2022
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HS (MCKAY) &
ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP 6 0 687 687

249780 564 2022
MCKAY, GRACE ANNE TR BURNS MCKAY LIVING
TRUST R

LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP & ADD HS (MCKAY) 6 0 4000 4000

249857 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12296 383296 371000

249879 564 2022 PIETRZAK, ELIZABETH T & KYLE R LATE ADD HS (PIETRZAK) 6 0 437691 437691

250125 564 2022 EASOW, JOHN V & LALY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 487622 487622

250376 564 2022 LANINGHAM, RON & ELIZABETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 647187 647187

250720 564 2022 CHOPOVENKO, VIKTOR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 308000 308000

250957 564 2022 GRILLMEYER, OLIVER & MYRIAM HAYNAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28292 336292 308000

251137 564 2022 KB & HK PROPERTIES IND LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21941 311941 290000

251171 564 2022 JAGODOWICZ, MORRIS & JEANINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -50923 384923 334000

251358 564 2022 ZHANG, XIYU R LATE ADD HS (ZHANG) 6 0 353369 353369



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

251564 564 2022 O'STEEN, PATRICK & SHASHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2739 1192739 1190000

251578 564 2022
MILLER, JAMES ANDREW III & MICHELLE KAY
TRUSTEE MILLER FAMILY TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 947591 947591

251704 564 2022 MASKELL, CHARLES F & WENDY L R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
7/27/2022 (MASKELL) 6 -84214 688815 604601

251764 564 2022 PAIVA, BRUNO & STEPHANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 627000 627000

252750 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -43137 367137 324000

252782 564 2022 MUSANI, NIZARALI S R
LATE ADD DV EXEMPTION
(MUSANI) 6 0 266625 266625

252927 564 2022 BOGHOSSIAN, TINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 322041 322041

253042 564 2022
WIDYANTO, KENCONO & HARTONO, DEWI
SARTIKA OF KENCONO TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5632 370632 365000

253255 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37515 377515 340000

253283 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21007 331007 310000

253343 564 2022 BECKER, BLAKE E & MARY E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20209 325209 305000

253344 564 2022 SOBOL, ARNON & HADAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2420 237420 235000

253414 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER 1 (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 332674 332674

253493 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -47641 409641 362000

253564 564 2022 SFR INVESTMENTS V BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 280774 280774

253581 564 2022 GALLEGOS, ANTONIO MOSES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -191023 564770 373747

253630 564 2022 GABBARD, LARRY R
LATE ADD HS, OV65 & HS
GROUP 61832 (GABBARD) 6 0 53596 53596

253686 564 2022 ICON THE COLONY LAND OWNER POOL 2 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 10634541 10634541

253874 564 2022 CURTIS, NATHAN & DANAE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39409 1029409 990000

253891 564 2022 LOVETTE, DON E & MARGARET L R CORRECT VALUE 6 -20433 260433 240000
253894 564 2022 RANGE CREEK DEV INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -26686 266686 240000

253951 564 2022 VINEYARD, R STIRLING, JR & APRIL L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 664124 664124

254003 564 2022 GILMORE, LINDA FAYE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8108 248108 240000

254083 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 10643993 10643993



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
254161 564 2022 TROY INVESTMENT CO 12, LP R CORRECT VALUE 6 -297970 3447970 3150000

254278 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 226304 226304

254283 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 299921 299921

254286 564 2022 TRUE NORTH PROPERTY OWNER B LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 264118 264118

254288 564 2022 TORRES, KRYSTAL P & SANTOS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260471 260471

254340 564 2022 SHARMA, SHAILENDER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22796 322796 300000

254388 564 2022 HERRING, DESERAE AMBER R LATE ADD HS (MCBRIDE) 6 0 355756 355756

254460 564 2022 SCHLEE, MARK WADE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15506 255506 240000

254799 564 2022 JOHNSON, ROY & CHRYSTAL R LATE ADD DV2 (JOHNSON) 6 0 521015 521015

254866 564 2022 SINGH, DAVINDER & SAWROOP KAUR SANDHU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 951060 951060

254884 564 2022 FORD, C BRENT & CORTNEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1569769 3586769 2017000

254884 564 2022 FORD, C BRENT & CORTNEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -722219 2739219 2017000

255191 564 2022 RICHARDS, CHARLES & BRANDI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 520173 520173

255402 564 2022 MRSNY, REID K & MARY F R

LATE ADD HS&OV65,
PRORATE HS 5/21/22
(MRSNY) 6 0 525937 525937

255412 564 2022 RMM HOLDINGS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -255508 569781 314273

255413 564 2022 RMM HOLDINGS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10311 116269 105958

255553 564 2022 ROSENBERG, CHARLES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31017 415017 384000

255580 564 2022 WATTS, MICHAEL D & WILLETTE R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
3/01/2022 (WATTS) 6 0 356109 356109

255722 564 2022 MCCLAIN, STACEE & JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 351548 351548

255830 564 2022 OGG, KRISTEN MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 353796 353796

255850 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -44404 439404 395000

255935 564 2022 SANKARANARAYANAN, KRISHNA K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 373503 373503

256001 564 2022 PAREDEZ, GUILLERMO I & CHRISTINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 319959 319959

256024 564 2022
BHANDARU, BANU PRAKASH & CHIRUMAMILLA,
RAJENDRA RANI R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21054 361054 340000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

256233 564 2022 ESPINOSA, FIDEL & LEON, MARIBEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278022 278022

256297 564 2022 LUCAS, BRANDON & NATALIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260150 260150

256396 564 2022 KONES, ANTHONY & SMITH-KONES, AMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13000 473000 460000

256402 564 2022 SHAJI, SHELLY & NIMISHA BABU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 631545 631545

256428 564 2022 HARRELSON, MATTHEW CURRY & TOREE MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 436180 436180

256458 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14775 288775 274000

256486 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -51322 379322 328000

256504 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 304388 304388

256538 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8003 338003 330000

256596 564 2022 DAVIS, JULIE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/30/22 (DAVIS) 6 0 289055 289055

257045 564 2022 WANG, WEILUN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4526 392526 388000

257547 564 2022 MACY, GARY R
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ
(MACY) 6 18631 232334 250965

257608 564 2022 MORGAN, MICHAEL WAYNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17771 313771 296000

257660 564 2022 YUSMAN, EDY & ESTHER WIDJAJA-YUSMAN R REMOVE HS (YUSMAN) 6 137290 550000 687290

257816 564 2022 TRUE NORTH PROPERTY OWNER B LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 306797 306797

257973 564 2022 WEBER, MARCUS L R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
07/12/2022 (WEBER) 6 0 330678 330678

258019 564 2022 HARLOW, JARED A & JAMIE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282209 282209

258027 564 2022 VERBRITT LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11979 271979 260000

258031 564 2022 SOCHIA, LAURIE & MUCKENSTURM, DANIEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 273191 273191

258114 564 2022 DOTE, CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 269500 269500

258253 564 2022 KAMAU, ROXANNE M & KARONGO, PETER K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 589004 589004

258336 564 2022
KAVIKONDALA, KRANTHI C & PEDDADA, SRI
RAMYA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 546118 546118

258695 564 2022 HICKMAN, TODD ALAN & VALERIE DENISE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282425 282425



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

258804 564 2022 SEVEN POINTS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 238700 238700

258812 564 2022 HANDY, JASON & TABITHA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/1/22 (HANDY) 6 0 409004 409004

258818 564 2022 BROOKS, JAMEY & AMY C R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 260700 260700

258925 564 2022 DAOUD, ROSINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265100 265100

259036 564 2022 THURWANGER, MARK R R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/8/22 (THURWANGER) 6 0 305000 305000

259084 564 2022
ZHAO, LIANG & DONG, JIANZHONG TR THE D & Z
FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5998 290998 285000

259141 564 2022 BONILLA, IGNACIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265166 265166

259325 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25618 421618 396000

259409 564 2022 GAMBINI, OTTO & ROCIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 716814 716814

259492 564 2022 MURILLO, JUAN & CORONA, MARIA G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2611 272611 270000

259596 564 2022 PATOS ROJOS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8569 302569 294000

259664 564 2022 SCHOCK, KERI LYNN & JARED STEVEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -58518 658518 600000

259751 564 2022
FULTON, PARKER & LORRAINE & FULTON,
JOSEPH & LAURENE R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 416668 416668

259761 564 2022 FARGNOLI, SHEILA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4262 439262 435000

259824 564 2022 FRANCIS, ANTHONY W & LINSEY C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34649 499649 465000

259931 564 2022 SMITH, JENNIFER L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 256300 256300

259971 564 2022 OROZCO, MARIA & OROZCO, JOSE R LATE ADD HS (OROZCO) 6 0 328417 328417

259987 564 2022 HUANG, ZHENGXIONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 270000 270000

260013 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 215551 215551

260119 564 2022 BEUTNAGEL, KEVIN J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2840 281840 279000

260141 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 328816 328816

260386 564 2022 WIEDEMAN, RICHARD & CECIL R LATE ADD HS (WIEDEMAN) 6 -36835 286000 249165

260428 564 2022 GRILLMEYER, OLIVER & HAYNAL, MYRIAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19280 344280 325000

260443 564 2022 PARRA, NOAHMI & CARLOS MARIO R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/10/22 (PARRA) 6 0 424543 424543



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

260451 564 2022 SHAW, JOSEPH W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -72656 427656 355000

260492 564 2022 LAVIN, LOUIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 254976 254976

260599 564 2022 TATUM, ANNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10065 280065 270000

260939 564 2022 PEGG, CHARLES W & GERALDINE S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1075 452415 451340

261084 564 2022 ZHANG, JUNYAN & RUN WANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -38433 366433 328000

261091 564 2022 WILLIAMS, MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27177 317177 290000

261313 564 2022 EHRLICH, AMY R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(EHRLICH) 6 0 270081 270081

261477 564 2022 HUSSAIN, NUZHAT S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -48945 823945 775000

261613 564 2022
GOCKEL, MEGHAN & COONEY, EDWARD
RAYMOND R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE -
9/7/2022 (GOCKEL) 6 0 590035 590035

262027 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33056 351056 318000

262032 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33224 372224 339000

262070 564 2022 JWEID, LESLIE G LIFE ESTATE & WEST, BRYCE R
LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL
(JWEID) 6 0 234070 234070

262147 564 2022
RAMIREZ, DERRICK ANTHONY & LAURA
RODRIGUEZ-RAMIREZ R LATE ADD HS (RAMIREZ) 6 0 261470 261470

262151 564 2022 SOBOL, ARNON & HADAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4123 264123 260000

262294 564 2022 FULLER, JOSHUA & HERNANDEZ, NANCY R LATE ADD HS (FULLER) 6 -90982 515286 424304
262418 564 2022 BROWN, GLEN H R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 6 0 249517 249517

262577 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31018 396018 365000

262823 564 2022 DUFFEY, STEPHANIE L R LATE ADD HS (DUFFEY) 6 -59027 544518 485491

262879 564 2022 SOMANI, HUSSEIN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 572466 572466

262909 564 2022 AKHTAR, SYED Z & MIAN, ANAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 507908 507908

263097 564 2022 PRICE, GREG & ASHLY N R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275000 275000

263412 564 2022 ORLANDI, VINCENT J & DEANA G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 353196 353196

263723 564 2022 PLITZ, ERIC & WENDY R LATE ADD HS (PILTZ) 6 -137884 678629 540745

264315 564 2022
CLARKE, ROBERT GEOFFREY & AMANDA
MICHELLE R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
9/15/22 (CLARKE) 6 0 1012216 1012216

264318 564 2022 CARMEN INVESTMENTS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -77452 387262 309810



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
264324 564 2022 CARMEN INVESTMENTS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -78953 394767 315814

264508 564 2022 YAN, WEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4297 214297 210000

264532 564 2022 HOLLAND, CHARLA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 202199 202199

264735 564 2022 FROST, MATTHEW R & JESSICA LYNN R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
6/01/2022 (FROST) 6 0 971524 971524

264834 564 2022 DENTON, COUNTY OF TRUSTEE R ADD EX-EV 6 0 2534198 2534198

264951 564 2022 ABUD, TATIANA & GRAVES, CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 38399 38399

264980 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9781 347781 338000

265008 564 2022 GRILLMEYER, OLIVER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29530 334530 305000

265060 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54718 399718 345000

265078 564 2022 BRAUN, DAVID A & ELIZABETH R R LATE ADD HS (BRAUN) 6 -56142 345729 289587

265130 564 2022 YANG, WEIDONG & ZHANG, LI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 335780 335780

265155 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31907 368907 337000

265175 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20760 330760 310000

265183 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9084 288084 279000

266743 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20996 390996 370000

266888 564 2022 VANN, JANET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 404800 404800

267223 564 2022
SHIMP, JAMES RICHARD & CASSANDRA RENE
TRS SHIMP FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6400 1016400 1010000

267360 564 2022 CRYER, LOYD E & PENNOCK, SUZANNE M R CORRECT VALUE 6 -3833 323833 320000

267361 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242012 242012

267468 564 2022 MANICKAM, SIVAKUMAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2619 247619 245000

267525 564 2022 RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284855 284855

267581 564 2022 RANGASWAMY, ASHWINI R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 247619 247619

267712 564 2022 BURCHINAL, STEPHANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 316800 316800

267788 564 2022 SIGRIST, AMANDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 307753 307753

267793 564 2022 NSS PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -30189 400189 370000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

267799 564 2022 KRANTZ, OLGA N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 331540 331540

267826 564 2022 ARREGUIN, JUAN A & ESMERALDA E FELIPE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 412500 412500

268035 564 2022 DIAMOND, DONALD M R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 829891 829891
268248 564 2022 BARR, DAVID & CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS (BARR) 6 0 2300000 2300000

268586 564 2022 RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 297404 297404

268686 564 2022 LOVETTE, DON E R CORRECT VALUE 6 -12863 232863 220000
268690 564 2022 LOVETTE, DON E R CORRECT VALUE 6 -17661 229661 212000
268699 564 2022 RANGE CREEK DEV INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -15540 237540 222000

268739 564 2022 KONATHALA, SURENDRA B & VASANTHA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -45395 580395 535000

268768 564 2022 EDSON, JOSIAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18467 506467 488000

268971 564 2022 TUBERVILLE, JASON R & DENSON, JESSICA R
LATE ADD HS
(TUBERVILLE/DENSON) 6 -49535 365474 315939

268972 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8694 281694 273000

269070 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9970 309970 300000

269137 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10080 318080 308000

269189 564 2022 MEYER, NICHOLAS D & KAYLEEN M R LATE ADD HS (MEYER) 6 -19540 330404 310864

269300 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 303732 303732

269337 564 2022 TAYLOR, NATALIE DANIELLE & DUSTIN WAYNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260337 260337

269389 564 2022 DOHRER, GREGORY LOUIS & KATHRYN KOBES R
LATE ADD FREEZE
AMOUNTS (DOHRER) 6 0 308333 308333

269447 564 2022 BRIMLEY, BART R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8743 305743 297000

269533 564 2022 MINASSIAN, PATIL K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282289 282289

269586 564 2022 BLACKBERRY HOLDINGS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19474 299474 280000

269751 564 2022 TRAUTH, RITA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360602 360602

269992 564 2022 HAIGOOD, VALERIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 271032 271032

270108 564 2022 TERRELL, RENITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 283800 283800

270431 564 2022 KEAHEY, HOLLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4836 498836 494000

270561 564 2022 GRANT, TAMI DAWN R LATE ADD HS (GRANT) 6 0 285642 285642



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

270884 564 2022
LAXMINARAYAN, AMARNATH & TAVAREKERE,
ANURADHA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 654500 654500

270899 564 2022 GAUFF, WILLIAM & BERGER, LINDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 570985 570985

271054 564 2022 WILDROSE & ALCOVE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8828 238828 230000

271236 564 2022 WOODTUGOLD SERIES LLC - SERIES C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7460 287460 280000

271306 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 334844 334844

271308 564 2022 YEH, SHWU JIAU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14643 299643 285000

271347 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 336443 336443

271389 564 2022 EOM, JAY I & SUE S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 769258 769258

271474 564 2022 AIGNER, MARK & CAROL ANNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35000 935000 900000

271550 564 2022 PARIAG, VANESSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 579715 579715

271631 564 2022 PATEL, DAHYABHAI MAGANLAL & TARA DAHYA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/22/2022 (PATEL) & OV65 6 0 405043 405043

271641 564 2022 KURIEN, TESSYMOL & JACOB DAVIDSON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 438027 438027

271712 564 2022 JAISWAL, MANISH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360916 360916

271906 564 2022 MISHRA, BIJAY KUMAR & PANDA, LIPIKA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -92819 717819 625000

271930 564 2022 YOUNG, THOMAS & SOPHIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -70130 601130 531000

271973 564 2022 RAWLINGS, MICHELLE S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1421750 1421750

272331 564 2022 WELSH ROE, JERILYN M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21364 306364 285000

272595 564 2022 XIANG, NITING & YI ZHAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 347203 347203

272754 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9312 287312 278000

272832 564 2022 YEH, SHWU JIAU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21893 291893 270000

272845 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9275 301275 292000

272872 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11191 362191 351000

272902 564 2022 SUBRAMANIAN, MARUTHUPANDIAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 549946 549946



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
273169 564 2022 SHIREY, JASON L & PATRICIA A R CORRECT VALUE 6 -6320 754320 748000

273252 564 2022 ODOM, LANE P & AMBER R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1316 650316 649000

273531 564 2022 GORMAN, MICHAEL D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 456233 456233

273532 564 2022 WOZNIAK, CHRISTOPHER RYAN & AMIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 657385 657385

273636 564 2022 RAQUET, STEPHEN & SHILOH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15429 755429 740000

273650 564 2022
NAZARETH, ROLAND ALBERT & FINA CHRISTINE
TRS NAZARETH LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25428 565428 540000

273754 564 2022 SHEN, TUO & CHANG, WEI-LUN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -55100 670100 615000

274904 564 2022 VASHISHT, NEERU R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386153 386153

275077 564 2022 FORTI, PHIL J & RACHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 290068 290068

275125 564 2022 EZEM, NNANYERE O & DATREELL J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 281981 281981

275163 564 2022 GONZALEZ, MISAEL SR & CONNIE L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

275696 564 2022 DUMAINE, STEPHEN R & MICHELLE V APPLE R ADD AG VALUE 6 -1979405 3626738 1647333
277335 564 2022 RIVER'S EDGE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -163896 163897 1
277408 564 2022 CASAMAYOR, JOEL & SANCHEZ-AMANCIO, DIANA R LATE ADD HS (CASAMAYOR) 6 0 370000 370000

277974 564 2022 STEIN, GRANT DOUGLAS & HEATHER LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 352000 352000

277977 564 2022 CONNATSER, BRYAN G & CYNTHIA A R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
1/7/22 (CONNATSER) 6 0 497629 497629

278144 564 2022 VIDACAK, DUBRAVKO & SAKINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2156 262156 260000

278195 564 2022 O'ROURKE, SHAUN & HEIDI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 616000 616000

278214 564 2022 SEVEN POINTS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265224 265224

278250 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 310352 310352

278385 564 2022 WATSON, VALERIE L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 286000 286000

278783 564 2022 VAUGHAN, ROY B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5348 305348 300000

278820 564 2022 SHANNON, MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 407386 407386

278840 564 2022 QUITERIO, MEGAN ROSE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39000 499000 460000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

278859 564 2022 ALHAMADI, TAHA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/9/2022 (ALHAMADI) 6 0 379000 379000

279240 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, ISMAEL & JENNIFER S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 478200 478200

279245 564 2022 MILLER, WESLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 398476 398476

279306 564 2022 GRAY, TAMARA & JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522889 522889

280168 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37366 356366 319000

280183 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19150 386150 367000

280191 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33443 349443 316000

280244 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31184 386184 355000

280286 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17068 386068 369000

280348 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18723 395723 377000

280386 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14970 379970 365000

280426 564 2022 WOODTUGOLD SERIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13083 303083 290000

280427 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26164 404164 378000

280446 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33127 357127 324000

280449 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29678 380678 351000

280451 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18462 390462 372000

280454 564 2022 HUANG, ZHENGXIONG & ZENG, BECKY JIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2000 302000 300000

280493 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -79536 409536 330000

280499 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -45789 378789 333000

280512 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19214 402214 383000

280591 564 2022 HOSKINS, ROBERT PAUL & GERALYN MARIE R LATE ADD OV65 (HOSKINS) 6 0 397231 397231

280681 564 2022
MARTINEZ, CARLOS M & CARMEN
ZAYAS-MARTINEZ R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 577500 577500

280699 564 2022 YARLAGADDA, RAJAJEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 423500 423500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

280717 564 2022
BLACK, KRAIG & PETRUCCELLI, MARIA TR OF
PETRUCCELLI BLACK LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 303600 303600

280812 564 2022 CHOWDHURY, FAHIM & SONIA MOFAZZEL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 599500 599500

280833 564 2022 CROXTON, KEITH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 702900 702900

281019 564 2022 MCDUFFIE, RICHARD A R
LATE ADD HS AND OV65
((MCDUFFIE) 6 -38198 444296 406098

281038 564 2022 BREKKE, DALE W & CYNTHIA E FAMILY TRUST R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
07/05/2022 (BREKKE) 6 0 584231 584231

281063 564 2022
GRAHAM, GROVER R W/LIFE ESTATE & ANNIE M
W/LIFE ESTATE TRS R

LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL
AS OF 10-3-22 (GRAHAM) 6 0 451908 451908

281556 564 2022 WOODSIDE 16709 LAND TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22854 270854 248000

281606 564 2022 ACOSTA, REFUGIO & LOURDES R LATE ADD HS (ACOSTA) 6 -116034 654327 538293

281795 564 2022 HERZOG, AMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 290821 290821

281824 564 2022 KNOX, LEON V & ELIZABETH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 271700 271700

282196 564 2022 CASTRO, CARLOS & HEREDIA, DINORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357847 357847

282206 564 2022
HOMAN, CHRISTOPHER MARSHALL & DEBORAH
CARMONA TRS HOMAN FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 427900 427900

282278 564 2022
MANIKANDAN, RAGAVENDRAN SRINIVASA &
RATCHANBIGHA SUKUMAR R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -439 419439 419000

282448 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22550 361550 339000

282487 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -55807 408807 353000

282517 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -92580 419580 327000

282660 564 2022 ARVM 5 LLC R
REMOVE DVHS & OV65 AS
OF 06/15/2022 (JOHNSON) 6 0 300626 300626

282674 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22962 360962 338000

282761 564 2022 SALIU, MUHAMMED B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360457 360457

282871 564 2022 POPE, TASHA RENE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 262891 262891

283016 564 2022 LAU, HARRY WAH & WAI CHING CHERRY YIP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 309801 309801

283150 564 2022 PORTER, LASHONDA RENAE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 255641 255641

283173 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8603 314603 306000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

283212 564 2022 DAUTRICH, WESLEY & JENNIFER R
REMOVE DP AS OF
09/08/2022 (DAUTRICH) 6 0 291025 291025

283229 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8945 272945 264000

283417 564 2022 COLLIER, DANNY & JAMIE L LIVING TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 676500 676500

283437 564 2022 DAS, RAJEEV KUMAR & REENA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 676500 676500

283518 564 2022 BERRY, WYNDAL & CONNIE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -105143 705143 600000

283745 564 2022 SHIRLEY, ERIC L & REDANA D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 450321 450321

283903 564 2022 MARTIN, GINA & ANDRIES, KELLAR R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -73260 813260 740000

284518 564 2022 RAJPAL, VARUN RAHUL & SOHINI VARUN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 905187 905187

284657 564 2022 BENAMI, MICHELLE IRENE & JOSEPH HAIM R LATE ADD HS (BENAMI) 6 -41913 440044 398131
284662 564 2022 MEDINA, ALEXANDER JUSTIN & MILDRED R LATE ADD HS (MEDINA) 6 0 367378 367378

284761 564 2022
ZHAO, LIANG & DONG, JIANZHONG TR THE D & Z
FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3270 338270 335000

284797 564 2022 CHOUDHURY, CHANDRANSU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 372846 372846

284934 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -52353 390353 338000

285197 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 3252953 3252953
285197 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 4647076 4647076
285342 564 2022 DE JESUS, ERICA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 198000 198000

285351 564 2022 HUSSAIN, AFTAB R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14877 271877 257000

285436 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28961 249961 221000

285437 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15745 264745 249000

285438 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16863 259863 243000

285439 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14922 267922 253000

285440 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28976 249976 221000

285446 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30194 241194 211000

285447 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22958 254958 232000

285448 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17357 252357 235000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

285449 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18642 254642 236000

285450 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21778 254778 233000

285451 564 2022 SKYHOME DENTON LLC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34746 240746 206000

285748 564 2022 ORVIS, SCOTT R LATE ADD HS (ORVIS) 6 0 242080 242080

286231 564 2022 BELL, MARK CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 531437 531437

286235 564 2022 BURKLE, ALEJANDRO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28814 483814 455000

286621 564 2022 WITTAL, TAMMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 325586 325586

287524 564 2022 GRAVETT, HARRY & ROSEMARY R LATE ADD HS (GRAVETT) 6 -45619 897368 851749

287838 564 2022 WALLACE, MELANIE C R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

287858 564 2022 KARLEN, MARCY & GEORGE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 358747 358747

288076 564 2022 KHAN, SHAHID & DESAI, MELISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 445500 445500

288520 564 2022 GOYAL, RAJAT & SHIVANI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 530200 530200

288544 564 2022 BURRELL, JAMES M & SANDY L R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 526600 526600

288594 564 2022 RUIZ, MONICA V GRISALES & MARCIAL REYES III R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19789 754789 735000

288660 564 2022 SAJJADI, SEYED REZA & JAZAYERI, FATEMEH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 756383 756383

288698 564 2022 KIRK, KENDEL J & AMY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 641300 641300

289137 564 2022 GAGLIANO, ROSS P & MILDRED A R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
01/31/2022 (GAGLIANO) 6 0 431835 431835

289263 564 2022 SOOK, PERRY & SANDRA M R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 3300000 3300000

290318 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER I (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9864 278064 268200

291021 564 2022 RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 169364 169364

291117 564 2022 SOUTH, BILL & MARLI RICHTER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33234 208234 175000

291186 564 2022 BOGHOSSIAN, TINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 272961 272961

291279 564 2022 SALAS, JESSICA N & JOSEPH ADAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21461 351461 330000

291454 564 2022 GATAMANENI, SAILESH & AMBICA VALLERU R REMOVE HS (GATAMANENI) 6 137098 506000 643098

292440 564 2022 FILE, STEPHEN D & KELLY H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 468600 468600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
294639 564 2022 PERSONETT, DONALD JOSEPH JR R LATE ADD HS (PERSONETT) 6 0 325905 325905

294678 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284939 284939

294700 564 2022 TRUE NORTH PROPERTY OWNER B LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 281248 281248

294705 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -77551 387551 310000

294735 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19098 349098 330000

294746 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10365 334365 324000

294760 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -84610 389610 305000

294806 564 2022 BROUGHTON, COURTNEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313500 313500

294818 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17848 345848 328000

295064 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16489 404489 388000

295078 564 2022 LI, YINGYAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 64483 323356 387839

295079 564 2022 SFR INVESTMENTS V BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 288753 288753

295089 564 2022 HAMBURGER, CHRISTA & AARON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284248 284248

295108 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 19 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 340571 340571

295144 564 2022 HOWARD, BRAD & VALERIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 289340 289340

295155 564 2022 RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10971 302971 292000

295187 564 2022 YEH, SHWU JIAU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14038 304038 290000

295192 564 2022 MANNE, SUNITHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15153 330153 315000

295196 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10153 330153 320000

295217 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9700 306700 297000

295335 564 2022 MILE HIGH TL BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282382 282382

295736 564 2022 GGH KINGSWOOD LAND, LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 6 -839684 840926 1242

297342 564 2022 CG TRUST LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -59044 317044 258000

297398 564 2022 KAMKHALIA, VIPUL P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 788470 788470



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

297425 564 2022 PENINGER, KEVIN & DIANA REVOCABLE TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1014903 1014903

297436 564 2022 PETTY, RUSSELL & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3280 1452280 1449000

297493 564 2022 CANTRELL, DEBORAH TREON COMBS R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
01/08/2022 (KITCHENS) 6 0 1073493 1073493

297706 564 2022 LEEPER, TERRY & JANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522649 522649

297801 564 2022 SCHNORR, JOHN CHRISTOPHER & CATHERINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -79848 749848 670000

297885 564 2022 TIRRNAV, SARVANAN & SUJATHA KANNAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 719400 719400

297890 564 2022 MILLER, KYLE & PAMELA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 654667 654667

298011 564 2022
KENNEDY, BOBBY JOE & WALKER-KENNEDY,
LINDA TRUSTEES KENNEDY LIVING TRU R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 549360 549360

298269 564 2022
SILVA, JENNIFER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
W/LIFE EST R

LATE ADD HS EXEMPTION
(SILVA) 6 0 513360 513360

298406 564 2022 MAGANA, RICARDO GARCIA & GARCIA, MARIAH R LATE ADD DV (GARCIA) 6 0 366228 366228

298419 564 2022 MAV GROUP LLC SERIES 12312 R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7546 356546 349000

298474 564 2022 TSIRULNIK, YEVGENI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357737 357737

298482 564 2022
DONAHUE, MICHAEL JAMES & GRETCHEN
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 -2362 292362 290000

298486 564 2022 BELL, KENJAMIN & TRUDISHA R LATE ADD HS ( BELL) 6 -40388 325000 284612

298840 564 2022 STEVENS, RITA & BRYANT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 270657 270657

298875 564 2022 ALDSTADT, HOWARD KEEFE R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(ALDSTADT) 6 0 438831 438831

298902 564 2022 FLENIKEN, STACY MILLER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 660000 660000

298905 564 2022 NELSON, CORY & JULIE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 614900 614900

298967 564 2022 CHIU, THOMAS & HUI, KIT YING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522279 522279

298978 564 2022 MILLER,  TRACY S R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12556 671556 659000

299183 564 2022 MIRON, CARL J & EMMALYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 480152 480152

299199 564 2022 HUANG, JEFFREY & MICHELLE KAY MASTERMAN R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/21/22 (HUANG) 6 0 421876 421876

299252 564 2022 CRISTALES, HECTOR & VIRNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 387250 387250

299288 564 2022 WALLACE, RUSSELL & LAURA R LATE ADD HS (WALLACE) 6 -52697 432197 379500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

299338 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8992 294992 286000

299624 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 288633 288633

299736 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8800 279800 271000

300017 564 2022 KENNEDY, GLENN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 702900 702900

300273 564 2022 KHAN, ALI & MARIAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 742784 742784

300574 564 2022 GHALY, AMIR E & ABDELMESSIH, LYDIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13760 513760 500000

300641 564 2022 BRAD, SEBASTIAN & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 366156 366156

300722 564 2022 JOHNS, GORDON B & DORIS M R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
08/26/22 (JOHNS) 6 0 421891 421891

300917 564 2022 BHANDARU, BANU P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 482228 482228

300960 564 2022 MUENCH, WILLIAM & ISABEL R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 476545 476545

300962 564 2022 SHEIKH, NADER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 489500 489500

301184 564 2022 KHUWAJA, SHIREEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20320 385320 365000

301208 564 2022 QUAZILBASH, HASAN & SAMINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15670 395670 380000

301210 564 2022 SHAMSUDDIN, NOORUDDIN & LAILA NOORUDDIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5000 385000 380000

301346 564 2022 WHALEY, MARK D & SALLY J R LATE ADD HS (WHALEY) 6 0 516287 516287

302304 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 17 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21400 246400 225000

302307 564 2022 MILE HIGH TL BORROWER 1 (INCOME) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 314139 314139

302311 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 4 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19158 248158 229000

302554 564 2022 ISLEY, JACOB L R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/7/2022 (ISLEY) 6 0 367462 367462

303038 564 2022 GDT INTERESTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1834432 4984432 3150000

303084 564 2022 GALIK, SONYA K & BAUER, STEVEN J R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 508200 508200

303099 564 2022 BAGLEY, TERRY II & ASHLIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 450163 450163

303113 564 2022 TALBERT, LORRAINE & BROCK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 478162 478162

303116 564 2022 RENNSPIES, CHARLES W & KELLY ANN R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 599500 599500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

303212 564 2022 MJSP PROPERTIES LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -965487 3156705 2191218

303349 564 2022
BIANCHI, TIZIANO BRUNO & CLAUDIA SANCHEZ
LOREDO R LATE ADD OV65 (BIANCHI) 6 0 286000 286000

304142 564 2022 WHITLOW, KIRK & STEPHANIE TAYLOR-WHITLOW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 396000 396000

304241 564 2022 GAR, DEWAKER & SANGETTA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 986548 986548

304250 564 2022
FRIEDMAN, SCOTT A & CARRIE L NIE TRTS OF
TEXAS TRIO REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 807135 807135

304525 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 18 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 264000 264000

304835 564 2022
BRUNETT, BRIAN JOSEPH & AMANDA LEE
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 828850 828850

304861 564 2022 OMNI PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -939257 5669257 4730000

304910 564 2022 DUPUY, MEGAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -195557 713842 518285

305314 564 2022 KENNEDY, JEFFREY S & LORI M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 677600 677600

305331 564 2022
GONZALEZ-LOPEZ, LEONARDO & NAVARRO,
CYNTIA GUADALUPE R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 751469 751469

305683 564 2022 GARCIA, JOHN D & BRIKENA DAUTAJ R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 431200 431200

305686 564 2022 ABRAHAM, BIJO KUNCHERIA & ANU B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 509300 509300

306293 564 2022 SPAIN, KRISTIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 375311 375311

306326 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313500 313500

306464 564 2022 BRANDT, ALICCE M R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 308000 308000

306736 564 2022 BRISTER, SHANE & CASIE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 374000 374000

306740 564 2022 PETERS, CHRISTOPHER R & PATRICIA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 420493 420493

306814 564 2022 SOBOL, ARNON & HADAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 256119 256119

306880 564 2022 TRUE NORTH BORROWER TEXAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 273608 273608

307120 564 2022 GOODSON, DOUGLAS & BRITTANI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54800 514800 460000

307276 564 2022 PYNAERT, NALANI & CHRISTIAN GAGE R LATE ADD HS(PYNAERT) 6 0 292456 292456
307324 564 2022 HERRING, PAIGE E R LATE ADD HS (HERRING) 6 -13429 273277 259848

307501 564 2022 MATHEW, MANOJ & MANOJ, ELIZABETH P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 352000 352000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

307619 564 2022 LONG, TOMMY B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2390 207390 205000

307708 564 2022 FARMER, JEFFREY & KATHLEEN R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(FARMER) 6 0 560000 560000

308088 564 2022 MULLENIX, DERRICK & CHRISTIE R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
01/24/2022 (MULLENIX) 6 0 327863 327863

308287 564 2022 GLADDEN, KERRY & CHRISTINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 135603 135603

308306 564 2022 MAYES, DAVID & KELLEY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28000 913000 885000

310015 564 2022 KNIGHT, BRAD & BRENDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24667 489667 465000

310094 564 2022 CHAMBERS, MARK DANIEL & ASHLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 622616 622616

310156 564 2022 MERITT GANZER HOLDINGS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -719062 1439062 720000

310193 564 2022 JAHANI, MINOO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 545980 545980

310198 564 2022 PALEPU, ANISH R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -91025 766025 675000

310405 564 2022 BARDWELL, STEVEN J & ANDREA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 448465 448465

310492 564 2022 KELLER, MICHAEL A & ELIZABETH O N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 419031 419031

310546 564 2022
ARREDONDO, ADAM GALLARDO & DIANA
JESSICA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -23091 538091 515000

310986 564 2022 AREKPA, FARID KOLAWOLE ADISSA R
LATE ADD HS EXEMPTION
(AREKPA) 6 0 381019 381019

311001 564 2022 ROMINE, JEFFREY TYLER & BERRIOS, ALEXIS R
LATE ADD HS
(ROMINE/BERRIOS) 6 -58296 338967 280671

311242 564 2022 BREEDLOVE, CLEVE T & ROSEMARY S R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
04/27/22 (METZ) 6 0 448237 448237

311368 564 2022 ADAMS, PAYTON & BROOKE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29432 442432 413000

311667 564 2022 GREEN, EMILIA ASARE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 569702 569702

311676 564 2022 HUBBARD, JESSICA MARIS & JONATHAN L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18376 899376 881000

311716 564 2022 SHAFFER, ROBERT & MELISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 588500 588500

312251 564 2022 CHANDRASHEKAR, BANGALORE K & SHOBA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 480348 480348

312330 564 2022 EVEREST SOMS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4489 314489 310000

314730 564 2022 BB&T COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT CAPITAL CORP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -21427 21427 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
314895 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 934 934
314997 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 769 769
315025 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 498 498
315079 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 746 746

315098 564 2022
ROBERTS, LARRY DALE & MARIA MARGARITA
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 622097 622097

315139 564 2022
MASILAMANI, KARTHIK & MANTHA, LAKSHMI
SRAVANTHI R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 571990 571990

315260 564 2022 MCCAMEY, KENDALL & REGAN R LATE ADD HS (MCCAMEY) 6 -82582 841000 758418
315314 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23255 23255
315320 564 2022 TRINITY MC, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1285783 1285783
315321 564 2022 TRINITY MC, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12988493 12988493
315371 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1511 1511
315431 564 2022 CALAMP WIRELESS NETWORKS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
315432 564 2022 CALAMP WIRELESS NETWORKS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49 49
315433 564 2022 CALAMP WIRELESS NETWORKS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 340 340
315434 564 2022 CALAMP WIRELESS NETWORKS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92 92
315876 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123420 123420
315880 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 197810 197810
315882 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3981840 3981840
315885 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
315886 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43220 43220
315887 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 160490 160490
315891 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35100 35100
315892 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53570 53570
315893 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 240420 240420
315895 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48890 48890
315896 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
315897 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
315898 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39630 39630
315899 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20540 20540
315900 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1130 1130
315901 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
315902 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3900 3900
315904 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6700 6700
315905 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18630 18630
315907 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 610 610
315908 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54790 54790
315909 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1220 1220
315910 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1090 1090
315912 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14020 14020



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
315913 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1830 1830
315914 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 770 770
315915 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 610 610
315920 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 610 610
315922 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5110 5110
315927 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6550 6550
315929 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 670 670
315931 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22040 22040
315932 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2210 2210
315933 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90050 90050
315934 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2360 2360
315935 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83540 83540
315936 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 482790 482790
315937 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184440 184440
315940 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 860 860
315942 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28920 28920
315943 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32270 32270
315944 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25020 25020
315945 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3520 3520
315946 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21510 21510
315947 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 247080 247080
315949 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 117690 117690
320040 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260730 260730
321482 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 416500 416500
321483 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67380 67380
323039 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 185920 185920
323076 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58720 58720
323098 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129790 129790
329308 564 2022 TEXAS MIDSTREAM GAS SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 183280 183280
329312 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 617390 617390
329313 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 415130 415130
329314 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1032660 1032660
329315 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2346190 2346190
329316 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5627810 5627810
329317 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2322550 2322550
329318 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3604410 3604410
329319 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1338850 1338850
329320 564 2022 SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13890 13890
329471 564 2022 HHM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000950 1000950
329485 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114750 114750



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
329488 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 78000 78000
329493 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 177390 177390
329499 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 124940 124940
329500 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 98840 98840
329502 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 127620 127620
329504 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81330 81330
329508 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 168380 168380
329511 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 334460 334460
329512 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 816390 816390
329515 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4590 4590
329516 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 106580 106580
329519 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100950 100950
329522 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88940 88940
329526 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 776550 776550
329527 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 263720 263720
329528 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 152570 152570
329529 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 299260 299260
329534 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1124540 1124540
329537 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3483970 3483970
329538 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123280 123280
329539 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 507620 507620
329540 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 241640 241640
329543 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 181720 181720
329544 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1623720 1623720
329548 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 98320 98320
329550 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 139040 139040
329551 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 493560 493560
329557 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 878170 878170
329558 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114690 114690
329562 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100530 100530
329563 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 709320 709320
329568 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 821560 821560
329578 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 156980 156980
329586 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1189290 1189290
329587 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 762010 762010
329588 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 764290 764290
329589 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8760550 8760550
329590 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3870260 3870260
329591 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7214350 7214350
329592 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4676010 4676010



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
329597 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9350 9350
329598 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13290 13290
329640 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130220 130220
329649 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7190 7190
329650 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6570 6570
329651 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4200 4200
329652 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44520 44520
329653 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4010 4010
329654 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
329655 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3070 3070
329656 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33210 33210
329657 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8140 8140
329658 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115930 115930
329659 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2390 2390
329660 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2020 2020
329661 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38440 38440
329662 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17970 17970
329663 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51950 51950
329665 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1680 1680
329666 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7400 7400
329667 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8590 8590
329668 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10460 10460
329669 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4700 4700
329670 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14670 14670
329672 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8820 8820
329673 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1190 1190
329674 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45530 45530
329675 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33210 33210
329677 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5130 5130
329678 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6700 6700
329679 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14870 14870
329680 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5040 5040
329681 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7450 7450
329682 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6780 6780
329683 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25500 25500
329684 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8270 8270
329685 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2160 2160
329686 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23070 23070
329687 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11040 11040
329688 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 232060 232060



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
329715 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3399510 3399510
329716 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9884860 9884860
329717 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2013350 2013350
329718 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18840 18840
329719 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 524860 524860
329720 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40020 40020
329721 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12052150 12052150
329722 564 2022 COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1370 1370
329819 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
329820 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10250 10250
329821 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123830 123830
329822 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 398930 398930
329889 564 2022 CORE, MARC R CPA PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9350 9350

330053 564 2022 O'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17425 481501 464076

330062 564 2022 WOODHAVEN MOBILE HOME COMMUNITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 498 498
330075 564 2022 BROOKS, TOMMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 346 346
330122 564 2022 CLARKE, GERALD C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43852 43852
330248 564 2022 JNJ MUSIC LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5134 5134
330262 564 2022 BALANCED CONCEPT, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 890 890
330263 564 2022 MASHIGAN & GOLD DPM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1979 1979
330298 564 2022 MARK SMITH CUSTOM HOMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
330691 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21150 21150
330692 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31250 31250
330693 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32280 32280
330694 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23370 23370
330695 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17810 17810
330696 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38400 38400
330697 564 2022 GATEWAY PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37290 37290
330880 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, BLASA A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
330885 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55304 55304
330901 564 2022 THE KIDS CORRAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34170 34170
330983 564 2022 TOPREY HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9580 9580
331079 564 2022 QUEVEDO, IRMA LUCRECIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1710 1710
331084 564 2022 RACHEL WALTER AGENCY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18382 18382
331169 564 2022 AUBREY FAMILY DENTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 101436 101436
331226 564 2022 APFM INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71379 71379
334574 564 2022 RESPONSIVE EDUCATION SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 122809 122809
334598 564 2022 CHEVEUX SALON & SPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1002 1002
334607 564 2022 1ST TEST INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14237 14237
334623 564 2022 LAMMICO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 896 896



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
334908 564 2022 PECAN BRANCH COUNSELING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400
334920 564 2022 THE MACKIE LAW FIRM PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 950 950
334965 564 2022 THE SHEPHERD HANDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8347 8347
334999 564 2022 LOMAS, JOSE JESUS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1840 1840
335000 564 2022 MI CASA HISPANA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1688 1688
335008 564 2022 SOUTHWELL, JENNIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 634 634
335055 564 2022 VARNER, AMANDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13520 13520
335064 564 2022 LIBERTY EDUCATIONAL MINISTRIES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 217003 217003
335426 564 2022 LEWISVILLE AUTOPLEX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 596 596
335438 564 2022 MACK, ALVIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6480 6480
335477 564 2022 MAGEE, KAREN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
335611 564 2022 KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
335710 564 2022 DR JAN HOLMES, LPC, PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1175 1175
335749 564 2022 BLISS, JOE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 716 716
335843 564 2022 IMMACULATE CONCEPTION SCHOOL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 164252 164252
335844 564 2022 DENTON CALVARY ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109511 109511
335859 564 2022 US DEPT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
335866 564 2022 THE HAIRCUT SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
335875 564 2022 ZERA COFFEE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44703 44703
335876 564 2022 THE BACK PORCH ECLECTIC RESTORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71539 71539
335879 564 2022 GRACE POINT  CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
336098 564 2022 A GREAT SHOT, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2220 2220
336137 564 2022 ADHD CENTER OF NORTH DALLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 576 576
336196 564 2022 JANG 10 LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12350 12350
336217 564 2022 FRASERCON, LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 97274 97274
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1155 1155
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1831 1831
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3344 3344
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3609 3609
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3791 3791
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4318 4318
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6848 6848
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7975 7975
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9433 9433
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13374 13374
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13752 13752
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14287 14287
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14955 14955
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15046 15046
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20069 20069



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25290 25290
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25710 25710
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38397 38397
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39363 39363
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40390 40390
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46334 46334
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53721 53721
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58855 58855
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69401 69401
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70547 70547
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92711 92711
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 94396 94396
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100686 100686
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 121915 121915
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140933 140933
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 162208 162208
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 172521 172521
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 178001 178001
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 187265 187265
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 201565 201565
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 202456 202456
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 227991 227991
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 265817 265817
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 286058 286058
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 308480 308480
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 375085 375085
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 382499 382499
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 391653 391653
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 392673 392673
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 605010 605010
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 613227 613227
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 670974 670974
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 771218 771218
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 940245 940245
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1460018 1460018
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2060224 2060224
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2377339 2377339
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3748848 3748848
336368 564 2022 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9362386 9362386
336404 564 2022 BRYCE CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
336464 564 2022 GIRL SCOUTS OF NORTHEAST TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
336481 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN ASSEMBLIES OF GOD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5962 5962

336488 564 2022 HUNTING TITAN INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 2500 2500

336754 564 2022 METROPORT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5962 5962
336833 564 2022 NEWMAN, HORATIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5800 5800
336837 564 2022 KG'S A/C & HEAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10200 10200
336840 564 2022 ALLEN, NYNA & DWANE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1415 1415
336853 564 2022 TEXAS CAR TITLE & PAYDAY LOAN SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60700 60700
337039 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 790 790
337070 564 2022 BROOKSHIRE GROCERY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2018 2018
337094 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1979 1979
337095 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 629 629
337121 564 2022 LONE STAR LAND BANK FLCA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 217002 217002

338431 564 2022 STRAUS FRANK ENTERPRISES LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 200741 200741

338440 564 2022 SHAW, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400
338504 564 2022 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 552 552
338519 564 2022 TELECHECK SERVICES INC (POS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 270 270
338520 564 2022 TELECHECK SERVICES INC (POS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184 184
338521 564 2022 TELECHECK SERVICES INC (POS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 341 341
338868 564 2022 AUDIO VISUAL PINNACLE GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1762 1762

339099 564 2022 JONES, MELISSA ANN & RONNIE LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21395 351395 330000

339289 564 2022 EVERGREEN HOLDINGS GROUP, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 272 272

339397 564 2022 GADE, APARNA & KASU, SRINIVAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 896500 896500

339599 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24 24

339842 564 2022 HCL AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 410 410
339855 564 2022 AGAPE MIND SERVICES PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 810 810
339869 564 2022 LYNCH VENTURES INTERNATIONAL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84 84
339879 564 2022 FRED M RAMSEY JR, PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 730 730
339880 564 2022 A+ DESIGN GROUP, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54723 54723
339909 564 2022 METROCREST HOSPITAL AUTHORITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
339910 564 2022 KOONS FULLER VANDEN EYKAL & ROBERTSON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56708 56708
339947 564 2022 SITE LOCATION PARTNERSHIP,LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3501 3501
339976 564 2022 BAHAI FAITH LEWISVILLE CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
439982 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2270 2270
441403 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4810 4810
441807 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6390 6390
442022 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11260 11260



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
442154 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1210 1210
442315 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120 120
442584 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2490 2490
442881 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129370 129370
442893 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24500 24500
443029 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65670 65670
443953 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 91660 91660
444248 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21750 21750
444501 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 492550 492550
444552 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11820 11820
444779 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
445012 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 855330 855330
445043 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2490 2490
445227 564 2022 SBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7310 7310
445451 564 2022 SBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26900 26900
445986 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6226600 6226600
446227 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
446280 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100870 100870
446311 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
447074 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1489730 1489730
447215 564 2022 BLUESTONE NATURAL RESOURCES II LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3220 3220
447369 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11095080 11095080
447633 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 127760 127760
447655 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3070 3070
448032 564 2022 SBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33100 33100
448606 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 580 580
448995 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1986500 1986500
450331 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 424020 424020
450587 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5270990 5270990
451515 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 231690 231690
451619 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
451674 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27700 27700
451823 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 340 340
451998 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 137190 137190
452557 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 560 560
452780 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70750 70750
452986 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250020 250020
453092 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17540 17540
453110 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64070 64070
453158 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 401710 401710



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
453479 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67770 67770
453834 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31510 31510
454411 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6560 6560
454418 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1090 1090
454814 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15300 15300
455311 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 160 160
455854 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 158590 158590
456004 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 93600 93600
456046 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2876980 2876980
456416 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 180 180
456495 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 170 170
456575 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 858440 858440
457305 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71020 71020
457371 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 860 860
457454 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38380 38380
458503 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 463030 463030
458902 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48970 48970
458971 564 2022 SBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4210 4210
459792 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 755190 755190
460171 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12760 12760
460330 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10850 10850
460725 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21560 21560
461433 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 157750 157750
461669 564 2022 AMERICAN MESSAGING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460
462337 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17580 17580
462474 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5780 5780
462947 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38440 38440
463076 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
463136 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 846380 846380
463359 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7560 7560
464675 564 2022 A LAWN & LANDCARE SERVICES COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47650 47650
464880 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13580 13580
464890 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72600 72600
464891 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 113300 113300
464892 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75320 75320
464894 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 240140 240140
464910 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17380 17380
464911 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 68150 68150
464912 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49120 49120
464913 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2464770 2464770



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
464914 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 222640 222640
464915 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1796850 1796850
464916 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7038570 7038570
464917 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1143450 1143450
464918 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 880880 880880
464919 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1067220 1067220
464920 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1755710 1755710
464921 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5154600 5154600
464922 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1115620 1115620
464923 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 769560 769560
464924 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
464925 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 89880 89880
464926 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 314580 314580
464927 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 346920 346920
464928 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 519540 519540
464930 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 255360 255360
464931 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80640 80640
464933 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1430520 1430520
464934 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 749280 749280
464935 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 158340 158340
464941 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6888530 6888530
464942 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1206370 1206370
464943 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1254770 1254770
464944 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2292950 2292950
464945 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1904540 1904540
465253 564 2022 POINT INNOVATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43020 43020
465309 564 2022 THE SWEET REFUGE BAPTIST CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
465315 564 2022 ORTHOBIONICS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1035 1035

465381 564 2022
BINOY, RANJIMARAM THOMAS & THOMAS,
CAROLINE CHENNADU R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -103779 493779 390000

465459 564 2022 SHAH & ASSOCIATES CPAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1950 1950
465469 564 2022 NEW BEGINNING CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
465474 564 2022 LAKELAND CHRISTIAN ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
465493 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 746 746
465591 564 2022 NEWEDGE SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28000 28000
465593 564 2022 TEXAS PAIN TREATMENT CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1810 1810
465594 564 2022 QUALICARE LANDSCAPE SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 125114 125114
465611 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 640 640
465628 564 2022 THE RELEVANT CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
465630 564 2022 NEAL & NEAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10175 10175



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

465631 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 110216 110216

465758 564 2022 J & M STREET INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36124 36124
466094 564 2022 SANG, SHWE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2206 2206
466100 564 2022 AMUSEMENT MANAGEMENT INT'L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45324 45324
466128 564 2022 RAM SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 310100 310100
466233 564 2022 LEX'S PLUMBING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27636 27636
466352 564 2022 RESPONSIVE EDUCATION SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95386 95386
466396 564 2022 LE, CHAU P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33608 33608
466416 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 170910 170910
466419 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76580 76580

466492 564 2022 MASON, JAMES F TRUSTEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 104544 104544

466504 564 2022 HH&M INVESTMENTS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58010 58010
466514 564 2022 SAABEDRA, FERNANDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18925 18925
466535 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1870 1870
466541 564 2022 COMERICA BANK-TEXAS #455 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 144714 144714
466566 564 2022 WILLIS, CATHERINE (KATI) LPC, LSOTP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1165 1165
466577 564 2022 LEGACY DAY SCHOOL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76300 76300
466578 564 2022 AUSTIN RANCH CHIROPRACTIC & REHAB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3640 3640
466592 564 2022 HEN HOUSE SALON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550

466606 564 2022 FKH SFR PROPCO B-HLD LP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 353864 353864

467035 564 2022 GLORY OF ZION INT'L MINISTRIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4968 4968
467047 564 2022 DAVID R SNEED CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4150 4150
467081 564 2022 MICHALICA, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1332 1332
467107 564 2022 NCTC LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9193 9193
467116 564 2022 OPEN HARVEST MINISTRIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4769 4769
467119 564 2022 US ARMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4140 4140
467121 564 2022 BARTEL, DONNY & VICTORIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126000 126000
467219 564 2022 SINGLETON, WILLIAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 765 765
467240 564 2022 PETTEWAY, TRACI PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4829 4829
467243 564 2022 CALVARY CHAPEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26888 26888
467260 564 2022 BOENKER, DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210 210
467262 564 2022 FASEL, RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 498 498
467263 564 2022 GOULD, LISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
467266 564 2022 RACKLEY,  KRISTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
467267 564 2022 SMITH, CYNTHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
467276 564 2022 HAM, JONATHAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 645 645
468219 564 2022 SMITH, B J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 220 220
468231 564 2022 CRAWFORD, JAMIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
468322 564 2022 WATTS, WINONA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2338 2338
468335 564 2022 HARMAN, DOUGLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
468337 564 2022 FRAZIER, ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 695 695
468410 564 2022 SHOTWELL, BELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
468508 564 2022 ABERCROMBIE, FRANCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1655 1655
468511 564 2022 SPECHT, TRAVIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1429 1429
468517 564 2022 TULLOS, KARLA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 510 510
468531 564 2022 FARHA, RICHARD S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
468535 564 2022 HARDING, DEBBIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400
468537 564 2022 POTTER, GEORGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 975 975
468547 564 2022 SINGER, RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
468548 564 2022 SALAS, NICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 414 414
468555 564 2022 CARTAC INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1094 1094
468643 564 2022 HENRY GOODSON'S DRAFTING SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2800 2800
468648 564 2022 GRACE BIBLE CHURCH OF NORTH TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25039 25039
468740 564 2022 WAL-MART STORES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81277 81277
468741 564 2022 SCOTT BROWN PROPERTIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18144 18144
468746 564 2022 PENNINGTON, LONNIE & MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
468747 564 2022 PENNINGTON, LONNIE & MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
468748 564 2022 PENNINGTON, LONNIE & MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
468752 564 2022 PENNINGTON, LONNIE & MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
468832 564 2022 BLANKENSHIP, JOHN PAUL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
468902 564 2022 DFW CHURCH OF CHRIST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35770 35770

468903 564 2022 WALSER LEASING P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -21201 21201 0

468905 564 2022 TEAM IMPACT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16450 16450
469072 564 2022 NORTHPOINT CHURCH OF CHRIST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154

469316 564 2022 SANTORO, JAMES LEE & MONICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 792000 792000

469354 564 2022 BEN E KEITH CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
469375 564 2022 SMITH, TIFFANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2450 2450
469587 564 2022 PLACKE, DEREK W & HEIDI M R LATE ADD DV2 (PLACKE) 6 0 481516 481516
469966 564 2022 CALAMP WIRELESS NETWORKS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88 88

469980 564 2022 SCP DISTRIBUTORS, LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 12372789 12372789

470029 564 2022 COLEMAN, HUGH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1960 1960
470212 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600

470286 564 2022 DOUBERT, IRA M & DARLENE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 765941 765941

470334 564 2022 4845 LOCKHEED ASSOCIATES, LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
470570 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 128564 128564



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
470635 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 702 702
470644 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1118 1118
470647 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1295 1295
470650 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690

470664 564 2022
KONE-GONZALEZ, FLORENCE A & PENA, EDGAR
F GONZALEZ R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12773 490773 478000

470667 564 2022 MEGHANI, RAHILA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -101312 549312 448000

470775 564 2022 PVS MINIBULK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1257 1257

470919 564 2022 NFS LEASING, INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -78283 78283 0

470924 564 2022 ALLSTREAM FIBER US, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1232 1232
471037 564 2022 LEWIS, ERIC IAN & REBECCA LYNN R LATE ADD HS (LEWIS) 6 0 418231 418231
471083 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
471083 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 481 481
471083 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 494 494
471083 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5315 5315
471088 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
471089 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
471090 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
471180 564 2022 WM COMPACTOR SOLUTIONS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1880 1880
471304 564 2022 SUN PRINT MANAGEMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 788 788
494553 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2645040 2645040
494555 564 2022 NALCO COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 176880 176880
494590 564 2022 TWC ADMINISTRATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8285290 8285290
494598 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 397490 397490
494599 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16353140 16353140
494600 564 2022 BISON MEDIA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71890 71890
494607 564 2022 DRILLING FLUIDS TECHNOLOGY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34060 34060
494626 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16490 16490
494629 564 2022 SBA MONARCH TOWERS I LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32830 32830
494631 564 2022 SBA MONARCH TOWERS I LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11480 11480
494634 564 2022 SBA MONARCH TOWERS I LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23090 23090
494635 564 2022 SBA MONARCH TOWERS I LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29090 29090
494636 564 2022 SBA MONARCH TOWERS I LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13090 13090
494637 564 2022 SBA MONARCH TOWERS I LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13240 13240
494639 564 2022 WATER ASSOCIATION OF NORTH LAKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5440 5440
494642 564 2022 SBA TOWERS III LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52410 52410
494644 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33860 33860
494645 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210 210
494646 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10710 10710



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
494647 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32600 32600
494648 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 380 380
494649 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
494650 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3680 3680
494666 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53320 53320
494667 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
494668 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2910 2910
494672 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
494673 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
494674 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
494679 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
494689 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 68250 68250
494690 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 209130 209130
494691 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5680 5680
494692 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14190 14190
494693 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21290 21290
494724 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88720 88720
494725 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40080 40080
494726 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24870 24870
494728 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37720 37720
494729 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31500 31500
494730 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 144380 144380
494731 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 87500 87500
494739 564 2022 TRANSOCEAN OFFSHORE DEEPWATER DRILL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11501670 11501670
494741 564 2022 KNOB HILL LAKE EST WATER WORKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
494742 564 2022 KNOB HILL LAKE EST WATER WORKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10270 10270
494745 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
494746 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 302720 302720
494750 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 611130 611130
494751 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 688470 688470
494752 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 861540 861540
494753 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1024460 1024460
494754 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1721200 1721200
494756 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44530 44530
494757 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 158800 158800
494758 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1260 1260
494760 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32780 32780
494761 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 122950 122950
494762 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 284960 284960
494763 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15140 15140



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
494764 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 351300 351300
494765 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 240000 240000
494766 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1890 1890
494767 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1170 1170
494768 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7570 7570
494769 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377410 377410
494771 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24210 24210
494772 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13820 13820
494773 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3540 3540
494774 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 91570 91570
494775 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 143710 143710
494776 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 630 630
494777 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47620 47620
494778 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24800 24800
494779 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49180 49180
494780 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6310 6310
494781 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 101870 101870
494782 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31130 31130
494783 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 73770 73770
494784 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11900 11900
494785 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74950 74950
494786 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4420 4420
494787 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 153890 153890
494788 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40290 40290
494789 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81500 81500
494791 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7470 7470
494792 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 922750 922750
494793 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 540 540
494794 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90 90
494796 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3660 3660
494798 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38480 38480
494799 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 93400 93400
494800 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5490 5490
494801 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36210 36210
494840 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6810 6810
494846 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377810 377810
494847 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1860 1860
494851 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4670 4670
494852 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 162020 162020
494853 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18120 18120



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
494854 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 196850 196850
494856 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 310 310
494857 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5970 5970
494858 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3460 3460
494874 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61180 61180
494888 564 2022 AIRESPRING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
494893 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2724920 2724920
494894 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 344850 344850
494899 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 229900 229900
494901 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1085370 1085370
494928 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0

495082 564 2022 GARIMILLA, MADHU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 588181 588181

495093 564 2022
SRINIVASAN, GHURU BALAJI PURAM &
RAMAMOORTHY, SOUNDHARYA R LATE ADD HS (SRINIVASAN) 6 0 572000 572000

495133 564 2022 WEBB, TRISH & BRIAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 637716 637716

495147 564 2022 AHMED, USMAN & ARIF, HUDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 691021 691021

495186 564 2022 GIRL SCOUTS OF NORTHEAST TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154

495259 564 2022 KATARIA, SUMEET R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37451 410451 373000

495416 564 2022 KELLEY DAVIS, D.O. P.A. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 625 625
495417 564 2022 PRESTON OUTDOOR ENVIRONMENTS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
495452 564 2022 TUPPER, GREG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 702 702
495473 564 2022 MLPS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21565 21565

495516 564 2022 MEHTA, VIRAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 331000 331000

495738 564 2022 SHRIVER, VINCENT JOHN III & AMANDA J R LATE ADD HS (SHRIVER) 6 0 599584 599584

495855 564 2022 F&D OUTDOOR P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -36800 36800 0

495872 564 2022 RCO AUTO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
496017 564 2022 101 DENTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76150 76150
496028 564 2022 KUNTZ, AMBER LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1840 1840

496075 564 2022 RAMMAH, SIMON P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -12400 12400 0

496094 564 2022 EDIE, ROBERT PARKE & MARY THERESE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278376 278376

496138 564 2022 MOHAWK INDUSTRIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9274726 9274726
496153 564 2022 SEGURA, DANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19333 19333
496293 564 2022 JP MORGAN/CHASE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1454 1454
496551 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS NURSING AND CAREER INSTITUTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9688 9688



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
496567 564 2022 ADM PERFORMANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123206 123206
496602 564 2022 STREAMS MINISTRIES INTERNATIONAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 243592 243592
496655 564 2022 TODAY CLINIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4801 4801
496662 564 2022 STANSBURY, AUDREY L DDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47950 47950

497010 564 2022
CARPENTER, CYNTHIA ANN & MCMANIGAL, CODY
JO R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7753 39753 32000

497027 564 2022 MOORE, JOHN & ZOE T R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(MOORE) 6 0 605742 605742

497525 564 2022 RESALE BY CCA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47693 47693
497531 564 2022 GARDNER, CANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
497580 564 2022 MEDICAL EXPERTS OF TEXAS PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5225 5225
497591 564 2022 MVR RANCH I, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15000 15000
497592 564 2022 BALIC, MARK ALEXANDER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000
497683 564 2022 BC CHIROPRACTIC, PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30240 30240

497717 564 2022 WIN SUPPLY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -1256964 1256964 0

497724 564 2022 HEALTH SERVICES OF NORTH TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120750 120750
497812 564 2022 SALON TIJERAS MAGICAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18050 18050
497814 564 2022 SANCHEZ, LETICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2154 2154
497847 564 2022 BLUE SKY SCREENS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8800 8800

497894 564 2022
CHEN, HONG & PENG, YOUHANG TRS HOLLY
CHASE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313500 313500

497947 564 2022 IMMANENI, SRIDHAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 834839 834839

497949 564 2022
RASALAM, EDWARD SAMUEL TRUSTEE OF THE
EDWARD & ANNIE RASALAM FAM TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -142895 1037895 895000

498047 564 2022 SCHROEDER PROPERTIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150

498091 564 2022 KEELING, IRENE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/15/22 (KEELING) 6 0 512905 512905

498446 564 2022
DENTON COUNTY ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL
SURGERY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48215 48215

498508 564 2022 DENT-TECH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000

498540 564 2022 ARORA, NITIN & RASIKA JAIRATH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 528074 528074

498541 564 2022 OBLETON, DESIREE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 392908 392908

498594 564 2022 KRUM FARM & FEED SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53365 53365
498627 564 2022 INHERENT METHOD SOFTWARE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1022 1022
498631 564 2022 ANGARITA, ALBERTO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6013 6013
498656 564 2022 ABSOLUTE RELAXATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 497 497
498693 564 2022 SYKES-VAUGHN INVESTMENT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 119232 119232
498709 564 2022 DISTINCTIVELY HER'S LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129933 129933
498715 564 2022 TE GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2240 2240



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
498839 564 2022 NELSON, LISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660

498861 564 2022 GENIUSCHILD III LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -1097089 3481729 2384640

498868 564 2022
PROCTER, CORY & MEGAN TRS PROCTER
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 687500 687500

498983 564 2022 LAKE RAY ROBERTS AREA ELKS LODGE # 2862 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29808 29808

499094 564 2022 PRIME LINK INTERNATIONAL P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -4425 4425 0

499104 564 2022 DAN HAMSTRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1794 1794
499110 564 2022 CHOON WHO AHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 386 386
499116 564 2022 JEREL & SHARON TWIFORD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3760 3760
499141 564 2022 CAMPOS, JULIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1045 1045
499147 564 2022 LARRY & GENEVIEVE YORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100

499165 564 2022
NORTH TEXAS HARDWOODS AND MILLWORK CO
INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 226242 226242

499171 564 2022 GBC ENTERPRISES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1838 1838
499184 564 2022 RANDY GUTTERY & DAVID RHODES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
499185 564 2022 RICHARD A SHERMER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 248 248
499191 564 2022 ALEXANDRA J HENRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
499200 564 2022 BENEDETTO, SANDRA S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
499214 564 2022 ROBERT PINARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1890 1890
499216 564 2022 FLUEGEL, STEVEN S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2183 2183
499225 564 2022 PATTY HOSKINS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
499229 564 2022 SHIDLER, SANDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19000 19000
499357 564 2022 PRATHER, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
499380 564 2022 TRICON CONSTRUCTION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59600 59600
499401 564 2022 ASHFOUR FAMILY DENTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 99788 99788
499417 564 2022 BOLLINGER, TINA K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1221 1221
499426 564 2022 VOLPE, KIM & JOHN MARSALA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2175 2175
499431 564 2022 GARMON, TOMMI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
499432 564 2022 MASON, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325 325
499435 564 2022 STEPHENSON, LISA MED, LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1335 1335
499452 564 2022 KNIGHTS TEMPLAR EYE FOUNDATION, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5963 5963
499480 564 2022 RASMUSSEN, AMY D OD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65104 65104
499489 564 2022 CROSSPOINTE COMMUNITY CHURCH INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40104 40104
499491 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20500 20500
499499 564 2022 WAK MGMT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65870 65870
499504 564 2022 GREATER DALLAS FLOORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2150 2150
499505 564 2022 THE HONORABLE TAN PARKER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5962 5962
499526 564 2022 BREAKAWAY CHIROPRACTIC & WELLNESS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 164248 164248
499527 564 2022 CORBRIDGE, JARED K DDS MS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 86327 86327



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
499529 564 2022 CHRISTY GRAHAM LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3300 3300
499535 564 2022 RAISING CANES RESTAURANTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203272 203272
499552 564 2022 POWELL, MIKE CPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2208 2208
499553 564 2022 DENARDO TALENT VENTURES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 371 371
499557 564 2022 THE ACTORS CONSERVATORY THEATRE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10731 10731
499676 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY AUDITORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5963 5963
499709 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY FRIENDS OF THE FAMILY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7453 7453
499711 564 2022 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7453 7453
499717 564 2022 GARCIA, TOMASA L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8700 8700
499744 564 2022 YMCA OF METROPOLITAN DALLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36246 36246
499750 564 2022 AMERICAN HEALTH ASSESSMENTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2120 2120

499766 564 2022
DENTON COUNTY FRESH WATER SUPPLY
DISTRICT NO. 6&7 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5963 5963

499767 564 2022 PETERS, ROBERT & BROWDER, TYLER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 138 138
499837 564 2022 GRINNELL, IRENE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
499843 564 2022 LONG, CALVIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54780 54780
499861 564 2022 JONES, CLEODESTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
499868 564 2022 LEE LINLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 379 379
499875 564 2022 NATIONAL SWITCHGEAR HOLDING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1644546 1644546
499904 564 2022 MCDEARMONT, DAVID C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2325 2325
499936 564 2022 ELEVATED LIFE CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48116 48116
499943 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS CHIROPRACTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9832 9832
499968 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY FRESHWATER DISTRICT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41000 41000
499975 564 2022 GRIDER INSURANCE AGENCY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
499977 564 2022 LEWISVILLE CITY OF P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 87039 87039
499979 564 2022 JPJK ENTERPRISES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 615 615
499993 564 2022 FLEXTRONICS LOGISTICS USA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200

500061 564 2022 CAPDEVILA, LISA P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -3475 3475 0

500067 564 2022 LENHART, DAVID & JOANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5290 5290
500070 564 2022 ROEMERMAN, COLLEEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
500071 564 2022 HANA NINA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1836 1836
500072 564 2022 CLOPTON, LLOYD T P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7500 7500
500076 564 2022 MINERAL SEARCH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20909 20909
500086 564 2022 GARCIA, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 370 370
500089 564 2022 DALLAS, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 425 425
500091 564 2022 HENNIGAN, TAMARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 480 480
500097 564 2022 HEIBEL, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2455 2455
500106 564 2022 STRATTON, TRACEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2287 2287
500110 564 2022 GOVE, KAREN & KERBY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16360 16360
500113 564 2022 SCHWEITZER, KAREL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 364 364



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
500114 564 2022 PIZZAMIGLIO, NANCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1191 1191
500118 564 2022 SPARK, TIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1280 1280
500120 564 2022 AT YOUR SERVICE GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1860 1860
500147 564 2022 EATON, PAUL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 175 175

500239 564 2022 MEDICHERLA, HARSHA & MALLADI, MADHURI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 532400 532400

500332 564 2022 PALACIO, LOUIS JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13640 13640

500404 564 2022 RECARO AIRCRAFT SEATING INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 3432540 18251369 21683909

500946 564 2022 NELAN, JACOB M & MEGHAN D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1167350 1167350

500961 564 2022 ZALESKI, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38 38
501060 564 2022 AXIA ACQUISITION CORPOATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2089 2089
501062 564 2022 AXIA ACQUISITION CORPOATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 136 136
523430 564 2022 KING, DAWN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1048 1048
523440 564 2022 SERNA, RHONDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 433 433
523442 564 2022 BREWTON, SHERRAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1145 1145

523830 564 2022 WOLSKI, EDWARD F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1561965 1561965

523884 564 2022
BEATEN PATH DEVELOPMENT-ARGYLE
CROSSING LLC R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4739 22439 17700

524055 564 2022 DAIRY BRANDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
524186 564 2022 RUSH, BLAYNE R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1035 1035
524193 564 2022 INFUSION SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57220 57220

524381 564 2022
KINGSFORD, STEVEN C & DENISE B REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 752401 752401

524417 564 2022 JOHNSTON, STEPHANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 727243 727243

524444 564 2022 LITTLE, BRENT W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 962398 962398

524464 564 2022 SIMONSON, MIKE J & KIMBERLY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 607522 607522

524599 564 2022 GREEN, LATONYA & MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 544877 544877

524767 564 2022
SANFILIPPO, LINDA TRS SANFILIPPO FAMILY
TRUST R

LATE ADD HS & OV65
(SANFILIPPO) 6 0 511761 511761

525017 564 2022 VARDELL, JIMMY F & SUE ELLEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15019 295019 280000

525044 564 2022 JACKSON, DANIEL R & AMBER NICOLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 228800 228800

525074 564 2022 PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL BORROWER 20 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 276310 276310

525096 564 2022 CASE, ROBERT WADE & JENNIFER MICHELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -114732 322406 207674



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

525372 564 2022 BULLER, WARREN II & MOORE, REBECCA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1288319 1288319

525521 564 2022 URBANEK, NATHAN & RAYE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 434500 434500

525730 564 2022 EDGE, CASEY & KIMBERLY R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS
(EDGE) 6 -126907 667349 540442

526099 564 2022 KAYLOR, BRIAN & ELISABETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 731500 731500

526187 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 998250 998250

526191 564 2022
TUFFS. BRADLEY JAMES & JENNIFER KRISTIN TR
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 813120 813120

526298 564 2022 LST SOULATIONS 3 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8015 277015 269000

526551 564 2022 FASTENAL CO R CORRECT VALUE 6 -2122685 12622685 10500000
526631 564 2022 PHYSICIAN'S FOR CHILDREN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50000 50000
526895 564 2022 TGFHD INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660

526909 564 2022 MCADEN, CHARLES TYSON & SUSAN JOHNSON R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(MCADEN) 6 0 1576976 1576976

526977 564 2022 YEGANEHJOO, AMIR A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 940 940

526993 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17459 227459 210000

527061 564 2022 BOBCAT CARWASH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350

527170 564 2022 ROSS DRESS FOR LESS, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 289857 289857

527200 564 2022 THE VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25412 25412

527558 564 2022 CHAMBERS, BEAU J & MELISA F R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6351 1578351 1572000

527561 564 2022 NEMANI, JYOTHI & KRISHNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -57403 497403 440000

527794 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14908 402908 388000

528003 564 2022 SHARKAROSA WILDLIFE RANCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 367713 367713
528306 564 2022 SHRADER, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

528772 564 2022 ROBINSON, LEANN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 185130 185130

528783 564 2022
PAN, XINGKUI & SU, SHANFENG TRS PAN
HORIZON TRUST R

LATE ADD HS & OV65
(PAN/SU) 6 0 1300000 1300000

528834 564 2022 MAHONEY, DAVID R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 528000 528000

528926 564 2022
DANIEL, RONNI RAJU & LITZBETH SKARIAH TRS
DANIEL FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522500 522500

528932 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 583000 583000

528992 564 2022 JUNG, PAULA CHOI R LATE ADD HS (JUNG) 6 -119325 669325 550000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

529013 564 2022 SHEIKH, SOHAIB & HASAN, ASNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5168 726168 721000

529026 564 2022
WOODS, MARC RUSSELL & COURTNEY MITCHELL
TRS M AND C REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 588500 588500

529124 564 2022 BARNES, LARRY D & MARY P R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 545379 545379

529420 564 2022 TAYLOR, JAY C & DOTTIE J R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
7/28/2022 (TAYLOR) 6 0 425700 425700

529547 564 2022 SALEH, ANA & AZIZ R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20510 452510 432000

529549 564 2022
ADHIKARI, RAM BAHADUR & ADHIKARI THAPA,
SUGAM R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 507522 507522

529608 564 2022 THOMAS, DEREK & NICOLE PAUL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 395948 395948

529614 564 2022 PATHAK, SIMANTA & TALUKDAR, BARNALI R
LATE ADD HS
(PATHAK/TALUKDAR) 6 -101696 558692 456996

529734 564 2022 CURTIN, GARRETT CHRISTOPHER & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (CURTIN) 6 -75873 497000 421127

529784 564 2022 HILLIARD, TERRY J & RENE S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 85775 85775

529838 564 2022 ROBISON, CODY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 416844 416844

529989 564 2022 LITTLE ELM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3105 3105
530020 564 2022 MRASEK, JULIE ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (MRASEK) 6 0 378868 378868
530084 564 2022 AWADALLA, MARO R LATE ADD HS (AWADALLA) 6 -62026 540000 477974

530120 564 2022 MENEES, ANNE ELIZABETH 2008 TRUST R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
08/15/2021 (MENEES) 6 -85477 483411 397934

530132 564 2022 KAUFMAN, HEIDI L R LATE ADD HS (KAUFMAN) 6 -88360 492392 404032
530210 564 2022 MOON, MIKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1850 1850
530216 564 2022 JUDD, THOMAS, SMITH & CO. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
530316 564 2022 R JEFFREY WHITTAKER CPA CFP PFS PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
530447 564 2022 SANGER AIR & ELECTRIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20770 20770
530450 564 2022 R AND B BILLING SOLUTIONS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3300 3300
530522 564 2022 SILVER SPUR STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1305 1305
530698 564 2022 RAM INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 144587 144587

530822 564 2022
CROOKS, REED CAMERON & COWAN, KATHERINE
NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (CROOKS) 6 -40140 285000 244860

530831 564 2022 DFW SERENE HOMES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18344 328344 310000

530971 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11934 366934 355000

531008 564 2022 YANG, WEIDONG & ZHANG, LI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 336635 336635

531033 564 2022 BONDS, TRED L & CRYSTAL M R LATE ADD DVHS (BONDS) 6 0 338302 338302
531186 564 2022 LI, JESS YISONG & HUI SHEN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -6231 316231 310000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

531220 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -23679 395679 372000

531232 564 2022 PARKIN, KYLE & JADA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 423353 423353

531241 564 2022 PEETAMBARO LLC SERIES A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 332898 332898

531255 564 2022 KIM, PETER & JOHN, JUNE R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 350900 350900

531273 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21730 368730 347000

531474 564 2022 CAVE CANEM CONSULTING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1589 1589
531512 564 2022 SUSAN G. KOMEN BREAST CANCER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3450 3450
533051 564 2022 VECTOR SECURITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4130 4130
533096 564 2022 DR YEE YEE THEIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6830 6830
533175 564 2022 LINKWORTH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 863 863
533182 564 2022 HAUGEN LAW FIRM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22740 22740

533364 564 2022 DUCKETT, JOSHUA & ASHLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 704036 704036

533510 564 2022
KARTADINATA, SAM SAM & CHIANG, CHINYI
VICKIE R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2095 412095 410000

533550 564 2022 WELLSHEAR, KRAIG A R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4849 484849 480000

533602 564 2022 MCKENZIE, GARY & SANDRA REVOCABLE TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -47813 577813 530000

533620 564 2022 SINGH, RAMANDEEP & SURI, JASLEEN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -16820 386820 370000
533777 564 2022 HEIN, LEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2850 2850
533867 564 2022 THOMAS JUDD PHOTOGRAPHY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11205 11205
534070 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 447 447
534129 564 2022 IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 947 947

534301 564 2022 GRANDY'S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22488 567488 545000

534342 564 2022 EMERSON PROCESS MGMT, LLLP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 153 153
534355 564 2022 RAMSAY, ANNETTA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 480 480
534568 564 2022 GAJUREL, SUJATA DHAKAL & ARJUN PRASAD R LATE ADD HS (GAJUREL) 6 0 747083 747083

534592 564 2022 BAGWE, CHINTAMANI & PUJA SINGH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -111733 611733 500000

534651 564 2022 GONZALES, BRIAN & DENISE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -37993 497993 460000

534698 564 2022 BISHOP, JOSEPH & JESSICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 652727 652727

534771 564 2022 HILL ALLEY ST PROPERTIES INC R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17965 282965 265000

534941 564 2022 ULTRA IN TREND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2141 2141
535353 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 882 882
535657 564 2022 EAN HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55 55



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
535724 564 2022 MASSAGE SPECIALISTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 160 160
535957 564 2022 LEGACY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 155001 155001
536117 564 2022 K. G. TAYLOR D.C. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6315 6315
536157 564 2022 METROCREST HOSPITAL AUTHORITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
536270 564 2022 KOLACHE HAVEN, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7441 7441
536299 564 2022 DISOTEO, NORMA R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 194076 194076

536410 564 2022 TRANSCEND INNOVATION LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 550441 550441

536551 564 2022 UREN, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
536555 564 2022 VILLALOBOS, SUSAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 993 993
536603 564 2022 EDWARDS, ERIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1695 1695
536626 564 2022 KESWANI, ANIL N. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 594 594
536651 564 2022 ESTERS, HILA J. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 239 239
536655 564 2022 KARNA, DEVENDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
536657 564 2022 PARKER, NATHANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 778 778
536670 564 2022 STRETCH 4 LIFE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1559 1559
536672 564 2022 TEDCO SOFTWARE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
536778 564 2022 SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY JON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
536841 564 2022 VERUS REAL ESTATE ADVISORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1867 1867
536856 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 560 560
536859 564 2022 COSMOS FOUNDATION, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24616 24616

536957 564 2022 FARHAN, HAMZA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 276100 276100

537074 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1051 1051
537076 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1361 1361
537082 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 876 876
537083 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 717 717
537088 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
537107 564 2022 THE PEUGH LAW FIRM, PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200

537119 564 2022 DEUTSCHE LEASING USA, INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -221143 221143 0

537487 564 2022 LEACH, MELANIE & WILLIAM R LATE ADD HS (LEACH) 6 -48225 719775 671550
556154 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 181970 181970
556155 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 139330 139330
556157 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 110490 110490
556163 564 2022 SBA TOWERS III LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6590 6590
556189 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17210 17210
556200 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
556204 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1580 1580
556205 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 192330 192330
556210 564 2022 SBA TOWERS V LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15660 15660



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
556214 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6260 6260
556215 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107010 107010
556216 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32100 32100
556217 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21580 21580
556228 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1040 1040
556230 564 2022 AIRESPRING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3850 3850
556233 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1488300 1488300
556234 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 151250 151250
556235 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2501070 2501070
556236 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2260280 2260280
556237 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2972970 2972970
556238 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3291200 3291200
556239 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 884510 884510
556240 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 715110 715110
556241 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 867570 867570
556242 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 219010 219010
556245 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2970 2970
556246 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3460 3460
556247 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9950 9950
556248 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14200 14200
556249 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30520 30520
556250 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 290 290
556251 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4760 4760
556252 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7440 7440
556253 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1237660 1237660
556254 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 425240 425240
556255 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 187470 187470
556256 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 362800 362800
556257 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 758810 758810
556258 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 960 960
556259 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660
556261 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 93470 93470
556264 564 2022 AT&T CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 320 320
556267 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2150930 2150930
556268 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2831380 2831380
556287 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3470 3470
556288 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 93320 93320
556290 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5300 5300
556293 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 101130 101130
556294 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77650 77650



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
556299 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4350 4350
556301 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8080 8080
556302 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6720 6720
556303 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8520 8520
556304 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3260 3260
556305 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2690 2690
556306 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 213150 213150
556307 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3750 3750
556309 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18190 18190
556310 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29310 29310
556311 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 570 570
556312 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84150 84150
556314 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 166660 166660
556316 564 2022 LOS SOLAR ACQUISITION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
556317 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71180 71180
556318 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 113780 113780
556319 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22340 22340
556320 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9800 9800
556321 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43100 43100
556322 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6750 6750
556327 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115950 115950
556328 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 631430 631430
556331 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 249710 249710
556337 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 101700 101700
556338 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3060 3060
556341 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114080 114080
556342 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2910 2910
556344 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 535800 535800
556347 564 2022 COWTOWN PIPELINE PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40270 40270
556348 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3322660 3322660

556379 564 2022
COHN, LEWIS Z JR & PAMELA E TRS COHN
FAMILY LEGACY TRUST R

LATE ADD HS & OVER 65
(COHN) 6 0 680000 680000

556532 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12352 398352 386000

556720 564 2022
GANAPATHYSAMY, SUBRAMANIAM & VALARMATHI
KRISHNAN R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 495000 495000

556735 564 2022
PERRY, JENNIFER A & ROBERT J & SARGENT,
ANN E R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 720099 720099

556863 564 2022 SRIPATHI, PADMINI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21000 671000 650000

556935 564 2022 WHITEHEAD, LONNIE A & SHANNON T R LATE ADD HS (WHITEHEAD) 6 0 639000 639000
556959 564 2022 MILLER, RICHARD M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 956 956



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
557087 564 2022 SUTER, MARIA LUISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 583 583
557088 564 2022 MCKINNEY, MARK V P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19550 19550
557090 564 2022 RACKLEY, STEVEN R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47627 47627
557106 564 2022 STANULIS, TERESA L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 791 791
557109 564 2022 HENNUM, TIMOTHY J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8050 8050
557110 564 2022 BUSH, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
557119 564 2022 SIMPSON, MONA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1888 1888
557121 564 2022 ALMEIDA, GABRIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126087 126087
557259 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8260 8260
557260 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8670 8670
557280 564 2022 BLOCKER, JANI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
557304 564 2022 YOUNGBLOOD, NICOLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6098 6098
557307 564 2022 GREEN, ROBERT E  JOEY LYNN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
557337 564 2022 EMW CONSULTING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 306 306
557347 564 2022 DENTON BIBLE CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 239 239
557374 564 2022 SANDERS, SCOTTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1850 1850
557375 564 2022 GERMANY, BILL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 895335 895335
557383 564 2022 HUGHES, JAMES & CHARLOTTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400

557388 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 432231 432231

557436 564 2022 THERWHANGER, SCOTT & ERIKA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1990 1990
557438 564 2022 DEJERNETT, RACHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
557439 564 2022 TRIMPE MARKETING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
557441 564 2022 OLSON, ALLEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 331 331
557526 564 2022 TOUCHSTONE, TRENT & CYNTHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
557575 564 2022 BUSY NOGGIN INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
557577 564 2022 TRIDENT VOICE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 449 449
557588 564 2022 CALMING HUGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
557589 564 2022 NEILL, JEFF P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
557592 564 2022 KIMBERLING, MIKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41865 41865
557596 564 2022 VENDOR RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748421 748421
557608 564 2022 ELLIG ENTERPRISES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
557616 564 2022 SITE SOURCE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
557701 564 2022 SANCHEZ, BERNANDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1323 1323
557718 564 2022 DHANAM, KRISHNA & ANILA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3600 3600
557728 564 2022 SMITH, KARLENE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2484 2484
557731 564 2022 BROOKS, JAMES P P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12950 12950
557749 564 2022 ANSLEY, CLARENCE W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2120 2120
557796 564 2022 SANCHEZ, LETICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300

557884 564 2022 BOGHOSSIAN, PETER BEDROS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 608099 608099



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

557913 564 2022 JOHNSON, DARRELL & CHERYL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39750 589750 550000

557962 564 2022 WALDROP, JACOB I & ERIN M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 630010 630010

558041 564 2022 SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284002 284002

558234 564 2022 KAHANA & CO DESIGNS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
558464 564 2022 LEFANG, BERNARD E R LATE ADD HS (LEFANG) 6 -147602 870302 722700
558585 564 2022 HEALTH TEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60308 60308
559483 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12370 12370
559485 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 420 420
559517 564 2022 KENTUCKY DATA LINK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3590 3590

559806 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 107702 107702

559815 564 2022 IMPRESSIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8992 8992
559816 564 2022 DENTON COMMUNITY THEATRE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9340 9340
560086 564 2022 MARTIN ACCOUNTING SERVICES (CPA) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 861 861

560498 564 2022 BELTRAN, DENISE R & LOUIS JOSE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 368500 368500

560544 564 2022 E3 ENTEGRAL SOLUTIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43292 43292
560587 564 2022 BAYLOR - HEALTH TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84049 84049

560640 564 2022 CLAPP, JASON & BELL, JESSICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1724675 1724675

560712 564 2022 INTERLOCK TECH SOLUTIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2168 2168

560802 564 2022 DHAKITE, CHANDRASHEKHAR & MINAKSHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 634769 634769

560931 564 2022 KIM, BETH & SOOMAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 700377 700377

560996 564 2022 AUTO ONE IMPORTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000

561017 564 2022 SABNIS, ANIL & ANUJA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 610500 610500

561178 564 2022 VAN KLINK, ADRIAN & JILL R LATE ADD HS (VANKLINK) 6 -55568 390000 334432

561546 564 2022
BALASUBRAMAIN, VINOTH MANI & SHARANYA
VISAKAN R

LATE ADD HS
(BALASUBRAMANI) 6 0 1005632 1005632

561954 564 2022 NOUR, LOUBNA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 511350 511350

562006 564 2022 MALIK, TARIKA & AJAY R LATE ADD HS (MALIK) 6 0 780000 780000
562020 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CHIMNEY & HEARTH LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82300 82300
562027 564 2022 RUTH ROOM TOO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66770 66770
562050 564 2022 YOUNGBLOOD, RALPH L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
562051 564 2022 RAINS, GREG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
562092 564 2022 DALCACHE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3800 3800
562141 564 2022 AMI KHATRI OD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 724 724



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
562197 564 2022 BURNS, BRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 640 640
562257 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60200 60200
562297 564 2022 LVW AUTO INVESTORS LCC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 276 276

562469 564 2022 GOVISION P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1542576 5406269 3863693

562550 564 2022 COFFEY, DAVID & DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650

562602 564 2022 DEFENDER SUPPLY, LLC P
REMOVE 10% LATE
RENDITION PENALTY 6 0 935871 935871

562768 564 2022 A PLUS FOUNDATION REPAIR CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8906 8906
562877 564 2022 CUTTERS LAWN MAINTENANCE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7500 7500
563049 564 2022 TEAM TILLER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1416 1416
563248 564 2022 MADISON, TODD K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

563252 564 2022
BLANKEMEYER, OSCAR JR TR BLANKEMEYER
MARITAL TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -187649 702111 514462

563253 564 2022
BLANKEMEYER, OSCAR JR TR BLANKEMEYER
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -753063 2817685 2064622

563272 564 2022 CITY OF DENTON POLICE DEPARTMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2385 2385
563290 564 2022 LONGEVITY URGENT CARE, PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1740 1740
563340 564 2022 GRUNOR FAMILY INSURANCE GROUP, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1160 1160
563366 564 2022 RENEE MEARS REALTORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3600 3600
563389 564 2022 CASIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11923 11923
563396 564 2022 A UNIQUE BOUTIQUE & SPA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3118 3118
563399 564 2022 NOVATIX CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100

563405 564 2022 RANDALLS FOOD & DRUG LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -304090 2702946 2398856

563406 564 2022 HATCHER BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -17656 17656 0

563409 564 2022 DIAB GROUP LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2070 2070
563666 564 2022 OWENS ELECTRIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16284 16284
563692 564 2022 TOBIAS, HOWARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2267 2267
563704 564 2022 CREEKMUR, DANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1075 1075
563746 564 2022 SPECIALIZED REALTY GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 633 633
563772 564 2022 WICHITA CREEK BAPTIST CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47693 47693

563822 564 2022 KING, JOANNA PAIGE & RYAN DAVID R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440000 440000

563874 564 2022
CHIDAMBARAM, KARTHIKEYAN & MUPPALA,
SWETHA R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5257 652257 647000

563881 564 2022 HANSEN, BRADLEY R & ERIN E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31584 661584 630000

563967 564 2022 LAKHANI, MINHAZ M & SHAMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522500 522500

564011 564 2022 PATEL, SUNIL R & MONICA B R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 592900 592900



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

564018 564 2022 EAST, TANYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 336166 336166

564111 564 2022 TEMPORARY HOUSING DIRECTORY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -10479 10479 0

564118 564 2022 ONCOR GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14308 14308
564125 564 2022 TEXAS ICE WORKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62681 62681
564128 564 2022 PERFICIENT (FORMERLY NASCENT SYSTEMS LP) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2015 2015
564153 564 2022 HENDRICK MEDICAL CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3312 3312
564154 564 2022 SALVAGING TEENS AT RISK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 89921 89921
564168 564 2022 FIS OUTPUT SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400
564177 564 2022 THE COLLEGE BOARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84025 84025
564193 564 2022 AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2255 2255
564234 564 2022 MORTON, JANIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000

564491 564 2022 TAYI, SRILAKSHMI & VUMMADISING, NAGESWARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -52715 398715 346000

564719 564 2022 FRANK'S HANDYMAN SERVICES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84113 84113
564720 564 2022 KOKO'S HAIR DESIGN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10170 10170

564783 564 2022 PERRY, JOHN & KELLY J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 938200 938200

564791 564 2022 GARLAND, MICHAEL L & TRACY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 925650 925650

564817 564 2022 BROWN, RONALD V & MORLEY, TRACY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 674828 674828

564864 564 2022 MINTON, PHILLIP E, SR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11533 480533 469000

564876 564 2022 FORD, KAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
564880 564 2022 PAX, TONY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 280 280
564892 564 2022 OTHMAN, TINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1191 1191
564895 564 2022 DIAZ, PETE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 942 942
564900 564 2022 DEFREITAS, KYLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30125 30125
564932 564 2022 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS AMERICA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 175 175
564946 564 2022 MYERS, RON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 680 680

565021 564 2022 HARRISON, JACK B & WADE, MARQUISA Q R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 390500 390500

565022 564 2022 OTVOS, GABRIEL V & AURELIA R LATE ADD HS (OTVOS) 6 -39906 411562 371656

565053 564 2022 BOWER, BRIAN & ACOSTA BOWER, XIOMARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360863 360863

565097 564 2022 RAI, RONALD & ROSEMARY R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/20/2022 (RAI) 6 0 381095 381095

565105 564 2022 MORELAND, MARY ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20296 20296
565114 564 2022 GRACE EVANGELICAL SOCIETY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17627 17627
565146 564 2022 MCALISTER, ALLEN & NANCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23193 23193
565183 564 2022 TRUMBLEY, BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
565186 564 2022 BRET WOOTEN LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14897 14897
565234 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 506 506
565236 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 367 367
565246 564 2022 BARTEE, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 97300 97300
565291 564 2022 THORNGREN, JOHN T. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2085 2085
565307 564 2022 PEOPLE CENTRIC SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 535 535
565330 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2191 2191

565345 564 2022 TURBO RESTAURANTS LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 155937 155937

565387 564 2022
MUDIGANTI, SUJATHA & RAJA VENKAT SRINIVAS
REDDY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26065 556065 530000

565782 564 2022 COPELAND, ELISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4700 4700
565864 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
565872 564 2022 BAYLOR FAMILY MEDICINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42200 42200
565932 564 2022 SELF PET KENNEL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7078 7078
565958 564 2022 KRUM VETERINARY SERVICES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105780 105780
565963 564 2022 FUQUA, AMY M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
565964 564 2022 ARTHO, MATTHEW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 554792 554792
565966 564 2022 TEXAS EDUCATION CENTERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38193 38193
566047 564 2022 DOCKINS, CHRIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
566114 564 2022 MCGREGOR, SHELLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
566119 564 2022 JOSEPH T BARRON JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 334 334
566160 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1360 1360
566239 564 2022 J VALENTINE COUNSELING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
566244 564 2022 SPECIAL ABILITIES OF NORTH TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27324 27324
566371 564 2022 KELTON, HENRY L. III P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2385 2385

566535 564 2022 KANDREGULA, KONDALA RAO R
LATE ADD HS
(KANDREGULA) 6 -170525 854888 684363

566614 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17766 348766 331000

566700 564 2022 ORTIZ, RICHARD, JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1217 1217
566773 564 2022 E-Z-GO A DIVISION OF TEXTRON INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 697 697

566821 564 2022 NORRIS, SCOTT & AMY R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
01/17/2022 (DUGGER) 6 0 454526 454526

566927 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 419 419
567048 564 2022 VICK, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (VICK) 6 -47500 460000 412500

567223 564 2022 BUCKLEY, CEDRIC LEWIS & MICHELLE BRIANNE R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
08/03/2022 (BUCKLEY) 6 0 510478 510478

567283 564 2022
GLANZER, RYAN DAVID & JENNA DURIO LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD HS (GLANZER) 6 0 471702 471702

567348 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88231 88231
567644 564 2022 WESTERLY LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4160 4160



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
567736 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8 8
567738 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
567747 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2122 2122
567748 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1169 1169
567752 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
567752 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 696 696
567752 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5418 5418
567752 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 153912 153912
567752 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 160026 160026
567790 564 2022 ABBVIE US LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 963 963
567804 564 2022 HAY WAREHOUSE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59900 59900
567824 564 2022 DANE, KERRI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1430 1430

568068 564 2022 SHARMA, VISHAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11320 716320 705000

568164 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76 76

568193 564 2022
MATHEW, LIGIT & SMITHA TRUSTEES OF THE
MATHEW REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -300 795300 795000

568300 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
568300 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 759 759
568300 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1032 1032
568374 564 2022 VANN MOTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
569104 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1060 1060
570066 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5100 5100
570350 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
570901 564 2022 CALIX INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 357810 357810
571418 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3420 3420
571844 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12700 12700
572680 564 2022 ATC OUTDOOR DAS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9930 9930
572909 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2388410 2388410
573305 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2761220 2761220
574114 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5480 5480
574300 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
574660 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6930 6930
574862 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7320 7320
574897 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3210 3210
575455 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 199650 199650
577435 564 2022 DISH NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4240 4240
578090 564 2022 SBA TOWERS VI LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16170 16170
578300 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
579031 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 356940 356940
579350 564 2022 NAYANI, FARHAANA R LATE ADD HS (NAYANI) 6 -53037 449002 395965



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

579579 564 2022 ACOSTA, AMY B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313903 313903

579580 564 2022 ROCK, ANDERSON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 299032 299032

579612 564 2022 LEE, YEON H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34928 454928 420000

579675 564 2022
GABRIEL, CHARLOTTE ANN & ROBERT PAUL
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1494 811494 810000

579741 564 2022 WU, QIANG & FENG, TING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 805242 805242

579766 564 2022 JONES, PHILIP & MICHELE R R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1142191 1142191

579849 564 2022 MEEKS, MELVIN P & FATIMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 576080 576080

579948 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11190 366190 355000

580028 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER I (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63246 333246 270000

580150 564 2022 BRAND NU MARKETING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1189 1189
580234 564 2022 MCKISSACK FAMILY R.E VENTURES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1020 1020
580242 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10140 10140
580243 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1401 1401
580255 564 2022 VARRICHIO ENTERPRISES LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1458 1458

580310 564 2022 AZHARI, AFSHIN & NANCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 391090 391090

580321 564 2022 FAMSA FINANCIAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
580322 564 2022 A-1 AQUARIUM SERVICES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 366 366

580363 564 2022 SHAPIRO, ANDREA N & ADAM J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 500976 500976

580396 564 2022 BERNARD, DYANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 469706 469706

580407 564 2022 WANG, XIAN & DU, PEI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -497 568497 568000

580433 564 2022 MARCOMS MOWING SERVICE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40815 40815
580438 564 2022 MEALS, ELLIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 135 135

580664 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -31907 428907 397000

580747 564 2022 SOBOL, ARNON & HADAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 283485 283485

580762 564 2022 P5 2021-2 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24031 354031 330000

580942 564 2022 SHEPARD, BRIAN & ROCHELLE E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 696642 696642

580958 564 2022 VITTHANALA, VENKATA P & ADABALA, PHANI M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 671000 671000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

581082 564 2022 CRUMP, DAREL DEAN JR R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 548569 548569

581163 564 2022 THOMAS, LAURA PHILENE & RYAN DAVID R
LATE ADD HS
(THOMAS/RYAN) 6 0 975355 975355

581274 564 2022
LYON, RICHARD F & DEANNA D TRUSTEES OF
LYON FAMILY LIVING TRUST R

UPC - UNDER PROTEST
NOW CERTIFIED 6 0 381700 381700

581305 564 2022 ESTES, JODY R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/25/2022 (ESTES) 6 0 549659 549659

581318 564 2022 SHOATES, KRISTI & SCOTT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21019 476019 455000

581354 564 2022 VO, AARON D & TINA H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 374000 374000

581615 564 2022 TROYER, ROBERT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11647 156647 145000

581669 564 2022 WRIGHT, ERIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
581686 564 2022 BUTTRESS, DON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7000 7000
582494 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2080 2080
582497 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
582498 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8440 8440
582499 564 2022 WACO CARBONIC INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
582500 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1010 1010
582501 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3190 3190
582502 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76990 76990
582503 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4330 4330
582541 564 2022 PURSER, CHERYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55243 55243
582572 564 2022 LEVI DISTRIBUTION LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12542 12542
582653 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY FRIENDS OF THE FAMILY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9108 9108
582707 564 2022 SHOW ME AA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2086 2086
582779 564 2022 IVP - INNOVATIVE VISUAL PRODUCTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4840 4840
582793 564 2022 SELECT RESIDENTIAL BROKERAGE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21241 21241
582811 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 348 348
582819 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1966 1966
582820 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 363 363
582850 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 509 509
582852 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S HEALTH CARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 254737 254737
582854 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748 748
582884 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 751 751
582967 564 2022 PARKWAY CUSTOM HOMES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30350 30350
582975 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 532 532
583010 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS HANDYMAN SERV, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2152 2152

583275 564 2022 KELLY, CHARLES G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 578600 578600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

583319 564 2022
NORTE, GONZALO DO CARMO & LOPEZ, NANCY
VIVIANA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 590750 590750

583358 564 2022 SLOAN, BELINDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 297669 297669

583447 564 2022 SOLUTIONS OF NT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18362 18362

583562 564 2022
BICKNELL, JAMES STEWART & DIANNA GAILE
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 652300 652300

583724 564 2022 IBM CORPORATION P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -23229 23229 0

583730 564 2022 IBM CORPORATION P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -77560 77560 0

583748 564 2022 IBM CORPORATION P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -737398 737398 0

583893 564 2022 LIU, CONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 343515 343515

610568 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 293220 293220
610586 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30340 30340
610589 564 2022 KINDER MORGAN TREATING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 477440 477440
610594 564 2022 EFH CORPORATE SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4790 4790
610595 564 2022 CITIZENS ASSET FINANCE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 121520 121520
610596 564 2022 DALLAS BROADCASTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64830 64830
610598 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6556270 6556270
610600 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 431550 431550
610602 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37770 37770
610604 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1794170 1794170
610605 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 282880 282880
610607 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 181310 181310
610608 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 972630 972630
610609 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5767650 5767650
610610 564 2022 MILLENNIUM TELECOM LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
610623 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49920 49920
610624 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 340700 340700
610631 564 2022 AMERICAN MESSAGING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 554050 554050
610643 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 232960 232960
610649 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 506610 506610
610650 564 2022 MUENSTER TELEPHONE CORP OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2750 2750
610651 564 2022 MILLENNIUM TELECOM LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6450 6450
610667 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 528360 528360
610674 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203010 203010
610679 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 212720 212720
610682 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2120 2120
610683 564 2022 GTP ACQUISITION PARTNERS II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46270 46270



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
610690 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 319800 319800
610694 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 855390 855390
610699 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 770 770
610700 564 2022 GTP TOWERS IV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6750 6750
610707 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 86940 86940
610711 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9040 9040
610712 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5306430 5306430
610732 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 96050 96050
610735 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69130 69130
610746 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46830 46830
610747 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 870 870
610750 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 740 740
610757 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1110 1110
610759 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1580 1580
610764 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 144300 144300
610766 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 480 480
610768 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
610773 564 2022 BARNETT GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 286470 286470
610775 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1201130 1201130
610778 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1530 1530
610785 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 770 770
610791 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5880 5880
610792 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 110 110
610795 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21552610 21552610
610797 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1079160 1079160
610798 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77930 77930
610800 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5050 5050
610804 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 446160 446160
610805 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 514870 514870
610806 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1080 1080
610829 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 131250 131250
610832 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19050 19050
610833 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 849630 849630
610835 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19261450 19261450
610836 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 679900 679900
610838 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29750 29750
610840 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 63860 63860
610841 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 247260 247260
610844 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56000 56000
610846 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30260 30260



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
610853 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1014580 1014580
610874 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150180 150180
610876 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 215300 215300
610877 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 308600 308600
610878 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1169390 1169390
610879 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 667450 667450
610882 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2740 2740
610883 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6050 6050
610884 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1112560 1112560
610891 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 625130 625130
610894 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 251900 251900
610895 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 106570 106570
610906 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9790 9790
610911 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14539390 14539390
610913 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41374080 41374080
610915 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8777090 8777090
610921 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2956030 2956030
610922 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16330 16330
610926 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109440 109440
610929 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 360580 360580
610930 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2656510 2656510
610933 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6111360 6111360
610936 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 484990 484990
610940 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25567490 25567490
610943 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33890 33890
610944 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13765250 13765250
610947 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126700 126700
610948 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3641470 3641470
610950 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16827560 16827560
610951 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 406580 406580
610952 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120960 120960
610956 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2441530 2441530
610957 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8039810 8039810
610966 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 171350 171350
610968 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 466420 466420
610970 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25580 25580
610972 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1045060 1045060
610973 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48010 48010
610986 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62860 62860
610994 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16500 16500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
610995 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26570 26570
610997 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10570 10570
610998 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1570 1570
610999 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45320 45320
611000 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7370 7370
611001 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3530 3530
611002 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44680 44680
611003 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28980 28980
611004 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30660 30660
611005 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 131390 131390
611006 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154830 154830
611007 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 238920 238920
611008 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50450 50450
611009 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 68900 68900
611010 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 425610 425610
611011 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62860 62860
611012 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4530 4530
611014 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107640 107640
611015 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32420 32420
611016 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100310 100310
611021 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44730 44730
611023 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 321230 321230
611024 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21940 21940
611025 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37130 37130
611026 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15880 15880
611028 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260 260
611029 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2260 2260
611030 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52720 52720
611031 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10710 10710
611032 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 228960 228960
611033 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 365720 365720
611037 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7190 7190
611038 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6600 6600
611039 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1930 1930
611043 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61590 61590
611044 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59950 59950
611045 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25230 25230
611046 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 89600 89600
611047 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13910 13910
611048 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7480 7480



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
611049 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2410 2410
611051 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17070 17070
611052 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10830 10830
611054 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51440 51440
611055 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83430 83430
611056 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36170 36170
247391 568 2022 WATKINS, LARRY G & WATKINS, GLORIA S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 280465 280465
253990 568 2022 DRAPER, JAMES E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 725000 725000
259615 568 2022 TRAUGHBER, DEBORAH & BILLS, VICKI D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 250000 250000
260871 568 2022 NATION, KATHLEEN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 280211 280211
264141 568 2022 BRETCHES, BILL & CARLA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 379070 379070

267243 568 2022
BASSANO, MICHAEL & CHRISTINE REVOCABLE
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 697382 697382

269323 568 2022 BANKS, JAMES & CYNTHIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 242886 242886
278744 568 2022 TORRES, JOSE A & MARCIA L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 312932 312932
279193 568 2022 DERASAUGH, DEE WAYNE & BERTHA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 481138 481138
295053 568 2022 HART, WILLIAM ROBERT JR & ANDREA JEAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 247436 247436
306460 568 2022 CHAVIRA, SUSAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 232419 232419
307261 568 2022 INGRAM, MARILYN K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 289560 289560
335953 568 2022 MOGHADAM, SAMIRA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 188501 188501
465664 568 2022 KRENKEL, ROBERT C & KATHLEEN A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 314600 314600
469023 568 2022 ZIMMERER, ALAN & BRENDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 305000 305000
469113 568 2022 DAVIS, JOSEPH MARK & MELINDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 531466 531466
500724 568 2022 RICE, JEANETTE K & NELSON B MH FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 10119 10119
525297 568 2022 PATTERSON, WILLIAM JERRY & JANET GAIL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 366730 366730
528847 568 2022 MOON, MI SOOK & HEE K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 657818 657818
536994 568 2022 SCHRACK, KAY J & ERIC J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 457000 457000
537478 568 2022 BALDRIDGE, RONALD L & SHARON J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 302620 302620
561838 568 2022 FLEMING, JERRY MICHAEL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 464863 464863

566871 568 2022
NEALE, THOMAS M & MARTHA A REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 496186 496186

580377 568 2022 ESPINOZA, ALBERT & NORMA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 546734 546734

581234 568 2022
HAWK,  PHILLIP MICHAEL HAWK SR & HAWK,
NANCY LIV TR, TUTHILL,TABATHA & R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 571703 571703

581436 568 2022 ALAIMO, PASQUALE J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 445377 445377

681272 564 2018 MAYHILL CROSSING LTD P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 88 -17784 17784 0

681272 564 2019 MAYHILL CROSSING LTD P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 73 -16848 16848 0

748879 564 2019 FAMILY FIRST AUTOMOTIVE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 73 -7600 7600 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

748915 564 2019 WELLS FARGO P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 73 -30000 30000 0

611135 564 2020 MIANI, CORRADO & JOYCE M R LATE ADD HS (MIANI) 66 0 433817 433817
612362 564 2020 HOLLEY, JOHN DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (HOLLEY) 66 0 257396 257396
619536 564 2020 HAYES, WILLIAM & KERRI K R LATE ADD HS (HAYES) 66 0 626628 626628
620227 564 2020 MORGAN, HERBERT HAROLD III & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (MORGAN) 66 0 494200 494200
631022 564 2020 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R 66 0 353000 353000
631386 564 2020 WHITE, JOSEPH & SHANA R LATE ADD HS & DP (WHITE) 66 0 376418 376418
631806 564 2020 YEN, TAI-CHEN & LI, SHU LAN R LATE ADD HS (YEN/LI) 66 0 381338 381338
633839 564 2020 AGARWAL, VIKRAM & NIRUPAMA R LATE ADD HS (AGARWAL) 66 0 790000 790000
633891 564 2020 DOLAN, MICHAEL J & DAWN, SHANA R LATE ADD HS (DOLAN) 66 0 589099 589099
635943 564 2020 BELL, DAVID & CLAUDIA R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 66 0 321185 321185
648800 564 2020 MCBRIDE, PATRICK MICHAEL & KELLI R LATE ADD HS (MCBRIDE) 66 0 596974 596974

658129 564 2020 GATAMANENI, SAILESH & VALLERU, AMBICA R
LATE ADD HS
(GATAMANENI/VALLERU) 66 0 816000 816000

658667 564 2020 LAYNE, KEVIN R
LATE ADD IMP & LAND TO HS
(LAYNE) 66 0 370695 370695

659839 564 2020 NELLUTLA, VENKATESHWAR & SHRAVANI R LATE ADD HS (NELLUTLA) 66 0 503000 503000
660687 564 2020 NANJI, SALMAN H & FARAHNAZ S R LATE ADD HS (NANJI) 66 0 413818 413818
661245 564 2020 CHOLLETI, RAJA RAKESH & NOOKALA, SINDHURI R LATE ADD HS (CHOLLETI) 66 0 624000 624000

670454 564 2020
PRABHAKAR, KAVITA & GURUMURTHY, KARTHIK
VORAGANTI R

LATE ADD HS
(PRABHAKAR/GURUMURTHY
) 66 0 655750 655750

670461 564 2020 AKELLA, SRINIVAS & GONTU, KEERTHI PRIYA R
LATE ADD HS
(AKELLA/GONTU) 66 0 658618 658618

671916 564 2020 BHAGAVATHULA, SRINIVASA VIJAY R
LATE ADD HS
(BHAGAVATHULA) 66 0 525000 525000

671957 564 2020 VIG, SHIV GAURAV & SOFIA R LATE ADD HS (VIG) 66 0 602056 602056

674481 564 2020 MUPANDASEKWA, RUEBEN TAMIREPI R
LATE ADD HS
(MUPANDASEKWA) 66 0 280965 280965

674990 564 2020 BOYD, JACK P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 66 -22356 22356 0

675477 564 2020 HINOJOZA, ANGEL P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 66 -16800 16800 0

675922 564 2020 CHINTALA, KOMAL PATEL R LATE ADD HS (CHINTALA) 66 0 450000 450000
676022 564 2020 MUPPALA, SREEDHAR RAJU R LATE ADD HS (MUPPALA) 66 0 400035 400035

677695 564 2020 PUNATI, UDAY Y & RAVURI, NEELIMA R
LATE ADD HS
(PUNATI/RAVURI) 66 0 600000 600000

681242 564 2020 MUSE, KRISTIN & GARRIGAN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (MUSE) 66 0 413101 413101

681272 564 2020 MAYHILL CROSSING LTD P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 66 -15678 15678 0

681838 564 2020
ESLINGER, ROBERT DENNY JR & COUTURE, JILL
LYNNE R

LATE ADD HS
(ESLINGER/COUTURE) 66 0 531121 531121



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
693265 564 2020 BOOKOUT, JEFFREY & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (BOOKOUT) 66 0 1069425 1069425
695895 564 2020 LEE, TAE Y R LATE ADD HS (LEE) 66 0 564215 564215
695945 564 2020 MILLER, JOSEPH CONRAD II & KASEY JEAN R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 66 0 568783 568783

695963 564 2020 IGERT, JILL F & FINCH, HARREL L R

LATE ADD HS, OV65 &
TRANSFER PERCENT
(IGERT) 66 0 641411 641411

696447 564 2020 GOODSON, JAMES THOMAS & JANICE L R LATE ADD HS (GOODSON) 66 0 103735 103735
716885 564 2020 DICKERSON, CADEN & HALEY R LATE ADD HS (DICKERSON) 66 0 634385 634385

722651 564 2020
VEERASEKARAN, NAVEEN KUMAR &
PALANIYAPPAN, SIVARANJANI R

LATE ADD HS
(VEERASEKARAN/PALANIYA
PPAN) 66 0 957174 957174

722677 564 2020
NANDANAVANAM, DHARMA JYOTHSNA &
DUDDUKURU, VISHWA PRASAD R LATE ADD HS (DUDDUKURU) 66 0 783000 783000

726043 564 2020 THOMPSON, STEVE A R LATE ADD HS (THOMPSON) 66 0 287185 287185

732902 564 2020
GRACIA, ISAMAR & HERNANDEZ, JESUS
EMMANUEL R

LATE ADD HS
(GRACIA/HERNANDEZ) 66 0 251783 251783

748879 564 2020 FAMILY FIRST AUTOMOTIVE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 66 -7600 7600 0

752776 564 2020 RODGERS, RONALD L & MARY L R
LATE  ADD HS, DV2 & OVER
65 (RODGERS) 66 0 211297 211297

754249 564 2020 PEDERSEN, GARY W & MICHELE J R

LATE ADD HS, OV65
&TRANSFER PERCENT
(PEDERSEN) 66 0 355729 355729

754870 564 2020 TO, ELLEN NGUYET R LATE ADD HS (TO) 66 0 155500 155500
699192 566 2020 STALLINGS, DENNIS & KIMBERLY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 67 0 390000 390000
611135 564 2021 MIANI, CORRADO & JOYCE M R LATE ADD HS (MIANI) 37 0 454492 454492
612119 564 2021 LANE, RHONDA GALE & HAROLD SPAN R LATE ADD OV65 (LANE) 37 0 321990 321990
612362 564 2021 HOLLEY, JOHN DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (HOLLEY) 37 0 261319 261319
619536 564 2021 HAYES, WILLIAM & KERRI K R LATE ADD HS (HAYES) 37 0 677828 677828
620227 564 2021 MORGAN, HERBERT HAROLD III & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (MORGAN) 37 0 500807 500807
631022 564 2021 DAVIS, CHARLES CHANDLER R 37 0 362041 362041
631806 564 2021 YEN, TAI-CHEN & LI, SHU LAN R LATE ADD HS (YEN/LI) 37 0 385507 385507
632836 564 2021 RONDI, SUJAY SUDEEP & SEEMA INDIRA R LATE ADD HS (RONDI) 37 0 497589 497589
633839 564 2021 AGARWAL, VIKRAM & NIRUPAMA R LATE ADD HS (AGARWAL) 37 0 850000 850000
633891 564 2021 DOLAN, MICHAEL J & DAWN, SHANA R LATE ADD HS (DOLAN) 37 0 619976 619976
635943 564 2021 BELL, DAVID & CLAUDIA R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 37 0 345000 345000
648800 564 2021 MCBRIDE, PATRICK MICHAEL & KELLI R LATE ADD HS (MCBRIDE) 37 0 615000 615000

650131 564 2021 ARMSTRONG, KIRBY & KATRINA R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/17/2021 (ARMSTRONG) 37 0 237628 237628

653681 564 2021 BUCCHERI, BRANDON & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (BUCCHERI) 37 0 290615 290615
653688 564 2021 KORTH, KIP ALAN & LORI ANN R LATE ADD HS (KORTH) 37 0 345245 345245
657643 564 2021 TATUM, JASON & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (TATUM) 37 0 540753 540753



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

658129 564 2021 GATAMANENI, SAILESH & VALLERU, AMBICA R
LATE ADD HS
(GATAMANENI/VALLERU) 37 0 822155 822155

658168 564 2021
SHAH, PRIYANKA DILIP & MASRANI, ROWIN &
MASRANI, MAHESHKUMAR MANILAL R

LATE ADD HS
(SHAH/MASRANI) 37 0 729944 729944

658667 564 2021 LAYNE, KEVIN R
LATE ADD IMP & LAND TO HS
(LAYNE) 37 -33267 441032 407765

659073 564 2021 LOGAN, MARCUS TREVANT &TANGIE RENEE R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
06/10/2021 (LOGAN) 37 0 850000 850000

659275 564 2021 PABOLU, VENKATA DINESH R LATE ADD HS (PABOLU) 37 0 441290 441290

659506 564 2021 G6 HOSPITALITY PROPERTY LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -12000 12000 0

659839 564 2021 NELLUTLA, VENKATESHWAR & SHRAVANI R LATE ADD HS (NELLUTLA) 37 0 523685 523685
660687 564 2021 NANJI, SALMAN H & FARAHNAZ S R LATE ADD HS (NANJI) 37 0 423687 423687
661245 564 2021 CHOLLETI, RAJA RAKESH & NOOKALA, SINDHURI R LATE ADD HS (CHOLLETI) 37 0 650000 650000
667477 564 2021 MULA, PREDEEP KUMAR & AMRUTHA REDDY R LATE ADD HS (MULA) 37 0 618263 618263

670454 564 2021
PRABHAKAR, KAVITA & GURUMURTHY, KARTHIK
VORAGANTI R

LATE ADD HS
(PRABHAKAR/GURUMURTHY
) 37 0 650614 650614

670461 564 2021 AKELLA, SRINIVAS & GONTU, KEERTHI PRIYA R
LATE ADD HS
(AKELLA/GONTU) 37 0 653499 653499

671916 564 2021 BHAGAVATHULA, SRINIVASA VIJAY R
LATE ADD HS
(BHAGAVATHULA) 37 0 542331 542331

671957 564 2021 VIG, SHIV GAURAV & SOFIA R LATE ADD HS (VIG) 37 0 611386 611386

674481 564 2021 MUPANDASEKWA, RUEBEN TAMIREPI R
LATE ADD HS
(MUPANDASEKWA) 37 0 284657 284657

675477 564 2021 HINOJOZA, ANGEL P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -16800 16800 0

675531 564 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R
LATE ADD DV3 & REMOVE
DV2 (CORMIER) 37 0 253432 253432

675922 564 2021 CHINTALA, KOMAL PATEL R LATE ADD HS (CHINTALA) 37 0 463286 463286
676022 564 2021 MUPPALA, SREEDHAR RAJU R LATE ADD HS (MUPPALA) 37 0 427092 427092

677263 564 2021
SANTIAGO, ANDRE FELIX & TRACY VALEN
ARMOUR R LATE ADD HS (SANTIAGO) 37 0 319617 319617

677695 564 2021 PUNATI, UDAY Y & RAVURI, NEELIMA R
LATE ADD HS
(PUNATI/RAVURI) 37 0 620281 620281

681242 564 2021 MUSE, KRISTIN & GARRIGAN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (MUSE) 37 0 432514 432514

681272 564 2021 MAYHILL CROSSING LTD P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -15678 15678 0

681759 564 2021
DOMMETI, RATNAKER RAO & CHITTULLA,
SANDHYA TR FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (DOMMETI) 37 0 733000 733000

681799 564 2021 KHARA, PARAS ATUL & NANU, KRISHNA R LATE ADD HS (KHARA/NANU) 37 0 864415 864415

681838 564 2021
ESLINGER, ROBERT DENNY JR & COUTURE, JILL
LYNNE R

LATE ADD HS
(ESLINGER/COUTURE) 37 0 549141 549141

682619 564 2021 ELLISON, MARLENE MH
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(ELLISON) 37 0 4269 4269



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

685508 564 2021 SCHACHTER, JEAN & LESLIE L R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(SCHACHTER) 37 0 343561 343561

693265 564 2021 BOOKOUT, JEFFREY & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (BOOKOUT) 37 -13632 1190000 1176368
693272 564 2021 MOSTELLER, CHRISTOPHER & REGAN, VIRGINIA R LATE ADD HS (MOSTELLER) 37 0 950000 950000
695895 564 2021 LEE, TAE Y R LATE ADD HS (LEE) 37 0 583723 583723
695945 564 2021 MILLER, JOSEPH CONRAD II & KASEY JEAN R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 37 0 588628 588628

695963 564 2021 IGERT, JILL F R
LATE ADD HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT (IGERT) 37 0 664147 664147

696447 564 2021 GOODSON, JAMES THOMAS & JANICE L R LATE ADD HS (GOODSON) 37 0 109900 109900
697382 564 2021 OPENDOOR PROPERTY TRUST I R LATE ADD DP (GONZALEZ) 37 0 350678 350678
698164 564 2021 MCGARVA, IAIN & JENNIFER A R LATE ADD HS (MCGARVA) 37 0 491969 491969
699951 564 2021 HUANG, XIMING & LIU, XINGYA R ;LATE ADD OV65(HUANG) 37 0 445837 445837
701230 564 2021 ERIKSEN, TOM W R LATE ADD HS (ERIKSEN) 37 0 346086 346086
703370 564 2021 LEWIS, GREGORY O JR & LAUREN B R LATE ADD HS (LEWIS) 37 0 450588 450588

703860 564 2021 AMON, MICHAEL A R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/19/2021 (AMON) 37 0 455211 455211

706871 564 2021 TA, NANCY R LATE ADD HS (TA) 37 0 411815 411815
707069 564 2021 REINECKER, JEFFREY EDWARD & CRYSTAL LYNN R LATE ADD HS (REINECKER) 37 0 251764 251764
707393 564 2021 AUTREY, MICHAEL & DUNBAR, ANNETTE R LATE ADD HS (AUTREY) 37 0 376233 376233

712848 564 2021 KANTHETI, SHRUTHI & THOGURU, ANIL K R
LATE ADD HS
(KANTHETI/THOGURU) 37 0 521231 521231

712854 564 2021 MARTIN, TONYA JEAN R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 37 0 363616 363616
712871 564 2021 WHISENANT, JUSTIN & LISA R LATE ADD HS (WHISENANT) 37 0 389981 389981
712933 564 2021 PEABODY, JUSTIN & ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (PEABODY) 37 0 472276 472276
715930 564 2021 COFFEY, CHARLES & HIRSCH, LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (COFFEY) 37 0 308675 308675
716477 564 2021 MOON, JOON SEOK R LATE ADD HS (MOON) 37 0 579645 579645
716885 564 2021 DICKERSON, CADEN & HALEY R LATE ADD HS (DICKERSON) 37 0 676195 676195
718271 564 2021 GYAMFI, ENOCH R CORRECT VALUE 37 -86841 446841 360000

722651 564 2021
VEERASEKARAN, NAVEEN KUMAR &
PALANIYAPPAN, SIVARANJANI R

LATE ADD HS
(VEERASEKARAN/PALANIYA
PPAN) 37 0 1030298 1030298

722677 564 2021
NANDANAVANAM, DHARMA JYOTHSNA &
DUDDUKURU, VISHWA PRASAD R LATE ADD HS (DUDDUKURU) 37 0 820000 820000

725719 564 2021
UNDERWOOD-RODRIGUEZ, RYAN & KATIA
MILIAN-QUINONES R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 37 0 258884 258884

726043 564 2021 THOMPSON, STEVE A R LATE ADD HS (THOMPSON) 37 0 281173 281173
727337 564 2021 NEWTON, KEVIN MARSHALL R LATE ADD HS (KEVIN) 37 0 300451 300451
729580 564 2021 NORMAN, KRISTEN R LATE ADD HS (NORMAN) 37 0 417946 417946
729584 564 2021 NORMAN, MARY D & CHARLIE W R LATE ADD HS (NORMAN) 37 0 455076 455076
730099 564 2021 CHEESMAN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (CHEESMAN) 37 0 562282 562282

730471 564 2021 MCGOVERN, MATT P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -92054 92054 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

731921 564 2021
KUMAR, SANJEEV & BINDIYA TRS KUMAR FAMILY
TRUST R LATE ADD HS(KUMAR) 37 0 768000 768000

732152 564 2021 THOMPSON, ROMAN R LATE ADD HS (THOMPSON) 37 0 353000 353000
732551 564 2021 BUTLER, CHARMIAN R LATE ADD HS (ROYAL) 37 0 245701 245701
732611 564 2021 LUCKENBILL, ROBERT J & LISA M R LATE ADD HS (LUCKENBILL) 37 0 276491 276491

732902 564 2021
GRACIA, ISAMAR & HERNANDEZ, JESUS
EMMANUEL R

LATE ADD HS
(GRACIA/HERNANDEZ) 37 0 270536 270536

739980 564 2021 HAYDEN, EMILY A & BARTHULE, ALEX O R
LATE ADD HS
(HAYDEN/BARTHULE) 37 0 275584 275584

741270 564 2021 FIRST TEXAS HOMES INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -42498 42498 0

748879 564 2021 FAMILY FIRST AUTOMOTIVE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -7600 7600 0

749400 564 2021
KARRI, VIDYA SAGAR & KURICHETI, RAJITHA
KUMARI R LATE ADD HS (KARRI) 37 0 884137 884137

749902 564 2021 GANTT, DONALD F & WASCOM-GANTT, ANGELA K R
LATE ADD HS
(GANTT/WASCOM-GANTT) 37 0 722147 722147

750088 564 2021 RASHEED, SARAH R LATE ADD HS (RASHEED) 37 0 351000 351000
751017 564 2021 CAMPBELL, SHEREE M R LATE ADD HS (CAMPBELL) 37 0 306261 306261
751139 564 2021 HENSON, WENDELL & SHANNON R LATE ADD HS (HENSON) 37 0 336705 336705

752664 564 2021
MCWILLIAMS, CHALMER CLOSE IV & LITTLE,
ASHLEY LEANN R LATE ADD HS (MCWILLIAMS) 37 0 469675 469675

753199 564 2021 PICKARD, SPENCER ALAN & HAILEY WADE R LATE ADD HS (PICKARD) 37 0 372340 372340

754567 564 2021 WATKINS, RONESIA & ANTHONY B R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
12-15-2021 (WATKINS) 37 0 39193 39193

754578 564 2021 WATKINS, RONESIA & ANTHONY B R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
12/15/2021 (WATKINS) 37 0 65322 65322

754870 564 2021 TO, ELLEN NGUYET R LATE ADD HS (TO) 37 0 160000 160000
756938 564 2021 JACOBS, JASON CHRISTOPHER & CRISSIE FAYE R LATE ADD HS (JACOBS) 37 0 325675 325675
765063 564 2021 SMITH, MARISA K & JEFFERY R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 37 0 273369 273369

765840 564 2021 WILLIAMS, BRENDA R
CHANGE DVHS PRORATE TO
06/30/2021 (WILLIAMS) 37 0 89783 89783

766301 564 2021 WACKER NEUSON SALES AMERICA LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -39149 39149 0

766462 564 2021 COUTEE, STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS (COUTEE) 37 0 370891 370891

767587 564 2021 BONDS, SHELBY DEION R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/03/2021 (BONDS) 37 0 63002 63002

769594 564 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS (PARKER) 37 0 282893 282893
770950 564 2021 REID, RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (REID) 37 0 266000 266000

773182 564 2021 KEITHLEY, DEBRA KAY R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(KEITHLEY) 37 0 207578 207578

774258 564 2021 WEBBER, JEFFREY MITCHELL & REGINA LYNNE R CORRECT VALUE 37 -73306 386306 313000

619121 565 2021 RACE TRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -17626 366626 349000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

620332 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -108510 2171510 2063000

622780 565 2021 GINGERCREST INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -124229 2496229 2372000

623345 565 2021 GINGERCREST INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -124500 2503500 2379000

623582 565 2021 MOUNTAINPRIZE INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -120918 2424918 2304000

624459 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -20905 428905 408000

630802 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -19957 406957 387000

676482 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -25737 524737 499000

683109 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -28569 571569 543000

683880 565 2021 MESQUITE CREEK DEV INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -160079 3203079 3043000

700730 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -38496 777496 739000

712769 565 2021 MULLAPUDI VENTURES LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -143160 2875160 2732000

724516 565 2021 CHADWICK APARTMENTS PHASE II LTD R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -3447332 32447332 29000000

740524 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -33298 684298 651000

744475 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -33160 672160 639000

744479 565 2021 MESQUITE CREEK DEVELOPMENT INC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -112088 2249088 2137000

766448 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -39647 804647 765000

770899 565 2021 RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
COURT ORDER 38 -32903 661903 629000

631386 567 2021 WHITE, JOSEPH & SHANA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 414060 414060
657003 567 2021 BAUST, JEFFREY A & CYNTHIA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 414724 414724
675043 567 2021 BROWN, BARBARA YVONNE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 319672 319672
746209 567 2021 CONTRACTOR, RUSTOM M & YASAMAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 280275 280275
749201 567 2021 ENGLISH, CURTIS G R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 344463 344463
752776 567 2021 RODGERS, RONALD L & MARY L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 225693 225693
754249 567 2021 PEDERSEN, GARY W & MICHELE J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 386584 386584
611057 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13590 13590
611058 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4200 4200
611059 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6550 6550



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
611060 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8830 8830
611061 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 620 620
611062 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22650 22650
611063 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44000 44000
611064 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 111860 111860
611066 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 219480 219480
611067 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107800 107800
611068 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120340 120340
611070 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4710 4710
611072 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6010 6010
611073 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107420 107420
611074 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23760 23760
611075 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 143000 143000
611076 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225960 225960
611077 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49550 49550
611079 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37930 37930
611080 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4798360 4798360
611081 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38080 38080
611083 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56720 56720
611084 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26040 26040
611085 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16270 16270
611086 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23940 23940
611087 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 157050 157050
611088 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46650 46650
611089 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5370 5370
611092 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20580 20580
611093 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67200 67200
611094 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5770 5770
611095 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1090 1090
611096 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28840 28840
611097 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 122670 122670
611098 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28390 28390
611099 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10150 10150
611100 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28730 28730
611101 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 520820 520820
611102 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1590 1590
611103 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25450 25450
611104 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14000 14000
611106 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2350 2350
611113 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 234700 234700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
611135 564 2022 MIANI, CORRADO & JOYCE M R LATE ADD HS (MIANI) 6 -108148 608089 499941
611238 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 529 529
611239 564 2022 BAMS SOLUTIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
611596 564 2022 IN-STORE OPPORTUNITIES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748 748

611648 564 2022 MEHRA, KAUSAR & ANKIT R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
2/10/2022 (MEHRA) 6 0 4811480 4811480

611712 564 2022 SAHOO, NAREN K & LUNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 778620 778620

611771 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3725 383725 380000

612352 564 2022 ORR, NANCY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 298860 298860

612362 564 2022 HOLLEY, JOHN DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (HOLLEY) 6 -23177 310628 287451
612986 564 2022 ZUERCHER, BRENT & DIANE R LATE ADD HS (ZUERCHER) 6 0 772277 772277

613025 564 2022 12377 WINDING HOLLOW LANE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -81188 1441188 1360000

613035 564 2022 LIESE, TYLER & TIANJIAO R LATE ADD HS (LIESE) 6 0 1494328 1494328

613069 564 2022 STANTON, MARY L A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 2310000 2310000

613194 564 2022 RODGERS, RONALD W TRUST R

LATE ADD HS&OV65, HS
PRORATE 1/10/22
(RODGERS) 6 0 1512387 1512387

613665 564 2022 MCCALLUM, PATTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
613669 564 2022 MONA LISA PIZZA, LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67625 67625
613702 564 2022 THE KID'S CORRAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22595 22595
613718 564 2022 ABSOLUTELY ANGELS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2125 2125
613752 564 2022 5402 TAXES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5400 5400
614050 564 2022 OHSY INVESTMENTS 1 LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -47455 430455 383000

614168 564 2022
ANAPARTHY, RAJARAO & YABALURI,
SRIHARIPRIYA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 550000 550000

614473 564 2022 LORI VANN LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1254 1254
614505 564 2022 TRAN, HUEY DR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 111250 111250
619022 564 2022 SELAH CHRISTIAN THERAPY PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1670 1670
619150 564 2022 BAINS BROTHERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 388703 388703
619152 564 2022 DIAMOND H TRENCHING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 124200 124200
619213 564 2022 COOKS CHILDREN'S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5175 5175
619230 564 2022 HURST & GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 740 740
619285 564 2022 TWICE AS NICE RESALE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35098 35098
619287 564 2022 COLEMAN, JENIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2015 2015
619288 564 2022 D & S RESIDENTIAL SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1527 1527
619299 564 2022 NORTHCUTT, WAYNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12 12

619341 564 2022 BAXTER, TERRI K & TERRY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 364100 364100



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

619344 564 2022 WILSON, DENISE E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 366300 366300

619445 564 2022 ROSADO, GEORGE & MARY BETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 570900 570900

619446 564 2022 PABBI, SAMEER & RUBANI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 511500 511500

619536 564 2022 HAYES, WILLIAM & KERRI K R LATE ADD HS (HAYES) 6 -125122 870733 745611

619580 564 2022 DAIGREPONT, JAMES J & SARAH L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 566500 566500

619589 564 2022 ALBRACHT, PATRICK & RONDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 654500 654500

619698 564 2022 CHILDREN'S DENTAL CARE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -76000 76000 0

619700 564 2022 LEGENDARY DRYWALL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34002 34002
619702 564 2022 COGSWELL, WILLIAM & GARY BIGLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54475 54475
619734 564 2022 MED CASH FLOW LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7150 7150
619779 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2385 2385

619992 564 2022 ARIFIN, SUTOMO & OEY, CHUNG-SHEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15487 464487 449000

620101 564 2022 ALI, AMIR & ANITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 415879 415879

620214 564 2022 SHARMA, SHAILENDER & NISHU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 568414 568414

620227 564 2022 MORGAN, HERBERT HAROLD III & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (MORGAN) 6 -129834 680722 550888
620294 564 2022 NEILL, KWEETHAI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 361 361
620322 564 2022 ACADEMY OF PAIN MANAGEMENT, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2417 2417

620359 564 2022
RUFNER, TODD R & JULIE TRUSTEE RUFNER
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 566500 566500

620370 564 2022 FISCHER, DEBORAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 987050 987050

620400 564 2022
PREMIER GOLDEN HEART HEALTH CARE
SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8090 8090

620421 564 2022 ACTON SEPTIC INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6965 6965
620554 564 2022 COSTA, PAMELA J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 727 727
620566 564 2022 COX CLEANING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24560 24560
620667 564 2022 MEL'S BARBER SHOP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10300 10300
620709 564 2022 NEWLAND, EVERETTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20630 20630
620710 564 2022 TOMLINSON, BRET P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000
620711 564 2022 REYNOLDS, GAIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2781 2781
620714 564 2022 MCMURRAY, THOMAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1435 1435
620832 564 2022 LSC PRECISION, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 634225 634225
620856 564 2022 FERMENTA USA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1230 1230



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

620979 564 2022 NALLURI, ANITHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -33640 585640 552000

620996 564 2022 KONDAKRINDI, RAVI C & VINDHYA R TADA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8726 428726 420000

621032 564 2022 AMBOOKKEN, FNU HORMESE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 575552 575552

621075 564 2022 VIRANI, SALIMAH A R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/3/2022 (VIRANI) 6 0 503276 503276

621091 564 2022 INTEGRITY DEVELOPMENT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21700 21700
621093 564 2022 CONCRETEIRON INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8115 8115
621105 564 2022 MSMS INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51438 51438
621148 564 2022 VERITAS NATIONAL FIELD SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1090 1090
621151 564 2022 BASHAM, JIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
621187 564 2022 CRAWFORD, JAMIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
621189 564 2022 KELLEY, ALEXIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
621191 564 2022 KING, ANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 560 560
621247 564 2022 ESTES EXPRESS LINES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 233 233
621269 564 2022 COCHRAN SALES & MARKETING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2146 2146
621308 564 2022 KOVACHEV, DIMITAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4670 4670

621324 564 2022 DIENST, SVEN & REBECCA S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278737 278737

621344 564 2022 OLIVER'S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36620 36620
621402 564 2022 BARTEL INVESTMENTS, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126000 126000

621654 564 2022 MAV GROUP LLC SERIES 12509 R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360776 360776

621669 564 2022 HOGAN, PHARAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 352000 352000

621711 564 2022 DANE, ALLISON K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10825 10825
621817 564 2022 MERRITT, GEORGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 465 465
621857 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14799070 14799070

622004 564 2022 MAYO, CHRISTINA M R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
08/25/2022 (MAYO) 6 0 363881 363881

622021 564 2022 NIEMANN, NATHANIEL & SHANNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357500 357500

622202 564 2022 KALEIDA, ALEX REIMOND & ANNA ELIZABETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 935000 935000

622208 564 2022 CLARK, JOSHUA M & AMY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 948200 948200

622211 564 2022
FONTANA, PATRICK & YVONNE TRTS OF THE
FONTANA FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -45361 1045361 1000000

622232 564 2022 ZURLIS, STEVE & CARI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 960192 960192

622261 564 2022 HENDERSON, JAMES H & SHANNON R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 941600 941600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
622560 564 2022 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS AMERICA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 383 383
622696 564 2022 OBERLE, STEPHANIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
622822 564 2022 COMMUNITY COFFEE COMPANY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1062 1062

622862 564 2022 REED, KIMBERLY D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17296 417296 400000

622879 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13679 415679 402000

623015 564 2022 URANGA, JOEL & TRACY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 671000 671000

623078 564 2022 SK LI LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 340776 340776

623323 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 2134134 2134134
623434 564 2022 FRAZIER, MARY ELLEN R LATE ADD OV65 (FRAZIER) 6 0 322068 322068
623442 564 2022 SALLAS, COLETTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 844 844
623443 564 2022 SPECTRA ASSET CONSERVATION, LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2142 2142

623517 564 2022
BELLOWS, WHITNEY & FAUBERT, SCOTT
BERNARD R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 841500 841500

623519 564 2022 STEVENS, SUZANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1560 1560
623552 564 2022 ROBERTS, AUSTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2386 2386
623568 564 2022 SMJM INTERNATIOANL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25200 25200

623653 564 2022 SAWANT, SWAPNIL & ANIKA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 617100 617100

623709 564 2022 BELLISSIMO, MARK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 862400 862400

623736 564 2022 REED, KRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 939400 939400

623738 564 2022
SANNIDHI, SRIDHAR KUMAR & SRI LALITHA
CO-TR OF THE SRIDHAR & SRI SANN R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 907500 907500

623758 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS (KNOBLOCK) 6 0 1519894 1519894

623794 564 2022
MURUGAVEL, VIJAYALAKSHMI CHENGALPUT &
SUBRAMANIAM, SHANKAR R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -143146 1205146 1062000

623800 564 2022 KEAN, ERIKA TOI & THOMAS WARREN R LATE ADD HS (KEAN) 6 0 1237659 1237659
623848 564 2022 COMMUNITY ICE VENDING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38015 38015

623928 564 2022 HOLZ, MATTHEW & MORGAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 393511 393511

624053 564 2022
FORTE COUNSELING AND WELLNESS CENTER
PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600

624180 564 2022 HOANG, DAVID NGA & YON HOA R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 614900 614900

624223 564 2022 JENNINGS, SIMON JAMES & CAMMI JEAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 943716 943716

624318 564 2022 THE KOAN SCHOOL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18976 18976
624347 564 2022 STRAMEL, DOUGLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29964 29964
624400 564 2022 VP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
624402 564 2022 INTERFAITH MINISTRIES OF DENTON, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 786 786
624419 564 2022 FOSTER, DON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
624424 564 2022 VIZCARRA HOSPITALITY, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1225 1225
624451 564 2022 TOURAY, YANDEH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
624472 564 2022 BOYSE, RANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184290 184290
629292 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
629293 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4910 4910
629294 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35100 35100
629295 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 131260 131260
629296 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 662630 662630
629297 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5880 5880
629298 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11090 11090
629299 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1830 1830
629300 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39110 39110
629301 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8680 8680
629302 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13020 13020
629303 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62410 62410
629304 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
629305 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64380 64380
629306 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 980 980
629307 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23410 23410
629308 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22430 22430
629309 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15470 15470
629310 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8860 8860
629311 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7480 7480
629316 564 2022 COMCAST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3790 3790
629331 564 2022 HI TECH METAL FINISHING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12 12

629334 564 2022 RANDALL FOOD & DRUG LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -105307 2106123 2000816

630400 564 2022 GOMATAM, SAMPATH & ARUNA FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28197 474197 446000

630688 564 2022 MATHEW, JOHN P & LINCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 568700 568700

630695 564 2022 DATTAM, PERCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 523600 523600

630697 564 2022 LUMINOUS PHOTOGRAPHS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000

630746 564 2022 JIWANI, SHEZAD & ZAHRA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 609792 609792

630759 564 2022 JASON FRAZIER DDS PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62703 62703
630760 564 2022 JOAN COHAGEN LEASING OFFICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
630765 564 2022 FEAGINS, ANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1900 1900
630927 564 2022 BONILLA, MAURICIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25250 25250



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
630936 564 2022 BODY CONCEPTS BY KRISTA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1225 1225
630973 564 2022 WOMAN TO WOMAN PREGNANCY RESOURCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5837 5837
631009 564 2022 EL DORADO SPIRITS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
631017 564 2022 GOSHEN HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12948 12948
631501 564 2022 ROCK ON FRAMING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 142792 142792

631563 564 2022 KHAN, FROOQ, ALI & IQBAL, SIDRA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 495000 495000

631599 564 2022 SMITH, JASON & CHERYL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20352 480352 460000

631666 564 2022 GOKOOL, ABIGAIL VASHTI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 554400 554400

631757 564 2022 KIM, MIN SEO CHEON & JEE YUP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 470604 470604

631761 564 2022 PALANISAMY, VINODH & CHANDRAN, KAVITHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 539059 539059

631806 564 2022 YEN, TAI-CHEN & LI, SHU LAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -59984 484042 424058

631827 564 2022 KOTU, GANGADHAR, & JYOTHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 575887 575887

632326 564 2022 SEVEN MILE COFFEE SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 119240 119240

632354 564 2022
HERMANUS & JOHANNA OOSTERWYK FAMILY
TRUST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2333 2333

632404 564 2022 IMAGEN BEAUTY SALON & BARBER SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1449 1449
632430 564 2022 COMMUNITY ICE VENDING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37705 37705
632493 564 2022 BROWN, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30100 30100
632494 564 2022 UNITED THROUGH HOPE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 787 787
632498 564 2022 MARSHA BARRON REAL ESTATE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
632600 564 2022 BYOUTIFUL TRESSES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1568 1568
632649 564 2022 THE SHIELD TEAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 508 508
632691 564 2022 KING, RANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8550 8550
632696 564 2022 STO N GO STORAGE UNITS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
632706 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH FAMILY CARE #150 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30660 30660

632757 564 2022 GAWAI, RAHUL R & KALYANI O MESHRAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39820 569820 530000

632765 564 2022 LAKHANI, SHEHROZ F & FEROZ A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 488180 488180

632787 564 2022 BUTLER, JAMES M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30704 450704 420000

632804 564 2022 MUN, HAE IL & JUDY TR REVOCABLE TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522500 522500

632836 564 2022 RONDI, SUJAY SUDEEP & SEEMA INDIRA R LATE ADD HS (RONDI) 6 -100130 647478 547348
633018 564 2022 STEGER, JUDD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33591 33591
633101 564 2022 BLAST IT ALL MFG, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2600 2600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
633124 564 2022 HEARTS FOR HOMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 894 894
633161 564 2022 AIRE-MASTERS MECHANICAL, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10638 10638
633162 564 2022 VARDELL, JIMMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1525 1525
633171 564 2022 ROSS, BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
633200 564 2022 APEX DME, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 564 564

633223 564 2022 FARMER, JAMES & SARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20690 167615 146925

633262 564 2022 TAN, LEI & SHE, XIAOGE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -84746 505746 421000

633299 564 2022 CHILTON, JEREMY C R LATE ADD HS (CHILTON) 6 0 405372 405372

633475 564 2022 BAKI, SRIKANTH & NEELAM, MADHAVI LATHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -43900 563900 520000

633616 564 2022 RANDHAWA, PREET PAL & RAJBEER SINGH R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/1/22 (RANDHAWA) 6 0 600000 600000

633676 564 2022 PIERCE, DAN CRAIG & CATHY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 577500 577500

633793 564 2022 PUTTASWAMY, ANAND & ANAND, ROHINI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1085648 1085648

633839 564 2022 AGARWAL, VIKRAM & NIRUPAMA R LATE ADD HS (AGARWAL) 6 -50000 985000 935000

633861 564 2022 COX, TODD D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 718500 718500

633891 564 2022 DOLAN, MICHAEL J & DAWN, SHANA R LATE ADD HS (DOLAN) 6 -62486 744460 681974

634384 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76 76

634386 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65 65

634439 564 2022 MARYE, ROBERT & RACHEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 780941 780941

634452 564 2022 WEIL, JEFF & HORNE, SUSAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4295 4295
634453 564 2022 MCKINNEY AGENCY, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71309 71309
634470 564 2022 MULLINS, MILES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14045 14045
634486 564 2022 LORI A SPEARMAN LAW OFFICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2060 2060

634689 564 2022 PATEL, PARAG R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -18000 484000 466000

634731 564 2022 ALI, GHAZANFAR R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/25/2022 (ALI) 6 0 558042 558042

634798 564 2022 NUNEZ, RUBEN & DANIELLE RENEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 312202 312202

634938 564 2022 LOUGHRY, MARCIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8718 393718 385000

634957 564 2022 GTM DEVELOPMENT LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 335000 335000
635030 564 2022 VILICICH, JOHANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 759 759
635033 564 2022 TRI JETT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5105 5105
635049 564 2022 LAKE CITIES GLASS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4034 4034



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

635061 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 696900 696900

635185 564 2022 FLYING P LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32962 360244 327282

635273 564 2022 IMPERIAL MAID SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 609 609
635287 564 2022 GLOBAL BODY HEALTH PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
635288 564 2022 LAW OFFICE OF GILLAND CHENAULT PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3650 3650
635293 564 2022 EARP, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19828 19828
635298 564 2022 SAGE CREEK ENERGY PARTNERS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 408 408
635313 564 2022 HEATH, LEE ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
635322 564 2022 CARMACK, BILLY DC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12000 12000
635327 564 2022 MCKISSACK CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1658 1658
635362 564 2022 CHAVERS, HENRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1774 1774

635372 564 2022 NISSAN MOTOR ACCEPTANCE CORP FORKLIFT P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -48037 48037 0

635385 564 2022 HUDSON LAW FIRM PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400
635402 564 2022 EASY ICE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1364 1364
635403 564 2022 EASY ICE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1304 1304
635407 564 2022 EASY ICE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 393 393
635409 564 2022 EASY ICE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1276 1276
635410 564 2022 EASY ICE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 533 533
635422 564 2022 CONGRESS BURGESS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
635466 564 2022 COVIDIEN SALES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 277 277

635735 564 2022 SAMMONS, THOMAS III & ASHLEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 491700 491700

635896 564 2022 SMITH, MEREDITH LAINE & MARK DAVID JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5920 425920 420000

635943 564 2022 BELL, DAVID & CLAUDIA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BELL) 6 0 363000 363000
635998 564 2022 ACORN GROWTH COMPANIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000
636031 564 2022 CHILDRENS MEDICAL CTR DALLAS HR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9936 9936

636179 564 2022 WHITE, STUART N & ELAINE S R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -74996 565996 491000

636264 564 2022 PARKER, ANITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
636267 564 2022 DAVIS, VICTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518

636290 564 2022 UNIDEN AMERICA CORPORATION P
CORRECT VALUE & ADD
FREEPORT EXEMPTION 6 -42874 1219900 1177026

636290 564 2022 UNIDEN AMERICA CORPORATION P
CORRECT VALUE & ADD
FREEPORT EXEMPTION 6 -8575 243980 235405

636313 564 2022 BARRETT, MISTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
636358 564 2022 SANGER STORAGE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 979 979
636440 564 2022 TERESA COPELAND LAW OFFICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1193 1193



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

636487 564 2022
POTTER, BLAKE GREGORY & JENNIFER JEAN
SHIRLEY R CORRECT VALUE 6 -47361 490504 443143

636839 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12940 12940

636889 564 2022 MARTINEZ, DAVID C & LUPE M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363000 363000

637052 564 2022 NEPPALLI, SRINIVASA & ALURI, DURGA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35893 910893 875000

637059 564 2022 SOZA, WALTER & CLINE, TAMMY L R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 792000 792000

637072 564 2022 CARLOS, JERRYMAIN & VANESSA VIRAY R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14512 827512 813000

637091 564 2022 FLEITAS, ROGER & MARIA B DE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 821700 821700

637282 564 2022 ABBVIE US LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1151 1151
637284 564 2022 TELECHECK SERVICES INC (POS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92 92
637285 564 2022 TELECHECK SERVICES INC (POS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92 92

637338 564 2022
OHUMAEGBULEM, JUDE & AKINODE, OLUYEMISI
TRS OHUMS REVOCABLE LIV TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1022660 1022660

637342 564 2022 COTTONE, ASHLEY B & BRANDON J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 726000 726000

637346 564 2022 HAMIRANI, RUKSHANA & RAHIM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -171566 921566 750000

637794 564 2022 GREENCAST INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48608 48608
637906 564 2022 DO, UYEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1438 1438
638112 564 2022 GARCIA, MAGDALENA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2210 2210
638134 564 2022 EAN HOLDINGS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 254 254
638219 564 2022 INFINITY PREMIUM ESTATES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2127 2127
638221 564 2022 TURTLE INVESTMENTS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
638321 564 2022 BICKERT, JON & DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6352 6352
638527 564 2022 NATURAL BY NATURE SALES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 128 128
638573 564 2022 PULIGUNDLA, ANURADHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11450 11450
646027 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70 70
646028 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
646029 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
646030 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40
646031 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
646032 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
646034 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70 70
646035 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
646038 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
646041 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40
646042 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80 80



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
646047 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
646050 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
646051 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
646052 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
646054 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
646057 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
646059 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71100 71100
646060 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
646066 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39570 39570
646067 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10680 10680
646068 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14360 14360
646069 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 410 410
646070 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7000 7000
646071 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6300 6300
646072 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9540 9540
646074 564 2022 SBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4220 4220
646075 564 2022 SBA TOWERS V LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18250 18250
646077 564 2022 SBA STEEL II LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29960 29960
646081 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19560 19560
646082 564 2022 SBA TOWERS IV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44630 44630
646092 564 2022 TIME WARNER CABLE BUSINESS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 208060 208060
646093 564 2022 TIME WARNER CABLE BUSINESS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 313940 313940
646096 564 2022 NALCO COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23380 23380
646099 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190090 190090
646102 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
646103 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17500 17500
646104 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40940 40940
646105 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4950 4950
646106 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9470 9470

646299 564 2022 O'NEAL, NANNETTE E R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
08/11/2022 (ONEAL) 6 0 315894 315894

646450 564 2022 MITCHELL, XIAYU HE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386949 386949

646491 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14398 411398 397000

646497 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -19131 424131 405000

646501 564 2022 PEETAMBARO LLC SERIES B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341815 341815

646820 564 2022 FA COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2321 2321

646834 564 2022 VARGHESE, REGI & PRIGI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 561000 561000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

646867 564 2022 MUMMANENI, NAGA PHALGUN & RAVI, SREYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506000 506000

646885 564 2022 LEE, JOHN & JANE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24355 454355 430000

646888 564 2022 MATHEW, SUDHA RAJAN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 264001 264001

646889 564 2022 KARIM, ALTAF & KARIMAH A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506000 506000

646934 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 270534 270534

646971 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 261401 261401

647253 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11330 11330

647297 564 2022 JO, EDITO JR & MARICEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 422290 422290

647524 564 2022 LITTLETON, BRIAN R & ELIZABETH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 763464 763464

647525 564 2022 BURLEY, DOMINICK R & ALLISEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 660000 660000

647668 564 2022 KORNEGAY, PRISCILLA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 625 625
647764 564 2022 PROGRESSIVE CASUALTY INSURANCE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 317 317

647992 564 2022 BAPAT, MANDAR & MINU PARANIK FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -36930 1031930 995000

648171 564 2022
KENNEDY, JUSTIN WINN DICKON & MAUREEN
ANN TR LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1041128 1041128

648187 564 2022 WILKINS, OLLIE B & MINDY RENEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 814000 814000

648313 564 2022 KRATZ, JOSEPH R & SANDRA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 284460 284460

648427 564 2022
VASUDEVAN, ARCHANA & PARTHASARATHY,
KASTHRURIRANGAN R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65977 945977 880000

648462 564 2022 FILE, DONALD R JR & KENDRA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 908600 908600

648488 564 2022 INAGANTI, RAMESH & VELLANKI, VIJAYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 703010 703010

648524 564 2022 GAO, LU R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -88603 949603 861000

648621 564 2022 HOANG, DAVID & YON HOA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440327 440327

648654 564 2022 SALEHI, ARMIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5687 430687 425000

648705 564 2022 GREGOIRE, JOHN P & PAZ A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 314600 314600

648752 564 2022 HOANG, DAVID & YON R
UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2717 435717 433000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
648800 564 2022 MCBRIDE, PATRICK MICHAEL & KELLI R LATE ADD HS (MCBRIDE) 6 -63462 769000 705538

648964 564 2022 COLLARD, HEATHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 236810 236810

648977 564 2022 DUMAIS, CHRISTOPHER EDMOND & CARMEN R LATE ADD DP (DUMAIS) 6 0 321378 321378

649186 564 2022 CAMPBELL, TERESA & PAUL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 580279 580279

649254 564 2022 NECEL, WILLIAM A JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 514450 514450

649263 564 2022 TAYLOR, CARLOS HERNANDEZ R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25401 680401 655000

649294 564 2022
VEERABHADRA, RAMAKRISHNA RAO VUPPALA &
VUPPALA, SWATHI TRS RSVUPPALA R R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 489500 489500

649480 564 2022 NORTH ROCK CONSTRUCTION LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 319 319
649517 564 2022 5402 TAXES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6250 6250

649757 564 2022 ESTRADA, PAUL ANTHONY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 369384 369384

649931 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30940 30940
649949 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 314 314
650012 564 2022 WARNER, JULIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
650078 564 2022 HENDERSON, SHERRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
650086 564 2022 GRANVILLE, CLARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
650087 564 2022 MONTOYA, MONTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
650088 564 2022 HAYES,  LEIGH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
650089 564 2022 URVINA, TRAY'C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828

650094 564 2022 BCC1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28232 155232 127000

650131 564 2022 ARMSTRONG, KIRBY & KATRINA R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/17/2021 (ARMSTRONG) 6 0 261391 261391

650267 564 2022 HEALTH TEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50696 50696
650296 564 2022 NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1225 1225
650297 564 2022 ROCKHILL COUNSELING PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1330 1330
650299 564 2022 CHRIST COMMUNITY CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5520 5520

650360 564 2022 MOSMAN, RICHARD A & LISA P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 475200 475200

650401 564 2022 FISHER, PAUL & LORI R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 624071 624071

650449 564 2022 KESTILA, LARRY W & LORI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 440000 440000

650560 564 2022 HIMEL, DANIEL JR R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(HIMEL) 6 0 329640 329640

650640 564 2022 PROSOFT SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1850 1850
650677 564 2022 D & D BUILDING SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2385 2385
650715 564 2022 D & D ENTERPRISES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

650771 564 2022 VICARIO, PAUL G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 308000 308000

650995 564 2022 WATER RESCUE SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24720 24720
650996 564 2022 WATER RESCUE SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 276500 276500
650998 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2415350 2415350
651003 564 2022 CCATT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16720 16720
651010 564 2022 AMERICAN MESSAGING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 823430 823430
651011 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 266970 266970
651012 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31490 31490
651013 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 220 220
651014 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
651015 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40
651016 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1940 1940
651017 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 321130 321130
651018 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 288860 288860
651062 564 2022 CROSSROADS DRUG & ALCOHOL EDUCATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 633 633
651065 564 2022 C.O.R.E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225 225

651138 564 2022 VELASCO, MIKE & DIANNE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 277200 277200

651172 564 2022 UNISTAR PROPERTIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12098 12098

651207 564 2022 BAUER, LUCAS & COURTNEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 430147 430147

651260 564 2022 GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF FORT WORTH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35

651267 564 2022 ROSS DRESS FOR LESS, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 326209 326209

651307 564 2022 VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 943 943
651329 564 2022 SMITH, TOMMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7336 7336
651331 564 2022 MCCULLOUGH, AARON C & KARINA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48739 48739
651333 564 2022 MAY DAY MANUFACTURING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55371 55371
651335 564 2022 WULF, RALPH A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34732 34732
651338 564 2022 GRINER, SOPHIA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48739 48739
651339 564 2022 ZEIGLER, JOHN D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5750 5750
651340 564 2022 WULF, DOUGLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50337 50337
651341 564 2022 EUREK, MICHAEL J & DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21163 21163
651392 564 2022 GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF DALLAS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35
651432 564 2022 STUDIO 13 DESIGN GROUP PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13959 13959
651452 564 2022 HEALTH TEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 136934 136934
651489 564 2022 NEON, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 621 621

651544 564 2022 TA, KIEU T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41173 456173 415000

651637 564 2022 SCOTT C SPENCE INSURANCE AGENCY P
CORRECT MAILNG
ADDRESS 6 0 10620 10620



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
651715 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS SCREENING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1889 1889
651718 564 2022 JOHNSON, TINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1474 1474
651726 564 2022 STIH, IVAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1688 1688
651728 564 2022 MR & MRS JAMES A STROUD FOUNDATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 378669 378669
651758 564 2022 SEGURA, DANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26007 26007
651785 564 2022 SEAMZ BUSINESS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23952 23952
651847 564 2022 COUNTRY QUILTERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 419296 419296
651858 564 2022 PINNACLE HEALTH TECHNOLOGIES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460
652633 564 2022 ONE DOT SIX CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6230 6230
652634 564 2022 NEXTNAV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
652657 564 2022 THOMPSON, MIKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1381 1381
652693 564 2022 LOGUE, KRISTAIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
652703 564 2022 RIOS, JULIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
652710 564 2022 DOWNTOWNER MASSAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325 325
652735 564 2022 PAUL HAMILTON MOTORS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 805 805
652777 564 2022 MASSAGE ON THE SQUARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
652779 564 2022 NICHOLSON, LISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
652867 564 2022 DILLON, BOB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1493 1493

652893 564 2022 MOLIDINA, AMIN & ANITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 591299 591299

652898 564 2022 ALI, IRFAN Z & SAIMA I R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26670 621670 595000

652905 564 2022 LARUSSA, THOMAS K., PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 720 720
652915 564 2022 WIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30967 30967
652927 564 2022 COMMERCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE CABLING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

653047 564 2022 BOHAC, ADAM & DEANNA MARIE R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/25/22 (TILLMAN) 6 0 281930 281930

653130 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -47042 416042 369000

653310 564 2022 VIET BITES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18390 18390
653321 564 2022 LAW OFFICE OF TRAVIS BIGGS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1325 1325
653322 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1668 1668
653381 564 2022 SONLIGHT CLEANING SERVICE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700

653413 564 2022 RICK HARRIS ENTERPRISES P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -19715 19715 0

653484 564 2022 BOSLEY, TEX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1726 1726
653494 564 2022 KHALIPHA, ALI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2442 2442

653629 564 2022 PHILLIPS, MARK A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37393 364393 327000

653681 564 2022 BUCCHERI, BRANDON & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (BUCCHERI) 6 -37323 357000 319677
653688 564 2022 KORTH, KIP ALAN & LORI ANN R LATE ADD HS (KORTH) 6 -46028 425798 379770
653719 564 2022 THE HEART HOSPITAL BAYLOR DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

653775 564 2022 HOWARD, JESSICA T &  KYLE EDWARD R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
2/9/22 (HOWARD) 6 0 450000 450000

653785 564 2022
DHAMODARAN, KISHORE & INDIRAMOHAN,
AISHWARYA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506000 506000

653835 564 2022 DADE PROPERTIES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 361 361
653865 564 2022 AMERICROSS VENTURES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24875 24875

653905 564 2022 ON POINT PROPERTIES TEXAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -48123 853123 805000

653923 564 2022 STEVENS, MICHAEL LYNN & KARA MURR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 734898 734898

653934 564 2022 EARTHMAN, GARRETT J & ABIGAIL M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -45010 910010 865000

653953 564 2022 UNDERWOOD, MATHEW & SIDEANNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 722700 722700

654100 564 2022 BOND, TRAVIS CARROLL & PAULA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BOND) 6 0 379616 379616
654125 564 2022 TRISCEND NP OF TEXAS, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4992 4992
654219 564 2022 CIVIL AIR PATROL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41 41
654220 564 2022 PLANES OF HISTORY, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5009 5009
654223 564 2022 HANGAR 10 FLYING MUSEUM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21611 21611
654301 564 2022 THE LARSON GROUP, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 68247 68247
654306 564 2022 WHITLEY, HENRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
654342 564 2022 TNT PROPERTIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1480 1480
654409 564 2022 ISENHOWER DRAFTING SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
654445 564 2022 LIEBICH, DR. MARK, DC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47681 47681
654469 564 2022 AQUA TOTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19366 19366
654472 564 2022 PATEL, KIRT O.D. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52500 52500
654796 564 2022 BANDWIDTH.COM INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 296 296
654991 564 2022 KILBURN INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59200 59200
655045 564 2022 BRINKLEY INSURANCE GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250
655049 564 2022 EVER AFTER CHAPEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42228 42228
655050 564 2022 STOVER, MARISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19044 19044

655197 564 2022 SINGH, SIDDHARTH & SHEREE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 598950 598950

655326 564 2022 BENNEYWORTH, MATTHEW DAVID R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -93375 458375 365000

655336 564 2022 HAMM, CAITLYN & JUSTIN R LATE ADD HS (HAMM) 6 -38617 348303 309686
655438 564 2022 METRO RELIEF, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 63940 63940
655646 564 2022 STUDIO B PERFORMING ARTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495
655649 564 2022 JAZZERCISE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495
655661 564 2022 STEWART, ROBERT A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1090 1090
655753 564 2022 THE CROSSING CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66323 66323
655767 564 2022 SUNSHELLS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1286 1286



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

655784 564 2022 LANTANA ANIMAL HOSPITAL LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -60613 60613 0

655796 564 2022 FRISCO MINI STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2750 2750

656015 564 2022 RUDKIN, JASON & REBECCA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 720500 720500

656061 564 2022 FERGUSON, BRETT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 979 979

656185 564 2022 FOSTER, EDYTHE & FYFFE, JAXON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 621940 621940

656215 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41758 41758

656324 564 2022 JUBA, MARK F & NICOLE E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 348274 348274

656336 564 2022 SIMBLES, JONATHAN & LAURA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 380079 380079

656362 564 2022 PRINCE, BRANDON A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15412 450412 435000

656388 564 2022 ELITE ACCOUNTING SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1958 1958
656393 564 2022 HERITAGE LEARNING ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 112550 112550
656395 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S PEDIATRICS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 101844 101844
656609 564 2022 EYAD SALLOUM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
656676 564 2022 AXA ADVISORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 301 301
656677 564 2022 WARNER FAMILY COUNSELING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
656689 564 2022 RUDY VRBA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2070 2070
656696 564 2022 SCOTT A PHILLIPS ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 451 451
656732 564 2022 HEALTH TEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26926 26926
656739 564 2022 MULTI SPECALTY CLINIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42780 42780
656745 564 2022 MICROLENDING SERVICING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 403 403

656880 564 2022 GRASSO, JOSEPH IV R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 450900 450900

656881 564 2022 GRASSO, JOSEPH IV R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 333727 333727

656887 564 2022 LEIBHAM, PHIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100

656908 564 2022 PALAMIDESSI, ANTHONY R R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 902323 902323

656918 564 2022
KNOLLMILLER, ANDREW SCOTT & BRITTANY
NICOLE R

LATE ADD HS
(KNOLLMILLER) 6 0 918392 918392

657000 564 2022 BRUCCOLERI, ANNASTASIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 374000 374000

657051 564 2022 VIP SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
657061 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY MHMR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83 83
657078 564 2022 WEB MANIACS MARKETING, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 266 266
657080 564 2022 GARDINER, AMANDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2162 2162
657107 564 2022 BLUE SKY THERAPEUTIC RIDING & RESPITE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12420 12420



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

657218 564 2022 PHAM, TAM VAN & QUINN NGUYEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 499400 499400

657255 564 2022 HAMILTON, PETER J & DAH-SOM M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 500500 500500

657271 564 2022 CHO, YONGSIL R
REMOVE HS EXEMPTION
(CHO) 6 0 424873 424873

657351 564 2022 GEETHA NAIR, DIVYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 566500 566500

657429 564 2022 PETER MARSHALL & CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050

657437 564 2022 OH, SAEHUN & YAMAMURO, ANNA LYNN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/7/2022 (OH/YAMAMURO) 6 0 312688 312688

657446 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13506 436506 423000

657590 564 2022 CRYER INSPECTION SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 451 451
657604 564 2022 GOLDEN RULE PROPERTY INSPECTIONS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13600 13600
657615 564 2022 CUTTING EDGE BY CARLA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 745 745
657616 564 2022 ELEGANT CUTS BY MISTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 277 277
657643 564 2022 TATUM, JASON & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (TATUM) 6 -204656 675397 470741

657654 564 2022 GUDIMETLA, DURGA SREENIVAS & DIVYA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 550000 550000

657684 564 2022 BROWN-CANCINO, ERICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1090 1090
657686 564 2022 GREGGERSON, ERIKA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 531 531
657689 564 2022 MARTORELL, GINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1532 1532
657690 564 2022 SPATES, VICTORIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 447 447
657692 564 2022 CHANCEY, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 552 552
657693 564 2022 NORVELL, JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 538 538
657694 564 2022 WOODS-PATTON, LEILA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 373 373
657696 564 2022 WARD, LETA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 380 380
657702 564 2022 WILSON, MARLENE C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 646 646
657706 564 2022 CLARK, SHARON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105 105
657707 564 2022 NICHOLSON, TASHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 324 324
657708 564 2022 THE COLOR BOWL - ASHLEIGH BAKER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 704 704
657739 564 2022 SILVERMAN, LEGATE ADVISORY GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1312 1312
657750 564 2022 PACCAR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
657783 564 2022 LITTLE, JEFF P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6760 6760
657789 564 2022 CHURCH OF CELEBRATION METRO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100000 100000

657848 564 2022 SISWANTO, EMILY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -49254 409254 360000

657872 564 2022 PHAM, NHI H & HUNTLEY, CHRISTOPHER T R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 327800 327800

658129 564 2022 GATAMANENI, SAILESH & VALLERU, AMBICA R
LATE ADD HS
(GATAMANENI/VALLERU) 6 -95629 1000000 904371



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

658141 564 2022 RANA, GAURAV & SINGH, DIVYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 699160 699160

658166 564 2022 HUNTER, JESSIE & JAMES BRANDON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 835317 835317

658168 564 2022 SHAH, PRIYANKA DILIP & MASRANI, ROWIN M R
LATE ADD HS
(SHAH/MASRANI) 6 -199791 1002729 802938

658179 564 2022 HO, PHOEBE PHUONG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

658198 564 2022 HERITAGE BAG CO P
CORRECT VALUE AND ADD
FP EXEMPTION 6 479978 19857638 20337616

658220 564 2022 KRISTY NORRIS LMFT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 858 858
658226 564 2022 CODY LOPEZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1449 1449
658238 564 2022 MEDICATION OUTREACH RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1888 1888
658247 564 2022 GUADIANA, HUGO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5313 5313

658283 564 2022 PHARISS, STEFANI & BRYAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

658296 564 2022 WILBURN, ROBERT H & MORROW, STEPHEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242844 242844

658331 564 2022 MILLER, JOSHUA ZACHARY & ALEXANDRA M R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 6 0 458752 458752

658336 564 2022 OLSEN, JARROD & CANDACE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 316800 316800

658381 564 2022 HEME, DOMINIC & MAINA, JULIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2374 481374 479000

658394 564 2022 WORTHY, BRIAN A R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
05/17/2022 (WORTHY) 6 0 296353 296353

658588 564 2022 SHARMA REAL ESTATE HOLDING III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27823 403823 376000

658667 564 2022 LAYNE, KEVIN R
LATE ADD IMP & LAND TO HS
(LAYNE) 6 -213578 662120 448542

658747 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13091 13091
658782 564 2022 FEC INV CO R CORRECT VALUE 6 -12883 222883 210000

658892 564 2022 JEHLE, RICHARD & SANDRA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24912 394912 370000

658965 564 2022 JONES, PHILIP R R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41802 436802 395000

659044 564 2022 DAVIS, MATTHEW & MCCULLOUGH, MARY R LATE ADD HS (DAVIS) 6 0 914017 914017

659045 564 2022 COLEY, DAVID M & LAURA B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 644710 644710

659073 564 2022 LOGAN, MARCUS TREVANT &TANGIE RENEE R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
06/10/2021 (LOGAN) 6 0 935000 935000

659257 564 2022 VEJJU, SIVARAO N & POLLISETTI, SRIDEVI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 470800 470800

659269 564 2022 RANGEL, GERALD MENDOZA & CHRISTINA LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 539000 539000

659275 564 2022 PABOLU, VENKATA DINESH R LATE ADD HS (PABOLU) 6 -50581 536000 485419



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
659314 564 2022 WINGSTOP BEVERAGES III INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 398 398
659342 564 2022 YOUCANFREEUS FOUNDATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11874 11874
659381 564 2022 JOHNNY KUNTZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
659413 564 2022 MCGEHEE, GLORIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 760 760
659414 564 2022 MCCALL, DANA L DR PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
659416 564 2022 PEACEFUL HEALTH & WELLNESS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 660 660
659484 564 2022 RAY, PHILIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2484 2484

659506 564 2022 G6 HOSPITALITY PROPERTY LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -12000 12000 0

659607 564 2022 JACKSONVILLE PORT AUTHORITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4140 4140
659628 564 2022 GRACE CONNECTIONS CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5299 5299
659700 564 2022 SUMMIT FUNDING GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1486 1486
659702 564 2022 SUMMIT FUNDING GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1302 1302
659736 564 2022 SMITH, TIMOTHY P P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4400 4400
659796 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260 260
659802 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 976 976
659805 564 2022 COSMIC CANDY I & II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1284 1284
659810 564 2022 WEBB, DICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
659813 564 2022 DILL, JACOB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1193 1193
659817 564 2022 TUCKER, DANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 420 420
659839 564 2022 NELLUTLA, VENKATESHWAR & SHRAVANI R LATE ADD HS (NELLUTLA) 6 -142928 718982 576054

659851 564 2022
PALAKURTY, BHARADWAJA & VUMMETHALA,
HARITHA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 570052 570052

659882 564 2022
GUGGILLA, SHIVAKUMAR & PULIKONDA,
PRATYUSHA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 537624 537624

659908 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
659923 564 2022 NATIONAL ATM SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
660064 564 2022 BAYLOR SPECIALTY HEALTH CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33948 33948

660114 564 2022 LIN, XIAOLIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3479 358479 355000

660154 564 2022 IN-STORE OPPORTUNITIES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 411 411
660343 564 2022 MEANOR, JOEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8250 8250
660507 564 2022 CULINAIRE INTERNATIONAL, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21233 21233
660537 564 2022 CONSULTANTS IN RADIOLOGY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 482 482
660576 564 2022 DFW COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5450 5450
660621 564 2022 WALLINE, DEVIN & JENNIFER R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1529 632779 631250

660672 564 2022
POOVANNUMVILA, BINDHU ARUN &
RAMAKRISHNAN, ARUN POOVANNUMVILA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506607 506607

660687 564 2022 NANJI, SALMAN H & FARAHNAZ S R LATE ADD HS (NANJI) 6 -88796 554852 466056

660760 564 2022 TORRES, CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 660660 660660



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

660959 564 2022 LYBARGER, JOHN KENT & ELIZABETH RUTH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 431807 431807

661005 564 2022 SOSA, ERIKA & MARTIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10453 600453 590000

661065 564 2022
JENNINGS, WILLIAM ANTHONY & VICTORIA
HELENE R LATE ADD HS (JENNINGS) 6 0 400240 400240

661245 564 2022 CHOLLETI, RAJA RAKESH & NOOKALA, SINDHURI R LATE ADD HS (CHOLLETI) 6 -76000 791000 715000

661260 564 2022 JOHN, JOSEPH & SHERINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 705100 705100

661270 564 2022 HRISCO, LYNN BARTON & JOHN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 605000 605000

661304 564 2022 CLARK, JASON EUGENE & JILL AMBER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 561000 561000

661517 564 2022 GLADDEN, RICHARD SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21848 21848

661788 564 2022 ALBRIGHT, ERIC & NOWACKI, BRYAN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 10977 10977

661788 564 2022 ALBRIGHT, ERIC & NOWACKI, BRYAN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 700405 700405

661788 564 2022 ALBRIGHT, ERIC & NOWACKI, BRYAN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 711382 711382

661804 564 2022 LAKSHMI INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC R
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -1797243 6914643 5117400

661864 564 2022 CAFFAREL, GREGORY &B SHELLEY R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(CAFFAREL) 6 0 450000 450000

661997 564 2022 KULKARNI, KAPIL P & ANAGHA KAPIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 364868 364868

662024 564 2022 JOSEPH, SIMY BIJU & BIJU THERAKATHILAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29801 409801 380000

662147 564 2022 AFFINITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -77496 485054 407558

662383 564 2022 EHLEN, ANGELA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363000 363000

662532 564 2022 NAETER, CHRISTOPHER S & REGINA DIANE R LATE ADD HS (NAETER) 6 0 481977 481977

662744 564 2022 CHOPRA, GAURAV & TUTEJA, DEEPALI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 642237 642237

663476 564 2022 CEESAY, ADAMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 298818 298818

667089 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15180 15180
667091 564 2022 SBA TOWERS VI LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20090 20090
667095 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120 120
667115 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
667120 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26470 26470
667121 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21720 21720
667130 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4840 4840
667131 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 94380 94380



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
667132 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
667133 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22780 22780
667134 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6030 6030
667135 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33640 33640
667136 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1960 1960
667137 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 89540 89540
667140 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32640 32640
667145 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667147 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26190 26190
667153 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 172600 172600
667154 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 667740 667740
667155 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7100 7100
667156 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16340 16340
667160 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115140 115140
667161 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 219430 219430
667162 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
667164 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4400 4400
667166 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
667169 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 301000 301000
667170 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3163900 3163900
667171 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 294670 294670
667173 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114840 114840
667174 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67210 67210
667175 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 125670 125670
667176 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72910 72910
667177 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154940 154940
667178 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 324760 324760
667179 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 138010 138010
667180 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28270 28270
667181 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31250 31250
667182 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 102300 102300
667183 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11160 11160
667184 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225060 225060
667185 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72910 72910
667186 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225060 225060
667187 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 97510 97510
667188 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 279620 279620
667189 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 183140 183140
667193 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 780 780
667194 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
667196 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1770 1770
667197 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 320 320
667198 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40
667199 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
667203 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667204 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33690 33690
667205 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18780 18780
667206 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24570 24570
667211 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54000 54000
667213 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19240 19240
667215 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24680 24680
667217 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27040 27040
667218 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667219 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667220 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5650 5650
667222 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667223 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20380 20380
667224 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667228 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16620 16620
667232 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1620 1620
667235 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39250 39250
667237 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667238 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9070 9070
667245 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17160 17160
667246 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667247 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5220 5220
667249 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15220 15220
667255 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2220 2220
667257 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2340 2340
667259 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7550 7550
667262 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667263 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667264 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18430 18430
667266 564 2022 GC PIVOTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4170 4170
667267 564 2022 GC PIVOTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130 130
667268 564 2022 GC PIVOTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7220 7220
667269 564 2022 GC PIVOTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2020 2020
667270 564 2022 GC PIVOTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
667271 564 2022 PRESSURE PUMPING & CHEMISTRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
667273 564 2022 USA COMPRESSION PARTNERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

667278 564 2022 PARK, JOSEPH R
LATE ADD HS AS OF 7/27/22
& OV65 (PARK) 6 0 382990 382990

667330 564 2022
BICHENO, DAVID BRIAN & SHANNON SUZANNE
DUNCAN R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 523490 523490

667389 564 2022 BAMS SOLUTIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70 70
667428 564 2022 HOLY GHOST CATHEDRAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4416 4416
667477 564 2022 MULA, PREDEEP KUMAR & AMRUTHA REDDY R LATE ADD HS (MULA) 6 0 650000 650000

667578 564 2022 JOHNSON, JASON C & LEESA V R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28024 581024 553000

667641 564 2022 KOLLI, JOSHUA N & PRAVEENA A R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
07/06/2022 (BRITTAIN) 6 0 367164 367164

667780 564 2022 KRUPNICK, DANIEL J & MELANIE P R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

667846 564 2022 HUANG, ZHENGXIONG & ZENG, BECKY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 510000 510000

667929 564 2022 P5 2021-2 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 336687 336687

667940 564 2022 SFR INVESTMENTS V BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282169 282169

668012 564 2022 RICHTER, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 835 835
668415 564 2022 IGE & XAO USA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
668425 564 2022 LUTER ARMORY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
668451 564 2022 SANDRA TORRANCE, REALTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
668499 564 2022 BRAD BLANKENSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115 115
668598 564 2022 BRUMFIELD, OLIVIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 795 795
668601 564 2022 RYAN, CANDACE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 795 795
668602 564 2022 GARRETT, ALANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 546 546
668606 564 2022 MONTAVEZ, MARISOL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
668611 564 2022 DIAZ, VERONICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 552 552
668612 564 2022 SPARKMAN, DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 569 569
668613 564 2022 REYNA, ELIZABETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 558 558
668614 564 2022 MORRIS, AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
668618 564 2022 FREEMAN, KK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
668620 564 2022 WOODCOCK, KIMBERLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668622 564 2022 ALYATIM, NAJWA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 345 345
668629 564 2022 TALL, DEBORAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 569 569
668630 564 2022 ZINSER, PAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 978 978
668638 564 2022 SEIB, ANGIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668642 564 2022 ADAMS, BECKY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 960 960
668644 564 2022 MCKEE, HAYLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
668646 564 2022 KINGSLEY, DANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668648 564 2022 GLOVER, SYLVIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
668651 564 2022 THAN, CINDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13500 13500
668660 564 2022 BELKIN LOGISTICS, INC P BPP DELETE FROM ROLL 6 -2611 2611 0
668666 564 2022 ROYAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1048 1048
668670 564 2022 MITCHELL, SARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668675 564 2022 NOVA DEV CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 612 612
668676 564 2022 SERNA, JAMIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668682 564 2022 MCAFEE, INC / INTEL CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1532 1532
668684 564 2022 BURCHFIELD, KELLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668686 564 2022 HARRIS, LOLITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668687 564 2022 SAKAR INTERNATIONAL, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1881 1881
668693 564 2022 STUART, APRIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2438 2438
668696 564 2022 JONES, KIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668703 564 2022 ASHER, CASEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668711 564 2022 HOBBS, KIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668713 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2475 2475
668714 564 2022 VICAN, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2022 2022
668718 564 2022 SARTAIN, DANI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668720 564 2022 HOOD, TINNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1987 1987
668723 564 2022 BALDRIDGE, KIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1380 1380
668734 564 2022 BECKWITH, SONIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668751 564 2022 MCKENZIE, FRIDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668752 564 2022 LANE, LESLIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
668756 564 2022 NEW, PENNY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
668764 564 2022 FABIK, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 574 574
668772 564 2022 SCARNATO, MARIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 546 546
668773 564 2022 SHERRILL, RON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 992 992
668789 564 2022 SCARNATO, MICHAEL & ROSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668790 564 2022 BUENO, LEONCIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 558 558
668792 564 2022 JORDAN, RICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1070 1070
668793 564 2022 GATLIN, AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668795 564 2022 TEXAS COWBOYS AGAINST CANCER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668803 564 2022 RIBB, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 403 403
668807 564 2022 ALEX, JUDEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668811 564 2022 CASAS, JOE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 504 504
668817 564 2022 CHERRY, BRANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668827 564 2022 TEER, KAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
668837 564 2022 POND, NITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 445 445
668847 564 2022 HAMON, SALLIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
668861 564 2022 BRICENO, ROCIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115 115
668864 564 2022 RUSSO, PATRICIA & FRANK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 345 345



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
668936 564 2022 PEARSON GLOBAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41077 41077
668942 564 2022 ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495
669084 564 2022 MILLENNIUM PRODUCTIONS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14392 14392

669189 564 2022 HOLDERBY, SETH A & SHANNON L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381476 381476

669237 564 2022
SARALAYA, GURUPRASAD L & SHWETHA
GURUPRASAD R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 512600 512600

669779 564 2022 WISNEWSKI, JOHN KIRK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7211 427211 420000

669933 564 2022 LIBERTY ROAD STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
670059 564 2022 REDFEARN, PAUL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25

670079 564 2022 THE GROVE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -14000 14000 0

670122 564 2022 WINCO FOODS LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 2918015 2918015

670129 564 2022 COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER OF DENTON LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29

670193 564 2022 AGGARWAL, RAJAN & GUPTA, SWATI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 415486 415486

670374 564 2022
REINPRECHT, JEFFREY PAUL & ANDREA
SUZANNE R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 1244485 1244485

670378 564 2022
CAIAZZO, ANTHONY & MEGHAN TRS OF THE
CAIAZZO LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1123100 1123100

670401 564 2022 CITY OF DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518

670454 564 2022
PRABHAKAR, KAVITA & GURUMURTHY, KARTHIK
VORAGANTI R

LATE ADD HS
(PRABHAKAR/GURUMURTHY
) 6 -152325 868000 715675

670461 564 2022 AKELLA, SRINIVAS & GONTU, KEERTHI PRIYA R
LATE ADD HS
(AKELLA/GONTU) 6 -156151 875000 718849

670482 564 2022 SEYMOUR, ELIZABETH DR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
670662 564 2022 ZOLLINGER, DAPHNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
670759 564 2022 ACME BRICK COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
670775 564 2022 WHITE, VERNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 932 932
670780 564 2022 HUERTA-MATEO, JERONIMO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 357 357
670831 564 2022 DENTON COMMUNITY HEALTH CLINIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 414 414
670841 564 2022 J HAWLEY PROPERTIES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 291 291
670851 564 2022 RAINEY, ZACH WALKER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10060 10060
670875 564 2022 US WEALTH ADVISORS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5050 5050

671290 564 2022
OWEN, STEPHEN R & ASHTYN TAYLOR & OWEN
CARRIE R LATE ADD HS (OWEN) 6 0 558355 558355

671569 564 2022 TOONE, BILLY D & PATRICE E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39790 614790 575000

671646 564 2022 ROMNEY 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21918 591918 570000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

671738 564 2022 PRINCE, LOVELY & GEORGE, PRINCE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 616000 616000

671799 564 2022 WANG, RUOLIN & AN, HANYANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 550000 550000

671825 564 2022 CARROLLTON WINGS, LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 81812 0 81812

671826 564 2022 PICCOLO INVESTMENT CONSULTING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2144 2144
671829 564 2022 FLOWERDAY, PAULA C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3124 3124
671833 564 2022 STOUT, RANDOLPH W. PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2450 2450
671877 564 2022 BODKIN, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550

671904 564 2022 RADTKE, EDWIN PAUL III R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1084901 1084901

671916 564 2022 BHAGAVATHULA, SRINIVASA VIJAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -471343 1067907 596564

671957 564 2022 VIG, SHIV GAURAV & SOFIA R
CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE
(VIG) 6 -523929 1196454 672525

671981 564 2022 DONTHI, SRIDHAR REDDY & VANGATI, SHILPA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28909 528909 500000

672089 564 2022 CONGROVE, GREGG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 332200 332200

672186 564 2022 BREEDING, STEPHEN & SARAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1050500 1050500

672197 564 2022 GROHMAN, WOJCIECH & MAGDALENA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 857413 857413

672214 564 2022 A PLACE TO BE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6685 6685
672217 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37 37
672218 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52 52
672223 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24 24
672224 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48 48

672225 564 2022 QUACH, MINH & JENNIFER L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1105500 1105500

672230 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24 24

672271 564 2022
KIM, JOSEPH & JENNIFER TREJO KIM TRS KIM
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1903000 1903000

672288 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37 37
672289 564 2022 EFUNDS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
672448 564 2022 BAYLOR SCOTT & WHITE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23000 23000
672449 564 2022 ZEP VEHICLE CARE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1328 1328
672471 564 2022 OPTIMIST GYM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495
672609 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY HOUSEMOVERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
672615 564 2022 AA AUTO SALES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2319 2319
672795 564 2022 ESCAMILLA, JOSE M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3800 3800
672871 564 2022 CONCANNON, LISA R LATE ADD HS (CONCANNON) 6 -77026 517026 440000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

672902 564 2022 LAGEMANN, STAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 318297 318297

672920 564 2022 WEST, JESSICA LEE & COLT ANTHONY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 330000 330000

672971 564 2022 LANCO CONTACTS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210304 210304
674194 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1970 1970
674195 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13350 13350
674196 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28880 28880
674197 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50630 50630
674201 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2340 2340
674209 564 2022 TRISTAR INVESTORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21450 21450
674265 564 2022 SACRED OAK TATTOO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660
674428 564 2022 BEACHLEY, CHARLES E III PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1110 1110
674445 564 2022 REGAL CREATIONS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11281 11281

674481 564 2022 MUPANDASEKWA, RUEBEN TAMIREPI R
LATE ADD HS
(MUPANDASEKWA) 6 -46703 359826 313123

674701 564 2022 TOKYO SAMURAI HIBACHI SUSHI & BAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31141 31141
674707 564 2022 CARLISLE ROOFING SYSTEMS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
674721 564 2022 OPERATION PEACE OF MIND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5865 5865
674740 564 2022 MAVERICK AEROSPACE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1781 1781
674741 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 276 276

674787 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -40180 421180 381000

674850 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39501 406501 367000

674982 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 625 625
674996 564 2022 KRESS MOTOR CARS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72802 72802
675002 564 2022 SUFFOLK DANCE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 191800 191800

675093 564 2022 PETRAY, JAY JR & DONNA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 359700 359700

675153 564 2022 SFR INVESTMENTS V BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 266463 266463

675185 564 2022 MULAN MASSAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2457 2457
675192 564 2022 RIDDLE, BILL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1697 1697

675239 564 2022 MINASSIAN, PATIL K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 343602 343602

675270 564 2022 MATSUSHIMA, RAMONA R LATE ADD HS (MATSUSHIMA) 6 0 364810 364810
675291 564 2022 STEFFENS, CLARK DDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 234573 234573
675309 564 2022 SONG, NANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2233 2233
675324 564 2022 DFW TURF SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1950 1950
675334 564 2022 BARTON, JOSH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36500 36500
675348 564 2022 ALSOP EMERGENCY ASSOCIATES CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58 58



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
675355 564 2022 NORTHERN TX-NORTHERN LA SYNOD OF THE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 552 552
675356 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9095 9095
675359 564 2022 J DAVID FORD & ASSOCIATES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 983 983
675366 564 2022 KIM, DEMIAN DR. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54696 54696
675417 564 2022 GALVANEK, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12500 12500
675420 564 2022 ROCCO'S BARBER SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13700 13700
675433 564 2022 LEVERICH, LANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 858 858

675477 564 2022 HINOJOZA, ANGEL P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -16800 16800 0

675510 564 2022 EL DORADO BEAUTY SALON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9000 9000

675623 564 2022 PHAN, THUTAM TONNU & SAU THANH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2340 475340 473000

675792 564 2022 TRIM LINE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35
675793 564 2022 TRIM LINE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35
675794 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CABINET DOORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35
675807 564 2022 TRIM LINE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35
675810 564 2022 INDEPENDENT ORDER OF ODDFELLOWS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35

675870 564 2022 RAYAPOODI, NAVEEN & MADISHETTY, GIRIJA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 586097 586097

675921 564 2022
SRUNGAVARAPU, MOUNICA & KILARU, VENKATA
SUNIL R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 558819 558819

675922 564 2022 CHINTALA, KOMAL PATEL R LATE ADD HS (CHINTALA) 6 -88882 598497 509615
675962 564 2022 GOPAL, AMBIKA & APPANMURTHY, SATISH R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 456500 456500

675973 564 2022 RAVI, UDHAYA KUMAR & BALACHANDRAN, VIDHYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418000 418000

676022 564 2022 MUPPALA, SREEDHAR RAJU R LATE ADD HS (MUPPALA) 6 -108510 578311 469801
676160 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS FIVE STAR EVENTS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
676192 564 2022 DREAMWASH AUTO SPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 106156 106156
676205 564 2022 GERRITZEN, STEVEN W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1035 1035
676206 564 2022 PENTECOST PARTNERS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1242 1242
676207 564 2022 HARKIN, BARRY R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 547 547

676387 564 2022 CRANDALL, WYATT L & ASHLEY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -89431 561801 472370

676388 564 2022 LAKE RAY ROBERTS DRY BOAT STORAGE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3750 3750
676389 564 2022 ROWELL, JAMES H & CHERYL J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 232 232
676399 564 2022 CHRISTIAN FAITH FELLOWSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13938 13938
676477 564 2022 TRUE MEDICINE PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6000 6000
676493 564 2022 STANLEY, GREG PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
676598 564 2022 KALYAN'S, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107640 107640
676602 564 2022 LEWISVILLE CLASSIC AUTOS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1740 1740

676620 564 2022 SMITH, ZACHARY G & MEGAN E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275000 275000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
676689 564 2022 TWO BROTHERS AUTO SALES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 897 897
676691 564 2022 DZVETERO, SHEPARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 759 759

676824 564 2022 HAMRICK, LAURA & JOSEPH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357591 357591

676863 564 2022 MCDONALD, BRUCE E & SANDRA S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 400400 400400

676946 564 2022 SCOTT EDWARDS CONSTRUCTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13414 13414
676992 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1578840 1578840
676994 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 73610 73610
676995 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 245920 245920
676996 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 299870 299870
676997 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28110 28110
676998 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56310 56310
676999 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 585370 585370
677000 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 135300 135300
677001 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3740 3740
677002 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26870 26870
677003 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 410 410
677119 564 2022 TUCKER, CAROL A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1341 1341

677202 564 2022 BELLIS, CANDICE & KILDEBECK, ERIC JAMES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 607682 607682

677263 564 2022
SANTIAGO, ANDRE FELIX & TRACY VALEN
ARMOUR R LATE ADD HS (SANTIAGO) 6 -30421 382000 351579

677434 564 2022 GEPRAGS, HANS & KIMBERLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13109 729109 716000

677547 564 2022 NGUYEN, DAT XUAN & TRAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -56546 986546 930000

677643 564 2022 WILE, LISA SOLOMON & JOSHUA ALEXANDER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 705540 705540

677695 564 2022 PUNATI, UDAY Y & RAVURI, NEELIMA R
LATE ADD HS
(PUNATI/RAVURI) 6 -169446 851755 682309

677715 564 2022 SMITH, KATHY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 235 235
677722 564 2022 COLEMAN, ROCHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1028 1028
677725 564 2022 THOMAS, RENA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210 210
677734 564 2022 KAZOR, STEVE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
677746 564 2022 GARDNER, SUSIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550

677763 564 2022 EDWARDS, JASPER JR & RENEE Y R
LATE REMOVAL
DVHS(EDWARDS) 6 0 489097 489097

677772 564 2022
THEKKEDATH, SHAJI SEBASTIAN & BEENAMMA
SHAJI & THEKKEDATH, SHARON S R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 489565 489565

677893 564 2022 BANKS, CARLOS & ADIA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39097 600097 561000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

677933 564 2022 REAT, CHRISTOPHER T & REBECCA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 704000 704000

677985 564 2022 HORN, REBECCA S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
678036 564 2022 BONDS, ASHLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
678037 564 2022 TAYLOR, LISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1560 1560
678039 564 2022 BARNHILL, TRAVIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 697 697
678040 564 2022 RIVERA, GERMAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
678044 564 2022 ROLF, AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1573 1573

678108 564 2022 WOFFORD, BLAKE E & MILLWARD, BONNIE LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418000 418000

678164 564 2022 STROCK, GEORGE R LATE ADD HS (STROCK) 6 0 323975 323975
678240 564 2022 SABERRE, JOANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

678393 564 2022 VINCENT, EMMANUEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 407000 407000

678412 564 2022 SHARMA, ROHIT & BHARADWAJ, BHAVANI R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
01/26/22 (BOSQUEZ) 6 0 307586 307586

678431 564 2022 LEVERICH, LANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 878 878
678447 564 2022 ML EDUCATION GROUP, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 212596 212596
678503 564 2022 BUHLER, GARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900

678507 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 288157 288157

678522 564 2022 MILE HIGH TL BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -27519 360619 333100

678710 564 2022 ALMOND, EARL H & CYNTHIA S MH
REMOVE HS/OV65
(BECHTOLD) 6 0 8022 8022

678717 564 2022 GREEN HOUSE SPORT,LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500

678878 564 2022 THE NILES L HARPER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17574 287574 270000

678892 564 2022 CARRINGTON, JANIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
678895 564 2022 CHAMBERLAIN, DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
678909 564 2022 HAGEMAN, LEE ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
678911 564 2022 HENDRIX, DANNY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
678924 564 2022 PERKINS, SUE & TRAVIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
678925 564 2022 PHILLIPS, PAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
679217 564 2022 SHAW, VANNOY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 345 345
679219 564 2022 SPLAWN, BOBBIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
679336 564 2022 PAROUBEK, DIANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1883 1883
679347 564 2022 MORRISON FINANCIAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
679355 564 2022 TYNES, CHRISTOPHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1450 1450

679396 564 2022
PREMIER EDUCATORS INSURANCE & FINANCIAL
SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250

679404 564 2022 FELLEMENDE, KLEINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 654 654



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
679432 564 2022 R & J ICE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 85200 85200
679440 564 2022 NICHOLSON, ROBERT E CPA PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
679444 564 2022 REEVES, DEBRA CPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

679504 564 2022 MOSLATI, M. SAMER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 520300 520300

679553 564 2022 TUMMALAPALLY, RAJESH & GOLI, SWETHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 477950 477950

679726 564 2022 RED RIVER REI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
679727 564 2022 WATSON, ANNE KIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
679730 564 2022 WOLAK, LEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16819 16819
679731 564 2022 FLEMMING, DARRYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1275 1275
679734 564 2022 PERRET AND ASSOCIATES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
679749 564 2022 ASHLEE HOWAARD COUNSELING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2484 2484
679770 564 2022 FRISCO FINANCIAL PLANNING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1582 1582

679786 564 2022
COUNSELING PRACTICE OF MONIQUE
THOMPSON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2484 2484

679797 564 2022 FORGEY, JASON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
679804 564 2022 SOLOMON, MARK JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 870 870
679834 564 2022 CPR FINANCIAL & INSURANCE SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
679845 564 2022 JOULES, SHAALON PHD PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
679850 564 2022 KINGMADE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 529 529
679852 564 2022 KUMAR, ARUN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 529 529

679900 564 2022 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -33256 33256 0

679947 564 2022 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -14963 14963 0

680331 564 2022 CAIRO, JORDI G & LI, JIHUI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 367235 367235

680462 564 2022 BOENKER, DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 410 410
680465 564 2022 ROSEBERRY, KENNETH & SANDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
680472 564 2022 DAVIS, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
680496 564 2022 PRUITT, SHARON & TIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2025 2025
680535 564 2022 JENSEN, RONNITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3750 3750
680552 564 2022 CHURCH, DON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1210 1210
680553 564 2022 FRAZIER, JOE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
680676 564 2022 STOREK, FRANCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 425 425
680677 564 2022 OLIVER, GUS & REGINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
680679 564 2022 SCOTT, BRANDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
680683 564 2022 OGLESBY, JERRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1364 1364
680687 564 2022 BAKER, PATRICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
680690 564 2022 WADE, BRENDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
680699 564 2022 UNLIMITED CARE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3750 3750



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

680793 564 2022 WYRE, LEON & TIMARY LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 439727 439727

680849 564 2022 GAMBERO, DANIEL J & FANNI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 286000 286000

680876 564 2022 MOORE, LACRESHA & TECO L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 374000 374000

680949 564 2022 WILYONO, GUNTUR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 279555 279555

681020 564 2022 DENTON/PALOMA PARTNERSHIP, LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10

681025 564 2022 REEVES, KEITH ALAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 429000 429000

681157 564 2022 KOURI, NANCY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14712 534712 520000

681205 564 2022 BOOKSTON, GREGORY & BELKIS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 530200 530200

681242 564 2022 MUSE, KRISTIN & GARRIGAN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (MUSE) 6 -38971 539186 500215
681264 564 2022 HARRIS, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2016 2016
681269 564 2022 BEN E KEITH CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25

681272 564 2022 MAYHILL CROSSING LTD P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -15678 15678 0

681286 564 2022
UT SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER AT
DALLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51516 51516

681293 564 2022 LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190 190
681324 564 2022 GRIDLOCK, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14600 14600
681326 564 2022 HOLLIN, CHRIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1604 1604
681347 564 2022 GARDNER, LATASHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681348 564 2022 S&S TRANSPORTATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
681352 564 2022 JORDAN, SYDNEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1380 1380
681355 564 2022 BAKER, DETRICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681358 564 2022 FLORES, HEATHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681360 564 2022 ALLISON, AMANDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681363 564 2022 ZAMARRON, ROSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681364 564 2022 SOLARIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1380 1380
681365 564 2022 LOWREY, SHARON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
681368 564 2022 CHOI, SELAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681376 564 2022 SABBS, KRISTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681379 564 2022 HENSON, KELLY M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681380 564 2022 OSGOOD, VERONICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681383 564 2022 ROBALIUO-ARROS, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681435 564 2022 HAYS, MONICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681436 564 2022 JACKSON, YULONDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681438 564 2022 KANTE, CARINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 346 346



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
681439 564 2022 BROCK, GRACIELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 745 745
681440 564 2022 PAULSON, DARYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
681441 564 2022 MICHALEK, KATHY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681443 564 2022 KIRKENDOFF, ANDRIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681445 564 2022 COMPTON, KASHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
681446 564 2022 VILLA, IRMA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690

681449 564 2022 BLYTHE, JOHN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 62700 62700

681518 564 2022 MURTHY, LEELA I FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 941600 941600

681740 564 2022 LOU, KAILIN & WANG, XIOBO R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16751 830751 814000

681748 564 2022 PATEL, VARUN & HEER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -101061 935061 834000

681779 564 2022 WALLACE, ANDREW & ROTENBERG, GISEL R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 825000 825000

681799 564 2022 KHARA, PARAS ATUL & NANU, KRISHNA R LATE ADD HS (KHARA/NANU) 6 -30143 981000 950857

681801 564 2022
SIRMATH, KRISHNA TARANG &
SRIVILLIBHUTTURU, VENKATA RANJITHA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -206128 943128 737000

681838 564 2022
ESLINGER, ROBERT DENNY JR & COUTURE, JILL
LYNNE R

LATE ADD HS
(ESLINGER/COUTURE) 6 -148461 752516 604055

681843 564 2022 JOHNSTON, DOUGLAS K & DEBORAH J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 573100 573100

681956 564 2022 MELGERT, DENNIS & JENNY LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 685479 685479

682020 564 2022 SNEAKER VILLA, INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -199760 199760 0

682045 564 2022 LOTT, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1160 1160
682128 564 2022 MOORE, SARAH R LATE ADD HS (MOORE) 6 0 333674 333674

682136 564 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER I (VALUE) LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 319790 319790

682189 564 2022 TAYLOR, STEPHANIE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 264000 264000

682633 564 2022 SD UNIQUE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 396 396

682689 564 2022 CARDINAL HEALTH 110 LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9882874 124022589 114139715

682689 564 2022 CARDINAL HEALTH 110 LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8993423 112892442 103899019

682707 564 2022
NORTH TEXAS EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS
CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3550 3550

682728 564 2022 TEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 659 659

682835 564 2022 BRYAN, LANCE R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(BRYAN) 6 0 475000 475000

682838 564 2022 HICKS, ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

682975 564 2022 MCNIECE, PATRICK B & REBECCA C R
LATE ADD HS&OV65, HS
PRORATE 3/29/22 (MCNIECE) 6 0 284466 284466

683078 564 2022 SGP AMERICAS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95 95

683114 564 2022
WELLNESS WORKS HEALTH CENTER CITY OF
LEWISVILLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1380 1380

683537 564 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -41459 41459 0

683606 564 2022 WALDROUP, JEFFREY & CAROL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22665 712665 690000

683728 564 2022 TRU OPERATING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 345 345

683761 564 2022 WANG, LULING & LIU, TONG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 473000 473000

683912 564 2022 LAFURIA, SHARON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24119 819119 795000

683947 564 2022
DONAGHU, JEFFREY & TERRILYN TRS DONAGHU
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 519200 519200

684174 564 2022
PATCHIPULUSU, VINAY KUMAR & VEERAMALLA,
ALEKHYA R

LATE ADD HS
(PATCHIPULUSU) 6 0 532574 532574

684233 564 2022 PITTMAN, JEROME & ANGELA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 412063 412063

684274 564 2022 PAMPANA, KIRAN KUMAR R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
DATE 09/03/2022 (PAMPANA) 6 0 266292 266292

684368 564 2022 STARKEY, JAMES C R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
1/17/2022 (STARKEY) 6 0 419711 419711

684460 564 2022
SILVA, ROBERT BRET & NICOLETTE CHRISTINE
TRS SILVA FAMILY TRUST R

REMOVE OV65 & FREEZE
PRORATE  OFF 5/1/2022
(FRANK) 6 0 501637 501637

684485 564 2022 POSHADLO, STEVEN M & JENNIFER W R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 612421 612421

684646 564 2022
GREIG, BRENDA M & JEFFREY W TRUSTEE
BRENDA M GREIG LIV TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 573100 573100

684654 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
684655 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120
684658 564 2022 ABBVIE US LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 529 529
684736 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1382 1382
684737 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1217 1217

684769 564 2022
MESTAS, MICHAEL ALEXANDER & DIANA
KATHLEEN R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 413887 413887

684787 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 486073 486073

684801 564 2022 NICHOLS, DAVID & LINDSEY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13936 493936 480000

684840 564 2022 DRAKE, DENNIS & AMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 450000 450000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

684884 564 2022 KATRE, LAXMAN D & KAUR, JASPREET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 520300 520300

684923 564 2022 GALLEGOS, CINTHIA & RONCAL, PAUL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 539000 539000

685016 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -40322 396322 356000

685020 564 2022
SHONOIKI, OLUSHOLA & ADEGBOYEGA,
ADEYEMO R

LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
08/09/2022 (SHONOIKI) 6 0 429236 429236

685158 564 2022 STRAATVEIT, KARL & CLARE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20585 895585 875000

685227 564 2022 KILLEBREW, KEITH & MELISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -51107 921107 870000

685228 564 2022 PEZZUTO, JILL & JOSHUA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 987892 987892

685230 564 2022
BAYS, JUSTIN & TIFFANY BAYS REVOCABLE
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3545 751821 748276

685360 564 2022 CASTELLON, IVAN & GUILLEN, DAISY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/19/22 (CASTELLON) 6 0 341820 341820

685408 564 2022 KAPLAN, ALAN & JOANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363463 363463

685428 564 2022 LOCURTO, STEVEN & BARBARA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4250 184251 180001

685547 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -11522 391522 380000

685608 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74 74

685613 564 2022 SYNOVIA SOLUTIONS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 358 358

685616 564 2022 DELL MARKETING USA LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -9353 9353 0

685618 564 2022 DELL MARKETING USA LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -860 860 0

685635 564 2022 DELL MARKETING USA LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -3182 3182 0

685649 564 2022 GOTCHA MEDIA HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2027 2027
685652 564 2022 BASIC ABA, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 930 930

685683 564 2022 STRYKER ORTHOPEDICS P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 170419 170419

685740 564 2022 PULLSWITCH, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
685933 564 2022 CSI LEASING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 385 385
686237 564 2022 WOLFPACK ACTIVITIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
686248 564 2022 WOLFPACK ASSETS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 239 239
686272 564 2022 LESLIE ANN CARROLL, DMD, MS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 382400 382400
686352 564 2022 READ, SHANE DOUGLAS & TIFFANY HOPE R LATE ADD HS (READ) 6 0 382000 382000
692239 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692240 564 2022 US TRINITY ENERGY SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23020 23020



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
692241 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692242 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1080 1080
692243 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1040 1040
692244 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692245 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692246 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692247 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1040 1040
692249 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
692252 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692253 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692254 564 2022 UNITI FIBER HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5430 5430
692259 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100610 100610
692261 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 132960 132960
692262 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184250 184250
692263 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 236900 236900
692264 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 762160 762160
692265 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1620 1620
692266 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22230 22230
692267 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16650 16650
692278 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43440 43440
692284 564 2022 COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23440 23440
692285 564 2022 TELIA CARRIER U.S. INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 91850 91850
692293 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1070 1070
692294 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1520 1520
692295 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
692296 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 290 290
692297 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 840 840
692298 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
692299 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 430 430
692300 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
692301 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190 190
692302 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
692303 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1800 1800
692304 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90 90
692305 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 280 280
692306 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 290 290
692307 564 2022 RISE BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1480 1480
692308 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36400 36400
692309 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 96710 96710
692311 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75190 75190



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
692313 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 193050 193050
692314 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114230 114230
692317 564 2022 ANTERIX INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4040 4040
692318 564 2022 ANTERIX INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29450 29450
692319 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225400 225400
692320 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9660 9660
692322 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210000 210000
692323 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692324 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 376740 376740
692325 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 142800 142800
692326 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692327 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120760 120760
692328 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109680 109680

692444 564 2022 FATONE, ANTHONY JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 617935 617935

692631 564 2022 ALINTAH, CHRISTIAN R REMOVE HS (ALINTAH) 6 69555 401427 470982

692634 564 2022 LAMADRID, GABRIEL & YULIEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 365254 365254

692698 564 2022 RO, JOONHYUN & NEILAN, JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -169241 859241 690000

692738 564 2022 PAYNE, MARC & BRIDGET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 666710 666710

692771 564 2022 ODOM, BLAKE E R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/11/2022 (ODOM) 6 0 151394 151394

692784 564 2022 GIBBS, CHRIS E & SHEILA KAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2593 353593 351000

692833 564 2022 THORSON, RICHARD WAYNE & MICHELLE NICOLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12859 479859 467000

692850 564 2022 THERMO FLUIDS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 276 276
692854 564 2022 MEDILOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
692854 564 2022 MEDILOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1311 1311
692854 564 2022 MEDILOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7966 7966
692854 564 2022 MEDILOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9277 9277
692913 564 2022 CHAMPIONS CIRCLE PROPERTY OWNERS LP R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1565024 6260095 4695071
692913 564 2022 CHAMPIONS CIRCLE PROPERTY OWNERS LP R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 0 0
693008 564 2022 CHRISTIAN FAITH MINISTRIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 255 255
693037 564 2022 FRISCO COMMUNITY THEATER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12075 12075

693087 564 2022 KULLMAN, JASON SPEARS & KENDRA ERIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 738811 738811

693234 564 2022 GELCO CORPORATION SCHLUMBERGER P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -776842 776842 0

693265 564 2022 BOOKOUT, JEFFREY & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (BOOKOUT) 6 -92539 1386544 1294005



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
693272 564 2022 MOSTELLER, CHRISTOPHER & REGAN, VIRGINIA R LATE ADD HS (MOSTELLER) 6 -169793 1214793 1045000
693334 564 2022 TRIUMPH COMPANIES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1520 1520
693356 564 2022 FARMER BROS.CO R CORRECT VALUE 6 -7476538 42476538 35000000

693564 564 2022
MATAMOROS, MADISON LYNN & LOGAN
ANTHONY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 602580 602580

693565 564 2022 GENTRUP, ERIC P & KENDRA J R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
8/09/2022 (GENTRUP) 6 0 680841 680841

693647 564 2022 MCLEMORE, SEAN FITZGERALD R LATE ADD HS (MCLEMORE) 6 0 586372 586372

693688 564 2022 MCCREADY, SHAWN L & MICHELLE M R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 902000 902000

693783 564 2022 VERIZON CONNECT TELO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14 14
693786 564 2022 VERIZON CONNECT TELO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
693788 564 2022 VERIZON CONNECT TELO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
693794 564 2022 MFD BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2162 2162

693950 564 2022 MITCHELL, ALLEN BRIAN & LEELLEN KATHLEEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54535 547535 493000

694011 564 2022 RICOCHET FUEL DISTRIBUTORS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2168 2168
694104 564 2022 PAN ASIA FINANCIAL, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2386 2386
694128 564 2022 CELEBRATION FAMILY DENTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62000 62000

694130 564 2022 UNION PARK PHASE 6B LP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 497250 497250

694159 564 2022 JUSTIN BIGBY STATE FARM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
694165 564 2022 COPPELL TV REPAIR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2346 2346

694235 564 2022 TERRELL COUNSELING, INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -5000 5000 0

694343 564 2022 LUYIMA, ALEX R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 365664 365664

694391 564 2022 BAYS, TIFFANY RENEE & JUSTIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6140 547140 541000

694540 564 2022
DODDAMANE, SOWMYA N & PRASAD,
NANJANGUD S SREEKANTA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -697 512697 512000

694581 564 2022
SUSAI, MOSES ANTONY JOHN MARIYA &
ASIRVATHAM, PRETTY ELIZABETH R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -30750 504750 474000

694585 564 2022 RICHARD, TAYLOR A & MIRIAM B R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 451000 451000

694718 564 2022 SCHANZ, PAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1450 1450
694755 564 2022 CARTER BLOOD CARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19550 19550
694788 564 2022 GRADE POWER LEARNING CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37843 37843
694810 564 2022 HEALING AND RECOVERY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1725 1725
694811 564 2022 HEALING AND RECOVERY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
694822 564 2022 BASIC GOSPEL, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 259 259
694826 564 2022 CONGREGATION NER TAMID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
694827 564 2022 JAN SELTZER, MS, NCC, LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2105 2105



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
694828 564 2022 LEWISVILLE COUNSELING SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 892 892
694832 564 2022 DR. TAYLOR, CINDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2105 2105
694833 564 2022 OH, HUNGJAE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2105 2105
694834 564 2022 FELDER, NEIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
694852 564 2022 STONEGATE SENIOR LIVING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
694873 564 2022 GREEN EAGLE ROOFING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28500 28500
694874 564 2022 AMERICAN MESSAGING SERVICES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12 12
694875 564 2022 CONTI SYSTEMS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19500 19500
694895 564 2022 VILLAGE MASSAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2309 2309
694901 564 2022 DELIVERANCE TEMPLE OF PRAISE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 345 345
694903 564 2022 HODSON, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16050 16050
694908 564 2022 MAUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51831 51831

694947 564 2022 GWINN, LYNNE MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 762772 762772

694950 564 2022 MOORE, ZACHARY A & AMANDA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 562867 562867

695127 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -92468 407468 315000

695394 564 2022 SUTARIA, DEVANG & RANCHEL BINU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1119411 1119411

695426 564 2022 CLOUGH, MARC & DANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1022567 1022567

695519 564 2022 GUNASEKARAN, PARTHIBAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 720152 720152

695534 564 2022 MALHOTRA, DIKSHANT & SHRIYA, SHRIYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29141 689141 660000

695552 564 2022 ZHANG, TIANXIANG R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -72996 712996 640000

695744 564 2022 SOTO, HECTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1656 1656

695758 564 2022 HAUCK, CAREY L SR & KENDAL ANNE CORNWALL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 663098 663098

695760 564 2022 RECOVERY SYSTEMS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
695776 564 2022 WHALEY, ALEJANDRO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2208 2208

695782 564 2022 ACOSTA, RYAN A & LESLIE W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 524040 524040

695795 564 2022 CARBLOK, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
695796 564 2022 PRO MANNA ENTERPRISES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 958 958

695816 564 2022 STARKEY, KATI & JASON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 613260 613260

695895 564 2022 LEE, TAE Y R LATE ADD HS (LEE) 6 -155512 797607 642095
695929 564 2022 ROUHANI, EDMAN & CLODETTE ROUHANITEKE R LATE ADD HS (ROUHANI) 6 0 633973 633973
695945 564 2022 MILLER, JOSEPH CONRAD II & KASEY JEAN R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 6 -250222 897713 647491



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

695963 564 2022 IGERT, JILL F R
LATE ADD HS, OV65 &
FREEZE AMOUNT (IGERT) 6 -194330 924892 730562

695978 564 2022 BREINER, KEITH E & THERESA M R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7386 702386 695000

696096 564 2022 MILLER, MEGAN & CONNER, STEPHANIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 351707 351707

696112 564 2022 GTM STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29

696126 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29838 418838 389000

696163 564 2022 HIGH OPPORTUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -46634 422634 376000

696215 564 2022 3125 MONTSERRAT DR LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15550 267550 252000

696403 564 2022 IGLESIA CRISTIANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
696447 564 2022 GOODSON, JAMES THOMAS & JANICE L R LATE ADD HS (GOODSON) 6 -13190 134109 120919
696453 564 2022 TABERNACULO DE VIDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 482 482

696456 564 2022
CHRIST CHARISMATIC CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY
CHURCHES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29

696486 564 2022 MINISTERIO CRISTO LA LUZ DEL MUNDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
696491 564 2022 MACIAS LAW GROUP PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
696591 564 2022 NEW HOPE CHRISTIAN CENTER CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5750 5750
696610 564 2022 BESIDE THE BRIDE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
696742 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 770 770
696743 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13390 13390
696744 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42930 42930
696746 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1210 1210
696747 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5830 5830
696748 564 2022 FUSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
696760 564 2022 SONTINENI, SIVA P M.D. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
696780 564 2022 PREMIER DRONE SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19000 19000
696788 564 2022 FIRST COMMERICAL REALTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
696789 564 2022 ALDRICH RESEARCH CONSULTANTS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
696801 564 2022 ABBA WOMEN'S CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27255 27255
696832 564 2022 ZIPS EXPRESS CAR WASH P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 0 894524 894524
696858 564 2022 KILBURN MANAGEMENT II, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66124 66124
696867 564 2022 HUMANE SOCIETY OF LEWISVILLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2990 2990

696905 564 2022 BHAKTA, ATIT & NIKITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 577500 577500

696989 564 2022 WILLIAMS, RONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5900 5900

697049 564 2022
SCHRODER, SHARON & LARRY D, TRS
SCHRODER LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 365454 365454

697161 564 2022 OWENS, KEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
697179 564 2022 LUIS' CONSTRUCTION SERVICE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
697183 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
697184 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29

697376 564 2022 GLOVER, JACOB & SUMMER R
REMOVE DVHS AS OF
10/05/22 ( GLOVER) 6 0 378579 378579

697382 564 2022 GONZALEZ, WILLIAM A & SYLVIA M FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD DP (GONZALEZ) 6 0 422736 422736

697500 564 2022 BROWN, DENNIS J & JONES, FELISHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 451330 451330

697586 564 2022
RARICK, BRIAN T & GOODMAN, NATALIE E
REVOCABLE TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 591360 591360

697624 564 2022 HEATH, STEVEN BRETT & LAUREN FAMILY TRUST R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 582010 582010

697958 564 2022 NORTH AMERICAN LAND COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1860 1860
697966 564 2022 WILDKARDE TAGTICAL, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
698111 564 2022 JESNAR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
698113 564 2022 JESNAR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24531 24531
698114 564 2022 JESNAR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17100 17100
698123 564 2022 DR. TIPPIREDDY, VIJAYA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62504 62504
698125 564 2022 FLINT, TIMOTHY LMT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 489 489

698139 564 2022
BOSCARINO, STEFANIE ANN & GARNER, MATHEW
DAVID R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 658508 658508

698141 564 2022 REGAN, AMY & SHAWN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 542310 542310

698164 564 2022 MCGARVA, IAIN & JENNIFER A R LATE ADD HS (MCGARVA) 6 -136242 677408 541166

698180 564 2022 MORRIS, JARED T & LAUREN J G R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -69267 580267 511000

698189 564 2022 HUNT, TREVOR R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
8/15/2022 (HUNT) 6 0 612988 612988

698216 564 2022 24-7 DRY CLEANERS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 116850 116850

698259 564 2022 ERTEL, CHAD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -123285 983285 860000

698322 564 2022 KHODJABAEV, SARDOR & SEVARA NASYROVA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 857234 857234

698416 564 2022 6501 S STEMMONS FREEWAY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2600 2600
698436 564 2022 PNH WORLDWIDE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 419750 419750

698585 564 2022 STRAUS FRANK ENTERPRISES LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 716839 716839

698609 564 2022 SERENECO WELLNESS CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 826 826
698613 564 2022 THE HEALING BODY MASSAGE THERAPY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 920 920
698622 564 2022 RECUPERATE MASSAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1476 1476
698625 564 2022 TORRES, MONICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1518 1518
698655 564 2022 PANJWANI, LATISHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 641 641



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

698764 564 2022 PETSMART INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 402805 402805

698783 564 2022 INTEGRATED MICRO MATERIALS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 168000 168000
698795 564 2022 PARKALI INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1710 1710
698817 564 2022 GIVING HOPE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
698818 564 2022 RHYNE, DARYL & MANDI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
698882 564 2022 RENEWABLE ENERGY ALTERNATIVES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2143890 2143890

698931 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 329604 329604

699034 564 2022 DRIVE TIME CAR SALES COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 506 506

699094 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 160396 160396

699102 564 2022 SCHIADA EVENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9033 9033
699391 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30912 30912
699462 564 2022 KHAFAJI, ALI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
699519 564 2022 HOOPER, CINDY R, CPO, LPO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
699526 564 2022 HEADLINES HAIR DESIGN, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30360 30360

699552 564 2022 WINCO FOODS LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -314757 3214757 2900000

699563 564 2022 MEXIQ, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25300 25300
699565 564 2022 SPORTSMAN INDUSTRY, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 122500 122500
699619 564 2022 LYU, PENG & YUAN LE R LATE ADD HS (LYU) 6 0 434863 434863

699628 564 2022 YANG, GRACE KUI HEA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 368246 368246

699650 564 2022 MOSSMAN, DONALD P & KAREN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 226072 226072

699708 564 2022 SPRAGGINS, LINDA G & STANLEY L R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(SPRAGGINS) 6 0 591188 591188

699735 564 2022 BAILEY, WALTER DANIEL III & KIMBERLY ANN R LATE ADD HS (BAILEY) 6 0 721042 721042

700001 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 159104 159104

700015 564 2022 DAYBREAK VENTURE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
700057 564 2022 H&M TOY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22619 22619
700070 564 2022 DEGRAFFENREID, RANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000

700071 564 2022 PINK BOX INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -120750 120750 0

700229 564 2022 YORK, GAY NELL TR YORK LIVING TRUST R
LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL
(YORK) 6 0 342769 342769

700236 564 2022 MALUKI, PETER & WANDIA, MERCY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 379500 379500

700237 564 2022 HEARN, MICHELE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 313500 313500

700315 564 2022 KATHY BUI DDS PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 181388 181388



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

700361 564 2022 ARRIAGA-LONGORIA, UBALDO R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -8974 235974 227000

700463 564 2022
AIRCRAFT CARBURETOR & INJECTION SERVICE
OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11600 11600

700555 564 2022 NASRIN, RUKSANA & ISLAM, IMRANUL MD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 418421 418421

700791 564 2022 GAUSE, DANNY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 375 375

700818 564 2022
AMBALIA, VAISHALI TR OF THE V&R REVOCABLE
FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 467500 467500

700867 564 2022 RATTI, PRERNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 557700 557700

700875 564 2022 ADAMS, SUSAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
700876 564 2022 FELLOWSHIP AT THE RANCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5290 5290
700890 564 2022 WENTWORTH, CRYSTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
700893 564 2022 PELUSO, CYNTHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1096 1096
700895 564 2022 JOHNSON, DIANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828

700902 564 2022 TEPFENHART, PAUL STEVEN JR & LINDA MARIE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1146703 1146703

700966 564 2022 INDUSTRIAL FURNACE SPECIALTIES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30800 30800

700967 564 2022 KENNEDY, KATHLEEN D & JOHN W R

LATE ADD HS AS OF
05/23/2022 & OV65
(KENNEDY) 6 0 971077 971077

701026 564 2022 WITHERS, JOHN, JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 682291 682291

701028 564 2022 WITHERS, JOHN, JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13494 69214 55720

701059 564 2022 DESAYUNO SALUDABLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 828 828
701087 564 2022 LOGO APPEAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 185 185
701088 564 2022 BUCCINO, TINA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
701099 564 2022 HAUTH, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400
701180 564 2022 LYNN, JOHN R LATE ADD HS (LYNN) 6 0 519923 519923

701206 564 2022 VILLASENOR, BELINDA C & JORGE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 514800 514800

701230 564 2022 ERIKSEN, TOM W R LATE ADD HS (ERIKSEN) 6 -76732 457427 380695

701286 564 2022 BANKS, LESLIE MICHELLE R
REMOVE DP AS OF
03/23/2022 (BANKS) 6 0 496641 496641

701398 564 2022 GONZALEZ, DENISE L LIVING TRUST R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/19/22 (GONZALEZ) 6 0 144083 144083

701530 564 2022 DOOLIN, PAMELA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -24210 574210 550000

701531 564 2022 WALDING, BRIAN K & TRESSA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 521400 521400

701536 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 521288 521288

701728 564 2022 HEALTHTEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28980 28980



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
701734 564 2022 S G 360 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 760 760
701750 564 2022 SCHORNACK, TRACY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3450 3450
701763 564 2022 ROEL EXPLORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200

701768 564 2022 ROSENDAHL, CHARLES & ILKIN R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
9/17/22 (ROSENDAHL) 6 0 314755 314755

701799 564 2022 JEFF VAN MATRE INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5100 5100

701830 564 2022 MARSHALL, RICHARD J JR R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
05/02/2022 (GODFREY) 6 0 297719 297719

701919 564 2022 GOLDEN EARS TRAVEL, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
701922 564 2022 MELSON, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1450 1450

701974 564 2022 BOERNER, DANIEL T & GLENDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39062 56062 17000

702062 564 2022 DPS CARROLLTON 2000, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1302237 8991237 7689000

702089 564 2022 SINGHAL, ANAMIKA & TARUN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 680593 680593

702103 564 2022 POOSAPATI, SRINIVAS NARAYAN & GUPTA, PAYAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -254155 863155 609000

702120 564 2022 BSLC FRISCO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 113216 113216

702208 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 253000 253000

702219 564 2022 P5 2021-2 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -5499 275499 270000

702253 564 2022 P5 2021-2 BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278257 278257

702377 564 2022 MIRELES, ANGEL M & GALVAN, ABRIL SILVA R LATE ADD HS (MIRELES) 6 0 556961 556961

702398 564 2022 MITRA, NILANJAN & SURANJANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 473000 473000

702438 564 2022 PEBBLES, JOHN JASON & KELLI SHAW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -36507 618507 582000

702577 564 2022 JIANG, ZHIHUA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
702578 564 2022 SLINKER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3956 3956
702598 564 2022 READ, SANDY V P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
702603 564 2022 WIGGIN, DAVID L JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 416 416
702606 564 2022 ILES, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17550 17550
702608 564 2022 MILLS, PATSY J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 780 780
702612 564 2022 HARRISON, SAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6000 6000
702613 564 2022 ST CLAIR, WALTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
702615 564 2022 ARNO RISK CONTROL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 588 588
702621 564 2022 POLITON INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10700 10700
702625 564 2022 KELLER, MIKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
702626 564 2022 WOODRUM, HEATH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 875 875
702628 564 2022 H2 ARMS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
702631 564 2022 ACHERMAN, KRISTA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6950 6950
702633 564 2022 HUTCHINS, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10600 10600
702635 564 2022 RAWLINSON, REBECCA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 177 177
702636 564 2022 SECOND BREAKFAST MEDIA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
702637 564 2022 SCOBEE, LOIS & DARRELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2376 2376
702641 564 2022 SERVIN, SANDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
702645 564 2022 WUNDER HOOF INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1822 1822
702650 564 2022 EQ3 LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3100 3100
702651 564 2022 KUBACAK, BRANDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
702653 564 2022 PTS SPORTS APPAREL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
702666 564 2022 MINER, LEO & MARCIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35

702764 564 2022 HOLLIDAY, COLLEEN I & LEON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 312355 312355

702769 564 2022 WALKER, TOBIAS S SR & JESSICA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 404646 404646

702899 564 2022 JAMMULA, SRIVISHNU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 325908 325908

702909 564 2022 AGUINIGA, ITZEL N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22508 352508 330000

703298 564 2022
MACHADO, JESSYCA LAIS CLETO & KESSELI,
ERIC GUILHERME R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 443314 443314

703361 564 2022
HARPER, LAUREN NICOLE & CANTRELL,
JONATHAN TREVOR R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64732 599732 535000

703370 564 2022 LEWIS, GREGORY O JR & LAUREN B R LATE ADD HS (LEWIS) 6 -89312 584959 495647

703768 564 2022 SHORE, CAMILLE RAE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 579569 579569

703787 564 2022 VISBAL-MCGINNIS, JESSICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 421385 421385

703855 564 2022 CHAU, PHOUNG & TRAN, MELANIE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/9/22 (CHAU) 6 0 452881 452881

703860 564 2022 AMON, MICHAEL A R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/19/2021 (AMON) 6 0 500732 500732

703895 564 2022 MEUSZ, MICHAEL JASON R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
3/03/2022 (MEUSZ) 6 0 326970 326970

703904 564 2022 BENJAMIN, SOPHIE & WILKENS ORNEAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66435 531435 465000

704198 564 2022 CHAPPIDI, KALYAN R LATE ADD HS (CHAPPIDI) 6 0 351057 351057

704256 564 2022 PHONG, ANDREW TRINH R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/10/2022 (PHONG) 6 0 338154 338154

704412 564 2022 EXUM, JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29580 560580 531000

704492 564 2022 JOHNSON, MICHAEL E & PIERRE, CHERLINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 498230 498230



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

705092 564 2022 SFR INVESTMENTS V BORROWER 1 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 265225 265225

705185 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120

705236 564 2022 KURCHANIA, AMIT & PREETI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -43473 727473 684000

705281 564 2022
VELUMULA, DHEERAJ & PRATHYUSHA
MADHAVARAM R CORRECT VALUE 6 -23860 463860 440000

705283 564 2022
MARPAKA, MADHU & NARENDRAPURAPU,
ANURADHA SL R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -151667 577667 426000

705286 564 2022 SASTE, SHREYAS & BHAGYASHREE SHREYAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66550 522550 456000

705452 564 2022 MBATA, GODSWILL R LATE ADD HS (MBATA) 6 0 258442 258442
705605 564 2022 PATEL, RITESH C & BINTABEN R REMOVE HS (PATEL) 6 36020 472556 508576
705710 564 2022 FERNBERG, LAURA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
705718 564 2022 MAYMEDIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 858 858
705729 564 2022 GRAPHIC FINISHING SYSTEMS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
705749 564 2022 OTECH INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 505 505
705770 564 2022 KIRKPATRICK ELECTRIC, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1560 1560
705772 564 2022 SACHSE, BRANDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70577 70577
705790 564 2022 ADAS, SHIRLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000
705800 564 2022 PERIDIDO MARINE P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 0 97650 97650
706082 564 2022 SKAGGS, TRACY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 605 605

706099 564 2022
LEBANIK, KARA MICHELE & GAINES, CASSANDRA
KAY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363000 363000

706143 564 2022 HAMILTON, JANET L R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
04/13/2022 (ALBIN) 6 0 320774 320774

706254 564 2022 NOVIK, IHAR & EKATERINA R LATE ADD HS (NOVIK) 6 0 671366 671366

706300 564 2022 BEG, MIRZA IMRAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 715000 715000

706312 564 2022
IYER, RAJESH KRISHNAMURTHY & ABIRAMI
RAJESH FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 770000 770000

706756 564 2022 ADEBOYE, OLAYEMI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37950 537950 500000

706781 564 2022 PESINA, REYES ANTHONY JR & TRACI LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -32717 522717 490000

706834 564 2022 BUFORD, KENDRA KAKILIA & COLLINS, VINCENT J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 574999 574999

706848 564 2022 KHAN, SARTAZ & CHOUDHURY, SUMIYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 449202 449202

706871 564 2022 TA, NANCY R LATE ADD HS (TA) 6 -37088 490085 452997

706892 564 2022 RABADI, JON & SARA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 483767 483767

706921 564 2022 AGGARWAL, LUV & AGGARWAL, SANDEEP R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 544500 544500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

706999 564 2022
SANDANARAJ, ANTONY AMALADOSS JOSEPH &
CATHERINE VICTOR JOSEPH RAJ R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66548 590548 524000

707015 564 2022 LEA, BRIAN CHRISTOPHER & DOSAN, AINUR R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/13/2022 (LEA/DOSAN) 6 0 355377 355377

707069 564 2022 REINECKER, JEFFREY EDWARD & CRYSTAL LYNN R LATE ADD HS (REINECKER) 6 -20338 297278 276940

707284 564 2022 ALLI, JAREE & MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 376373 376373

707393 564 2022 AUTREY, MICHAEL & DUNBAR, ANNETTE R LATE ADD HS (AUTREY) 6 -56144 470000 413856
707459 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16006 16006

707483 564 2022 ANDERSON, ROBERT SCOTT & LAURIE JEAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 504789 504789

707513 564 2022 GLUECK, ROBERT & ALMA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 412889 412889

707537 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2116 2116
707538 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1058 1058
707568 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
707579 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 424 424
707580 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48 48
707600 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2154 2154
707602 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1776 1776
711656 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
711659 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 310 310
711661 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 110 110
711662 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
711663 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 570 570
711664 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70 70
711665 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1210 1210
711667 564 2022 GAEDEKE GAS GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154290 154290
711668 564 2022 GAEDEKE GAS GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39850 39850
711669 564 2022 HUNTER GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 368290 368290
711670 564 2022 HUNTER GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 891580 891580
711671 564 2022 NGG GATHERING COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525300 525300
711676 564 2022 SPEED OF LIGHT BROADBAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6010 6010
711678 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22680 22680
711682 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8570 8570
711697 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7166760 7166760
711698 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2321240 2321240
711699 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 988540 988540
711700 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120350 1120350
711701 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9245330 9245330
711702 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1610960 1610960
711703 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1823310 1823310



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
711704 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2548240 2548240
711705 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5396710 5396710
711706 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5689610 5689610
711711 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 414620 414620
711712 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1888930 1888930
711720 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41290 41290
711722 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5790 5790
711723 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
711724 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2990 2990
711725 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 560 560
711726 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2670 2670
711727 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22190 22190
711728 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1310 1310
711729 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7120 7120
711730 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2920 2920
711731 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11760 11760
711732 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5570 5570
711733 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7140 7140
711741 564 2022 DIRECPATH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
711742 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 101660 101660
711743 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 609960 609960
711745 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44520 44520
711746 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 330540 330540
711747 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 151620 151620
711748 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90300 90300
711749 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 328440 328440
711750 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8820 8820
711751 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49140 49140
711752 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18480 18480
711753 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 287700 287700
711754 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 954240 954240
711755 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107520 107520
711756 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1604820 1604820
711757 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 501060 501060
711758 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7701540 7701540
711759 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1559460 1559460
711760 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
711761 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 141120 141120
711762 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71820 71820
711763 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 533400 533400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
711764 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 284340 284340
711765 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 420 420
711766 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17640 17640
711767 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34440 34440
711768 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 149940 149940
711769 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1085700 1085700
711770 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 418740 418740
711771 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 420 420
711772 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 549780 549780
711773 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 793380 793380
711774 564 2022 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 236470 236470
711803 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2080 2080
711804 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
711805 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
711891 564 2022 WISE, BERNARD E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3164 3164
711905 564 2022 BYRD, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
711906 564 2022 SELF, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10182 10182

711913 564 2022
ATOS GOVERNMENTAL IT OUTSOURCING
SERVICES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 412 412

711918 564 2022 PROGRESSIVE CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 558 558
711934 564 2022 DAVIS, SHANE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 295 295
711945 564 2022 WOOLSEY, ERIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 541 541
711948 564 2022 PAPER MAGIC GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24 24
711950 564 2022 PAPER MAGIC GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
711953 564 2022 HARTING, MICHAEL ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
711955 564 2022 THOMAS, MILTON CARL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 570 570
711958 564 2022 CARTER, STEVE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2170 2170
711970 564 2022 APOGEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
711981 564 2022 CHOW ADRIAN & DEANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54252 54252
712003 564 2022 ADAMS REMODELING & REPAIR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7800 7800
712007 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 207 207
712015 564 2022 OAK BEND HOA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 442 442
712060 564 2022 HAGENBUCHER, LANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 403 403
712061 564 2022 VISIONARY WORKSHOP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
712084 564 2022 IE STARGATE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
712085 564 2022 AUDITORY SYSTEMS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1040 1040
712088 564 2022 GIP VISION INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42180 42180

712089 564 2022 GEARED UP GIRLS LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -28437 28437 0

712092 564 2022 PIERRY CONSULTING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2650 2650
712095 564 2022 AGUILAR, RICARDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2185 2185



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
712100 564 2022 GRIFFITH, JORDAN & MALLORY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
712101 564 2022 MARQUEZ, ASHLIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14109 14109
712105 564 2022 DUNNE GREG & JANELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32660 32660
712111 564 2022 ELLIS, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518

712361 564 2022
THIRUVENGADAM, RAJASEKAR & VENKATESAN,
LAVANYA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 327016 327016

712438 564 2022 BILL CLARK AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -11000 11000 0

712443 564 2022 JONES, PEARIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4125 4125

712473 564 2022
REITINGER, MICHAEL PAUL & PENELOPE ESTHER
LIVING TRUST R

LATE ADD HS &
OV65(REITINGER) 6 0 390972 390972

712566 564 2022 TRUKEX, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2195 2195
712578 564 2022 PRIDE AUTO/THUNDER RD. AUTO SALES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82 82
712604 564 2022 MANN, TRENT M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
712613 564 2022 REINBEAU, HELEN C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 685 685
712616 564 2022 TAYLOR, SHERRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2480 2480
712626 564 2022 KAPPEL, JEFF AND JULIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1424 1424
712633 564 2022 TRAYLOR, EDWARD & TAMMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
712680 564 2022 CANCINO, JESUS S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49325 49325
712707 564 2022 SWENSON, BRANDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100 100
712727 564 2022 GRACIOUS GARDEN CONCEPTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2185 2185
712736 564 2022 PARATUS ENTERPRISES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1955 1955
712737 564 2022 BASELER, SHERRI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2350 2350
712744 564 2022 MEDIXSOFT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1982 1982
712748 564 2022 CURTIS, CAMERON & LACAZE, SHELLI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100

712749 564 2022
ALLIANCE FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE
INSTRUCTORS AND EXAMINERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 399 399

712751 564 2022 EADES, F DONALD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
712762 564 2022 CALDERS, RAFAE A AND BELIZA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

712803 564 2022 TEQLEASE INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -5495 5495 0

712813 564 2022 BYTE SIZE CONCEPTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
712821 564 2022 BOB'S POOL SERVICE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250

712848 564 2022 KANTHETI, SHRUTHI & THOGURU, ANIL K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -99097 672451 573354

712854 564 2022 MARTIN, TONYA JEAN R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(MARTIN) 6 -76065 476043 399978

712863 564 2022 MCNICOLL JD & CATHERINE R REMOVE OV65 (MCNICOLL) 6 0 450504 450504
712871 564 2022 WHISENANT, JUSTIN & LISA R LATE ADD HS (WHISENANT) 6 -20025 449004 428979
712933 564 2022 PEABODY, JUSTIN & ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (PEABODY) 6 -92686 612190 519504

712988 564 2022 CHEN, DAVID WEI & CHOU, CHIA-NI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 467500 467500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

713032 564 2022 RAJENDRAN, ELUMALAI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 506343 506343

713056 564 2022 CAIN, ELIZABETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
713178 564 2022 PT CONSULTING PARTNERS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 375 375
713192 564 2022 SHEPARD, NATHAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
713200 564 2022 EVERGREEN HOLDINGS GROUP, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56 56
713212 564 2022 ARPHAX PUBLISHING CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8000 8000
713215 564 2022 RATLIFF, GABRIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
713220 564 2022 FORBES, JOHN & LESLIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4551 4551
713228 564 2022 HEMPSMYER, JD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1478 1478
713229 564 2022 NEW SENSE NUTRITION LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
713235 564 2022 STEINCAMP, CELIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 920 920
713243 564 2022 LINDEMAN, LAURIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14000 14000
713261 564 2022 ROBERTS AIRFRAME AND ENGINE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 585 585
713270 564 2022 CLATER, JAMES F, SR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 782 782
713274 564 2022 RICHARDSON, JENNY R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
713275 564 2022 WRIGHT, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
713279 564 2022 ELITE LAND GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5700 5700
713302 564 2022 COUNTRYMAN, CHRISTOPHER SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1208 1208
713303 564 2022 COUNTRYMAN, CHRISTOPHER SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 897 897
713313 564 2022 WIBBELS, MATT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
713320 564 2022 FERRARA, IAN KEITH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 510 510
713322 564 2022 GALANEK, PETER STEPHEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
713324 564 2022 ONYX OPS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
713336 564 2022 HEINEFIELD, KIMBERLY MILEK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7500 7500
713337 564 2022 HAYNES, BONNY & JAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 465 465
713356 564 2022 OWENS, TIMOTHY W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2430 2430

713437 564 2022 BREWER, TY & KLUESNER, KRISTI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37206 268206 231000

713557 564 2022 FLOWERS BY NATALIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

713578 564 2022 URBAN, DANIEL & URBAN, MIKE & URBAN, ROBIN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1132667 1132667

713654 564 2022 BURGESS, JASON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 178 178

713731 564 2022 MCCANN, JENNY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

713734 564 2022 GLOBAL FINANCIAL & LEASING SERVICES LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -40320 40320 0

713771 564 2022
SONGER, SARAH BETH & UNICH, MATTHEW
TAYLOR R REMOVE HS (SONGER) 6 49147 358549 407696

714000 564 2022 ERANTI, VAMSHI KRISHNA R
LATE ADD HS- PRORATE
3/18/22 (ERANTI) 6 0 283540 283540



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

714236 564 2022 MITSKEVICH, TIMOTHY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 302500 302500

714526 564 2022 AXOS BANK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48631 48631
714619 564 2022 AXOS BANK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 760 760

714633 564 2022 MATHIS, JIMMY & MELISSA L R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
02/23/22 (MATHIS) 6 0 364970 364970

714699 564 2022 EPPS, BARRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6126 6126

714739 564 2022 HBA FAMILY TEXAS PROPERTIES LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 341000 341000

715348 564 2022 THE TLC CONTRACTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5658 5658

715463 564 2022 LAKHANI, AAMIR & HINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 816132 816132

715489 564 2022 LOFTIN, JAMES P & PATRICIA A R CORRECT VALUE 6 -30900 370900 340000
715495 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 792297 792297
715661 564 2022 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWARE GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1424 1424
715662 564 2022 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWARE GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1424 1424

715668 564 2022 AEROMETALS P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -19999 19999 0

715687 564 2022 AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
715689 564 2022 AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION HEALTHCARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
715748 564 2022 ECLIPSE AESTHETICS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10000 10000
715749 564 2022 ASCENTIUM CAPITAL LLC POS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 336 336

715759 564 2022 YANG, WEIDONG & LI ZHANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 621620 621620

715772 564 2022 SHENOY, SHIVA & KALPANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 684085 684085

715773 564 2022
RAMACHANDRA, ARAVINDA B & SOWMYA M
KRISHNASWAMY FAMILY TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 766700 766700

715881 564 2022 PHELPS, TRICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
715896 564 2022 SUTHERLAND, JOYCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
715897 564 2022 WEBB, JIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19653 19653
715900 564 2022 WATTIGNY, VICTORIA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
715907 564 2022 JOHNSON COUNSELING SERVICES PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000

715930 564 2022 COFFEY, CHARLES & HIRSCH, LAUREN R
LATE ADD HS
(COFFEY/HIRSCH) 6 -47542 674602 627060

715940 564 2022 KADARI, SRIKANTH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 553 553
715956 564 2022 SCHERER, GEORGE C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 723 723

716071 564 2022 MAMMAN, THOMAS & THOMAS, RAY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 596200 596200

716078 564 2022 CHO, YOUNG JOON & GYE, LAUREN LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 473000 473000

716206 564 2022 AUTREY, MICHAEL ALLEN R LATE ADD HS (AUTREY) 6 0 491170 491170



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

716264 564 2022 MOON, MI R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/28/2022 (MOON) 6 0 514715 514715

716326 564 2022 UYANGA, EKONG P & MARGARET E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22416 492416 470000

716426 564 2022 DHANANI, ALISHAN & AKANSHA KAROWADIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 535699 535699

716448 564 2022 SHADE-LEE, MARIA & KENRIC LEE R
LATE ADD DVHS
(SHADE-LEE/LEE) 6 0 397247 397247

716477 564 2022 MOON, JOON SEOK R LATE ADD HS (MOON) 6 -52908 690518 637610

716591 564 2022 LAM, AMY & JONATHAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 510489 510489

716598 564 2022 WILLIAMSON, BENJAMIN W & SHEILA L R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMSON) 6 0 720102 720102
716703 564 2022 MOCKINGBIRD PROPERTIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3170 3170
716711 564 2022 GARTNER STUDIOS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 486 486
716713 564 2022 GRAPHIQUE DE FRANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109 109
716719 564 2022 ORANGE CIRCLE STUDIO CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 207 207
716720 564 2022 RAINES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 481 481
716731 564 2022 TREND ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 266 266
716732 564 2022 TRENDS INTL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 124 124
716777 564 2022 CONOVER, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 230 230
716787 564 2022 FRALEY, MIKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 230 230
716789 564 2022 HALDEN, ROBERTA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 220 220
716795 564 2022 SMALL, LOIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210 210
716797 564 2022 TROBAUGH, TAMI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 230 230
716802 564 2022 VOGDS, TERRI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
716805 564 2022 VOGDS, KELSIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
716808 564 2022 FRUSHOUR, MICKEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
716810 564 2022 BLACK, PAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
716811 564 2022 BIGGS, PAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 435 435
716813 564 2022 SCHEFFER, DAWN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
716821 564 2022 SHERWIN, DONA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
716831 564 2022 FRANCIS, KATHLEEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
716832 564 2022 RUTLAND, CHARLOTTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
716885 564 2022 DICKERSON, CADEN & HALEY R LATE ADD HS (DICKERSON) 6 -32185 776000 743815
716890 564 2022 FOSTER, BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56 56
716891 564 2022 PERRY, BRENDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225 225
716894 564 2022 AUTRY, JENNILEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58 58
716896 564 2022 HURT, DEBBIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 518 518
716958 564 2022 SMITH, MARY LOU P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
716963 564 2022 DENTON, SHERYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 270 270
717003 564 2022 GOODEN COUNSELING PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

717336 564 2022 BHASIN, RAVEEN & AMRITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 731500 731500

717342 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130 130
717343 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60 60
717344 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
717345 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 230 230
717346 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
717347 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
717348 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80 80

717381 564 2022 HAYES, KEITH J & HYUN, MI LIM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -46653 502653 456000

717431 564 2022 HELEN'S INVESTMENT PROPERTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69000 69000
717432 564 2022 YOJO CO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9937 9937

717446 564 2022 KESHAPRAGADA, SUBASH & MEEKY MOHANTY R
REMOVE OV65 AS OF
02/17/2022 (DIAZ) 6 0 220767 220767

717701 564 2022 NAJAFIAN, NAVID R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 248050 248050

717702 564 2022 NAJAFIAN, NEGIN N R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 242620 242620

717878 564 2022 HIBBETT, COLLEEN ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -60939 445939 385000

718198 564 2022 KAMALJEET BRAR DDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109825 109825
718406 564 2022 JUAREZ, JOHN & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (JUAREZ) 6 0 592630 592630
718439 564 2022 GATEWAY TO WISDOM LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2840 2840
718452 564 2022 WIEST, TERRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
718454 564 2022 SLAVITA, LOREDAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
718455 564 2022 GARRETT, MARIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150

718568 564 2022
ARAGANI, NAVEEN KUMAR & JANAGAM, VEENA
CHAITANYA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 534600 534600

718748 564 2022 ST GERMAIN - SEHR, NOELLE & AMANDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 410 410
718749 564 2022 BARNHILL, BILL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190 190
718753 564 2022 TAVIS, MARGARET P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 412 412
718757 564 2022 JEBBEH, ADNAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1530 1530
721824 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21480 21480
721825 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56120 56120
721826 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21380 21380
721827 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54600 54600
721828 564 2022 GOLFNOW LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
721829 564 2022 GOLFNOW LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
721830 564 2022 GAEDEKE GAS GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1230 1230
721831 564 2022 GAEDEKE GAS GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3520 3520
721832 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23220 23220



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
721833 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1630 1630
721834 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11450 11450
721835 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74650 74650
721836 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 303980 303980
721837 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 152660 152660
721838 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 429060 429060
721839 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47080 47080
721840 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95500 95500
721841 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43040 43040
721842 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69270 69270
721843 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 221260 221260
721844 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7400 7400
721845 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28250 28250
721846 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 319440 319440
721847 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95500 95500
721848 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 139210 139210
721850 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61200 61200
721853 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 340 340
721875 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF AMERICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2320 2320
721878 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF AMERICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1080 1080
721886 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF AMERICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2330 2330

721925 564 2022 WILLIAMS RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -118063 568063 450000

721928 564 2022 WILLIAMS RENTALS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -121025 571025 450000

721969 564 2022 GRAHAM, JASON & MARGARITA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381150 381150

722000 564 2022 GRAY, LINDA H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 364192 364192

722092 564 2022 JONES, GREGORY JR & AVA WILHITE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 482900 482900

722278 564 2022 LAHODA, THOMAS R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 577606 577606

722286 564 2022 O'NEAL, JERMAINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 577606 577606

722336 564 2022 REDING MARTIAL ARTS EAST SIDE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2150 2150
722338 564 2022 KIRI TROTMAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
722360 564 2022 WAITE, SARAH L R LATE ADD HS (WAITE) 6 0 101123 101123
722362 564 2022 EFTEKHARI, NANCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33500 33500
722373 564 2022 JOHNSTON, HUNTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1850 1850
722375 564 2022 DR REYNARDO ADORABLE DC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55500 55500
722379 564 2022 NASIRIKHAJANI, RAZIEH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15520 15520



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

722393 564 2022 ZHANG, HUANTIAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10240 315240 305000

722449 564 2022 CROCKER, DAVID EDWARD & HOLLY CHRISTINE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 297000 297000

722454 564 2022 HON III LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 329035 329035

722491 564 2022 ASAMOAH, EMMANUEL S R LATE ADD HS (ASAMOAH) 6 0 267952 267952
722532 564 2022 LEE, BOM R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 1075800 1075800

722568 564 2022 SEBASTIAN, MELVIN & KAROTE, DEBY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 972585 972585

722571 564 2022
ANDHOLE, SUNIL KUMAR & SRIDEVI SUNIL TRS
SUNIL ANDHOLE FAMILY TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15343 930343 915000

722587 564 2022 2BFIT NUTRITION & FITNESS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1725 1725
722630 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S PHYSICIAN NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83375 83375
722635 564 2022 KAAR, DARIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
722640 564 2022 WW GRAINGER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

722651 564 2022
VEERASEKARAN, NAVEEN KUMAR &
PALANIYAPPAN, SIVARANJANI R

LATE ADD HS
(VEERASEKARAN/PALANIYA
PPAN) 6 -189109 1375298 1186189

722677 564 2022
NANDANAVANAM, DHARMA JYOTHSNA &
DUDDUKURU, VISHWA PRASAD R LATE ADD HS (DUDDUKURU) 6 -177000 1079000 902000

722706 564 2022 DANE, DONNY LMT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
722707 564 2022 BRAND, LARRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1432 1432

722833 564 2022 DAVIS, ADAM & JULIANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 401530 401530

723213 564 2022 BMW PROPERTIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120

723355 564 2022
APPADURI, KAMARAJ CHRISTOPHER &
ASIRVATHAM, JINOLIA SUGASHINI R LATE ADD HS (APPADURAI) 6 0 578175 578175

723447 564 2022 TRINITY RIVER GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
723448 564 2022 ACACIA NATURAL GAS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 371340 371340
723453 564 2022 VENTURA, CHRISTINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 426 426

723462 564 2022 WALKER, DREW PRESTON & KAYLIN MICHELLE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/1/22 (WALKER) 6 0 1050000 1050000

723935 564 2022
MATHEW, JEFFY & JUBITHA GEORGE JOHN
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R

UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 264001 264001

723950 564 2022 TEXAS WINDOWS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2347 2347
723970 564 2022 AMERI-LABS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
724044 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S PHYSICIAN NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 102000 102000

724103 564 2022 PAUL, BLAINE B & PAGET L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 331650 331650

724223 564 2022 HOOPER, JOHN J III & LINDA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 504621 504621

724234 564 2022 PATTERSON, DAVID RYAN & COLE, TAYLOR LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 499217 499217



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
724296 564 2022 NOBOA, NICOLAS A R LATE ADD HS (NOBOA) 6 0 498882 498882
724328 564 2022 MONA LISA PIZZA LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80000 80000

724340 564 2022 ZHAO, BO & BU, XIAOYANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -86269 926269 840000

724342 564 2022
DUBEY, NIKET MADHAV & MISHRA, PARUL TRS OF
DUBEY-MISHRA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -210307 930307 720000

724345 564 2022 ALZATE, ELIZABETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49500 49500
724371 564 2022 CARMEN INVESTMENTS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -94091 235228 141137
724373 564 2022 CARMEN INVESTMENTS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -79573 198932 119359
724377 564 2022 CARMEN INVESTMENTS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -90066 225166 135100
724382 564 2022 CARMEN INVESTMENTS INC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -77049 192622 115573
724458 564 2022 TOP MASSAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
724459 564 2022 REMOTE ALERT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25500 25500
724496 564 2022 COOPER CREEK GROWERS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2358 2358
724497 564 2022 MODISH MOTORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24430 24430
724503 564 2022 CARS 4 LOTS LESS ONLINE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

724626 564 2022 TURNER, YOLANDA & GLENDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 486848 486848

724803 564 2022 DOMINGUEZ, ANDREW JOSE R LATE ADD HS (DOMINGUEZ) 6 0 425158 425158

724945 564 2022 VASHISHTA, NITISH & PALHAN, SHALU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20302 350302 330000

725013 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 63220 63220
725014 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53810 53810
725015 564 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184410 184410
725041 564 2022 WEISS, JEFFREY MARK & ROBERTA NEWBERG R LATE ADD HS&OV65 (WEISS) 6 0 489337 489337
725196 564 2022 TANTRUM SALON AND SUITES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350

725205 564 2022 TURBO RESTAURANTS LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -82866 232866 150000

725318 564 2022 BULLARD, JOHN R JR & TAMRE K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 480082 480082

725332 564 2022 KANJANASIM, WILNA & PRAVAJ R
LATE ADD HS & DP
(KANJANASIM) 6 0 361000 361000

725408 564 2022 FONDREN, BERRY & CHAVONN R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/18/22 (FONDREN) 6 0 195454 195454

725473 564 2022 RESPONSIVE EDUCATION SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51200 51200

725701 564 2022 PATINO, JULIAN & CASTANEDA, CHRISTABELLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381150 381150

725719 564 2022
UNDERWOOD-RODRIGUEZ, RYAN & KATIA
MILIAN-QUINONES R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 6 -54543 339315 284772

725732 564 2022 MUGARA, DERECK & RODOL, ILWAD ABDI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -13088 475088 462000

725759 564 2022 FRAGOSO, JOEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
725785 564 2022 LOX, RICH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
725794 564 2022 WHITEHALL AGENCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30230 30230
725796 564 2022 BMR POOL & PATIO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56500 56500
725819 564 2022 UR FAMILY CLINIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19500 19500

725922 564 2022 WILLIAMS, CHARLES S & SALLY A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 520239 520239

725931 564 2022 FISHER, HOWARD J & ANDREA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/17/22 & OV65 (FISHER) 6 0 114503 114503

726018 564 2022 MEDINA, KARINA & PINTO, PAULO R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 324744 324744

726043 564 2022 THOMPSON, STEVE A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -42423 351713 309290

726053 564 2022 ELLIS, CLYDE JR & BRANDE LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 405211 405211

726294 564 2022 VKSST, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 278840 278840

726316 564 2022 RETIRED & SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 483 483
726318 564 2022 FAAC, PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
726363 564 2022 FIRST REFUGE MINISTRIES DENTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18975 18975
726384 564 2022 VELOCITY PHYSICAL THERAPY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9440 9440
726388 564 2022 LOPEZ, ANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
726466 564 2022 KODALI, JOE & NAIDOO R LATE ADD HS (KODALI) 6 0 88152 88152

726837 564 2022 GILL, MUHAMMAD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 323034 323034

726853 564 2022 FAST JEWELRY REPAIRS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36390 36390
726925 564 2022 SHINE LEARNING CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2083 2083
726978 564 2022 LORETO HOUSE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5750 5750
727003 564 2022 LEE, ANDREW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
727009 564 2022 GOKATECH INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
727012 564 2022 LOVE MONUMENT CO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15900 15900
727024 564 2022 BRAVO, CRISOFORO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325 325
727041 564 2022 WELCH HVAC,INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 199704 199704
727048 564 2022 LEO AUTOPLEX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1265 1265

727104 564 2022
CARUSO-LEICHT, MISHELLE M & LEICHT, JASON
W R LATE ADD HS (LEICHT) 6 0 479317 479317

727123 564 2022 MOST, BRIAN JAMES & KATHERINE MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 423500 423500

727136 564 2022 PIMENTEL, CHRISTOPHER & KARINA ALVAREZ R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 522710 522710

727230 564 2022 MERTZ, GARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75000 75000
727270 564 2022 FOLEY, BEVERLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 845 845
727277 564 2022 KOTA, GAUTAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2850 2850
727290 564 2022 JAMES H HORTON LAW FIRM PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1210 1210
727291 564 2022 ISAACKS, VICKI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
727292 564 2022 VILLAGGI, SEBASTIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8800 8800
727337 564 2022 NEWTON, KEVIN MARSHALL R LATE ADD HS (KEVIN) 6 -38094 368590 330496
727451 564 2022 NX ELECTRIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 127935 127935

727550 564 2022
CONFIGURABLE MANAGEMENT CONSULTING,
LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1859 1859

727552 564 2022 WILLIAMS, EDWIN CPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 735 735
727667 564 2022 BOWERS, SCOTT HENRY & KMIBERLY LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (BOWERS) 6 0 397337 397337

728003 564 2022 HOLLOWAY, HENRY J & LESLIE G R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/1/2022 (HOLLOWAY) 6 0 761853 761853

728031 564 2022 GUERREROS FIT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
728037 564 2022 BERTELSEN, ROBERT C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3950 3950

728084 564 2022 LUQMANI, MUSHTAQ & ZAHIDA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 363234 363234

728136 564 2022 HAUGHTON, JAMES C & SHARON D R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 428390 428390

728281 564 2022 ENLIGHTEN ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 155568 155568
728397 564 2022 DAVIS, DEJEAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
728416 564 2022 STARK, SCOTT & TERRI R LATE ADD OV65 (STARK) 6 0 535138 535138

728426 564 2022 HEALY, JAMES V & MARY L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 648670 648670

728437 564 2022
EVANS, KENNETH TROY & KRISTY M FAMILY
LIVING TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1060863 1060863

728450 564 2022 SUNDANCE AUTO SALES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
728504 564 2022 ARLYN MOTORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
728621 564 2022 PSI INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748 748
728622 564 2022 COIL CHEM LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50 50
728623 564 2022 NAVIGATOR NORTH AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
728624 564 2022 PEAK FINANCIAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748 748
728625 564 2022 ESCAY, TONI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748 748
728627 564 2022 CHICK-FIL-A  JASON DRISCOLL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
728629 564 2022 LAW OFFICE OF DON MILLS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
728631 564 2022 DUAL QUIVER OIL & GAS OP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 748 748
728633 564 2022 LOVE, ANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
728659 564 2022 RANCH HANDS RESCUE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15123 15123

728677 564 2022 COFFEY, SHA SIMMONS & ROBERT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 380823 380823

728699 564 2022
BERGMANN, THOMAS M & EICHHOFF, GAY L TRS
EICHOFF-BERGMANN TRUST R

LATE ADD HS&OV65,
PRORATE HS 5/31/22
(BERGMANN/EICHHOFF) 6 0 310020 310020

728701 564 2022 WAYMIRE, RICHARD L & TERESA R R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -17835 772835 755000

728773 564 2022 BSW PRIMARY CARE CASTLE HILLS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60500 60500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

728847 564 2022 ESPINOSA, KRISTINA CONSUELO & RAMIRO JR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 404140 404140

729046 564 2022 AFLAC DISTRICT OFFICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
729072 564 2022 SECOND CHANCE STORES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1840 1840
729079 564 2022 407 GUN CLUB LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
729088 564 2022 COACHWORKS INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
729117 564 2022 SUMO REPAIR, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48000 48000

729178 564 2022 CARRONE, JOAN R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
3/17/2022 & OV65
(CARRONE) 6 0 427000 427000

729257 564 2022 YANG, XU R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -73188 477488 404300

729298 564 2022 ACCUAID CARE SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
729309 564 2022 SANCHEZ, PRUDENCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 730 730
729542 564 2022 FOUNDATION PERFORMANCE ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43500 43500
729544 564 2022 KDB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4715 4715
729580 564 2022 NORMAN, KRISTEN R LATE ADD HS (NORMAN) 6 -42259 502000 459741
729584 564 2022 NORMAN, MARY D & CHARLIE W R LATE ADD HS (NORMAN) 6 -81683 582267 500584

729841 564 2022
PEREZ, BENJAMIN CRUZ & LIDIANE MARTINI
CRUZ R LATE ADD HS (PEREZ) 6 0 452947 452947

729852 564 2022 TRESS, PATTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1521 1521
729853 564 2022 LAMAR, MARLYS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2358 2358
729854 564 2022 NORTH EAST THERAPEUTICS PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2358 2358
729855 564 2022 NETTERVILLE, HILLARY MS LPC NCC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2358 2358
729859 564 2022 BIZSOURCE MARKETING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58 58
729886 564 2022 JENNIFER ANN, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
729967 564 2022 CHOICE LEARNING ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000
729968 564 2022 DENTON CLASSICAL ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46000 46000
729969 564 2022 PILOT POINT COMMUNITY OPERA HOUSE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5751 5751
729972 564 2022 308 CONSTRUCTION LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47142 47142
729979 564 2022 YOUNGLIFE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4715 4715
730005 564 2022 HNIN, SALAI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2346 2346
730013 564 2022 CHILDREN'S LIGHTHOUSE OAK POINT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 132931 132931

730016 564 2022
DENTON COUNTY FRIENDS OF THE FAMILY
PREVENTION CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23100 23100

730017 564 2022 KUNDALINI YOGA ASHRAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13800 13800
730022 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY VETERANS CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
730024 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS LOW INCOME TAXPAYER CLINIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4715 4715
730048 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 180 180
730049 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67440 67440
730050 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 483340 483340
730051 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 205470 205470



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
730052 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40990 40990
730053 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 205040 205040
730054 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325240 325240
730055 564 2022 BEDROCK ENERGY PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80 80
730089 564 2022 GOLD HORSE ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115 115
730099 564 2022 CHEESMAN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (CHEESMAN) 6 -14987 633497 618510

730117 564 2022 SYED, NAZAR AHMED & NAZAR, SHAHLA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7410 707410 700000

730190 564 2022 ILK LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13480 13480

730256 564 2022 FANG, ZACK Z & YUAN, DONGYAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 498210 498210

730327 564 2022 HU, LINHAN & LI, HAOYI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 619091 619091

730441 564 2022 OGUNLADE, OLUFEMI & ADELEYE R LATE ADD HS (OGUNLADE) 6 0 635946 635946

730471 564 2022 MCGOVERN, MATT P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -92054 92054 0

730491 564 2022 WEHKAMP, LEO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
730581 564 2022 CONLEY, JOE LOUIS JR R LATE ADD HS (CONLEY) 6 0 510900 510900

730582 564 2022
VEERAMANI, MAHESH & MAHESH,
ANANTHALAKSHMI R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -120493 555893 435400

730587 564 2022 GAJAVELLI, KRISHNA & INDIRA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 784337 784337

730660 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, CHRISTI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
730662 564 2022 YANES, ELSY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
730663 564 2022 BOSWELL, MIKAYLA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
730844 564 2022 SANDFORD, TY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1679 1679
730857 564 2022 GLENN D SMITH & ASSOC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4280 4280
730914 564 2022 CHILDREN UPLIFT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1900 1900
730939 564 2022 MCKINNEY AGENCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45749 45749

731020 564 2022 WARNER, MICHAEL J & BRENDA J R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35233 529233 494000

731128 564 2022 MASSEY, KARLA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -140302 589302 449000

731207 564 2022 MCLANE FOODSERVICE DISTRIBUTION, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1996913 11148225 9151312

731324 564 2022 MINER, RYAN SCOTT & HALEY JOANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 641050 641050

731335 564 2022 SHAFI, FAZIL & MUGGO, RAFIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 546700 546700

731461 564 2022 SITAULA, KOMAL & RICHA BASNET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 456500 456500

731487 564 2022 BHATTARAI, DURGA P & REKHA PAUDEL R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 473053 473053



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

731602 564 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -41250 41250 0

731641 564 2022 DOOW LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1025 1025

731655 564 2022 VINCENT, KENT GERARD & APRIL LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9815 211961 202146

731714 564 2022 WYATT, AARON KYLE & CARMEN HEATHER R LATE ADD HS (WYATT) 6 0 358445 358445

731716 564 2022 ROGALA, ROMAN & JOANNA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/20/2022 (ROGALA) 6 0 231490 231490

731789 564 2022 FOWLER, GREGG ALLEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 859835 859835

731828 564 2022 TOM, AUSTIN & CHAN, SHARON R LATE ADD HS (TOM & CHAN) 6 0 795500 795500

731902 564 2022 KRISHNAN, ASHWIN KUMAR & PADMINI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1362275 1362275

731921 564 2022
KUMAR, SANJEEV & BINDIYA TRS KUMAR FAMILY
TRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -164449 1009249 844800

732096 564 2022 CDI TEXAS BUILDING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14705 14705
732152 564 2022 THOMPSON, ROMAN R LATE ADD HS (THOMPSON) 6 -23681 411981 388300
732247 564 2022 PPR ROANOKE RETAIL LTD. R DELETE FROM ROLL PER AG 6 -6013371 6013371 0

732288 564 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -1496 1496 0

732289 564 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -1496 1496 0

732331 564 2022 O'BRIEN, SEAN & JAIME R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/1/2022 (O'BRIEN) 6 0 440588 440588

732551 564 2022 BUTLER, CHARMIAN R LATE ADD HS (ROYAL) 6 -24729 295000 270271
732611 564 2022 LUCKENBILL, ROBERT J & LISA M R LATE ADD HS (LUCKENBILL) 6 0 302437 302437
732697 564 2022 TRACY, TROY P II & TERESA S R LATE ADD HS (TRACY) 6 0 352441 352441

732858 564 2022 JONES, CAROLINE & HENLEY, BRANDON R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/28/2022 (HENLEY) 6 0 227816 227816

732884 564 2022 PEREZ, PABLO & ERICA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 257046 257046

732902 564 2022
GRACIA, ISAMAR & HERNANDEZ, JESUS
EMMANUEL R

LATE ADD HS
(GRACIA/HERNANDEZ) 6 -2410 300000 297590

733181 564 2022 PHILIP, RONY D & NITHU R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 825000 825000

733187 564 2022
NAQVI, SHABEEH HASAN & KAZMI, SAKEENA
ANJUM R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
1/19/2022 (NAQVI/KAZMI) 6 0 850997 850997

733203 564 2022 GADDAM, JYOTHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 856986 856986

733362 564 2022 STEWART, RYAN DOUGLAS & THI MY PHUONG R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/2/22 (STEWART) 6 0 320570 320570

733375 564 2022 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115 115

733459 564 2022 HUGHES, JEREMY & ERIN R
LATE ADD HS - 8/11/2022
(HUGHES) 6 0 232240 232240



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
733497 564 2022 BACH, DAVID ALLEN & PAMELA R LATE ADD OV65 (BACH) 6 0 623378 623378
733529 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2106 2106
733532 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 817 817
733535 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2194 2194
733536 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1353 1353
733537 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41 41
733561 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 169 169
733562 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1527 1527
733790 564 2022 MEDILOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
733790 564 2022 MEDILOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10304 10304
733794 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 324 324
733795 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10

733842 564 2022 DAUBE, RONALD & MARIE R
LATE ADD HS & OV65, HS
PRORATE 4/18/22 (DAUBE) 6 0 109986 109986

733927 564 2022 WINSMAN, RICHARD JR & DEE R
LATE ADD HS &
OV65(WINSMAN) 6 0 263000 263000

739555 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7880 7880
739556 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22810 22810
739557 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 760 760
739559 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
739560 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23220 23220
739561 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 569140 569140
739566 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13380 13380
739567 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10410 10410
739568 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34450 34450
739569 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 68380 68380
739570 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 146500 146500
739572 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2580 2580
739573 564 2022 PERMIAN EXPRESS PARTNERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 398190 398190
739582 564 2022 TELIA CARRIER U.S. INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1510 1510
739583 564 2022 SPEEDCAST COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27030 27030
739584 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 870 870
739585 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
739586 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
739587 564 2022 USAC LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
739591 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 420 420
739592 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2680 2680
739593 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5830 5830
739594 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3770 3770
739595 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1760 1760
739596 564 2022 NORTEX COMMUNICATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 186330 186330



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
739598 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 51680 51680
739599 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 217120 217120
739600 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6880 6880
739601 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69500 69500
739602 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45430 45430
739603 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 228460 228460
739604 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2146540 2146540
739605 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1269290 1269290
739606 564 2022 FIBERLIGHT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23550 23550
739675 564 2022 JAYNE HOWELL REALTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1571 1571
739714 564 2022 ALLCORN, CATHY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 288 288
739716 564 2022 HISS, JOHN & BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2358 2358
739721 564 2022 CBRE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 356 356
739753 564 2022 THE WISE BROTHERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 227 227
739825 564 2022 VRC PROPERTIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1773 1773
739841 564 2022 BARANGA, ALEX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61 61

739873 564 2022 WACHTLER, AMANDA E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 260042 260042

739913 564 2022 CRUTHIS, ERIC K & CRUTHIS, ELDON K R
LATE ADD HS & DV3
(CRUTHIS) 6 -29284 402836 373552

739980 564 2022 HAYDEN, EMILY A & BARTHULE, ALEX O R
LATE ADD HS
(HAYDEN/BARTHULE) 6 -17858 321000 303142

740060 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 213 213
740062 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140 140
740076 564 2022 MACDONALD, AL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
740157 564 2022 JASON PARKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 956 956

740181 564 2022 GILDENBLATT, CONNER P R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -402380 509380 107000

740181 564 2022 GILDENBLATT, CONNER P R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -89053 196053 107000

740245 564 2022 EMERALD LLC, A SERIES OF BDM LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -23635 411635 388000

740331 564 2022 NICHOLS, JOSHUA & EDWARDS, JAMIL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -64345 469345 405000
740522 564 2022 ROGERS, WIJITTRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30965 30965

740535 564 2022 ZUBAIR, ABDULLAH & KHAM, USHNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -153350 693350 540000

740798 564 2022 ARNETT, GARY W & MARY W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 730902 730902

740882 564 2022 BORS, BRIAN WILLIAM & STEPHANIE BARBARA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/3/2022 (BORS) 6 0 459648 459648

740900 564 2022 LACEY, JAZZPER WINSON WEST & MONICA JEAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 553233 553233



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

740999 564 2022 KEEL, JISOO R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/14/22 (KEEL) 6 0 157697 157697

741000 564 2022 DODSON, ADELINA & JERRY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/30/22 (DODSON) 6 0 269175 269175

741200 564 2022 HASLEM, ENRIQUE JR MH
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 24512 24512

741263 564 2022 EXPLORIUM DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45756 45756

741270 564 2022 FIRST TEXAS HOMES INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -55693 55693 0

741281 564 2022 DALLAS STEK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22200 22200
741297 564 2022 LENDA LOU ENTERPRISES. LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 306 306
741314 564 2022 STEPHENS, ANGELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
741343 564 2022 LIFE TIME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2366 2366

741459 564 2022 JOHNSON, CARL W & PATRICIA A R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 720500 720500

741466 564 2022 KUEHNE, ROBERT ALAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -26313 753313 727000

741471 564 2022 NOWAK, ROBERT JOSEPH JR & DENELLE K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 811250 811250

741481 564 2022
BUTLER, MARSHA KATHERINE REVOCABLE
TRUST R REMOVE DV4 (BUTLER) 6 0 666180 666180

741530 564 2022 MEEK, MICHAEL GLENN & MICHELLE D R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/28/2022 (MEEK) 6 0 390564 390564

741601 564 2022 KINGSBURY, RAYMOND H & ROSA M R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/2/22 (KINGSBURY) 6 0 405150 405150

741674 564 2022 QUANTEL USA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

741679 564 2022 WARGAMING AMERICA INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -5750 5750 0

741691 564 2022 PRAWEEN, REDDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
741711 564 2022 COUNTS, GRETCHEN MARIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1495 1495
741791 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5100 5100
741805 564 2022 BEAUTIFUL BODY SCULPTING, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2445 2445
741808 564 2022 NMV PROP LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
741817 564 2022 STATE REP STUCKY, LYNN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19000 19000
741818 564 2022 FIRST STATE BANK MORTGAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
742248 564 2022 RHEA, MARTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2415 2415
742250 564 2022 ALAGOOD, DIANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2415 2415
742253 564 2022 KING, HALEIGH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2415 2415
742265 564 2022 PUTTA, RANJANI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
742266 564 2022 REDDY, PRATAP S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 267 267
742271 564 2022 KNOLLE, MARY ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
742272 564 2022 HAIL DENTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5555 5555
742314 564 2022 KHAIR, HANI MD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 112 112



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

742451 564 2022 GASKILL, STEPHEN A JR & KELSEY W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 446871 446871

742471 564 2022 PATHFINDER COUNSELING CENTER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
742475 564 2022 GURU ACADEMIC ADVISING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
742488 564 2022 YELAMANCHILLI, JYOTHI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
742506 564 2022 KILBURN, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2049 2049
742543 564 2022 PENNINGTON, TAMI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742544 564 2022 ROELOFS, ROBYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742547 564 2022 CREEACH, MARLI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

742561 564 2022 TURNER, MICHAEL P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -45739 45739 0

742565 564 2022 CULPEN, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742566 564 2022 DEMBLA, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742568 564 2022 FISCHER, CONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742569 564 2022 GRAY, KACE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 255 255
742570 564 2022 HARPER, BUBBA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742571 564 2022 HOUSTON, SHEILA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460
742575 564 2022 KING, MATT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742576 564 2022 MAJOR, ROBIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742578 564 2022 MCLAUGHLIN, ADAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742581 564 2022 THOMAS, CHRISTINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
742584 564 2022 YOUNG, BRANDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
742585 564 2022 C&R SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

742617 564 2022 DAVIS, COURTNEY NICHOLE & CALEB K R
LATE ADD HS AS OF 02/10/22
(DAVIS) 6 0 467947 467947

742654 564 2022 VALIVETI, LAKSHIMI SHAILAJ R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/9/2022 (VALIVETI) 6 0 321953 321953

742824 564 2022 AREBALO, AMANDA RENEE & PAUL EDWARD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 542080 542080

743091 564 2022 ARMAND, FAZEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 485280 485280

743141 564 2022 SIKANDER, HAMIDULLAH & FAHIMA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 413228 413228

743142 564 2022 AGUILERA, ALBERT V & CYNTHIA S R LATE ADD HS (AGUILERA) 6 0 474278 474278

743488 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -687 154648 153961

743768 564 2022 BAYNE, ORIEN & DENA G JOING LIVING TRUST R
LATE ADD HS & OV65, HS
PRORATE 7/12/2022 (BAYNE) 6 0 104492 104492

743770 564 2022 LINCOLN, ROBERT THOMAS & NANCY BUKOWSKI R

LATE ADD HS & OV65, HS
PRORATE 2/23/2022
(LINCOLN) 6 0 416769 416769

743869 564 2022 REACH INCORPORATED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17000 17000
743890 564 2022 WILLENG, HOLLY & TIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
743892 564 2022 CURRY, SHAWN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1075 1075
743894 564 2022 HEIM, NANCEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
743896 564 2022 PHILLIPS, JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
743898 564 2022 CHENNAULT, SAUNDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
743900 564 2022 KRISS, PATSY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

743917 564 2022 POWELL, EMILY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -4000 4000 0

743919 564 2022 LAWSON, STEPHEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

743972 564 2022 PATTON, LISA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15019 353019 338000

743997 564 2022 KO, KEVIN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/3/2022 (KO) 6 0 147677 147677

744027 564 2022 CHOE, HOWON & YEON SOOK R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CHOE) 6 0 232410 232410

744038 564 2022 FLOYD, TYLER & LIVINGSTON, SIERRA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/19/2022 (FLOYD) 6 0 379874 379874

744088 564 2022 MCBEE, JAKE & MELINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 273 273
744090 564 2022 DOAN, MARK & BETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
744091 564 2022 KELTON, KIPP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
744094 564 2022 FLETCHER, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744096 564 2022 PARKS, SHERRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744100 564 2022 RYAN, CHRISY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

744148 564 2022 NALLA, RANGA REDDY & SHOBHA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 356192 356192

744190 564 2022 PATTON INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744192 564 2022 JOY GRACE & COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
744217 564 2022 JUDGE, DR JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
744246 564 2022 ASHMORE, PAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1075 1075
744248 564 2022 CASSADY, JENNIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744251 564 2022 CROISANT, KIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744253 564 2022 WRIGHT, DAVID & ERICSON, CHARLENE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
744254 564 2022 GUNNING, CARRIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744255 564 2022 HASKINS, KRISTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
744256 564 2022 HOLYFIELD, DEBORAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
744258 564 2022 KIMMERLE, CARRIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
744260 564 2022 SHAHAN, KRISTYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
744261 564 2022 STEWART, NEON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

744312 564 2022 WOOD, DEREK & HOLLE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/1/2022 (WOOD) 6 0 474607 474607

744315 564 2022 WATERS, DANA & JOSHUA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/9/2022 (WATERS) 6 0 214145 214145

744337 564 2022 AMAZON.COM SERVICES INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -20000 20000 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
744447 564 2022 PHILADELPHIA CITY HALL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20000 20000

744498 564 2022 RODRIGUEZ, MICHEL & BANEZA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2855 255855 253000

744574 564 2022 IGUNNU, OLUWOLE BIDEMI R LATE ADD HS (IGUNNU) 6 0 320975 320975

744593 564 2022 1200 ROCKGATE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -1081177 8884324 7803147

744612 564 2022 VEMIREDDY, HARICHANDANA DMD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82750 82750

744660 564 2022 DAVID, CHRISTOPHER M & WENDY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6000 286000 280000

744704 564 2022 ADAPTIVE TRAINING FOUNDATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115000 115000
744776 564 2022 NEW HOPE COUNSELING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
744790 564 2022 NELSON, BRANDI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3600 3600
744802 564 2022 MOONSHOT MARKETING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
744803 564 2022 FISH AND SKI MARINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54500 54500
744806 564 2022 JBM HOMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
744851 564 2022 JONES, JANE DARPHIN R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 519200 519200
744864 564 2022 CORTEZ, YASMIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250
744876 564 2022 ASCEND COUNSELING & NEUROTHERAPY PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
744877 564 2022 FULLER, SETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
744888 564 2022 SCANLON, JIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 669 669
744909 564 2022 HAMMETT, ADAM & DEBRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23375 23375
744942 564 2022 SOLARIS HEALTHCARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
744943 564 2022 MAGANA, JUAN, JR R LATE ADD OV65 (MAGANA) 6 0 353522 353522
744971 564 2022 YURSELL GROUP, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
745099 564 2022 LOVES TRUCK SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
745131 564 2022 EUNKYOUNG DO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10070 10070
745196 564 2022 KABIRI, ALIREZA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
745198 564 2022 THE ARMORED GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1664 1664
745227 564 2022 MANCIA, SANTOS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14700 14700
745228 564 2022 OMARI INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
745233 564 2022 KEN'S PAINT & BODY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
745250 564 2022 JUSTICE, CHRISTOPHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2020 2020

745600 564 2022 BUCK, SARA MARIE & JASON ARTHUR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 340450 340450

745735 564 2022 KANANI, MOHAMMED HADI & KIRAN FATIMA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -60497 388327 327830

745796 564 2022 SAILES, NEALIE R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
03/31/2022 (SAILES) 6 0 174259 174259

745881 564 2022 MILLER, BRIAN R & SWAIDNER, DIANNE M R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/11/2022
(MILLER/SWAIDNER) 6 0 129927 129927

746052 564 2022 LIFEWAY MEDICAL EQUIPMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

746088 564 2022 MCNABB, DANIEL W R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386996 386996

746089 564 2022 MCNABB, DANIEL W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 386996 386996

746156 564 2022 STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190 190
746157 564 2022 STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690
746160 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE TOWERS 06-02 LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52150 52150
746163 564 2022 ALLBRIDGE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120
746164 564 2022 ALLBRIDGE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3500 3500

746295 564 2022 GRAFF, ANDREW & KELLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24361 314361 290000

746351 564 2022 RUSSEY, DAVID JAMES R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
1/29/2022 (RUSSEY) 6 0 267347 267347

746552 564 2022 EFOSA AIRUEHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100200 100200
746587 564 2022 FIT BODY GYM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15200 15200

746640 564 2022
STRATTON, MICHELLE ALVARADO & STEPHANIE
ANN BOLS R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 350906 350906

746927 564 2022 BENSON, TODD MICHAEL & VANESSA ANN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 488661 488661

746932 564 2022 SOUTHWEST STEEL BUILDINGS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

747039 564 2022 ZIMMERMAN, MELANI SUZETTE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/27/22 (ZIMMERMAN) 6 0 137790 137790

747060 564 2022 URBANO, GABRIEL R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
7/22/2022 (URBANO) 6 0 141127 141127

747126 564 2022 JAXSON INDUSTRIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
747137 564 2022 DR ADAM WILLIAMS D.C. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5800 5800
747138 564 2022 LESLIE, LEA ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 408 408
747153 564 2022 SSA RETAIL MANAGEMENT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44500 44500
747191 564 2022 ALTERRA SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92440 92440
747270 564 2022 JEI LEARNING CENTER FRISCO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59040 59040
747285 564 2022 ERIN L KOSTER M.D. P.A. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1586 1586
747628 564 2022 SOUL CARE ASSOCIATES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
747638 564 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R ADD ENT C32 6 0 208 208
747638 564 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R ADD ENT C32 6 208 0 208
747639 564 2022 ROCKHILL LEGACY I LP R ADD ENT C32 6 0 9202 9202
747639 564 2022 ROCKHILL LEGACY I LP R ADD ENT C32 6 9202 0 9202
747641 564 2022 ROCKHILL LEGACY I LP R ADD ENT C32 6 0 284869 284869
747641 564 2022 ROCKHILL LEGACY I LP R ADD ENT C32 6 284869 0 284869

747663 564 2022 VEJARANO, RACHEL M & CESAR M R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/1/2022 (VEJARANO) 6 0 277591 277591

747668 564 2022 GAONA, HEATHER LEANNE & MANUEL RAY JR R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/7/2022 (GAONA) 6 0 166805 166805



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

747733 564 2022 MCDONALD, ALKYSHIA MONET R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/14/2022 (MCDONALD) 6 0 134180 134180

747736 564 2022 KOHLER, MIKAEL & JAKOB R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/1/2022 (KOHLER) 6 0 63787 63787

747740 564 2022 SLIMP, ANTHONY RAY & YURI R LATE ADD HS (SLIMP) 6 0 261495 261495

747943 564 2022
BELTRAN, JUAN JOSE JUAREZ & MONJARES,
SANDRA PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (BELTRAN) 6 0 366544 366544

747971 564 2022 VESTED NETWORKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47290 47290
748001 564 2022 PRICE, KEVIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000
748010 564 2022 AUSTIN, BARBARA E ND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2435 2435
748024 564 2022 ROMERO COLLISION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
748076 564 2022 JIMENEZ LAW FIRM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3700 3700
748082 564 2022 ROANOKE CE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
748094 564 2022 FJ GARAGE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
748108 564 2022 O'BARA, SUSANNAH HOLBERT R LATE ADD HS (OBARA) 6 0 350000 350000

748113 564 2022 MCNISH, DAVID P & BOBBYE I R
LATE ADD HS&OV65, HS
PRORATE 3/1/22 (MCNISH) 6 0 218264 218264

748288 564 2022 PHILLIPS, DAVID NEIL & SARAH JANE R
LATE ADD HS & OVER 65
(PHILLIPS) 6 0 132726 132726

748397 564 2022 PURANIK-PAUL, SHILPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
748423 564 2022 CORAM DEO ACADEMY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45500 45500

748553 564 2022 LOH, JAMES & JENNY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 574200 574200

748731 564 2022 KAKANI, NAVEEN KUMAR & BHARGAVI ATTALURI R LATE ADD HS (KAKANI) 6 0 1272440 1272440
748791 564 2022 FRANKFORD SALON SUITES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8000 8000
748803 564 2022 SOLBRACK, TAILOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1610 1610

748805 564 2022 SOLOMON, MARCIA MAE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 163350 163350

748814 564 2022 DOZIER, JERRY & DENNIS MCCLELLAND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
748816 564 2022 BARNEY'S CAFE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 86000 86000
748824 564 2022 HEALTH ONE PHARMACY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54395 54395
748825 564 2022 STEEL PROFESSIONALS LLLP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2450 2450
748839 564 2022 CARROS HOLDING GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11200 11200
748852 564 2022 DOUBLENICKEL INVESTMENTS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37301 37301
748876 564 2022 APPVION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350

748879 564 2022 FAMILY FIRST AUTOMOTIVE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -8500 8500 0

748897 564 2022 JMG GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 231360 231360
748905 564 2022 SOWER OF SEEDS INTERNATIONAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000
748906 564 2022 FLEMIING, DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
748913 564 2022 GUZIAK, CARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
748916 564 2022 ARTFULLY HAPPY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1080 1080



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
749057 564 2022 TOWNE VIEW DENTAL CARE PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150844 150844
749059 564 2022 AESTHETIC DENTISTRY & IMPLANT CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 119375 119375
749145 564 2022 PRIME DENTISTRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 155000 155000
749147 564 2022 GRACE LIKE RAIN INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6900 6900
749151 564 2022 RAINEY, JOHN & KIMBERLY HALL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4400 4400
749153 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS SOLUTIONS FOR RECOVERY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56050 56050

749160 564 2022 GRIFFIN, SOPHIA & DEVANDIS JR R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
06/08/2022 (GRIFFIN) 6 0 486608 486608

749275 564 2022 TURNER MASSEY REAL ESTATE GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100

749296 564 2022
MAIN STREET INDEPENDENT INSURANCE
AGENCIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1900 1900

749299 564 2022 J HART LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 520 520
749354 564 2022 REILLY ROOFING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25290 25290
749355 564 2022 SCRUGGS, REES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 965 965

749397 564 2022
MOLIDINA, AMIN & ANITA TRUSTEE OF THE A & A
REVOCABLE TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 -79831 1265031 1185200

749398 564 2022 FISCHER, MATTHEW & ANITA V R LATE ADD HS (FISCHER) 6 0 1150784 1150784
749404 564 2022 GONZALEZ, CARLOS & ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (GONZALEZ) 6 0 1121549 1121549
749414 564 2022 COCO CHIC LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
749416 564 2022 ANRIQUE, AGUSTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 601 601
749417 564 2022 HAMILTON AGENCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
749491 564 2022 COUNSELING CENTER SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1003 1003
749500 564 2022 PET WASTE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2294 2294
749508 564 2022 PERFECT ONE BROW ART & SALON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
749534 564 2022 K'S IBROWS & LASHES STUDIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2475 2475
749535 564 2022 TEXAS FAMILY SUPPORT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
749563 564 2022 MOON HASAN AGENCY, LLC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 0 3600 3600

749602 564 2022
THE BREAKROOM ENTERITAINMENT SERVICES
LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000

749627 564 2022 HEALTH TEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21000 21000
749640 564 2022 DALLAS COUNSELING & TREATMENT CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
749648 564 2022 SHREVES, MITRA A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 840 840

749849 564 2022 GUPTA, ANJALI & PRAVEEN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -37707 767707 730000

749876 564 2022 TEXAS GALAXY CHEER & DANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

749899 564 2022 PATEL, RAJKUMAR & NIPA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 727951 727951

749902 564 2022 GANTT, DONALD F & WASCOM-GANTT, ANGELA K R
LATE ADD HS
(GANTT/WASCOM-GANTT) 6 0 790983 790983

749905 564 2022 HODGSON, TYLER & KIMBERLY LUECK R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 612781 612781

749916 564 2022 CROW, CARTER & JULIE R LATE ADD HS (CROW) 6 0 982000 982000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

749927 564 2022 HEERJI, ANWAR & KHAIRUNISHA A R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(HEERJI) 6 0 682827 682827

749945 564 2022 TRAN, ANH TUAN & JENNIE TRAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -29956 766956 737000

749960 564 2022 LALANI, AAMIR & SONIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 528000 528000

750088 564 2022 RASHEED, SARAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -51474 437574 386100

750090 564 2022 RASHEED, ALISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 452024 452024

750470 564 2022 KARLA ALEXANDER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
750471 564 2022 ERIKA GRIPE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
750472 564 2022 LETA WARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
750474 564 2022 KEITH BEAUCHAMP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
750482 564 2022 CRANFILL, JIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750489 564 2022 OLIVER, TINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 960 960
750490 564 2022 HAMILTON, ELIZABETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
750491 564 2022 HANDLEMAN, GENEVA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750492 564 2022 KELLEY, JUDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
750493 564 2022 MARLOW, LISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
750497 564 2022 SMITH, MARVA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 589 589
750499 564 2022 YORK, JEANETTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750536 564 2022 CRENSHAW, SHARON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
750552 564 2022 EMILY FULKS HAIR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
750574 564 2022 TRISTA WALDRON SALON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
750576 564 2022 TOTAL SKIN SPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
750579 564 2022 THE BEACON SALON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
750662 564 2022 JOSE ALMODOVAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325 325
750664 564 2022 DREAMWASH AUTO SPA #2 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 99337 99337
750670 564 2022 JOHN BENNETT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750675 564 2022 EDNA BOGLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750681 564 2022 NANCY LINDSAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
750682 564 2022 LAURA MERCER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750684 564 2022 ED MOREY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750688 564 2022 TIFFANY STENGER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
750690 564 2022 ASHLEY WALLACE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
750692 564 2022 LINDON WEBB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75 75
750693 564 2022 JENNIFER DRODDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750696 564 2022 MANUEL ORTIZ-GONZALES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750705 564 2022 NICKERSON, RANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1020 1020
750713 564 2022 TIEZEN, TOD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 375 375
750754 564 2022 JESSICA HAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
750755 564 2022 ASHLEY HENSLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
750756 564 2022 SARAH HILPERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750757 564 2022 BRITTANY HALE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
750758 564 2022 BRICOLAGE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57344 57344
750855 564 2022 ROTH, DAVID & NICOLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28984 28984
750869 564 2022 WELLS, AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1020 1020
750964 564 2022 RESTORATION MANAGEMENT CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
751017 564 2022 CAMPBELL, SHEREE M R LATE ADD HS (CAMPBELL) 6 0 301549 301549

751080 564 2022 FINLAYSON, RUFUS IV & KARLA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 516572 516572

751139 564 2022 HENSON, WENDELL & SHANNON R LATE ADD HS (HENSON) 6 -24624 395000 370376

751187 564 2022 CHAVARRIA, JUSTIN & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 675495 675495

751237 564 2022 BLUE LEARNING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5200 5200
751251 564 2022 DENTON AFFORDABLE HOUSING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11600 11600
751253 564 2022 MUSIC ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
751254 564 2022 BALMOS LAW PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2266 2266
751268 564 2022 HERING, RYAN DEAN & JULIE WAYNELL R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 347600 347600
751310 564 2022 RED LADDER ROOFING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46375 46375

751347 564 2022 KC, SAJANA & ADHIKARI, ACHYUT R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
1/3/2022 (KC) 6 0 266584 266584

751363 564 2022 AHMED, MUHAMMAD & RABIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 435119 435119

751404 564 2022
PEARSON, CONNOR JAMES & TAYLOR MARY
KATHRON R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 435086 435086

751539 564 2022 A PLACE TO TALK LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300

751558 564 2022 HARLIN, WILLIAM STUART & REBECCA ANN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41320 413742 372422

751678 564 2022 DEWEY, BRANDON THOMAS & ANDREA KASSIDY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -66209 425209 359000

751726 564 2022 LUCABAUGH, STACEY LYNN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/18/2022 (LUCABAUGH) 6 0 467363 467363

751764 564 2022 DESIGN CLASSICS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17125 17125
751766 564 2022 LAZY S PROPERTIES LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
751832 564 2022 GUERRA, VICTORIA NEPOMUCENO R CORRECT VALUE 6 -16957 263957 247000

751927 564 2022 EDELBAUM, NEIL R & MICHELE L R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -80261 519261 439000

751934 564 2022
DECRESCENZO, CRAIG MARTIN & SHARON
HARMUMI TRS DECRESCENZO FAMILYTRUST R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -21781 537781 516000

751962 564 2022 TELLER, GREGORY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
751966 564 2022 THE ART ROOM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
751967 564 2022 DIXON, LANCE PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
751968 564 2022 THE KNEADED TOUCH & COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
751998 564 2022 BRIGHTSTAR CARE DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1980 1980
751999 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS MINI STORAGE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1327 1327
752147 564 2022 HARVEST METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4500 4500
752148 564 2022 RAYTHEON CO CORPORATE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2040 2040
752152 564 2022 MARTIN, KENNETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4500 4500
752160 564 2022 NILES HARPER RENTAL PROPERTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

752185 564 2022 FASTENAL P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1468923 1468923

752201 564 2022 VARSITY FACILITY SERVICES P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -5000 5000 0

752211 564 2022 BEAM, SHARON LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100

752422 564 2022 VINCENT, KENT & APRIL LYNN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 222 222

752424 564 2022 APPRAISAL PROTEST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
752430 564 2022 LEE, KEVIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4500 4500
752434 564 2022 MIX, STEVE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1390 1390
752454 564 2022 BLUEBONNET HILLS REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1826088 2434830 608742

752471 564 2022 SHOATES, KRISTI & SCOTT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -14952 449952 435000

752475 564 2022 JENSEN, TRUMAN JAY & CRYSTAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 467500 467500

752664 564 2022
MCWILLIAMS, CHALMER CLOSE IV & LITTLE,
ASHLEY LEANN R LATE ADD HS (MCWILLIAMS) 6 -51357 568000 516643

752778 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 282900 282900

752857 564 2022 DAVENPORT, MILTON EARL JR R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
6/01/2022 (DAVENPORT) 6 0 359617 359617

753084 564 2022 LUCRETIA CLEANERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18025 18025

753155 564 2022
CARDON, CHELSEA MARIE & JESSICA-NICOLE
MARY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 424065 424065

753199 564 2022 PICKARD, SPENCER ALAN & HAILEY WADE R LATE ADD HS (PICKARD) 6 -31854 441428 409574
753382 564 2022 DENTON ASSISTANCE CENTER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
753385 564 2022 COMMUNITY SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
753390 564 2022 RECOVERY RESOURCE COUNCIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
753391 564 2022 REFUGE FOR WOMEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
753396 564 2022 GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY HCBS-TX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20059 20059
753397 564 2022 DREWS, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
753456 564 2022 KLRS FINANCIAL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6050 6050
753457 564 2022 SEYMOUR, COURTNEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 185966 185966
753482 564 2022 BLACK IRON CROSSFIT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21600 21600

753506 564 2022 PIWONSKI, THOMAS & YEE, JASMINE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6100 586100 580000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

753517 564 2022 ONOSODE, TORITSENERE & NNENNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 844365 844365

753557 564 2022 AMRT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
754247 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S PHYSICIAN NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27700 27700

754249 564 2022 PEDERSEN, GARY W & MICHELE J R

LATE ADD HS, OV65
&TRANSFER PERCENT
(PEDERSEN) 6 -53051 478293 425242

754355 564 2022 KELLEY, ALEXIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
754363 564 2022 LEWISVILLE DIGITAL BILLBOARDS, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 320000 320000
754366 564 2022 HORN, JENNIFER DAVIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
754367 564 2022 ANGELA JEFFERY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
754368 564 2022 LOFTIS, CAILY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
754369 564 2022 NEELY, LINDSEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
754370 564 2022 GRUBKE, ANGELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
754372 564 2022 LEWISVILLE DIGITAL BILLBOARD, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225000 225000
754374 564 2022 GARIANO, WENDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1142 1142
754442 564 2022 DECATUR HOSPITAL AUTHORITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4000000 4000000
754446 564 2022 DECATUR HOSPITAL AUTHORITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400000 1400000

754492 564 2022 GONNET, JONATHAN R & EADY, ASHLEY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/18/22 (GONNET) 6 0 156284 156284

754517 564 2022 MCGEE, JOHNIE L & ACUNA, WILLIAM R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -91506 499506 408000

754563 564 2022 SHAH, RAJIV R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -56213 421813 365600

754567 564 2022 WATKINS, RONESIA & ANTHONY B R LATE ADD DVHS (WATKINS) 6 0 470461 470461
754667 564 2022 PATH CREATIVE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1368 1368
754693 564 2022 CANION, CHARLOTTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
754694 564 2022 JONES, TRACEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 240 240
754698 564 2022 WHITE, BETTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61 61

754726 564 2022 GARAYUA, LUIS III & MICHELLE REBECCA R
LATE ADD HS, DV4 & DVHS
(GARAVUA) 6 0 709031 709031

754784 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60000 60000

754800 564 2022
TEXAS HEALTH PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL
DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25000 25000

754845 564 2022 HENDRICKSON, CHARLES R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24500 24500
754866 564 2022 CHRISTOPHER D WEIDES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37000 37000

754870 564 2022 TO, ELLEN NGUYET R
CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR
(TO) 6 -11500 187500 176000

754883 564 2022 PARKER, LOUANNE M R CORRECT VALUE 6 -5500 335501 330001
754893 564 2022 BLACK, JOHN RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32160 32160
754918 564 2022 STEVEN RUWARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47480 47480
754923 564 2022 JKMN LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28154 28154



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

754934 564 2022 HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1025662 1025662

755024 564 2022 MCENTIRE, BRYAN & AMY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 635274 635274

755072 564 2022 DAVIS, CLIFF & TRACI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 586862 586862

755199 564 2022 TETRA PAK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 979354 979354
755202 564 2022 CURTIS GULICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21840 21840

755280 564 2022 SCALZO, MARK ALLAN & MICHELE DEE R
LATE ADD HS AS OF
04/23/2022 & OV65 (SCALZO) 6 0 288527 288527

755284 564 2022 LITTLE, BILL W & LORI C R
LATE ADD DISABLED
PERSON (LITTLE) 6 0 639661 639661

755357 564 2022 MINASSIAN, PATIL K R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 290601 290601

755369 564 2022 CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -3348 3348 0

755467 564 2022
MUDDULURU, VENKATESWARLU & VYSHNAVI
ADDEPALLI R LATE ADD HS (MUDDULURU) 6 0 550000 550000

755732 564 2022 WHEELER, MICHAEL & GALLAGHER, RHONDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 488682 488682

755758 564 2022 VASQUEZ-SCHUT, GLADIS & CHRISTIAN JAMES R

LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
03/31/2022
(VASQUEZ-SCHUT) 6 0 272725 272725

755889 564 2022 FIRST TEXAS HOMES INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -43522 43522 0

755890 564 2022 FIRST TEXAS HOMES INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -50000 50000 0

756078 564 2022 T-SERV LLC P
REMOVE 10% LATE
RENDITION PENALTY 6 0 181145 181145

756538 564 2022 TERRY JORDAN & KATRINA MCKINNON JORDAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31212 31212
756541 564 2022 PHUNG, QUYEN THI KIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11200 11200

756598 564 2022 FEAST TEXAS LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -101879 101879 0

756625 564 2022 HUGHES, JOYCE A R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(HUGHES) 6 0 21798 21798

756938 564 2022 JACOBS, JASON CHRISTOPHER & CRISSIE FAYE R LATE ADD HS (JACOBS) 6 -26369 384612 358243
756995 564 2022 PRASAD, JUSTIN & ALEXANDRA R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 26889 328662 355551

757234 564 2022 YU, BO & JIANG JIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 421858 421858

757278 564 2022 MANUEL, AARON & BREANN R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/23/2022 (MANUEL) 6 0 209818 209818

757356 564 2022 DEALERS FIRST FINANCIAL, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2445 2445

757525 564 2022 DELL MARKETING USA LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -4667 4667 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

757526 564 2022 DELL MARKETING USA LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -229 229 0

757527 564 2022 DELL MARKETING USA LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -1739 1739 0

757607 564 2022 MWAZUMBI, BEATRICE MKANDOE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 277533 277533

757608 564 2022
THIRUVENGADAM, RAJASEKAR & VENKATESAN,
LAVANYA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 357297 357297

757672 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 476 476
757675 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2240 2240
757680 564 2022 JANSSEN BIOTECH, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2240 2240
757733 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1320 1320
757734 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120

757907 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 359 359

757910 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120
757911 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120
757913 564 2022 JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1120 1120
757917 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2440 2440
757918 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2228 2228
757919 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2214 2214
757925 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1270 1270
757928 564 2022 MCGRATH RENTCORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2174 2174
757957 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1209 1209
757961 564 2022 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15 15
764601 564 2022 TILLMAN INFRASTRUCTURE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764614 564 2022 RENEWABLE ENERGY ALTERNATIVES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1260 1260
764615 564 2022 DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION CO LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 330 330
764619 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41540 41540
764622 564 2022 COMMUNITY INTERNET PROVIDERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2360 2360
764624 564 2022 ONE RING NETWORKS INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
764627 564 2022 SIGFOX NIP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
764628 564 2022 SELF RADIO INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9100 9100
764643 564 2022 BSN SPORTS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1430 1430
764648 564 2022 CARFAX INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764651 564 2022 COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764655 564 2022 EMC CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764709 564 2022 SOFTLAYER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764712 564 2022 TIDEWATER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764742 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19750 19750
764743 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10977470 10977470
764744 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
764745 564 2022 GEOVERA HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2380 2380
764749 564 2022 AMERICAN MESSAGING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460
764755 564 2022 ENTERPRISE TEXAS PIPELINE LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36570 36570
764757 564 2022 RANDSTAD TECHNOLOGIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1030 1030
764765 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3770 3770
764766 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23530 23530
764767 564 2022 CBRE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1560 1560
764768 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42410 42410
764769 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1694700 1694700
764775 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 198300 198300
764781 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71850 71850
764782 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764783 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764784 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1380 1380
764785 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1540 1540
764787 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 270 270
764788 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 270 270
764791 564 2022 BIOFIRE DIAGNOSTICS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1720 1720
764792 564 2022 CORILLIAN CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764796 564 2022 NATURAL GAS SOLUTIONS OF NORTH AMERICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
764809 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1940 1940
764829 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 227220 227220
764830 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 132720 132720
764831 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12600 12600
764832 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 181020 181020
764843 564 2022 RENT-A-CENTER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 270 270
764847 564 2022 FOLEY & LARDNER LLP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764851 564 2022 EQUIFAX INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764854 564 2022 CHERWELL SOFTWARE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764856 564 2022 EMC CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
764869 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18200000 18200000
764870 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 975000 975000
764871 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
764872 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
764873 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
764874 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
764875 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300000 1300000
764876 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
764877 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
764878 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
764880 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000
764881 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 236050 236050
764882 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77140 77140
764883 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 121940 121940
764884 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1884680 1884680
764885 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 696720 696720
764886 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 459970 459970
764887 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 331130 331130
764888 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1271090 1271090
764889 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4314970 4314970
764890 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 564930 564930
764921 564 2022 TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 264 264
764931 564 2022 SUN PRINT MANAGEMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 678 678
764935 564 2022 VERIZON CONNECT TELO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 148 148
764981 564 2022 JOSHUA BROOKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764982 564 2022 ANDREWS, JAMES & ANGELIQUE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764983 564 2022 HICKS, ERIN L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764984 564 2022 BYRNE, PAUL W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000

764985 564 2022
GUEVARA, DENIS AMILCAR & LIDIA HAYDEE
ALVAREZ DE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000

764986 564 2022 MAZZEL, DIANE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764987 564 2022 GENTILO, JAMES RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764988 564 2022 STALLCUP, HOWARD & CYNTHIA D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764989 564 2022 GRABERT,FOREST & JENNIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764992 564 2022 MATTHEWS, RITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764994 564 2022 CASE, RONALD B & JENNIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764995 564 2022 BIANCHETTI, TRACIE & FREDERICK L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764996 564 2022 VELASQUEZ, LUIS & GARCIA, MARTHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764997 564 2022 BECERRA, JESUS & MARTHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
764998 564 2022 HELIOS ISSUER, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20000 20000
764999 564 2022 PROJECT COMPANY PHASE II-T, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 885108 885108
765063 564 2022 SMITH, MARISA K & JEFFERY R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 6 0 283000 283000

765278 564 2022 CAMPBELL, MARK & LEAH NICOLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 415987 415987

765322 564 2022 KAMEL, EMAD MAGDY & NADIA S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28947 389947 361000

765571 564 2022 JURU, LUCIA R LATE ADD HS (JURU) 6 0 282311 282311

765578 564 2022 NDUATI, RAHAB M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -57349 397349 340000

765596 564 2022
STEWART, SAMANTHA ANNE & JOHNSON, JOHN
DEWAINE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20423 309423 289000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

765597 564 2022 AHMED, NASIM & RAHMAN, SONIA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 351814 351814

765665 564 2022
GARCIA, YANETH BEATRIZ & TOVAR, LOUIS
MARTINEZ R LATE ADD HS (TOVAR) 6 0 345860 345860

765770 564 2022 TITKO, JACQUELINE MAE & JONATHAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 243444 243444

765856 564 2022 AZAD, FISHAN FAWAZ & CHOWDHURY, JEWEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 291051 291051

766108 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 267 267

766117 564 2022
ROSE, CINDY TR THE CINDY L ROSE TRUST OF
2013 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000

766122 564 2022 DOBSON, PATRICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 405 405
766124 564 2022 RISCO, ROLANDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
766223 564 2022 BAIRD, KATHRYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
766228 564 2022 WRIGHT-COLE, KIMBERLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 659 659
766278 564 2022 WM CURBSIDE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 149 149

766326 564 2022 DELL MARKETING, LP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -4739 4739 0

766366 564 2022 CACTUS COMPUTER, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
766368 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 196 196
766372 564 2022 SODEXO SERVICES OF TEXAS LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 893 893
766389 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 296 296
766423 564 2022 JUSTIN REPAIR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10500 10500
766612 564 2022 FITZGERALD, CRYSTALYNN & ANDREA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6500 6500
766613 564 2022 ALEXANDER, LEENA DDS PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58880 58880

766625 564 2022 ACG 3649 LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 216296 216296

766634 564 2022 FIT-N-WISE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 102000 102000
766657 564 2022 TALON MARTIAL ARTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
766693 564 2022 TASKER & BALDERSON, PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 625 625
766695 564 2022 HEALTH TEXAS PROVIDER NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23354 23354
766700 564 2022 SEVEN MILE CAFE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114110 114110
766706 564 2022 GLOBAL RENEWAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2900 2900
766888 564 2022 ALINTAH, CHRISTIAN R LATE ADD HS (ALINTAH) 6 0 504638 504638

766908 564 2022 CHRISTOPHER, BOBBY R & ANGELA B R
LATE ADD HS
(CHRISTOPHER) 6 0 393930 393930

766971 564 2022 LLOYD, ANITA KAY R
LATE ADD HS&OV65, HS
PRORATE 5/4/22 (LLOYD) 6 0 394102 394102

766992 564 2022 CHOPE, PATRICIA R R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
9/15/22 (CHOPE) 6 0 331499 331499

767019 564 2022 MCCUBBINS, ROBERT EUGENE & MARY ANNE R LATE ADD HS (MCCUBBINS) 6 0 454777 454777
767269 564 2022 RESTORE MASTERS CONTRACTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
767270 564 2022 SECURE TITLE OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
767273 564 2022 SLAYTON, CUPIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
767280 564 2022 KREATIVE CUTZ BARBER SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
767407 564 2022 WHITAKER, WILLIAM KENNETH & NANCY W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000

767499 564 2022 RUIZ, AMY NICOLE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -67251 409451 342200

767587 564 2022 BONDS, SHELBY DEION R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
11/03/2021 (BONDS) 6 0 512410 512410

767631 564 2022 PACKER, MELANIE RENAE & WESTIN HAYES R LATE ADD HS (HAYES) 6 0 308011 308011

767673 564 2022 BURTON, MADISON & MITCHELL DEAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16620 286620 270000

767691 564 2022
KARRA, VIJAYKUMAR REDDY & KARRA,
SNEHALATHA R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/7/2022 (KARRA) 6 0 331176 331176

767782 564 2022 SIDDULA, SAIMANOJ R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/1/2022 (SIDDULA) 6 0 544400 544400

767793 564 2022 FIRST TEXAS HOMES INC R LATE ADD HS (GILLESPIE) 6 0 117493 117493
767810 564 2022 MONA LISA PIZZA LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62000 62000

768027 564 2022 DUBEY, ANIL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -117489 707644 590155

768045 564 2022 MADHURAKAVI, VIJAY CHANDER & SARITA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -50796 725796 675000

768056 564 2022 HAYES, PHILLIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10000 10000

768075 564 2022 MEHTA, HARDIK & SHREYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 516489 516489

768161 564 2022 CORNING OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40

768286 564 2022
TRUAX, HEATHER & WILLIAM IV TRS KATHRYN M
TRUAX SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST #2 R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -52120 280720 228600

768309 564 2022 MCGRUDER, TERESA & KEITH R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/29/22 (MCGRUDER) 6 0 142406 142406

768479 564 2022 NORTHPORT OWNER LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -6654989 32889125 26234136
768485 564 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R ADD ENT C32 6 0 100 100
768485 564 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R ADD ENT C32 6 100 0 100

768524 564 2022 HARGROVE, AMY LEONA & BRANDON MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16039 426939 410900

768528 564 2022 DINH, PAUL & CELINE TRAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 443819 443819

768535 564 2022 NORRIS, DONNA MATHES R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6340 407240 400900

768552 564 2022 OLIVO, DANIEL RAY & AMBER RENEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -23024 463024 440000

768641 564 2022 RINIE PEACE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
768643 564 2022 CATHERINE RICHARDSON MA,LPC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700

768665 564 2022 HAYES, MONICA L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -88055 418055 330000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

768780 564 2022 BRININSTOOL, EMILY NICOLE & RYAN ANDREW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 411114 411114

768827 564 2022
RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTINA MARIE & KERRY
CHRISTOPHER R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9636 375636 366000

768828 564 2022 PIZANA, NOE PIZANA & AMANDA FORD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -55391 391453 336062

768868 564 2022 BEST BRAINS LEARNING CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4703 4703

768892 564 2022 SZYMECZEK, GEORGE & KELLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 730873 730873

768949 564 2022 DUDDUPUDI, SATYANARAYANA & MEENAKALYANI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -90078 219978 129900

768954 564 2022 GIERE, JOAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 196517 196517

769187 564 2022 COOK, MELINDA & SCHWEIGERT, STEVEN S R

LATE ADD HS & OV65, HS
PRORATE 5/13/22
(COOK/SCHWEIGERT) 6 0 184697 184697

769244 564 2022 WING FUNG INTERNATIONAL LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40222 40222
769245 564 2022 LAW OFFICE OF CASE CAGLE PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
769254 564 2022 BLANKENSHIP, PERRY & DEBRA R CORRECT VALUE 6 5000 532920 537920

769262 564 2022 PRAT, KENT & SERENE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -150498 1250498 1100000

769410 564 2022 BVRS MOTORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250
769413 564 2022 AFG TRAVEL SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
769415 564 2022 TAYLOR MADE MARTIAL ARTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600

769431 564 2022 MARTIN, JOHN MARK & DONNA R
LATE ADD HS AS OF
04/15/2022 & OV65 (MARTIN) 6 0 230406 230406

769465 564 2022 THACKERY, JOSEPH & MOLLY R CORRECT VALUE 6 -127644 388634 260990

769470 564 2022 HOWARD, BLAKE MICHAEL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54480 235480 181000

769478 564 2022 ST MARTIN DE PORRES CATHOLIC SCHOOL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 102000 102000
769594 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS (PARKER) 6 -82683 393865 311182

769663 564 2022 MOGULLAPALLI, NAGASRIKANT R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -80526 420526 340000

769682 564 2022 GADE, RAKESH REDDY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -100277 494276 393999

769738 564 2022 HABYARIMANA, YAMINI & UMURAZA, MARIE ELISE R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/25/2022 (MASSOUD) 6 0 130838 130838

769747 564 2022
KULKARNI, SRINIDHI & KRISHNAGIRI, UDAYA
SHILPA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -136381 598689 462308

769761 564 2022 PABBA, RAMESH & DEEPTHI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 382638 382638

769776 564 2022 MOKONOGHO, ORITSEGBUBEMI FRANCISCA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 359198 359198

769924 564 2022 SHAAN 1ST ENTERTAINMENT INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -49680 49680 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
769927 564 2022 RICK ALI INSURANCE AGENCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1245 1245

769928 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65869 83119 17250

769930 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -60374 77624 17250

769935 564 2022 LANGFORD, LEE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
9/9/2022 (LANGFORD) 6 0 119838 119838

769936 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62275 79525 17250

769937 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62275 79525 17250

769938 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62275 79525 17250

769940 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -68743 85993 17250

769941 564 2022 MORGAN HOLDINGS, LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -75212 92462 17250

769956 564 2022 GAIL, LIVIA R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(MARCAZZO) 6 0 551406 551406

769964 564 2022
VANDENBREE, JAY D & LINDA J TRUSTEE OF THE
VANDENBREE FAMILY TRUST R

LATE ADD HS&OV65
(VANDENBREE) 6 0 694250 694250

770029 564 2022 YOUNGBERG FAMILY LAW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
770032 564 2022 HAMILTON & GRANT ATTORNEY'S AT LAW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15100 15100
770033 564 2022 HOUSTON, KELLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 330 330
770035 564 2022 SOLID ROCK HOME CARE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770047 564 2022 PRASAI, OLLIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770083 564 2022 HELM, BRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3385 3385
770163 564 2022 COMFORT JUNCTION MASSAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800

770176 564 2022 NATURAL RESERVE LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -23457 23457 0

770177 564 2022 THOMPSON BENGE UNLIMITED,, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17100 17100
770193 564 2022 KAGAYAKI CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 227351 227351

770443 564 2022
GOMEZ, ANNELIESE MARIE & HUGHES,
CHARLENE CAROL R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -412626 412626 0

770443 564 2022
GOMEZ, ANNELIESE MARIE & HUGHES,
CHARLENE CAROL R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -92626 412626 320000

770451 564 2022 WALKER, MANDY S & JUSTIN ALLYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -502388 502388 0

770451 564 2022 WALKER, MANDY S & JUSTIN ALLYN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -117193 502388 385195

770467 564 2022 MESA, JONATHAN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
8/26/2022 (MESA) 6 -99500 99500 0

770467 564 2022 MESA, JONATHAN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
8/26/2022 (MESA) 6 0 99500 99500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
770517 564 2022 FREEDOM INSURANCE GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
770536 564 2022 SILVER EDUCATION STATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

770538 564 2022 KATERRA LABS P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -245713 245713 0

770550 564 2022 JACKSON, BETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770552 564 2022 CUTLER, SAMANTHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8450 8450
770553 564 2022 HAVOK TRUCK ACCESSORIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40000 40000
770653 564 2022 CHANDLER ROSS PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770703 564 2022 INDEPENDENCE TITLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770704 564 2022 ROSS LAW OFFICES PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770705 564 2022 ROBUCK MORGAN LAW FIRM, PLLC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 6 0 8000 8000
770706 564 2022 A-EZ OUT BAIL BONDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
770707 564 2022 THE BEARD OF REAL ESTATE TEAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

770770 564 2022 BARNES, MOON H R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -673085 1123085 450000

770837 564 2022 JAVM PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -200130 545130 345000
770864 564 2022 380 GUIDE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
770900 564 2022 BIGGINS LAW FIRM PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
770950 564 2022 REID, RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (REID) 6 -9400 302000 292600
770982 564 2022 ORISON MARKETING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
770983 564 2022 IMEDIA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
770984 564 2022 HOMEWORK IN A CAFE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
770985 564 2022 TRIAX LUBRICANTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
770987 564 2022 DOROTHY HARRELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
771001 564 2022 ANDERSON3 ENTERPRISES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71500 71500

771087 564 2022 HART, THOMAS ROBERT & MICHELLE MARISSA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 410469 410469

771095 564 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 275581 275581

771121 564 2022 A+ FOOT SPA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
771162 564 2022 BRIDGEWATER HOMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6939 6939
771165 564 2022 LONE STAR NATURALS CBD OIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25000 25000
771173 564 2022 TAILORED EDUCATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
771176 564 2022 PETALS & PINOT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
771199 564 2022 DEBBIE SAVCLONE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
771218 564 2022 WHITMORE, CARYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1059 1059
771220 564 2022 MOUSSA & VINES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
771236 564 2022 NAIR, MANISH, MD, PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100

771237 564 2022 TTOWA TTOWA LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -16000 16000 0

771301 564 2022 FINNEBACK LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -11944 233944 222000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
771397 564 2022 HAIL FIGHTERS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
771403 564 2022 DENT CONNECT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
771409 564 2022 FORD MASONIC LODGE #270 PILOT POINT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
771413 564 2022 AUBREY AREA MUSEUM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
771415 564 2022 PILOT POINT COLUMBUS CLUB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
771424 564 2022 DIAL PSYCHIATRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
771469 564 2022 APPIAH, JOSHUA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
771504 564 2022 COOK CHILDREN'S PEDIATRICS - WINDSONG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31000 31000
771542 564 2022 MOTZ, JOSEPH & DANIELLE B R CORRECT VALUE 6 -2000 1132000 1130000
771775 564 2022 RETRO GEAR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9000 9000

772839 564 2022 WOLFORD, SARAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 322530 322530

772869 564 2022 ROMERO, SARAH & ARMANDO R LATE ADD HS (ROMERO) 6 0 365546 365546

772913 564 2022 DARA, SAI PRASAD R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -69298 369798 300500

772924 564 2022 THOLASI, SRIHARI & PATTABHI R BOINPALLY R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 322173 322173

773050 564 2022 TSEDIAKOV, ANDREY & ANNA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -97624 699511 601887

773071 564 2022
GRATERON, MANUEL ALEJANDRO & RODRIGUEZ,
KARINA R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -163703 753668 589965

773101 564 2022 XIRINACHS, MICHAEL W & ALLISON LURA R LATE ADD HS (XIRINACHS) 6 0 849757 849757

773114 564 2022 MERRILL, AARON JOSEPH & PATRISHA BROOKE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 743866 743866

773126 564 2022 ULANER, JASON R & SUSAN W R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -34417 780417 746000

773142 564 2022 SHATALOV, MIKHAIL & YULIA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
3/7/2022 (SHATALOV) 6 0 765246 765246

773180 564 2022 TEXAS SPORTING BREED RESCUE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
773186 564 2022 GUPTA, PUSKIN & SANGEETA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
773193 564 2022 HAROLD, ADAM & JILL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
773194 564 2022 NEWTON, KENNETH MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
773201 564 2022 TAIT, JOHN ALEXANDER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37000 37000
773218 564 2022 BRECKENFELD, BRUCE H P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
773236 564 2022 HOWE, BRIAN NELSON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
773259 564 2022 DARNELL, CLARICE S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000

773284 564 2022
ROBERTS, KENNETH MARCH & AILEEN
MCKINNEY R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 305242 305242

773387 564 2022 GAMEZ, LILIANA & ARMANDO ANTONIO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -84262 356362 272100

773565 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63767 79709 15942



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

773566 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64603 80754 16151

773567 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -75197 93996 18799

773568 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64603 80754 16151

773570 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64603 80754 16151

773571 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63767 79709 15942

773572 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64603 80754 16151

773573 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -69622 87027 17405

773574 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -68506 85633 17127

773575 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63210 79012 15802

773576 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63210 79012 15802

773577 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -67391 84239 16848

773578 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63210 79012 15802

773579 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63210 79012 15802

773580 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63488 79360 15872

773581 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -67949 84936 16987

773583 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63488 79360 15872

773584 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -68506 85633 17127

773585 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63488 79360 15872

773610 564 2022 HURH, KENNETH R LATE ADD HS (HURH) 6 0 334207 334207

773846 564 2022 KANG, JOHANA ANDREA & YOUNGULT R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -9249 307249 298000

773856 564 2022 CHARANYA, JALALUDDIN & AMINA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 882090 882090

773908 564 2022 AMIN-RAD, MEHDI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
773911 564 2022 AMERICAN LEGION POST #71 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550

773941 564 2022 GALVAN, ERNESTO & TERESA R
LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/18/22
& OV65 (GALVAN) 6 0 263968 263968



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

774016 564 2022 LANDRY'S RESTAURANTS INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 610133 610133

774522 564 2022 COLEMAN, LARRY DEMETRIUS & KATINA JOY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/24/22 (COLEMAN) 6 0 162231 162231

774538 564 2022 VOPELAK, EDWARD JAMES & POLIZZI, CARYN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -73956 501206 427250

774540 564 2022
RODRIGUEZ, THOMAS CHRISTOPHER & ANGELA
GRAY R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
2/23/22 (RODRIGUEZ) 6 0 409000 409000

774542 564 2022 MATTUPALLI, LAKSHMI NARAYANA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 250542 250542

774572 564 2022 SAINI, NEHA & SURUMPALLI, ASHEESH KUMAR R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -61689 573689 512000

774579 564 2022 HUA, HAO C & CHUEN, JOYCE R LATE ADD HS (HUA/CHUEN) 6 0 557000 557000

774588 564 2022 DANIEL, JASON CHRISTOPHER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -87683 562428 474745

774593 564 2022 ZIA, NABEEL & KHIZAR, AISHA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -11650 572650 561000

774597 564 2022 TAFECH, HILDA R R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -134732 714732 580000

774638 564 2022 SCHULENBERG, MICHAEL S & MICHELE LYNN R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/26/22 (SCHULENBERG) 6 0 139369 139369

774640 564 2022 PATTANI, BALAMURUGAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -121863 399863 278000

774672 564 2022 PATIL, KISHOR R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/30/22 (PATIL) 6 0 297848 297848

774799 564 2022 HUGHES, LAUREN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22000 22000
774803 564 2022 SANT ANNA, LUIZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000
774858 564 2022 JENKINS, ERIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
774932 564 2022 HOOP HUNTERS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
774972 564 2022 MATHIS, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 360 360
774983 564 2022 NELMS, AMANDA K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22000 22000
774985 564 2022 TRIPLETT, CHARLES & KERI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19000 19000

774995 564 2022 STEPHAN, EDWIN AUDLEY R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(STEPHAN) 6 0 316000 316000

775023 564 2022 ANDERSON, TERRY LEE & MELANIE JANE R
LATE ADD HS, DV4, OV65 &
DVHS (ANDERSON) 6 0 429943 429943

775039 564 2022 KEENEY, BRYAN LEE & VERONICA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
2/19/2022 (KEENEY) 6 0 359814 359814

775136 564 2022 MITCHAM, ERIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24000 24000
775139 564 2022 PUNJWANI CORPORATION 2000 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22000 22000
775201 564 2022 GRIMMETT, TAMMY LEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37000 37000
775338 564 2022 TARAMO, YANET PENA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34000 34000
775339 564 2022 RILEY, JIM & LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43000 43000
775432 564 2022 NYAMAAH, ANITA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -97654 472654 375000
775499 564 2022 DERUSHA, RANDAL & DENISE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14000 14000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
775510 564 2022 JOSH WHITE BROKER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
775511 564 2022 FORDS DESIGNING DIVAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
775520 564 2022 THE SELWYN SCHOOL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41000 41000
775742 564 2022 DERNER, KAREN LYNN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24000 24000
775865 564 2022 CHVS OFFICE CONDOS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 3422617 3422617
775865 564 2022 CHVS OFFICE CONDOS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 3422617 0 3422617
775866 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 5036556 5036556
775866 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS VILLAGE SHOPS LLC R ADD ENT C12 6 5036556 0 5036556
776147 564 2022 BARGER, LAWRENCE K & ELLEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43000 43000
776148 564 2022 GOMEZ, ANDRES & MARIELBI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35200 35200
776183 564 2022 BEREND, CAROLINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776185 564 2022 BAUER, STACY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776186 564 2022 CLOTHIER, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776187 564 2022 ACTELION PHARMACEUTICALS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660
776256 564 2022 BROTHERTON, SHAWN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776259 564 2022 ASHLEY, BRITTANI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776260 564 2022 DAWSON, TIMOTHY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776261 564 2022 RILEY, BEVERLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776262 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 361 361

776264 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 183658 183658

776266 564 2022 THOMAS, SASHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776267 564 2022 CASTER, ANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1010 1010
776268 564 2022 SMITS, GLORIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 280 280
776269 564 2022 WHETSTONE, JILL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1183 1183
776270 564 2022 HINSHAW, DARREN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776273 564 2022 OPENSHAW, MATTHEW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776274 564 2022 TODD BLOOM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776275 564 2022 MCGINNIS, ZACHERY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776278 564 2022 BROWN, JULIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776281 564 2022 BRYAN, BRYNNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776284 564 2022 PETTY, ANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776285 564 2022 GRIFFITH, KARI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776288 564 2022 JONES, JEROMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776289 564 2022 MCLAUGHLIN, CHRIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776290 564 2022 VAUGHAN, JANE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776291 564 2022 NEELEY, SPRING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776292 564 2022 LASSITER, CHERYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776293 564 2022 LASSITER, CHERYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776294 564 2022 LASSITER, CHERYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776295 564 2022 FINKELSTEIN, LOGAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
776297 564 2022 KATZENBERGER, GAYLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776298 564 2022 BOYER, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776300 564 2022 CASSADY, JACKIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
776303 564 2022 MEANS, LINDA JO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776304 564 2022 TUCKER, MEGAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1686 1686
776305 564 2022 CUTTING, ANITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776306 564 2022 GRIMES, STEVEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776307 564 2022 BORZILLERI, IANTHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776308 564 2022 MCALLISTER, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776309 564 2022 SAMMONS, LATTIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776311 564 2022 SMITH, MELANIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
776312 564 2022 DAIGLE, ANGELIQUE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 995 995
776313 564 2022 WILKINSON, GINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2285 2285
776314 564 2022 LATHAM JONES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776315 564 2022 WHEELHOUSE REALTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776316 564 2022 PACIFIC WESTERN BANK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776317 564 2022 SUNWEST MORTGAGE COMPANY, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776319 564 2022 PATTY TRESS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776323 564 2022 AVANQUEST PUBLISHING USA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1851 1851
776326 564 2022 SYMANTEC CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 965 965
776327 564 2022 LEXAR INTERNATIONAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 521 521
612119 568 2022 LANE, RHONDA GALE & HAROLD SPAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 354189 354189
613258 568 2022 HURST, BRIAN & PATRICE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1255000 1255000

613269 568 2022
PRETORIUS, MARK E & MARGARET LAURIE
TRUSTT OF THE PRETORIUS FAMILY TRU R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1354873 1354873

614706 568 2022 KORNGUTH, PAULA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 297269 297269
631386 568 2022 WHITE, JOSEPH & SHANA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 455466 455466
654589 568 2022 GRANT, ERNA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 355311 355311
657003 568 2022 BAUST, JEFFREY A & CYNTHIA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 456196 456196
661882 568 2022 QUIRK, TERESA SUE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 493164 493164

662328 568 2022
BOND, MARK ALAN & LEA ROSENTHAL FAMILY
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 655000 655000

670412 568 2022
POLITISKI, RIDLEY & MARIA TRS ORANGE
MIRAVET REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 881649 881649

681634 568 2022 SCHWAB, LYNN ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 397973 397973
682619 568 2022 ELLISON, MARLENE MH FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 4098 4098
684027 568 2022 PHERWANI, BANSI & HARSHA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 612000 612000
685508 568 2022 SCHACHTER, JEAN & LESLIE L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 371202 371202

693084 568 2022
HESS, STEVEN L & TERRI L TRS HESS
REVOCABLE TRUST DECLARATION R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 710000 710000

699191 568 2022 DRACHENBERG, HARVEY LEE & LORNA KAY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 443097 443097



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
699951 568 2022 HUANG, XIMING & LIU, XINGYA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 490421 490421
700900 568 2022 BRICK, WILLIAM PAUL & SUSAN NANCY CRAIG R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1455403 1455403
714129 568 2022 HUBENY, PHYLLIS JANE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 353157 353157
723529 568 2022 RODRIGUEZ, MADELINE TORRES R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 265000 265000
724609 568 2022 CARR, PHYLLIS LYNN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 465231 465231
743537 568 2022 MAY, MICHAEL JOSEPH & LINDA KAY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 349927 349927

743755 568 2022
ZANG, WILLIAM A & KAREN M TRS ZANG FAMILY
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 304023 304023

745833 568 2022 LONG, THOMAS EDWARD & MARGARET LONG R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 2278851 2278851
746209 568 2022 CONTRACTOR, RUSTOM M & YASAMAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 308303 308303
748765 568 2022 CHRISTENSEN, MICHAEL & LAURA GRIMBALL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 1348019 1348019
751873 568 2022 CONNOR, BRUCE W & JULIA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 547822 547822
752776 568 2022 RODGERS, RONALD L & MARY L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 248262 248262
754532 568 2022 LIAO, CHIA HUANG & TSOU, JU SHEN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 343761 343761
757027 568 2022 GRIFFIN, GARY WAYNE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 335853 335853
769607 568 2022 ZIELINSKI , ROBERT RAYMOND & JANET R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 323804 323804
769971 568 2022 CARL, DAVID R & ANGIE W R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 273049 273049
770947 568 2022 SCHLACKMAN, DEBRA K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 319475 319475
771088 568 2022 SIMMONS, VIOLET M & JEFFREY ALLEN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 336066 336066
773182 568 2022 KEITHLEY, DEBRA KAY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 228336 228336
774574 568 2022 RAYDER, JOHN P.H. & LEE T.T.V. R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 565572 565572
774661 568 2022 MULLINS, AMBER D & NEVILLE, MICHAEL T R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 502215 502215

925830 564 2019 UNIFI EQUIPMENT FINANCE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 73 -5751 5751 0

925830 564 2019 UNIFI EQUIPMENT FINANCE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 73 -3549 3549 0

925830 564 2019 UNIFI EQUIPMENT FINANCE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 73 -2202 2202 0

906925 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 26804 0 26804

910561 564 2021 ADMIRE, ROBERT P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -30492 30492 0

940446 564 2021 PACCAR LEASING CORP P CORRECT VALUE 37 -407963 587419 179456

945281 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 200 0 200

956946 564 2021 LONG, JESSICA & TIMOTHY R LATE ADD HS (LONG) 37 0 357605 357605

958117 564 2021 KEEPIN' IT GRILL LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -257281 257281 0

965065 564 2021
ALEXANDER, RASHIDA & ALEXANDER, CANDISSE
DOYLE & EVAN R ADD EXEMPTIONS 37 0 58360 58360

967338 564 2021 WESTROCK RKT COMPANY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -20000 20000 0

969956 564 2021 LAU, MAN R LATE ADD HS (LAU) 37 0 225000 225000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975604 564 2021 PACCAR LEASING CORP P CORRECT VALUE 37 -13609 33623 20014

976166 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1460 1460 0

976166 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1167 1167 0

976166 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -293 293 0

976166 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976166 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 9234 1460 10694

976166 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 10694 0 10694

976167 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -8703 8703 0

976167 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -7911 7911 0

976167 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -4083 8703 4620

976167 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -792 792 0

976167 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976167 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 4620 0 4620

976168 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -179865 179865 0

976168 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -178867 179865 998

976168 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 998 0 998

976169 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -616 616 0

976169 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -232 232 0

976169 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976169 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 651 616 1267

976169 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 1267 0 1267

976170 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -30029 30029 0

976170 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -26127 26127 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

976170 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -3902 3902 0

976170 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 0 0 0

976171 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -123 123 0

976171 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976171 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 1248 123 1371

976171 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 1371 0 1371

976172 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -5491 5491 0

976172 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -2892 2892 0

976172 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -1529 1529 0

976172 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -1070 1070 0

976172 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 0 0 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -60673 60673 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -60507 60673 166

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -27923 27923 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -13716 13716 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -11151 11151 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -4732 4732 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -3151 3151 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976173 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 166 0 166

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -5742 5742 0

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -2879 2879 0

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1236 1236 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1154 1154 0

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -228 228 0

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 14957 5742 20699

976174 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 20699 0 20699

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -3649 3649 0

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -2318 3649 1331

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1601 1601 0

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -1309 1309 0

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -739 739 0

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976175 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 1205 0 1205

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -11954 11954 0

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -6214 6214 0

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -4492 4492 0

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -3108 3108 0

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -1248 1248 0

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 -1097 1097 0

976176 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 37 0 0 0

976177 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -5261 5261 0

976177 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -5185 5261 76

976177 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -4958 4958 0

976177 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -303 303 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

976177 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976177 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 76 0 76

976178 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -377 377 0

976178 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976178 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 948 377 1325

976178 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 1325 0 1325

976179 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -811 811 0

976179 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976179 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 2320 811 3131

976179 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 3131 0 3131

976180 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 -662 662 0

976180 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 0 0 0

976180 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 2160 662 2822

976180 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 37 2822 0 2822

1009536 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 295 0 295
1009543 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 3875 0 3875
1009549 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1078 0 1078
1009553 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 281 0 281
1009554 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1190 0 1190
1009555 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1128 0 1128
1009560 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1095 0 1095
1009563 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 25235 0 25235
1009564 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 13663 0 13663
1009570 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1106 0 1106
1009571 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 690 0 690
1009573 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 759 0 759
1009574 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 3773 0 3773
1009576 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1128 0 1128
1009577 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 232 0 232
1009818 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1008 0 1008



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
1009819 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 4750 0 4750
1009822 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1078 0 1078
1009823 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 245 0 245
1009824 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 82 0 82
1009825 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1720 0 1720
1009826 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 866 0 866
1009827 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 945 0 945
1009828 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 348 0 348
1009829 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 156 0 156
1009830 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 232 0 232
1009832 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 302 0 302
1009833 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 880 0 880
1009834 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 257 0 257
1009835 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 474 0 474
1009836 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1371 0 1371
1009839 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 700 0 700
1009840 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 316 0 316
1009841 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 945 0 945
1009842 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 650 0 650
1009843 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 76 0 76
1009844 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 158 0 158
1009845 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 819 0 819
1009847 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 624 0 624
1009848 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 632 0 632
1009849 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 516 0 516
1009850 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 182 0 182
1009851 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 455 0 455
1009852 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 133 0 133
1009853 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 948 0 948
1009854 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 1358 0 1358
1009855 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 377 0 377
1009856 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 774 0 774
1009857 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 659 0 659
1009859 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 5929 0 5929
1009860 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 34 0 34
1009861 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 639 0 639
1009862 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 2452 0 2452
1009863 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 749 0 749
1009864 564 2021 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 37 301 0 301

986508 567 2021
PELLY, BRIAN R & DINAH TRS PELLY FAMILY
REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 198750 198750



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

986509 567 2021
ESTEVAN, ANNABEL MARGUERITE PAMELA
SEPARATE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 198750 198750

986510 567 2021
PELLY, IVAN RAYMOND SEPARATE PROPERTY
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 41 0 198750 198750

776328 564 2022 TIME FACTORY PUBLISHING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 208 208
776329 564 2022 ALURATEK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
776330 564 2022 LIFEWORKS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 935 935
776332 564 2022 WILLOW CREEK PRESS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 134 134
776334 564 2022 BROWNTROUT PUBLISHERS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26 26
776335 564 2022 LANG COMPANIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69 69
776336 564 2022 PEAG LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 303 303
776338 564 2022 DENIK LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42 42
776340 564 2022 HIGH SIERRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129 129
776341 564 2022 SCS DIRECT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59 59
776342 564 2022 QUARTO PUBLISHING GROUP USA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 506 506
776343 564 2022 LEAPFROG PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 248 248
776344 564 2022 IOTTIE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 223 223
776345 564 2022 SMD TECHNOLOGIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9 9
776346 564 2022 DECOR USA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 89 89
776347 564 2022 PUNCH STUDIO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130 130
776348 564 2022 LADY JAYNE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 165 165
776371 564 2022 APPLIED STRUCTURAL DETAILING SERVICE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1638 1638

776386 564 2022 BAR S FOODS CO P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 10407916 10407916

776388 564 2022 KORSHAW INDUSTRIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776410 564 2022 BECKLEY, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
776419 564 2022 HENCE COUNSELING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776444 564 2022 CONEXIA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776449 564 2022 THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - 2020 CENSUS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
776465 564 2022 BRIGHTSPRING HEALTH SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2048 2048
776476 564 2022 SHEA PRUITT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
776477 564 2022 TONTE POUNCIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
776478 564 2022 DUSTIN PAVELEK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
776479 564 2022 NATHAN WRIGHT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
776480 564 2022 MADSEN, REBECCA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 244 244
776481 564 2022 DOUG SHANAHAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
776482 564 2022 JAMES AUDEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776483 564 2022 BRYCE OLSON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776484 564 2022 VALERIE GURKA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776485 564 2022 ERIN ELLIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776486 564 2022 BECKY MCKENZIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
776487 564 2022 DAN O'RIORDAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776488 564 2022 RAE LYNN SCHNEIDER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1756 1756
776489 564 2022 JUSTIN JESTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776490 564 2022 KYLE TAYLOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776491 564 2022 SHANNON GRAHAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776492 564 2022 RON MCLAIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776493 564 2022 PAMELA ROACH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776502 564 2022 PETER BRIGAITIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776503 564 2022 SAM CARTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776504 564 2022 STEPHANI BOEHRS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776505 564 2022 ZACHARY MORFORD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776506 564 2022 KARL GOSSOT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776507 564 2022 EVAN WHITE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
776508 564 2022 SKORO ENTERPRISES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776510 564 2022 AR PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776511 564 2022 SUPERIOR SOLAR SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776512 564 2022 WASSERMAN, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776513 564 2022 JEFF BAILEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776514 564 2022 INNOVATIVE STEPS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776516 564 2022 AQUA TECH COMMERCIAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
776519 564 2022 JACKSON, ALBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47200 47200
776520 564 2022 BROWN, GERALD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42000 42000
776521 564 2022 MCBEE, MITCHELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000
776527 564 2022 DEHNEL, DANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23700 23700
776528 564 2022 MAYFIELD, BRAD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20000 20000
776530 564 2022 LOEFFLER, MANUEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28600 28600
776531 564 2022 LASATER, KEVIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37000 37000
776532 564 2022 REDDELL, HARVEY & SARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28000 28000
776533 564 2022 GOMEZ, DAVID & CLAUDIA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21000 21000
776534 564 2022 AGARWAL, ANSHUL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32000 32000
776537 564 2022 ACEVES, MICHAEL & CYNTHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34000 34000
776538 564 2022 COLBER, ELIZABETH ANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33000 33000
776539 564 2022 THOTA, OMPRAKASH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21000 21000
776540 564 2022 MALONE, LOVETA & DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27000 27000
776541 564 2022 VANCE-GOMEZ, SUZANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35000 35000
776555 564 2022 DUCAR, STEPHEN & ELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52800 52800
776581 564 2022 ALDI (TEXAS) LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 179000 179000
776590 564 2022 GONZALEZ, ALFONSO G & ISABEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34000 34000
776609 564 2022 MATHEWS, WILLIAM A & ALICE M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32000 32000
779949 564 2022 DENTON FALLS MHC DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 103000 103000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
779952 564 2022 AERO VALLEY WATER SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 216300 216300
779953 564 2022 SOUTH FORK MOBILE HOME PARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 515000 515000
779955 564 2022 DOUBLE TREE ESTATES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
779957 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
779959 564 2022 SAGE MEADOWS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 265740 265740
779968 564 2022 DENTON FALLS MHC DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 840 840
779972 564 2022 AVTEX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
779973 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130660 130660
779977 564 2022 PONDER ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
779978 564 2022 SELF RADIO INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1080 1080
779986 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 192340 192340
779988 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
779989 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300000 1300000
779990 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29160 29160
779991 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
779993 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250490 1250490
779994 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154010 154010
779995 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10170 10170
779996 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2478590 2478590
779997 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 492070 492070
779998 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4118840 4118840
779999 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3650 3650
780000 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2560 2560
780001 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23690 23690
780002 564 2022 TALX CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780003 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1820 1820
780005 564 2022 IXI CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780006 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 164020 164020
780008 564 2022 FORSEVA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780010 564 2022 E-THORITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780020 564 2022 DATA VISION RESOURCES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780021 564 2022 SOUTHWEST ENERGY LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780024 564 2022 AT&T CAPITAL SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1480 1480
780027 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5470 5470
780029 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 539790 539790
780030 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 636720 636720
780031 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4470 4470
780032 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780033 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36170 36170
780034 564 2022 MCLEOD USA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
780035 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 630 630
780037 564 2022 SIGFOX NIP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1790 1790
780038 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23700 23700
780041 564 2022 EQUIFAX INFORMATION SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780042 564 2022 EQUIFAX INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
780043 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 860 860
780045 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65610 65610
780055 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1970 1970
780060 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8694140 8694140
780061 564 2022 NORTEX COMMUNICATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17690 17690
780065 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 469400 469400
780067 564 2022 ZAYO GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 142950 142950
780069 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 111920 111920
780096 564 2022 THE STORAGE PLACE - KRUGERVILLE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
900074 564 2022 DENTON ACADEMY OF MARTIAL ARTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1175 1175
900078 564 2022 WAYNE CALVERT PRECISION ENGINES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60710 60710
900260 564 2022 VALIEV BALLET ACADEMY, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000
900301 564 2022 GREATER DENTON BD OF REALTORS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16722 16722
900368 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY FARM BUREAU P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19700 19700
900446 564 2022 DENTON ELKS LODGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
901082 564 2022 MAYO CANTU BARBER SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 305 305
901279 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS KIRBY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3500 3500
901291 564 2022 BETROLD ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 246300 246300
901357 564 2022 REDING, CLIFF P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2185 2185
901366 564 2022 PACCAR INC P CORRECT VALUE 6 -298946 204611982 204313036
901446 564 2022 RUSSELL, BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 770 770
901551 564 2022 STOCKDALE, KATHRYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495
901566 564 2022 SMALLWOOD, KATHIE B, PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
901697 564 2022 STOCKARD, JOSEPH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2360 2360
901725 564 2022 FOUTS, T J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3217 3217
901851 564 2022 WORK ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 116675 116675
902507 564 2022 GREATER LWSVL ASSN OF REALTORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14230 14230
902678 564 2022 RENAISSANCE VILLAGE-OAK CREEK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 111780 111780
902680 564 2022 AEON CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34695 34695
902897 564 2022 IRICK, JOE-AGENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10100 10100
902901 564 2022 STEPHENS, STEPHEN D ATTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1625 1625
903047 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1305 1305
903649 564 2022 JUSTIN SEED CO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1215873 1215873
903956 564 2022 DENTON CITY COUNTY DAY NURSERY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38428 38428
903962 564 2022 AMERICAN LEGION POST 550 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2385 2385



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
903966 564 2022 VFW POST #5074 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83046 83046
904093 564 2022 NUNEZ, DOMINGO C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2426 2426
904158 564 2022 VFW CLUB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15532 15532
904371 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 566 566
904518 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1332 1332
905335 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13974049 13974049
905359 564 2022 DENTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41002 41002
905360 564 2022 LEWISVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 139394 139394
906044 564 2022 S DEAN SAUL EA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10554 10554
907034 564 2022 BRYANT, RICKY D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65900 65900
907076 564 2022 FLOWER MOUND VETERINARY HOSPITAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5255 5255
907354 564 2022 OUSLEY, CAMILLE C & BRUCE A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 259755 259755
907435 564 2022 PROPERTY SEARCH, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2010 2010
907468 564 2022 FOG INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 365 365
907526 564 2022 TAYLOR, PAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 387737 387737
907543 564 2022 PRO TECH AUTOMOTIVE INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18376 18376
907640 564 2022 PEEK, LEON A, PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1656 1656
907667 564 2022 HAIRRELL, LOYD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4950 4950
907669 564 2022 DBR CONSTRUCTION & R&R EXPLORATION, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
907718 564 2022 HOBBS, THOMAS W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1010 1010
907927 564 2022 QUICK TEST INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1609 1609
907948 564 2022 MAL TUOLY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23606 23606
908221 564 2022 VIEAU, GAIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

908246 564 2022 FOUR STARS PLUMBING P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -31200 31200 0

908251 564 2022 METROCREST REHABILITATION CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4769 4769
908339 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1751 1751
908342 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2212 2212
908348 564 2022 GRAYHAWK LEASING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 950 950
908398 564 2022 BOWMAN, WILLARD L & SHIRLEY M. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2460 2460
908698 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 233212 233212
908750 564 2022 FLOWER MOUND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38156 38156
908870 564 2022 EVANS, MARVIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 73940 73940

908917 564 2022 STRAUS FRANK ENTERPRISES, LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 707977 707977

908971 564 2022 PUNJWANI CORP 2000 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22000 22000
909028 564 2022 LENA POPE HOME P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90000 90000
909112 564 2022 GHRAIZI, RAMSEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4350 4350
909180 564 2022 LOVELACE, STANLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25138 25138
909195 564 2022 COPY PRO COPY CTR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21050 21050
909209 564 2022 TEXAS REHABILITATION COMMISSION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
909267 564 2022 OAK GROVE MINI STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
909268 564 2022 KIWANIS CHILDREN CLINIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
909412 564 2022 CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY ACTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 549528 549528
909472 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5254 5254
909513 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7255 7255
909532 564 2022 DENTON ELECTRIC INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 182956 182956
909627 564 2022 PYONG, HYO OH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5950 5950
909658 564 2022 FIRST COMMERCIAL REALTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1201 1201
909661 564 2022 UPPER TRINITY REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
909749 564 2022 DANA MILLER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
909786 564 2022 PORTER, MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 654 654

910561 564 2022 ADMIRE, ROBERT P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -30492 30492 0

910567 564 2022 FRED MOORE CHILDCARE CTR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57231 57231
910585 564 2022 TRINITY EASTER SEAL SOCIETY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
910619 564 2022 COMERICA BANK - TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66394 66394
910632 564 2022 CARR, JUDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 185 185
910720 564 2022 UNITY OF DENTON BOOKSTORE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8280 8280
910897 564 2022 MCGUIRE, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1071 1071
910926 564 2022 SIDWELL, GREG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550

911045 564 2022 RED LOBSTER HOSPITALITY LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 240017 240017

911070 564 2022 PATTERNED CONC OF DAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 124353 124353
911263 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2232 2232
911298 564 2022 MCCLUNG, WILLIAM M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
911660 564 2022 ENTERPRISE SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1228 1228
911916 564 2022 CAMPUS THEATRE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 308097 308097

912189 564 2022 ALBERTSON'S INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -90303 1806043 1715740

912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 915 915
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1114 1114
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1492 1492
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2228 2228
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2700 2700
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2841 2841
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3264 3264
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3553 3553
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5352 5352
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5654 5654
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5854 5854
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5877 5877



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6467 6467
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7652 7652
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10455 10455
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10773 10773
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15410 15410
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16109 16109
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18771 18771
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23626 23626
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24312 24312
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35818 35818
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48489 48489
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54343 54343
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 231576 231576
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 303568 303568
912216 564 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 415720 415720

912338 564 2022 RANDALL'S FOOD & DRUG, LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -85288 1705755 1620467

912381 564 2022 GULF KING FOODS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 913 913
912386 564 2022 GIVING HOPE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34723 34723
912531 564 2022 LOYD'S EMBROIDERY & SCREEN PRINTING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21650 21650
912549 564 2022 ACHIEVERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52950 52950
912555 564 2022 WILBORN ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12775 12775
912735 564 2022 CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
912868 564 2022 CALVERT, CHAD & BILLY G P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 121860 121860
913520 564 2022 SCOTT BROWN PROPERTIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000
913568 564 2022 DENTON SOCCER ASSOCIATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
913608 564 2022 BRIARWOOD LUTHERAN RETREAT CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 149500 149500
913650 564 2022 UNITED WAY OF DENTON COUNTY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14580 14580
913709 564 2022 DEAN, PAUL W DR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52055 52055
913905 564 2022 PILOT POINT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300

914033 564 2022 PNC BANK N A P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -128816 128816 0

914145 564 2022 NOR-TEX FINANCE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10521 10521
914227 564 2022 DEHART, SARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8369 8369
914303 564 2022 WEIGENANT, DEBBIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45500 45500
914387 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 775 775
914465 564 2022 GOLD STAR FINANCE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
914530 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY MHMR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
914539 564 2022 PROGRESSIVE INDUSTRIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6221 6221
914975 564 2022 US DEPT OF AGRICULTURE (DENTON ASCS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
914984 564 2022 HODGE, KEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43150 43150



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
915029 564 2022 CAMP COPASS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
915037 564 2022 U S ARMY RECRUITING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
915142 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS  WINDOW & SCREEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
915480 564 2022 SANGER CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5067 5067
915504 564 2022 TRINITY EXPRESS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19292 19292
915584 564 2022 THE MORRIS LEGAL GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11704 11704
915601 564 2022 PEDI PLACE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 110000 110000
915673 564 2022 DENTON BIBLE CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6956 6956
915679 564 2022 SAWKO & BURROUGHS, PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21100 21100
915716 564 2022 QUICK, BONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1143 1143
915896 564 2022 WADDLE, PAT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
915924 564 2022 AUBREY AREA AMBULANCE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 133184 133184
915976 564 2022 ZELLMER, JOSEPH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2225 2225
916400 564 2022 THE SALVATION ARMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
916402 564 2022 BROMBERG, SHELDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1255 1255
916909 564 2022 HARBER, LACY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 104077 104077
917026 564 2022 BAYSIDE MARINAS OF TX, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 104077 104077
917233 564 2022 BAYLOR FAMILY MEDICINE AT FLOWER MOUND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 182414 182414

917246 564 2022 RANDALL'S FOOD & DRUG, LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -124705 2494097 2369392

917440 564 2022 EV LUTHERAN GOOD SAMARITAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3600 3600
917459 564 2022 PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF DALLS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20534 20534
917495 564 2022 DARLING ALTERATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1677 1677
917507 564 2022 GLICK, ED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
917508 564 2022 HELEN REIKOFSKI, DIRECTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
917519 564 2022 EUSTICE, STEVEN B DC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
917680 564 2022 BROOKS, RANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2475 2475
917705 564 2022 VON VILLAS, GREGORY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5500 5500
917748 564 2022 REHMAT CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71009 71009
917764 564 2022 ANTON, PHILIP & KERRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5332 5332
917867 564 2022 NGUYEN, HENRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11223 11223
918168 564 2022 WATTS, GARY B MD PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9599 9599
918184 564 2022 ICMA RETIREMENT CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 492 492
918377 564 2022 DENTON AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7942 7942
918396 564 2022 HEALTH SERVICES OF NORTH TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43809 43809
918656 564 2022 OUCH, SOTHAVUTH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3900 3900
918663 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5853239 5853239
918803 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129599 129599
918828 564 2022 GREEN, ANGELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15678 15678

918862 564 2022 RED LOBSTER HOSPITALITY LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 295051 295051



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
918891 564 2022 CARTER BLOODCARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25993 25993
919162 564 2022 FINE, BECKY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26129 26129

919206 564 2022 HILEX POLY CO P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 22405277 22405277

919322 564 2022 SAWYER, LARRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12200 12200
919339 564 2022 REDING, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2030 2030
920246 564 2022 EVANS, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
920366 564 2022 EPSTEIN-BROWELL, JUDITH PHD, PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550

920493 564 2022 ALBERTSON'S INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -97112 1942234 1845122

920551 564 2022 WILSON, CAROLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
920577 564 2022 SOUTHWEST GUNITE, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48425 48425
920623 564 2022 MEREDITH, DEBBIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
920637 564 2022 BELL AVENUE SELF STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
920659 564 2022 STRICKLAND, LARRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10060 10060
920707 564 2022 POPHAM, BRYAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23700 23700
920758 564 2022 DENTON BOYS BASEBALL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
920825 564 2022 MAHAVIER, CINDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325 325
921113 564 2022 ENVIRONMENTAL INNOVATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
921269 564 2022 CASA OF DENTON COUNTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
921272 564 2022 DENTON COMMUNITY FOOD CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
921273 564 2022 INTERFAITH MINISTRIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
921275 564 2022 REACH OF DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3600 3600
921290 564 2022 ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
921315 564 2022 DENTON CO CHLDRN ADVOCACY CTR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23846 23846
921347 564 2022 NEBRIG & ASSOCIATES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27150 27150
921469 564 2022 RGA ARCHITECTS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23176 23176
921619 564 2022 GOLAB, JONATHAN DDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20034 20034
921719 564 2022 RIDING UNLIMITED INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35770 35770
922070 564 2022 DENTON LAW ENFORCEMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
922080 564 2022 COOK CHILDRENS PHYSICIAN NETWORK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88193 88193
922154 564 2022 SALVATION ARMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1193 1193
922155 564 2022 HERR, TIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1910 1910
922168 564 2022 JERRY MOHELNITZKY FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1829 1829
922214 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY HIST MUSEUM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
922443 564 2022 ROSS NETWORKING CONSULTANTS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4265 4265
922444 564 2022 AREA WIDE INS AGENCY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3805 3805

922467 564 2022 RANDALL'S FOOD & DRUG, LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -125059 2501169 2376110

922667 564 2022 MCCALLUM, BRYCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19050 19050
922679 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY PROBATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4007 4007



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

922772 564 2022 ROSS DRESS FOR LESS, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 367008 367008

923101 564 2022 HOKAMP, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1093 1093
923776 564 2022 GILLUM, DON W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6800 6800
923984 564 2022 NORTH DALLAS DRYWALL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 306929 306929
924083 564 2022 WHITE, STEVE R & ROBIN M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19500 19500
924345 564 2022 ADNIL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5141 5141
924375 564 2022 GENTLE, RANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16375 16375
924425 564 2022 CAMP BOW WOW KENNELS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1360 1360
924500 564 2022 EVANS CUSTOM HOMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400

924555 564 2022 ROSS DRESS FOR LESS, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 267592 267592

924648 564 2022 PERRIN, SHERI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
924751 564 2022 WILLIAM J BROTHERTON, PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2440 2440
924794 564 2022 CORNERSTONE COOPERATIVE PRESCHOOL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4968 4968
924856 564 2022 LEASECOMM CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 502 502
924987 564 2022 PRECISION WOODWORKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54650 54650
925097 564 2022 COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2425 2425
925115 564 2022 INTEGRITY MEDIA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10162 10162
925272 564 2022 LEWIS & PASSONS, P.C. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6871 6871
925299 564 2022 RG STAFFING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1350 1350
925300 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 577 577
925301 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 742 742
925325 564 2022 DAVE, AJIT PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13200 13200

925514 564 2022 RANDALL'S BEVERAGE CO INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -35275 128685 93410

925693 564 2022 ALL AMERICAN INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
925985 564 2022 VTTN, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23761 23761
926571 564 2022 ALEMAN, CESAR J, MD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11166 11166
926597 564 2022 SHEPHERD'S STOREHOUSE, THE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18144 18144

926633 564 2022 FOUR SEASONS DISTRIBUTION CENTER P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 20224035 77225798 97449833

927130 564 2022 DALLAS, GARLAND & NORTHEASTERN RAILROAD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 930572 930572
927204 564 2022 GENLYTE LIGHTOLIER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23 23
927213 564 2022 NAILS NAILS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7500 7500
927306 564 2022 WOOD, CRYSTAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2550 2550
927362 564 2022 MCCAULEY, NINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
927414 564 2022 ASA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13200 13200
927415 564 2022 BENT TREE DAY SCHOOL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30949 30949
927455 564 2022 WORTHINGTON PAPER CO, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
927467 564 2022 ALPHAGRAPHICS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 314323 314323



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
927481 564 2022 KELSEY, KELSEY & HICKEY PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000
927540 564 2022 BLADES, MARIAN & R.B. KRAMER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
927751 564 2022 MARSHALL, CHRIS-AGENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700

927787 564 2022 RANDALL'S FOOD & DRUG, LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -111545 2230892 2119347

927794 564 2022 TEMPLE BAPTIST CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45796 45796
927796 564 2022 RHINO STEEL BUILDING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12367 12367
927797 564 2022 NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS WORKFORCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
927893 564 2022 COMMUNICATIONS CONVEYER CO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1813844 1813844
927933 564 2022 FLORES, JOHN G, MD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28198 28198
928071 564 2022 SIERRA INSURANCE AGENCY CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3760 3760

928094 564 2022 BRADSHAW, RUSS P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -117582 117582 0

928159 564 2022 TWU P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35 35
928298 564 2022 WHEAT & ARTERBERRY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62822 62822
928374 564 2022 NO WORRIES CATERING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14800 14800
928378 564 2022 NORMAN, MICHAEL DR CHIROPRACTIC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2580 2580

928590 564 2022 RANDALL'S FOOD & DRUG, LP P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -231159 2938083 2706924

928675 564 2022 RAY, LEE ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000
928823 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1297 1297
928825 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1045 1045
928838 564 2022 PITNEY BOWES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 640 640
928928 564 2022 INERTIA ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1063 1063
928978 564 2022 U-STOR  MIDSTATES  MGMT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22500 22500
929049 564 2022 DENTON MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
929070 564 2022 TRIAD DENTON HOSPITAL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9871025 9871025
929616 564 2022 TELECHECK SERVICES INC (POS) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184 184
930115 564 2022 SHANE ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39735 39735
930133 564 2022 PARSONS WELDING SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4650 4650
930161 564 2022 RIDDELL AUTO TRANSPORT, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12485 12485
930255 564 2022 BUTLER, TROY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1917 1917
930270 564 2022 C&K ENGINEERING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1460 1460
930342 564 2022 SUBWAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25320 25320
930407 564 2022 THAMES, TERRY DR, DDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22700 22700
930559 564 2022 STRICKLAND, GEORGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4771 4771
930575 564 2022 MARTIN EAGLE OIL CO, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1537 1537
930681 564 2022 BRADSHAW, MONICA G PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1128 1128
930718 564 2022 TEXAS REHABILITATION COMMISSION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
930734 564 2022 CHOW, TOM & PRISCILLA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 89500 89500
930775 564 2022 LANE REAL ESTATE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 479 479



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
930914 564 2022 GRANT, ALISON J ATTY AT LAW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1034 1034

930998 564 2022
FIVE STAR ORTHODONTIC LABORATORY &
SUPPLY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 523925 523925

931064 564 2022 HOLLEY, JUDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
931112 564 2022 SHACKELFORD, GARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300

931207 564 2022 PETSMART, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 348108 348108

931213 564 2022 DENTON HOUSING AUTHORITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
931229 564 2022 REDING, CHARLOTTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2013 2013
931325 564 2022 JACKSON HEWITT TAX SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1596 1596

931355 564 2022
CASA D GRACIA - HOUSE OF GRACE GLOBAL
MINISTRIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 953 953

931408 564 2022 CANDELARIO, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
931579 564 2022 HOMESTEPS ASSET SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 463450 463450
931630 564 2022 PACCAR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
931691 564 2022 THE EDUCATION CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16693 16693
931717 564 2022 DORANSKI, BILL & DORANSKI, MIKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6475 6475
932162 564 2022 WILSON, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 175 175
932205 564 2022 HALLMARK MARKETING COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1265 1265
932390 564 2022 SELECT BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 792 792
932391 564 2022 BODA FINANCIAL GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 749 749
937775 564 2022 AMERIPATH TEXAS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 202 202

938081 564 2022 PAWNEE LEASING CORP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -29246 29246 0

938089 564 2022 PAWNEE LEASING CORP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -7857 7857 0

938543 564 2022 FEMA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
938546 564 2022 PUNJWANI CORP 2000 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24370 24370
938784 564 2022 ABRAMIANS, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10500 10500
938871 564 2022 GIBBS, DICK & MELODY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 222139 222139
938876 564 2022 INTERNATIONAL CRUSADES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47693 47693
938880 564 2022 BROWN, LEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
938888 564 2022 ROUTH, DEBRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44763 44763
938892 564 2022 GRIFFIN, STEVE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
939100 564 2022 SOUTHERN MAID DONUTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15200 15200
939222 564 2022 GAMESTOP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
939242 564 2022 THE MASTER'S TOUCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2990 2990
939287 564 2022 NEW LIFE CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2804 2804
939293 564 2022 SCRIBNER MEDIA SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1910 1910
939334 564 2022 SOLOMON, BONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
939409 564 2022 STOECKER, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 495 495
939465 564 2022 REED, TAMARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
939641 564 2022 RODAS ALVA & GUSTAVO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6010 6010
939642 564 2022 ALESSA AUTO SALES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1028 1028
939665 564 2022 KELLY M DAVIS & ASSOCIATES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8020 8020
939790 564 2022 ERA CORNERSTONE REALTY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7050 7050
939823 564 2022 MACINTYRE, KAREN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 281 281
939826 564 2022 DACUS, G. PATRICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3763 3763
940011 564 2022 PHUC T TON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
940014 564 2022 ERIC V BALL & ELAINE SHIH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18950 18950
940048 564 2022 RUTH'S ROOM INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5962 5962
940063 564 2022 JAVED M AKRAM MD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9000 9000
940083 564 2022 CHRISTOPHER BANCROFT OPERATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 560 560

940122 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -7065 146822 139757

940141 564 2022 JUNIOR DEFREITAS MD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46801 46801

940150 564 2022 STAHL AIR INSTRUMENTS INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -6000 6000 0

940357 564 2022 SYSTEMWARE INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -6949 6949 0

940559 564 2022 EXXON MOBIL OIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1365 1365
940602 564 2022 JODY ROBERTS CONSTRUCTION INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14667 14667
940631 564 2022 DANNY BARNETT & RODNEY MCKEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41279 41279

941344 564 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -5480 5480 0

941431 564 2022 CERAMIC WORLD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4063 4063
941869 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1802 1802
941870 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2418 2418
941874 564 2022 RUG DOCTOR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 664 664
942007 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12 12
942177 564 2022 GLASA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16600 16600
942335 564 2022 WELLSPRING WORLDWIDE MINISTRIES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47692 47692
942362 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY WIC PROGRAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 239 239
942382 564 2022 CONOPCO INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 861 861
942466 564 2022 ESQUIVEL, ELVA & JOSE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2700 2700
942478 564 2022 LIONS CLINIC OF TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6771 6771
942511 564 2022 GREATER LEWISVILLE COMMUNITY THEATRE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
942518 564 2022 WIENKEN, CAROL BETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21099 21099
942674 564 2022 HERZALLA, ALI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2111 2111
942688 564 2022 GRAYSTONE GIFTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
942694 564 2022 MARYE, G ROBERT DDS PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 97721 97721
942747 564 2022 BRIGHT CHILD INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7100 7100
942756 564 2022 DEWEY ALEXANDER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 690 690



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
942774 564 2022 AMERICAN INDOOR SPORTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25665 25665
942857 564 2022 MANUFACTURERS INTERCHANGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1360 1360
942864 564 2022 BRAY, DONALD E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 78021 78021
942931 564 2022 M GROUP MARKETING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 345 345
942937 564 2022 CAMI & ASSOCIATES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3030 3030
942939 564 2022 DENTON OFFICE CLEANING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 481 481
942980 564 2022 WRIGHT WAY GRAPHICS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1109 1109
943077 564 2022 NOR-TEX COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1065 1065

943094 564 2022 DOLLAR TREE STORES INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -41349 259343 217994

943127 564 2022 CHANDLER & KNOWLES CPA'S, PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2279 2279
943136 564 2022 SIDEKICKS MARTIAL ARTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1392 1392
943157 564 2022 ESQUIVEL, ELVA & JOSE O P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34900 34900
943158 564 2022 MJM CONTRACT SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 553 553
943181 564 2022 HUGHES, BILLY D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 324 324
943224 564 2022 HUNG HUYNH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22625 22625

943225 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -10505 138145 127640

943315 564 2022 INTERSPEC LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 231360 231360
943378 564 2022 SIMMONS, JAMES W, III P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2060 2060
943429 564 2022 HAGHIGHI, MOHAMMAD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11350 11350
943458 564 2022 JONES, ADRIAN DR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1800 1800
943508 564 2022 TROPHY REALTORS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6325 6325
943516 564 2022 DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #8688 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 127382 127382
943586 564 2022 LAW OFFICE OF CHRIS RAESZ PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 935 935
943606 564 2022 WEST, RICHARD & JANICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3725 3725
943642 564 2022 ERIC RANSLEBEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
943654 564 2022 TEXAS COALITION FOR ANIMAL PROTECTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
943727 564 2022 WATTS, CHRISTOPHER M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1950 1950
943778 564 2022 PURUGIO INVESTMENT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19000 19000
944059 564 2022 BAILEY, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

944286 564 2022 STEAK 'N SHAKE OPERATIONS P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 66182 66182

944313 564 2022 RICHARDS, MICHELLE J PHD LMFT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2049 2049
944425 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 944 944
944429 564 2022 METROPLEX TANK RENTALS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1800 1800
944441 564 2022 KING RANCH TURFGRASS, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 307424 307424
944559 564 2022 SHAHAN & READ INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
944634 564 2022 ELAVON INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 558 558
944728 564 2022 HANIF U KHAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5300 5300
944736 564 2022 THE JTAC GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9282 9282



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
944850 564 2022 CLEAR LOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
944859 564 2022 PANCHAL, PRAKASH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
944880 564 2022 USR COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
945594 564 2022 ASHMAN, BRUCE & JUDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22877 22877
945781 564 2022 HAYNES & ASSOCIATES PC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1532 1532
945885 564 2022 PROGRESSIVE AMUSEMENT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33206 33206
946246 564 2022 SUFFOLK DANCE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 222460 222460
946329 564 2022 VAN VOOREN, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10400 10400
946395 564 2022 PUNJWANI CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22000 22000

946440 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -12716 155064 142348

946576 564 2022 CARTER BLOODCARE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25993 25993
946731 564 2022 LAKE CITIES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
946739 564 2022 DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #6507 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120841 120841
946778 564 2022 SIGNS UNIVERSE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5520 5520
946957 564 2022 SMITH, SUZAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3500 3500
947073 564 2022 LITTLE ELM EYE CARE PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 212304 212304
947093 564 2022 SCHMITZ REALTY HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1549 1549
947107 564 2022 LITTLE THINGS BY LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 746 746
947220 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY GUARDIANSHIP SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7691 7691
947395 564 2022 ANDAMAN RESTAURANT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40150 40150

947415 564 2022 PRINCESS PUNCH N KICK, LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -10200 10200 0

947513 564 2022 FIRCHAU, ANDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15200 15200
947586 564 2022 JOHN A ADAMS & SUSAN A ADAMS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 858 858
947591 564 2022 ROGERS, WIJITTRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4245 4245
947596 564 2022 IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1735 1735
947831 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 224 224
947840 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1290 1290
947862 564 2022 CROCKER INSURANCE ASSOCIATES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1260 1260
948032 564 2022 BOSTICK, GARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9599 9599
948067 564 2022 NOMIX INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28200 28200
948072 564 2022 CREATIVE DELINEATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1212 1212

948121 564 2022
TEXAS HEALTH PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL
DENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25872245 25872245

948156 564 2022 DMCG, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 489 489

948163 564 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 1243703 12836551 14080254

948180 564 2022 FARMER BROS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 112 112
948266 564 2022 MARTIN, STEPHANIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2205 2205
949162 564 2022 NATIONAL TIRE & BATTERY #712 P CORRECT VALUE 6 -25245 221763 196518



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
949187 564 2022 PRB CONSULTING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 712 712

949208 564 2022 RANDALL'S BEVERAGE CO INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16339 252039 235700

949340 564 2022 CATHY DREW INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
949342 564 2022 TRT COMMUNICATIONS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1640 1640
949462 564 2022 HUYNH, HUNG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13474 13474
949631 564 2022 WOOTEN, H. DENISE PSY D, P.A. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 675 675
950010 564 2022 BEHAVIORAL MEDICAL COUNSELING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
950018 564 2022 HOUR PERSONNEL SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4000 4000
950026 564 2022 KURIALACHERRY, ANTONY & ANIYAMMA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60780 60780

950125 564 2022 THE EUCLID CHEMICAL COMPANY P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 1243138 1243138

950148 564 2022 TITTLE, MEREDITH S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26584 26584
950153 564 2022 GO GOS FOOD MART, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61596 61596
950282 564 2022 MIRAGE CUSTOM POOLS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20835 20835
950302 564 2022 CHOICIES LEADERSHIP ACADEMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7475 7475
950438 564 2022 CHILITO'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2196 2196
950560 564 2022 JAMES PREDIGER O.D. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
950591 564 2022 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154

950593 564 2022 BEAUTY USA CORP/JINJU BEAUTY CORP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -59322 59322 0

950734 564 2022 MATNEY, MARC-AGENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5250 5250
950793 564 2022 BROWN LAW OFFICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200

950822 564 2022 PETSMART P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 451879 451879

950863 564 2022 SPRINGER PROPERTIES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 610 610
950951 564 2022 LONGACRE CONSTRUCTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54878 54878
950975 564 2022 MOTORPLEX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 790 790
951123 564 2022 EXPERT FAMILY TRAVEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1035 1035
951188 564 2022 PORTELE, SHIRLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 530 530
951220 564 2022 VOGUE CLEANERS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1825 1825
951256 564 2022 THE BIG DOG HOUSE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3588 3588
951263 564 2022 ATTITUDES SALON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1800 1800
951273 564 2022 PHARMACEUTICAL STRATEGIES GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
951329 564 2022 BLACK DIAMOND PROPERTIES, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2007 2007
951450 564 2022 HAN, HYE JIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5550 5550
951495 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16555 16555
951572 564 2022 BENNETT, TAMERA H. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3650 3650
951621 564 2022 NOBLE & NOBLE CONSULTING, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

951711 564 2022 SUNOCO INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 90000 90000

951789 564 2022 LTF CLUB MANAGEMENT CO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 784399 784399



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
951797 564 2022 OWENS MACHINE & TOOL CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 328518 328518
952385 564 2022 AL-RAZA ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13100 13100
952500 564 2022 PROUTY, HERBERT L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6210 6210

952501 564 2022 SHIWAKOTI, BISHNU P P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -8260 8260 0

952718 564 2022 FSD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
952730 564 2022 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS AMERICA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 663 663
953032 564 2022 JMF OPERATING COMPANY, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17500 17500
953035 564 2022 IMAGING SOLUTIONS INC / PEDIATRIC IMAGING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5340600 5340600
953066 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14931 14931
953069 564 2022 SIMPLY EYES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 103257 103257
953145 564 2022 WHAT IF INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12000 12000
953160 564 2022 DENTON BAPTIST ASSOC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5200 5200
953177 564 2022 H & S LEASING INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2376 2376
953197 564 2022 TIERRAFRIA, HECTOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
953329 564 2022 RESPONSIVE EDUCATION SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109424 109424
953340 564 2022 N'DUKA, ANGIE LAW OFFICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700

953369 564 2022
THE BISHOP MASON RETREAT & CONFERENCE
CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 124200 124200

953395 564 2022 BIO-SYNTHESIS, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29 29
953482 564 2022 UNIVERSAL STORAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
953483 564 2022 OVERHEAD DOOR CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1105003 1105003
953516 564 2022 SAYR RESOURCES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4132 4132
953518 564 2022 PARKER, BERNARD J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14670 14670
953525 564 2022 BOSCO, PAUL JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1530 1530
953646 564 2022 CHARLES WAHLERT M.D.P.A. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1778 1778
953683 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY FARM BUREAU P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5580 5580
953697 564 2022 NTW, LLC P CORRECT VALUE 6 -30118 265804 235686
953751 564 2022 DCE REGION VI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
953774 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 239 239
953818 564 2022 TEXAS DEPT OF JUSTICE PAROLE DIVISION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
953890 564 2022 SALON 423 P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1086 1086
954082 564 2022 CODESOURCE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45270 45270
954113 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6395 6395
954140 564 2022 DANLEY, CONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
954158 564 2022 CONTE, DEBORAH A PHD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
954161 564 2022 EON CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7160 7160
954198 564 2022 TFA SPECIALIST INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 196075 196075
954229 564 2022 BERUBE, PATRICIA DMD, MS, PA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10848 10848
954237 564 2022 MAYER, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1181 1181
954260 564 2022 ALLIANCE OIL & GAS CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2197 2197



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
954268 564 2022 TIME TO PLAY, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13910 13910
954275 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY MHMR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7154 7154
954350 564 2022 WALKER , JARET D DPM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17910 17910
954477 564 2022 ARKOSE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 585 585
954500 564 2022 IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 632 632
954537 564 2022 ROCKY BART HVAC LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29200 29200

954580 564 2022 ALLIANCE AIR CHARTER, INC, P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -56923 56923 0

954635 564 2022 PAWNEE LEASING CORP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -10357 10357 0

954798 564 2022 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1334 1334
954799 564 2022 MEH FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 430 430
955186 564 2022 THAI RUBY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24794 24794
955244 564 2022 BHASKAR MULPURI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 325 325
955674 564 2022 AL PIERSON, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9323 9323
955779 564 2022 PEGGY KHAN ENTERPRISES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
955964 564 2022 SPECULATIVE PRODUCT DESIGN LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 170 170
955980 564 2022 THE LAMBERT COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
956007 564 2022 INSIDE TRACK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 214 214

956031 564 2022 FROLOV, ELDAR & ILYA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 360074 360074

956073 564 2022 PERRY HOMES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39782 39782
956082 564 2022 JOFFY INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
956083 564 2022 J & J CONSUMER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 861528 861528
956097 564 2022 STAR BLUE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 261 261
956109 564 2022 FIXIN' TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
956113 564 2022 MIKE BURKETT ENT. INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3000 3000
956116 564 2022 ROOZEE, WILLIAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
956120 564 2022 BARNES, SHAWN THOMAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956125 564 2022 ALVIN RODRQUEZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3663 3663
956129 564 2022 HARDIN, KEONA LATRECE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
956131 564 2022 HARDIN, KEONA LATRECE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956133 564 2022 ALEX BULENT CIGIK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956136 564 2022 SPRADLING, LEON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
956137 564 2022 RNTN INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
956142 564 2022 CARTER, CYNTHIA C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
956148 564 2022 CARNLEY, ROYCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956150 564 2022 BURTON, JENNIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
956154 564 2022 PATE, DICKEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956156 564 2022 CORTES, GILBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956158 564 2022 RIVERA II, MICHAEL ANGELO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
956164 564 2022 MCBRIDE, BRIONNE NICOLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956165 564 2022 NOVAK, RYAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956166 564 2022 ELLISON, MARK JOSEPH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956167 564 2022 DUITSMAN, ERDIN D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956168 564 2022 WASHBURN, PAUL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600

956170 564 2022 TORRES, LUZ ANYELA CASAS P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -7049 7049 0

956171 564 2022 ZAPATA, JENNY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6700 6700
956173 564 2022 ADLONG, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956176 564 2022 ZABREBIN, ALEXEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
956177 564 2022 WENTWORTH, CASSIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956180 564 2022 MATTHEWS, LINDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
956181 564 2022 COX, KRYSTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956182 564 2022 NELSON, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
956183 564 2022 HEFNER, LISA MICHELE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956184 564 2022 MARYOTT, KACY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956185 564 2022 LOPEZ, EDWARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956188 564 2022 SLATER, MARIETTA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 820 820
956189 564 2022 HAMILTON, BILLY JACK JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956198 564 2022 HUERTA, CASSIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600

956228 564 2022 WILLIAMS, BRENDA & RODGERS, DANIELLE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -6400 6400 0

956230 564 2022 TRINITY PIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 133000 133000

956231 564 2022 CABELLO, MARIA LAURA P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -3500 3500 0

956238 564 2022 OLSEN, ANNETTE & JERRY P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -15000 15000 0

956240 564 2022 FISH, MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6000 6000
956243 564 2022 WEBB, HEATHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
956244 564 2022 CRUZ, OMAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6200 6200
956253 564 2022 LONE STAR WATER CO, A TEXAS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 425 425
956276 564 2022 SODEINDE, TRACY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956281 564 2022 BENNIGHT, AMBER LYNN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956293 564 2022 SULLIVAN, MAJORIE A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200

956304 564 2022 OLD STATE 99 LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -12000 12000 0

956305 564 2022 KELLEY, JOHNATHAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956307 564 2022 HOCKING, VERONICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956310 564 2022 NIKKI VASQUEZ FINE ARTS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956316 564 2022 PS AERIAL SURVEY GROUP, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956319 564 2022 WILLIAMS, RAY L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 927 927
956320 564 2022 WOODALL, DORIS A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
956322 564 2022 WELLNESS PLUS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
956325 564 2022 SOUTHERN ROOTS DNA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
956326 564 2022 THOMPSON, KRISTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
956327 564 2022 LEMLYN, WANDA KAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956328 564 2022 STORMS ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
956329 564 2022 TORRES, JOE & AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
956330 564 2022 MARTINEZ III, MARIO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956332 564 2022 HOLLY PRODUCTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956336 564 2022 JBOWLING VENTURES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956338 564 2022 HOWE, NICOLE & JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956339 564 2022 JCMCC ENTERPRISES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3000 3000
956340 564 2022 QUARRY STONE SUPPLY INCORPORATED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 395 395
956341 564 2022 AKIN, MOLLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956342 564 2022 WILLIAMS, RAY L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956343 564 2022 DELICIOUS FOODS OF TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
956344 564 2022 PETERSON. MICHAEL ANDREW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956345 564 2022 MARTINEZ, DAN S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956347 564 2022 MILLER, DANNA RENNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956348 564 2022 RACKLEY SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
956349 564 2022 FYFFE, JAXON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956352 564 2022 YASSZ' BOUTIQUE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956353 564 2022 YORK, JEANETTA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956355 564 2022 SLAVENS, ERICA D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
956356 564 2022 MADDEN, RHIANNON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956357 564 2022 SASSY CLOSET CHICS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956358 564 2022 MASTEN, KEEVAN D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
956361 564 2022 SMETHERS, HOLLY ANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
956363 564 2022 EVOLOGIX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956365 564 2022 WOLFE, SARAH N P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956367 564 2022 ARGYLE, SUSAN C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956368 564 2022 SASU, IOANA & LOREDANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956371 564 2022 BELL, JUDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
956372 564 2022 HUCKLEBERRY HILL HOME & DECOR, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956373 564 2022 THE CLASSY CACTUS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
956376 564 2022 MEARS, JENNETTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
956377 564 2022 BANOLT GLOBAL RESOURCES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
956378 564 2022 KIRBY, MEREDITH NICHOLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956379 564 2022 OVENS, BRIAN K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 994 994
956381 564 2022 HARRISON, BRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
956392 564 2022 WENTWORTH, BRITTANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
956395 564 2022 REED, MELINDA SHANE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956396 564 2022 BECK, SIDNEY CAPRI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956397 564 2022 THE CREATIVE CACTUS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956399 564 2022 TIDMORE, WHITNEY EASTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956400 564 2022 SPENCER, RODNEY TARON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
956401 564 2022 STARR, ARTHUR L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
956403 564 2022 COLLINS, OTTIS F JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
956405 564 2022 CURBO MARTINEZ, JESSE DANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956447 564 2022 CS CREATIVE DESIGNS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500

956476 564 2022 JOHNSON, SHARDONNAY SHONTAY & KOY B II R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -89937 407282 317345

956481 564 2022 DURAVAC PUMP & SUPPLY, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956526 564 2022 MASHBURN, DENNIS L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
956532 564 2022 MARTIN, SHANELLE L R CORRECT VALUE 6 -148178 403178 255000

956537 564 2022 BUTENSCHOEN, DEAN & JENNIFER R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -103353 493353 390000

956566 564 2022 PAWSITIVITY PUP BOUTIQUE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600

956589 564 2022 HUNTER, AMANDA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 318492 318492

956604 564 2022 3910 INTERIORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
956605 564 2022 VENZOR, NORMA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956606 564 2022 MCINTOSH BUSINESS VENTURES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956609 564 2022 KING, ALANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956611 564 2022 GAMEGUARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
956612 564 2022 B&B POOL SOLUTIONS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956613 564 2022 TOWNSLEY, RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
956614 564 2022 BALI SUSI LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
956615 564 2022 SIZELOVE, JAYME N P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
956617 564 2022 MCGILVRAY, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
956618 564 2022 CHEF PUGA CATERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956620 564 2022 JUNK, SARAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
956623 564 2022 ROUSE, ASHLEE H P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
956695 564 2022 COPPER & QUINN LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
956701 564 2022 JULIA L BRUMBAUGH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
956705 564 2022 IPSUM VALOREM INCORPORATED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
956707 564 2022 MARIA LANDRUM LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400

956741 564 2022 GORDON, STUART ALAN & TERI LESLIE R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(GORDON) 6 0 349047 349047

956923 564 2022 PERI NICOLE INTERIORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
956924 564 2022 FULTON, EVA L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
956925 564 2022 DEREK SHARP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
956946 564 2022 LONG, JESSICA & TIMOTHY R LATE ADD HS (LONG) 6 -20081 420000 399919
956947 564 2022 OAKES, EDWARD DALE & MARIBEL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -996 460996 460000
957010 564 2022 PROSPER 3D PRINTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
957012 564 2022 JULIE SMITHWICK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
957015 564 2022 TEE UP THE STORY, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
957085 564 2022 VOLTLAX LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

957086 564 2022 MURRAY, JOHN RICHARD SR & PATRICIA LOUISE R
LATE ADD HS EXEMPTION
(MURRAY) 6 0 496491 496491

957099 564 2022 MUNOZ, EDWARD ANTHONY & TAMMI E R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
7/23/2022 (MUNOZ) 6 0 172864 172864

957175 564 2022 AIMEE MELISSA VALDERRAMA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
957199 564 2022 ANDREW GLYNN COOKSEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
957265 564 2022 T/A AUTO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
957293 564 2022 PAUL W JUDKINS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

957375 564 2022
ROMO, PALOMA MAGDALENA LEURA &
GONZALEZ, ANDREW R CORRECT VALUE 6 -94588 503588 409000

957427 564 2022 RAMOS, ANGEL G & VERONICA LOPEZ R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -22098 382098 360000

957634 564 2022 BARCENAS, EFRAIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
957762 564 2022 PIT STOP BARBER SHOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1330 1330
957785 564 2022 PATRICK HENERY LAWRENCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
957812 564 2022 JOURNIE REIGN'S, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
957814 564 2022 ELISA BEASLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
957819 564 2022 JANGLES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500

957983 564 2022 LAZNOVSKY, MARK P
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -64000 68500 4500

958021 564 2022 ANAND, AMIT & JHA, PALLAVI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -89304 596539 507235

958038 564 2022 LYSY, JONATHAN & JESSICA L R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/25/22 (LYSY) 6 0 253137 253137

958101 564 2022 JOINES, MARK ALLEN & GRACE CATHERINE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/26/2022 (JOINES) 6 0 278288 278288

958117 564 2022 KEEPIN' IT GRILL LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -201411 201411 0

958211 564 2022
INJAPURAM, PRAVEEN GANGADHAR & MYKA,
SWAPNA R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/10/22 (INJAPURAM) 6 0 344884 344884

958276 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62 62
958306 564 2022 NATURALLY JASMINE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
958312 564 2022 ADORNED HOME DECOR, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
958317 564 2022 BIVENS, BERNICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
958323 564 2022 ERNEST B MARTINEZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
958324 564 2022 K9-TRADER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
958328 564 2022 I AM DOG RESCUE INCORPORATED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
958346 564 2022 HEATHER D ROWELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
958347 564 2022 THE RED RUSTIC ROSE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
958348 564 2022 PRIME CREATIVE MARKETING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
958350 564 2022 R&C ARBOR & FENCE, L.L.C. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
958351 564 2022 LIQUID LOVE CO LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
958352 564 2022 NICHOLE A SAFAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
958353 564 2022 REAMARLEIGH'S CREATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
958354 564 2022 VINEYARD WINE CELLARS, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25000 25000
958355 564 2022 BAILEY, JASON DARYL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -66197 428344 362147
958380 564 2022 AFFINITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -84909 521541 436632

958381 564 2022
KANNEGANTI, SAMBASIVA R & GARAPATI,
SRIRAMYA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -65959 441428 375469

958383 564 2022 TIARAH SHANEA STARKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
958403 564 2022 SILVA, CARLOS AUGUSTINE & MELISSA ANN R LATE ADD HS (SILVA) 6 0 526355 526355

958409 564 2022
VILLAREAL, ANGELICA LEVARIO & GARCIA, ANAHI
AZUCENA R

LATE ADD HS
(VILLAREAL/GARCIA) 6 0 105000 105000

958541 564 2022 CARODINE, CHESLEA & BROOKS, CAMERON R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 353231 353231

958574 564 2022 RAJPARI, AKIL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

958767 564 2022 AMAR, DIPESH KUMAR & ADITI VERMA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -16074 886074 870000

958885 564 2022 PAYLESS SHOESOURCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1310 1310

958894 564 2022
THOKALA, VENKATA MAHITHA & KONDRAGANTI,
NARESH BABU R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -44790 817790 773000

958895 564 2022
CYRIL-JOSEPH, ELIGIUS VINOTH & RAJA,
VIJILAMARY KASMIR R

LATE ADD HS
(CYRIL-JOSEPH) 6 0 715000 715000

958936 564 2022 GELBAUM, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
958996 564 2022 THOMAS, RAJI & CHANDY, BIJU MALEPARAMBIL R LATE ADD HS (CHANDY) 6 0 606434 606434
959122 564 2022 KIM, ARAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4466 4466
959174 564 2022 WORLDVIEW LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

959193 564 2022 MONTGOMERY, CHASE LEE & LAUREN MANNION R
LATE ADD
HS(MONTGOMERY) 6 0 461858 461858

959404 564 2022 PAULA WHATLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
959420 564 2022 DYNAMIC FOUNDATIONS INSTITUTE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
959421 564 2022 B3 CONCEALMENT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
959427 564 2022 MANSOOR, AHMAD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
959429 564 2022 JARVISION II INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
959432 564 2022 JACQUELINE TOLLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
959436 564 2022 SARA MAE BENTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
959441 564 2022 IGAHU INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450

959442 564 2022 CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO, LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 224022 224022



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
959471 564 2022 BRADLEY R BETHUNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
959525 564 2022 SKYLAR RV'S INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
959526 564 2022 JARED HOWELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
959533 564 2022 BE A POSSIBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
959608 564 2022 DOMINIQUE DANYAIL WILSON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000

959622 564 2022 HUNNICUTT, KENNETH W JR R

LATE ADD HS AND DVHS
PRORATE DATE 07/29/2022
(HUNNICUTT) 6 0 88994 88994

959673 564 2022 TONYA LUCILLE REISH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
959676 564 2022 NAK3DWEAR LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
959680 564 2022 PROVIDENCE VILLAGE TINT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
959681 564 2022 HERO MOTORSPORTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
959694 564 2022 MR. GREEN'S CAR WASH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200000 200000
959828 564 2022 READYROSIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
960019 564 2022 DANIELLE BAITX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
960037 564 2022 EMMA ROSE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
960040 564 2022 VULGAR TEA CUPS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
960041 564 2022 MONIQUE SPAIN AND EVERETT SPAIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
960045 564 2022 GANDY, CAROL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17000 17000
960051 564 2022 RESAUCHE CANTESE FLAX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
960053 564 2022 THE COLORED RIBBON, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
960056 564 2022 BRANDON D WEBB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
960060 564 2022 GREEN, MARK & LATONYA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000
960063 564 2022 NAMBI, RAJASHEKHAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24000 24000
960064 564 2022 PHILLIPS, LISA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
960067 564 2022 A SMELL SO GOOD LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499

960098 564 2022 REDDY, NAVEEN & AGASTHI, MADHAVI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 308528 308528

960533 564 2022 FRIEND, ALLISEN & RYAN R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -79382 434382 355000

960538 564 2022 KELLY, ROBERT J JR & KATHLEEN R LATE ADD DP (KELLY) 6 0 357000 357000
960555 564 2022 ARCE, JUAN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ARCE) 6 0 326913 326913

960849 564 2022 HASTINGS, PATRICK JOHN & WHITNEY E R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
06/30/2022 (HASTINGS) 6 0 254189 254189

960872 564 2022 KAMMARI, RAMA BRAHMAM & CHEKKA, SOWMYA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/17/22 (KAMMARI) 6 0 238120 238120

961006 564 2022 O'HAYRE, COLIN R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -100761 498169 397408

961022 564 2022 HINOJOSA, JOSE ADRIAN HERNANDEZ R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
1/5/2022 (HINOJOSA) 6 0 538504 538504

961058 564 2022 HERNANDEZ CLEANING PROS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
961066 564 2022 MERFALEN, ERNIE & BERNADETTE R R LATE ADD HS (MERFALEN) 6 0 287368 287368



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

961095 564 2022 CASADO, MIGUEL A VALOY & THOMAS, FARATH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -24145 256145 232000

961312 564 2022 STONER, MARK R LATE ADD HS (STONER) 6 0 298318 298318
961394 564 2022 DOUBLE E INDUSTRIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -46911 764027 717116

961579 564 2022 ZHOU, WEINING & YAN, GUANG R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28827 259627 230800

961656 564 2022 SALONE, KELVIN WAYNE R LATE ADD HS (SALONE) 6 0 344133 344133

961913 564 2022 DPS DENTON 2000 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -2988185 5988185 3000000

961954 564 2022 FOX, DAVID J & KELLY J R LATE ADD HS&OV65 (FOX) 6 0 590372 590372

961959 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -6447 646447 640000

962050 564 2022 HOUSE, JONATHAN MICHAEL & STEPHANIE L R LATE ADD HS (HOUSE) 6 0 576991 576991

962111 564 2022 LUMOR, GERTRUDE EMEFA R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 304651 304651

962192 564 2022 YONG, CHUEN LOY & CHONG, LI CHING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -20386 309686 289300

962327 564 2022 BUTLER, BILLIE JO R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64090 644090 580000

962418 564 2022
RUNYAN, IAN ALAN & EVANS, SUMMER
MACKENSIE R LATE ADD HS (RUNYAN) 6 0 312333 312333

962474 564 2022
JOHNSON, ZEKE & FAITHE HERNANDEZ
JOHNSON R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/29/2022 (JOHNSON) 6 0 185318 185318

962525 564 2022 KIM, EUI YOUNG & PARK, GYEYOUNG R LATE ADD HS (KIM/PARK) 6 0 255000 255000

962540 564 2022 SUZUKI, MAKIYO & YAMAGUCHI, SHIMPEI R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/4/2022 (YAMAGUCHI) 6 0 192668 192668

963232 564 2022 INNOVATIVE INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25263 100263 75000

963233 564 2022 INNOVATIVE INVESTMENTS INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -40041 115041 75000

963251 564 2022 WIND SONG HILL HOMES 3 LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -25263 100263 75000

963303 564 2022 MILLER, CHARLENE L & MARK T R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/29/2022 (MILLER) 6 0 259779 259779

963333 564 2022 JANKO, MARK & JESSICA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
9/10/2022 (JANKO) 6 0 179063 179063

963538 564 2022
STRYDER, TAYLORLYNN A & JACOB NATHAN
MORA R LATE ADD HS (STRYDER) 6 0 255900 255900

963541 564 2022 GUERRERO, CARLOS ALBERTO R LATE ADD HS (GUERRERO) 6 0 338155 338155

963808 564 2022 YOUNG, NATALIE RENEE R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/27/2022 (YOUNG) 6 0 138409 138409

963834 564 2022 HONG, TIEJUN R
LATE ADD HS & OV65 -
PRORATE 5/24/2022 (TIEJUN) 6 0 152950 152950

963841 564 2022 SIU, KING MAN & YI, LITING R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 322334 322334



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

963959 564 2022 ALEXANDER, LAUREN NICOLE R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/31/2022 (ALEXANDER) 6 0 138545 138545

964037 564 2022 SHAIK, AATIF & FAROOQUI, SOOFIA GULAM R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/22/2022 (SHAIK) 6 0 188278 188278

964306 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -67949 84936 16987

964307 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964308 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964309 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964310 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964311 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65440 81800 16360

964312 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65998 82497 16499

964313 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964314 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964315 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964316 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964317 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964318 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62930 78663 15733

964319 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -69622 87027 17405

964321 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -72410 90512 18102

964322 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65440 81800 16360

964323 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65161 81451 16290

964324 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64882 81103 16221

964325 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64325 80406 16081

964326 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -64046 80057 16011

964327 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -63488 79360 15872



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

964328 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -67670 84588 16918

964329 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -69064 86330 17266

964330 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65998 82497 16499

964331 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65718 82148 16430

964332 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -65718 82148 16430

964333 564 2022 NORTH TEXAS CONTRACTING INC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -75197 93996 18799

964378 564 2022 KUMAR, DHARMENDER & DEVI, SARITA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
8/21/2022 (KUMAR) 6 0 529823 529823

964406 564 2022 SIAN KING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
964407 564 2022 CARI HENDRYX P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964411 564 2022 COATES, BILLY V P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964424 564 2022 HEATH, SARAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 450 450
964429 564 2022 JONES, ANNA MELTON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
964433 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45500 45500
964438 564 2022 TRUDY LENNA ENTERPRISES RETIREMENT PLAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
964445 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13500 13500
964450 564 2022 GRUBBS, CHRISTINE MARIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964456 564 2022 WELMAN, SARA L & BRIXEY, LOREN K R LATE ADD HS (WELMAN) 6 0 439408 439408

964457 564 2022 SCHWARTZ, DAVID S & DIAZ, FLORISBELIA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -54900 404900 350000

964481 564 2022 HENNIGAR, SHAWN MARIE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 281495 281495

964655 564 2022 FRIAS, RAUL RAMIREZ & RAMIREZ, NANCY R
LATE ADD HS
(FRIAS/RAMIREZ) 6 0 285257 285257

964689 564 2022 GRAY, ESMERALDA & DESHON LEMONT R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/9/2022 (GRAY) 6 0 135741 135741

964907 564 2022 CEO FORUM INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10000 10000
964916 564 2022 DENA VANDENBERG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964919 564 2022 EVANS, LESLIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964920 564 2022 HAYES, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964923 564 2022 TURNER, AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
964928 564 2022 SYKES, EVORA LATAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
964942 564 2022 HUGHES, TERRANCE & CORNIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33000 33000

964999 564 2022 REHMAN, SARAH R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -62291 378291 316000

965048 564 2022 DUTTA, ABHIJEET R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 421825 421825



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
965057 564 2022 JEROR, NICOLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
965084 564 2022 MORENCY, JIMPSON R LATE ADD HS (MORENCY) 6 0 413988 413988
965128 564 2022 SULLIVAN, LINDSEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
965130 564 2022 REKART, MICHAEL & KELLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66000 66000

965156 564 2022 IM, SANG EUN & HEE JEONG IM R
LATE ADD HS & OV65 -
PRORATE 6/14/2022 (IM) 6 0 196229 196229

965171 564 2022 SKPK 2000 GROUP LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
965298 564 2022 BLUE STAR MOTOR GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
965301 564 2022 MCCORD, MICHAEL D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
965302 564 2022 TEXAS AUTO CARS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
965304 564 2022 PAULL, BRYAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
965306 564 2022 DL MOTORS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
965307 564 2022 WILLIAMS, CHARMAINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
965310 564 2022 ROCKSON, BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
965312 564 2022 SAXSENA, ELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
965313 564 2022 EYLER, DONNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

965525 564 2022
MEDINA, LUCAS MATTHEW & DARLING, TYRA
NICOLE R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -947 365947 365000

965534 564 2022 CONVENANT AUTO GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
965539 564 2022 GREGORIO, FABIOLA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

965659 564 2022 KOPENEC, CHRISTOPHER & HEATHER R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/29/2022 (KOPENEC) 6 0 231444 231444

965679 564 2022 KURIAN, TIMO & MATHEW, ALLIN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/3/2022 (KURIAN) 6 0 172551 172551

965688 564 2022 CANTRELL WORLDWIDE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 275265 275265

965831 564 2022 HELMER, ERIC F & KATHRYN E R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/3/2022 (HELMER) 6 0 231739 231739

966128 564 2022 MOSES, DONALD J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32000 32000
966129 564 2022 MAAHANCE, JAAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18500 18500

966131 564 2022 GEORGE, VICTOR R & GEORGE, JACOB WAYNE R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -60930 405930 345000

966298 564 2022 PAGDANGANAN, DAVID JOHN LOPEZ R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
6/10/2022 (PAGDANGANAN) 6 0 99131 99131

966302 564 2022 YANEZ, REYNA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/1/22 (YANEZ) 6 0 199747 199747

966312 564 2022 LUCKY, LUKE TAYLOR & LILLIANA ELIZABETH R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/30/2022 (LUCKY) 6 0 143651 143651

966325 564 2022 MORGAN, JIMMY P R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/6/22 (MORGAN) 6 0 138032 138032

966601 564 2022 SMITH, BARBARA E R
LATE ADD HS & OV65, HS
PRORATE 5/24/2022 (SMITH) 6 0 309365 309365

966657 564 2022 DIAZ, MAYRA G R
LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/14/22
& OV65 (DIAZ) 6 0 109436 109436



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
967205 564 2022 COLEMAN, TIMOTHY MICHAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53000 53000
967283 564 2022 REMLEY, BRANDON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
967284 564 2022 MATHEUS CLARO DE OLIVEIRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
967285 564 2022 VAUGHAN, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
967308 564 2022 HUDSON, CHARLENE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
967312 564 2022 WINSTON, MAIYA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
967313 564 2022 ATKINS, JEFFREY G. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
967321 564 2022 FELT, BELINDA K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
967323 564 2022 ALI, DAVID RASHEED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
967324 564 2022 CASTRO, HOLLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250
967325 564 2022 SHIRLEY TYSON T P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750

967346 564 2022
REESESTORE DESIGN LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150

967347 564 2022 DIAMOND LUXURY COACH LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
967348 564 2022 K&A GIRL CAVE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
967350 564 2022 FIFTY EIGHT CREATIVE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1650 1650
967351 564 2022 COCO BALLOONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
967354 564 2022 COUNTERPART COMMUNICATION DESIGN, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 825 825
967356 564 2022 CONNIE DAVIS DESIGN CONCEPTS INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
967357 564 2022 GRAY, CHRISTI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
967359 564 2022 MERRITT, WILLIAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1378 1378
967361 564 2022 PEOPLES, NAFEESA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
967364 564 2022 HALE, JORDAN LEIGH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
967366 564 2022 ARIA CARE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1750 1750
967385 564 2022 ARIAS, ROGER A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
967457 564 2022 DUTTON, LINDSEY MARIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550

967499 564 2022
BERGONIA, CYPRIAN CALLEJO & JONATHAN
PHOUTHASACK R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 45359 680866 726225

967509 564 2022 BASTA LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
967511 564 2022 BASELAYERZ APPAREL, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1550 1550
967512 564 2022 ELLEN, RUTH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
967518 564 2022 LIKE MINDS UNLIMITED LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
967600 564 2022 WAHL, AMY ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WAHL) 6 0 232861 232861

967633 564 2022
ROSARIO, CARLOS JAVIER MORALES & RAMOS,
BETZAIDA DIAZ R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/24/2022 (ROSARIO) 6 0 111784 111784

967650 564 2022 PATEL, HINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

967922 564 2022 KJELLSTROM, KENT JOEL & JENNIFER RENEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -83232 576232 493000

968014 564 2022 NWELUE, BRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
968016 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
968018 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4619 4619



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
968020 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1028 1028
968021 564 2022 KIM, CHRISTOPHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
968022 564 2022 CAMPBELL, NATASHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
968023 564 2022 CHAVEZ, ANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
968027 564 2022 RAMIREZ, MIGUEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
968158 564 2022 MOSS, RENO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20700 20700
968160 564 2022 JASSMAN, AUSTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500

968192 564 2022
THOMAS, DANIEL W & SHANNON L TRS THOMAS
FAMILY TRUST R

CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE,
ADD CAP, PRORATE 4/17/22
(THOMAS) 6 0 393779 393779

968196 564 2022 BOUQUIO, JEFFREY A JR & JOANNE S R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -28738 708738 680000

968236 564 2022 GATES, CHARLES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
968240 564 2022 CLYBURN, DAWN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
968241 564 2022 GIBSON, KEVIN & AMANDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10150 10150
968242 564 2022 BARBARA HADDIX BERNAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
968304 564 2022 JANIS & DANIEL HOUSE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500

968330 564 2022 REYES, MARCO R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -39722 381722 342000

968500 564 2022 NOBREGA, AUBREY DE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
968511 564 2022 BROWN, LONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
968517 564 2022 CLEWIS, ELIZABETH DENISE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
968518 564 2022 MCCULLAR, JASMINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
968621 564 2022 HALL, LINDA & BAIRD, JAMES R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (HALL) 6 0 222027 222027
968656 564 2022 RODRIGUEZ, ADRIANA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
968730 564 2022 MARSHALL, STEPHANI C. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
968732 564 2022 DELGADILLO, LUIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
968736 564 2022 BERMUDEZ, CARLOS M. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
968738 564 2022 DAVIDSON, MICHAELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
969058 564 2022 WATKINS, CHRISTOPHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
969082 564 2022 WHITNAH, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650

969111 564 2022 CARLSON, WENDIE LOU TRUST R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(CARLSON) 6 0 160383 160383

969152 564 2022 ROSEBERRY, SARAH ELIZABETH & ROBERT S R LATE ADD HS (ROSEBERRY) 6 0 413843 413843
969164 564 2022 BELLOWS, BRIAN R LATE ADD HS (BELLOWS) 6 0 351000 351000
969191 564 2022 CRUISE, KAITLIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
969194 564 2022 FARLEY, JOSEPH & SYNTHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
969200 564 2022 RUTENS, JOSEPH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38500 38500
969210 564 2022 SCOTT, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
969240 564 2022 SKINNER, RANDI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969242 564 2022 SACARELLO, RAFAEL COLON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969253 564 2022 SMITH, TODD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2233 2233



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
969271 564 2022 VELOCITY PHYSICAL THERAPY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21000 21000
969302 564 2022 BROCK, JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 950 950
969303 564 2022 WISDOM OF C MARKETING & CONSULTING, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
969326 564 2022 WILSON, KIMBERLY D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
969329 564 2022 CATNIA'S HOUSE OF B B, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2100 2100
969330 564 2022 KIERNAN, VICTORIA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
969347 564 2022 THOMPSON, LARRY W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26000 26000
969356 564 2022 RANSON, LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
969411 564 2022 BABAR, NAJEEULLAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
969414 564 2022 VEACH, NICHOLAS R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969415 564 2022 HUGHEY, HARRIS R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969416 564 2022 MITCHELL, CAROLYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969418 564 2022 THE MESSERLI LAW FIRM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969419 564 2022 STONE, SETH A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969420 564 2022 STIAH, NIYATI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969421 564 2022 KECKLER, SUSAN K HINES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969422 564 2022 KAISER, LISA K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969429 564 2022 ARTUSO, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969431 564 2022 FORD, THOMAS A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969438 564 2022 B.ISLAR CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
969441 564 2022 HIS ANGEL HER CRAFT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
969443 564 2022 LAFONDA MILNER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
969447 564 2022 L SQUARED INTERIORS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
969454 564 2022 TYSON, THOMAS EDGAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969455 564 2022 RAY, ROBERT A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
969456 564 2022 DIGBY, GREG A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
969458 564 2022 BURGESS, AMY I P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
969459 564 2022 VENABLE, RICHARD L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
969462 564 2022 MCBRIDE, DANIEL L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
969464 564 2022 HOLMES, RONALD E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
969468 564 2022 GREEN, BETSY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
969471 564 2022 COOK, JEREMY J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
969472 564 2022 BUTLER, KIMBERLY A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969473 564 2022 ANTHONY, JOHN A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
969474 564 2022 METCALF, LANCE B P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969475 564 2022 BLANSCET, GARY W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969477 564 2022 FOREMAN, LAUREN A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969478 564 2022 GRANTHAM, JUDITH A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969484 564 2022 MORRIS, DAVID F P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969487 564 2022 STEELE, DIAN K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
969489 564 2022 NELSON, TOM S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
969514 564 2022 FOGLE, TIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 955 955
969524 564 2022 COLINA,DANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31500 31500
969525 564 2022 MIRYALA, AKHILESH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35700 35700
969527 564 2022 KINKEAD, MARK M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37300 37300

969577 564 2022 DIESEL DISPLAYS  & INTERIORS, LLC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -2720411 6326101 3605690

969580 564 2022 HIGUERO, ALVARO & FERRABONE, LORENA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36000 36000
969581 564 2022 ROCEK, CHRISTOPHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49000 49000
969582 564 2022 HARRISON, ERIC R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67300 67300
969583 564 2022 ABRAHAM, SANTY ANISH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23000 23000
969593 564 2022 RUBIO, CESAR AYALA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
969613 564 2022 SODEXO OPERATIONS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 675 675
969617 564 2022 USMAN, TALHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
969619 564 2022 MI HYE SONG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46312 46312
969620 564 2022 WALKER, KRISTEN R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
969631 564 2022 TORRES, JOAB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
969632 564 2022 MURRAY, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
969633 564 2022 ALEXANDER, DERRIELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
969634 564 2022 HARRIS SR, JOHN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
969646 564 2022 EIDE, PATRICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 427 427
969652 564 2022 KATTAMAPARAMBIL, BRIGLAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39900 39900
969653 564 2022 ADEGBENRO, ADESOJI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
969654 564 2022 JARAMILLO, ISAAC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
969671 564 2022 MCINTOSH, CHARLES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
969674 564 2022 REYNOLDS, DARYL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
969675 564 2022 THRASH, MICHELLE L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
969682 564 2022 TRIPLETT, KERI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2262 2262
969686 564 2022 TRIPLETT JR, CHARLES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1499 1499
969690 564 2022 SEVEN MILE CAFE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 124800 124800
969691 564 2022 COOLEY, KELSEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 588 588
969699 564 2022 GORDON, GREGORY & ALISON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83000 83000
969704 564 2022 BKV BARNETT LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 224 224
969705 564 2022 GARG, NARESH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350 350
969706 564 2022 TAVERA, MARTHA PATRICIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
969709 564 2022 BRINKMAN, CASEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969711 564 2022 JOHNSON, RANDALL BRYAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
969712 564 2022 WALKER, AMANDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969714 564 2022 FOSTER, KELLEY KAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
969716 564 2022 CRUMPTON, SHAUNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
969718 564 2022 SMITH, ZACHARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
969719 564 2022 COPP, KEITH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 400 400
969722 564 2022 WALL, ROBERT B P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
969724 564 2022 SACCOMANNO, LAWRENCE J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
969728 564 2022 COOMER, LEWIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
969729 564 2022 TEMPLE, DELANIE AND JOSEPH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
969956 564 2022 LAU, MAN R LATE ADD HS (LAU) 6 -69114 316614 247500

969961 564 2022 MARKLYN JET PARTS LLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -338000 338000 0

970000 564 2022 GRIFFITH, SHARON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43500 43500
970001 564 2022 RYTER, DAVID & TAMARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71500 71500
970002 564 2022 MANTECON, PHILLIP R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19500 19500
970010 564 2022 KIESEL, MICHAEL T P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
970016 564 2022 GERARDO, DANIEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23000 23000

970034 564 2022 BW GAS & CONVENIENCE RETAIL, LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 213443 213443

970052 564 2022 SNELL, DAVID P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
970053 564 2022 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66 66
970061 564 2022 RICHEY MAY & CO. LLP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1298 1298

970083 564 2022 WSR GROUNDS LLC P
CORRECT VALUE PER
25.25D 6 -70085 375173 305088

970106 564 2022 ARENAS, ADRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47000 47000
970108 564 2022 WAITR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 132 132
970109 564 2022 WAITR INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 132 132
970112 564 2022 BLACKWELL, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
970138 564 2022 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26 26
970139 564 2022 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATRION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26 26
970140 564 2022 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26 26
970142 564 2022 XIAOTIUG, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2335 2335
970144 564 2022 SLATER, WAYNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
970149 564 2022 MACPHERSON, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5112 5112
970151 564 2022 CBA ONEGA, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 158451 158451

970164 564 2022 FIRST TEXAS HOMES INC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -50000 50000 0

970178 564 2022 MELISSA JOHNSON-SKILLIN AND MARK SKILLIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35020 35020
970217 564 2022 FOUCHE  GASTON J JR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70000 70000
970218 564 2022 BARRON, JOSEPH L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49900 49900
970220 564 2022 HILLIARD, CASIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34900 34900
970221 564 2022 NAWABY, ARDAVAN & MONIQUE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47000 47000
970232 564 2022 VALENZUELA, DOREEN E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38000 38000
970233 564 2022 ISKRA, ARKADIUSZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49000 49000
970234 564 2022 ALDI TEXAS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 178600 178600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
970244 564 2022 ZAMORA, CYNTHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43000 43000
970269 564 2022 SINGER, RICHARD S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
970271 564 2022 CHRISTABELLE ALEXANDER AND BELINDA SONG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 125723 125723

970282 564 2022 ROSS DRESS FOR LESS, INC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 507521 507521

970299 564 2022 CARRIER ENTERPRISE LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 40229 40229

970338 564 2022 ELITE CARS & TRUCKS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 798 798
970477 564 2022 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1401 1401

970543 564 2022 WINN, RALPH BRADLEY & CHRISTINE DIANA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/1/2022 (WINN) 6 0 390901 390901

970547 564 2022 GODBOUT, BRIAN RICHARD & ALLISON KIMBERLY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/27/2022 (GODBOUT) 6 0 312166 312166

970560 564 2022 PRILUTSKIY, LYDIA & SERGEY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/29/22 (PRILUTSKIY) 6 0 388362 388362

970597 564 2022 SEGGELKE, KLAUS & ARIZ, FERESHTEH R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/19/2022 (SEGGELKE) 6 0 321640 321640

970865 564 2022 SANTI, RAMA KRISHNUDU P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21200 21200
970866 564 2022 SINGAM, SWATHI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21200 21200
970867 564 2022 ERRA, KIRAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21200 21200
970902 564 2022 MATTHEWS, JENNY LIND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50000 50000
970904 564 2022 CAMPBELL, ROSS A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35000 35000
970906 564 2022 RINES, KERRY D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1044 1044
970907 564 2022 STRAHAN, ASHLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1049 1049

970913 564 2022
GANGIREDDY, MOHIT KUMAR REDDY & PUTTA,
SWAPNIKA REDDY R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/21/2022
(GANGIREDDY/PUTTA) 6 0 215460 215460

970914 564 2022 PYATA, DINESH & SHEETAL R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/23/2022 (PYATA) 6 0 208048 208048

970975 564 2022 SCHNICK, GWYNNE FOR SCHNICK FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (SCHNICK) 6 0 420039 420039

970995 564 2022 BALE, RAM TEJA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/16/2022 (BALE) 6 0 208271 208271

971167 564 2022 SEVUGANCHETTY, RAMESHKANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23100 23100

971853 564 2022 AYENI, OLAWALE E R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -3715 307715 304000

972032 564 2022 OSADOLOR, OSAZUWA & OSAZUWA, BRITTANY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/29/22 (OSAZUWA) 6 0 175415 175415

972044 564 2022 ROMERO, ROBERTO C & MARTINEZ, NORAIDA L R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/5/22 (ROMERO) 6 0 233002 233002

972054 564 2022 RUSSELL, HENRY G JR & DANIA R
LATE ADD DVHS AS OF
03/30/2022 (RUSSELL) 6 0 242830 242830

972226 564 2022 SINGH, PRITPAL & KABOTRA, POOJA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/28/2022 (SINGH/KABOTRA) 6 0 206703 206703



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

972497 564 2022 MCCORMICK, STACEY R
LATE ADD HS AS OF
05/16/2022 (MCCORMICK) 6 0 131163 131163

972502 564 2022 PAUL, DEBJYOTI & NAMRATA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/26/22 (PAUL) 6 0 138709 138709

972803 564 2022 PALANISAMY, SELVAKUMAR R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/27/2022 (PALANISAMY) 6 0 211058 211058

972807 564 2022 SHANMUGAM, SURESH R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/1/2022 (SHANMUGAM) 6 0 183074 183074

972829 564 2022 KISHORE, VIMAL & SINGH, NIDHI R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/15/2022 (KISHORE) 6 0 178155 178155

972910 564 2022
NALLURI, SURYAPRAKASH & NAGA VENKATA
JHANSIRANI R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
7/8/2022 (NALLURI) 6 0 153794 153794

973201 564 2022 COOK, JAMES JR R LATE ADD HS (COOK) 6 0 146740 146740

973419 564 2022 SHARMA, SAPAN N R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
8/11/2022 (SHARMA) 6 0 214274 214274

973500 564 2022 PEDAKAMA, MADHAVI & MOPURU, NAGA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
9/1/2022 (PEDAKAMA) 6 0 300887 300887

974108 564 2022 FLANAGAN, MICHAEL & VIRGINIA R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/29/2022 (FLANAGAN) 6 0 150292 150292

974134 564 2022 STEPHENS-BONTY, TORIE & BONTY, TYSON R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
6/15/2022
(STEPHENS-BONTY/BONTY) 6 0 151289 151289

974214 564 2022 GUILLAUME, AMY REBEKAH & SCOTT WAYNE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE -
7/1/2022 (GUILLAUME) 6 0 133192 133192

974891 564 2022 TRAN, MINHTAM & THINH FAMILY TRUST R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
3/31/2022 (TRAN) 6 0 178157 178157

974901 564 2022
ROCAMONTES, FRANK CHARLES III & RHONDA
MICHELLE R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/3/2022 (ROCAMONTES) 6 0 290149 290149

975207 564 2022 PARRY'S PIZZERIA & BAR LLC P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 453541 453541

975225 564 2022 TAMMY GARCIA STEELE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 314 314

975260 564 2022 HAYES, ALICIA KAY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/21/2022 (HAYES) 6 0 232761 232761

975275 564 2022 ANGEL AGUILAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
975276 564 2022 ERIC LOGAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
975288 564 2022 OM DIGITAL SOLUTIONS AMERICAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 509 509
975298 564 2022 WHITE WATER EXPRESS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1086361 1086361
975310 564 2022 MARSHA BYUS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975311 564 2022 DAN AND LORI DUDLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975312 564 2022 PATTI HOYT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975313 564 2022 MARIE KLOTZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975315 564 2022 STEVE WYNNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975316 564 2022 KARLA WALZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975317 564 2022 BETH MENKING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975318 564 2022 DAREN FAGAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 499 499
975322 564 2022 RODRIGUEZ, RHONDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2200 2200
975323 564 2022 ALPHA FENCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12100 12100
975336 564 2022 DDI LEASING, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 673 673
975368 564 2022 KAREIS, KELLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23125 23125
975393 564 2022 HUYNH, THUAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2160 2160
975409 564 2022 CONTEXTMEDIA HEALTH, LLC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 167 167
975410 564 2022 CONTEXTMEDIA HEALTH, LLC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 85 85
975415 564 2022 ELECTRONIC MERCHANT SYSTEMS, LLC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59 59
975416 564 2022 ELECTRONIC MERCHANT SYSTEMS, LLC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49 49
975452 564 2022 HARRIS METHODIST HEB P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6500 6500
975465 564 2022 ARIAT INTERNATIONAL INC P ADD ABATEMENT TO C36 6 0 88188433 88188433
975467 564 2022 ARIAT INTERNATIONAL INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 772689 772689
975481 564 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38 38

975561 564 2022 PAWNEE LEASING CORP P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -12825 12825 0

975567 564 2022 BECKMAN COULTER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71 71
975568 564 2022 BECKMAN COULTER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88 88
975569 564 2022 BECKMAN COULTER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 695 695

975596 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 336 336

975597 564 2022
GRIFFIN COMMUNICATIONS AND SECURITY
SYSTEMS, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 163 163

975600 564 2022 PRO-VIGIL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1851 1851
975601 564 2022 PRO-VIGIL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2178 2178
975624 564 2022 ZEP INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7 7
975625 564 2022 ZEP INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11 11
975627 564 2022 ZEP INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 148 148
975630 564 2022 ZEP INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20
975635 564 2022 IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 306 306
975649 564 2022 HALLMARK MARKETING COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49 49
975650 564 2022 HALLMARK MARKETING COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 96 96
975651 564 2022 HALLMARK MARKETING COMPANY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 73 73
975681 564 2022 WATERLOGIC USA, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 294 294
975682 564 2022 WATERLOGIC USA, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 468 468
975737 564 2022 AXIA ACQUISITION CORPOATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 173 173
975738 564 2022 AXIA ACQUISITION CORPOATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 945 945
975740 564 2022 WOODARD, SHALONDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
975756 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2492 2492
975757 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 838 838
975758 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 838 838



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975759 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 419 419
975760 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 419 419
975762 564 2022 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 419 419
975941 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975941 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1435 1435
975942 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975942 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8906 8906
975943 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975943 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 904 904
975943 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4298 4298
975943 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31535 31535
975943 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42290 42290
975944 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975944 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 645 645
975944 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11707 11707
975944 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12352 12352
975945 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975945 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660
975946 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975946 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1428 1428
975946 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1645 1645
975946 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3073 3073
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5988 5988
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6801 6801
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8633 8633
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19514 19514
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19720 19720
975947 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60656 60656
975948 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975948 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5119 5119
975949 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975949 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1431 1431
975949 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2579 2579
975949 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4863 4863
975949 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8873 8873
975950 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975950 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1659 1659
975951 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975951 564 2022 FGX INTERNATIONAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1441 1441



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975976 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975976 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 307 307
975976 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11128 11128
975976 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12818 12818
975978 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975978 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 440208 440208
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203 203
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 282 282
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 321 321
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 424 424
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 544 544
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1373 1373
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2904 2904
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1714215 1714215
975979 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1720993 1720993
975980 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975980 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48 48
975980 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203 203
975980 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 826 826
975980 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15333 15333
975981 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975981 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2754 2754
975981 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6242 6242
975981 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8996 8996
975982 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975982 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25 25
975982 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 656 656
975982 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1616 1616
975982 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2297 2297
975983 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975983 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 282 282
975983 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27678 27678
975983 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 73856 73856
975983 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39525676 39525676
975983 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39627898 39627898
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203 203
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7147 7147
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10286 10286



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26373 26373
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7391347 7391347
975984 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7435356 7435356
975985 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975985 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203 203
975985 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 458 458
975985 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1195 1195
975985 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3802 3802
975985 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5861 5861
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203 203
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 498 498
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 956 956
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1047 1047
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2038 2038
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9301 9301
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66083 66083
975986 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82331 82331
975987 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975987 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2097 2097
975988 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975988 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 165 165
975988 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1830 1830
975988 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11828 11828
975988 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14239 14239
975990 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
975990 564 2022 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 544 544
976037 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976037 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1032 1032
976037 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1878 1878
976037 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2910 2910
976038 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976038 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1568 1568
976038 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3569 3569
976038 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9174 9174
976038 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14311 14311
976039 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976039 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 185 185
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 153 153
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1461 1461
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17758 17758
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24240 24240
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62281 62281
976040 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105893 105893
976041 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976041 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55 55
976042 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976042 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 138 138
976042 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 723 723
976042 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1636 1636
976042 564 2022 STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2497 2497
976051 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976052 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976053 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976054 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976055 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976056 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976208 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976208 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12464 12464
976209 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976209 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14166 14166
976210 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976210 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1440 1440
976210 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11648 11648
976210 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34050 34050
976210 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52094 52094
976210 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 99232 99232
976211 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976211 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16773 16773
976212 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976212 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10079 10079
976212 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12552 12552
976212 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35281 35281
976212 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57912 57912
976213 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976213 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17903 17903
976214 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976214 564 2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7617 7617



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
976228 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976228 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 520 520
976228 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3024 3024
976228 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3544 3544
976229 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976229 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3650 3650
976229 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5085 5085
976229 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8735 8735
976230 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976230 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 401 401
976230 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2315 2315
976230 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4731 4731
976230 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 98220 98220
976230 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105667 105667
976231 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976231 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 363 363
976231 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 376 376
976231 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 395 395
976231 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8072 8072
976232 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976232 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5826 5826
976232 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12369 12369
976232 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18195 18195
976233 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976233 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1502 1502
976234 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976234 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
976234 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 790 790
976234 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 818 818
976234 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2358 2358
976235 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976235 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10904 10904
976235 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16484 16484
976235 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31443 31443
976235 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57155 57155
976235 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 115986 115986
976236 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976236 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 465 465
976236 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1937 1937
976236 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72258 72258



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
976236 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74660 74660
976237 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976237 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1101 1101
976237 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11636 11636
976237 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12737 12737
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1517 1517
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3518 3518
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4393 4393
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4883 4883
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26815 26815
976238 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36091 36091
976239 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976239 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3153 3153
976239 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6808 6808
976239 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9961 9961
976240 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976240 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1070 1070
976241 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976241 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377
976242 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976242 564 2022 NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3022 3022
976243 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976243 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2018 2018
976244 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976244 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6784 6784
976245 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976245 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 692 692
976245 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3125 3125
976245 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50896 50896
976245 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55158 55158
976246 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976246 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5735 5735
976247 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976247 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1581 1581
976247 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2726 2726
976247 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4307 4307
976248 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976248 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2589 2589
976248 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10088 10088



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
976248 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24782 24782
976248 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44305 44305
976248 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81764 81764
976249 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976249 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18173 18173
976249 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 85204 85204
976249 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 104143 104143
976250 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976250 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6177 6177
976251 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976251 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 728 728
976251 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3610 3610
976251 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3885 3885
976251 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8223 8223
976252 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976252 564 2022 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 484 484
976400 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14109727 14109727
976408 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976408 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1426 1426
976409 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976409 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 508 508
976412 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976412 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2127 2127
976413 564 2022 GLAZIER FOODS COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 377 377

976425 564 2022 NP-OV FORT WORTH PROJECT 1 LLC R
ADD ABATEMENT TO C36 &
G01 6 0 49000000 49000000

976487 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976488 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 149160 149160
976502 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72820 72820
976507 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 456190 456190
976522 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
976527 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2300 2300
976551 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 87300 87300
976571 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 108420 108420
976572 564 2022 EQUIFAX INFORMATION SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976580 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300 1300
976585 564 2022 CFR SOLUTIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
976591 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1980 1980
976598 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 594630 594630
976623 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
976643 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 380 380



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
976676 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4150 4150
976685 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71300 71300
976695 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54880 54880
976697 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82510 82510
976700 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 310580 310580
976711 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1017990 1017990
976718 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75800 75800
976733 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59000 59000
976734 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4890 4890
976775 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976833 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3008600 3008600
976834 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
976841 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 811885370 811885370
976847 564 2022 EQUIFAX INFORMATION SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976852 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22750 22750
976860 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 106930 106930
976862 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 162060 162060
976875 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 665290 665290
976879 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 99550 99550
976906 564 2022 LEHIGH HANSON INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250 250
976939 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12760 12760
976954 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 161050 161050
976960 564 2022 WAYPORT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
976964 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 97850 97850
976975 564 2022 RUSSO CORPORATE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
976976 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4730 4730
976989 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1620720 1620720
976991 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5725720 5725720
976992 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70880 70880
977002 564 2022 EQUIFAX INFORMATION SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977018 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21480 21480
977023 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 194230 194230
977026 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977044 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1490 1490
977075 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1373350 1373350
977078 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 183400 183400
977081 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 466590 466590
977085 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72580 72580
977086 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 736170 736170
977089 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36110 36110



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
977097 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17000 17000
977100 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8810 8810
977122 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8930 8930
977126 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28040 28040
977127 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 261010 261010
977129 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8040 8040
977133 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 271380 271380
977151 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 676230 676230
977152 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123640 123640
977155 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26100 26100
977156 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41410 41410
977194 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57230 57230
977206 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1495940 1495940
977255 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 366130 366130
977256 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107930 107930
977260 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9800 9800
977287 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 136930 136930
977298 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1403970 1403970
977300 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184800 184800
977322 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1780 1780
977339 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11000 11000
977343 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123110 123110
977349 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2080 2080
977366 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100750 100750
977367 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 489210 489210
977373 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90730 90730
977380 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30 30
977386 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12840 12840
977399 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 231340 231340
977413 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 133340 133340
977416 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1320 1320
977423 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9430 9430
977433 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64420 64420
977442 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 392100 392100
977443 564 2022 WAYPORT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130 130
977445 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45330 45330
977470 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1372030 1372030
977492 564 2022 FSG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 340 340
977493 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 627480 627480
977515 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 659680 659680



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
977522 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3460 3460
977524 564 2022 FREEPOINT COMMODITIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977527 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 188560 188560
977532 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64680 64680
977536 564 2022 FREEPOINT COMMODITIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977544 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7900 7900
977557 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4516200 4516200
977558 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1042940 1042940
977560 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3590 3590
977576 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40
977597 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 297910 297910
977624 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8150 8150
977638 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67900 67900
977639 564 2022 WILSON MOHR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977645 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126080 126080
977648 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 106810 106810
977674 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13900 13900
977703 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 470 470
977711 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5760 5760
977712 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49130 49130
977723 564 2022 WAYPORT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 840 840
977728 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977742 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49920 49920
977749 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 696360 696360
977762 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10270 10270
977777 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 302980 302980
977786 564 2022 CTI FOODS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977789 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82020 82020
977791 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15030 15030
977807 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2350460 2350460
977814 564 2022 A360 TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2180 2180
977826 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200 200
977828 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 719860 719860
977834 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
977868 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 404620 404620
977870 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1130110 1130110
977878 564 2022 NET PROFIT INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
977889 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10970 10970
977908 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7640 7640
977924 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8580 8580



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
977931 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 840 840
977933 564 2022 WAYPORT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40 40
977938 564 2022 AT&T MOBILITY LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1758050 1758050
977940 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4640 4640
977944 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 78220 78220
977948 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2594170 2594170
977951 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66720 66720
977971 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28770 28770
977986 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 98880 98880
977991 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31610 31610
978008 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8320 8320
978009 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34490 34490
978012 564 2022 WAYPORT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1210 1210
978014 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1654070 1654070
978026 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 60220 60220
978031 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 392280 392280
978059 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2520 2520
978063 564 2022 WAYPORT INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 110 110
978089 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS ENTERPRISE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2490 2490
978092 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12130 12130
978123 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20 20

978249 564 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 292792 292792

978349 564 2022 LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP R
CORRECT VALUE AND ADD
EXEMPTION 6 -681824 1100000 418176

978358 564 2022 MENDENHALL, DAVE & SHERRI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -97044 1475044 1378000

978393 564 2022 SRIVASTAVA, ANIL & JYOTI R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/23/22 (SRIVASTAVA) 6 0 293668 293668

978507 564 2022 RED BIRD RIDGE LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -45680 130680 85000

978512 564 2022 INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
978513 564 2022 INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 304 304

978802 564 2022 SMITH, KARYL LEE & MATTHEW R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -85512 635110 549598

978803 564 2022 SMITH, KARYL LEE R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 381730 381730

978808 564 2022 LEASE FINANCE PARTNERS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1520 1520
978815 564 2022 LEXMARK INTERNATIONAL, INC. P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 255 255
978994 564 2022 WILSON, JAMES R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
978995 564 2022 WILSON, LINDA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
978997 564 2022 DEANS, THOMAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
979005 564 2022 BRINSON, JOHNNIE T P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979006 564 2022 TERRANCE, JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979019 564 2022 TURNER, DUSTIN E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
979020 564 2022 FITZGERALD, JOANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979023 564 2022 JONES, SANDRA LEIANNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979025 564 2022 GREATHOUSE, ORVILLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3800 3800
979026 564 2022 GUERRERO, CECILIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979027 564 2022 SMITH, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
979028 564 2022 SMITH, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979029 564 2022 FREE, JOEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979082 564 2022 WILSON, LINDA M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979125 564 2022 RILEA, STEVEN EDWARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979140 564 2022 OLGUIN, CRISTIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979142 564 2022 DEANS, THOMAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
979143 564 2022 SILLERS, LARRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
979144 564 2022 VOGEL, N LEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979146 564 2022 SANDOVAL, REYNALDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4300 4300

979148 564 2022 PATTERSON, JENNIFER P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -6500 6500 0

979149 564 2022 FLORES, ALBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979152 564 2022 FLORES, ABRAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979153 564 2022 HERNANDEZ, JUAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979158 564 2022 SALAZAR, JUANITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979159 564 2022 SALAZAR, JUANITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979160 564 2022 REYES, IRILE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979161 564 2022 GILLESPIE, HARRY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979173 564 2022 WELLS, LESTER L II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979178 564 2022 COLON-RIVERA, ALEXANDER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
979180 564 2022 SMILEY, BRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 950 950
979183 564 2022 C AND C HVAC LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979185 564 2022 REYNOLDS, CHAD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
979190 564 2022 F1 CHASSIS AND EQUIPMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979192 564 2022 ZAMAN, SYED MUHAMMAD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979194 564 2022 NTX HOUSE OF POWER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
979195 564 2022 ADAME, TANIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979199 564 2022 LEAFGREN, CRAIG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979203 564 2022 COLO DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979204 564 2022 FAMILY LIFE HOMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979205 564 2022 ESCUE, JACQUE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
979211 564 2022 SPAULDING, SHARON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979212 564 2022 MASHUP MARKET LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15000 15000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
979216 564 2022 WAY ALLIANCE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979217 564 2022 CARTAS, OSCAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979225 564 2022 STIPECO, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979235 564 2022 REGENRUS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979243 564 2022 CURNEL, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979253 564 2022 THOMPSON, CARL ALLEN & AMBER R LATE ADD HS ( THOMPSON) 6 0 294131 294131
979276 564 2022 HAIRE, JAMES R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979277 564 2022 DRECHSLER, JEREMY JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
979279 564 2022 THOMAS, ZAKIA YASMIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979280 564 2022 ALLEN, ASHLEY RENEA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
979281 564 2022 RAGSDALE, NOLIN WAYNE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979282 564 2022 HAMP, RICHARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250
979283 564 2022 SIMON, JUSTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979284 564 2022 SCULLY, JOHN E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979285 564 2022 SPEARS, ANTHONY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979286 564 2022 SONGER, CHRISTINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
979287 564 2022 WAGNER, ROSE NUNEZ P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
979288 564 2022 MARSHALL, ZACHARY W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1600 1600
979291 564 2022 BUMSTEAD, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979293 564 2022 HALL, KIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979297 564 2022 MAGGY'S CLEANING SERVICE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979300 564 2022 FRANKLIN, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979301 564 2022 RITCHIE, JERRY V & LINDA A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979302 564 2022 RICHARDSON, JAMES D & ALICIA B P Remove Penalty Flag 6 -1000 1000 0
979302 564 2022 RICHARDSON, JAMES D & ALICIA B P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979303 564 2022 INNOVATION NOW LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1200 1200
979304 564 2022 DEMCHER, CARRIE & JOHN GERARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1050 1050
979307 564 2022 RIVERS, DOUGLAS REED & ASHLEE TAYLOR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979310 564 2022 YARBROUGH, JOE S & DALINDA J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 950 950
979311 564 2022 SHOOK, RANDALL C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979313 564 2022 ARMSTRONG, KYLEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979314 564 2022 RILEY, DAVID M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
979316 564 2022 DFW ARGYLE BUSINESS PARK LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979317 564 2022 BAXTER, BRYAN & LAURA A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979318 564 2022 SUTTON, TIMOTHY & JEANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979319 564 2022 YARBROUGH, JOE S & DALINDA J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979321 564 2022 BURKHART, CRAIG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979322 564 2022 JOHNSON, KENDALL L & JENNIFER J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979323 564 2022 BROWN, KEITH R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979367 564 2022 ASH BROWN HAIR, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
979369 564 2022 TARYN ZINSZER AND TROY ZINSZER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10000 10000
979377 564 2022 KIEFER, CORY W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1100 1100
979380 564 2022 TEXAS PREMIER STORAGE, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979391 564 2022 ALFREDO AUTO SALES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550
979393 564 2022 GREYSTONE ASSET SERVICES, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979394 564 2022 GALLAGHER, JOHN R & CARLENE S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979395 564 2022 SHERBY, DAVID J & CAROL J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979397 564 2022 CAREY, JOHNNIE MARTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979398 564 2022 ADDINGTON, DANIELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979399 564 2022 HOLLAND, CLIFTON PAUL ETAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979400 564 2022 FENTON, ELVIN W TRUST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750

979423 564 2022 HATCHER, STEVEN & JENNIFER R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
3/4/22 (HATCHER) 6 0 442133 442133

979434 564 2022 WARREN, KRISTA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/7/22 (WARREN) 6 0 303648 303648

979447 564 2022 POLK, LYNDA ANNE & LAWRENCE R R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
07/20/2022 (POLK) 6 0 244453 244453

979462 564 2022 MOULDEN, JAMES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12750 12750
979466 564 2022 WOMBLE, KYLE A & JODI M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979468 564 2022 AUTEN, ADAM E & JENNIFER L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979469 564 2022 BRITTON, ROBIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979470 564 2022 BAGLEY, TORRNEY C & KEOCCA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979471 564 2022 OWENS, LAUREN R & PATRICK T P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979472 564 2022 COOK, CHARLES JR & HEATHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979475 564 2022 STALLARD, JUSTIN L P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1450 1450
979476 564 2022 BLACK, ROBERT YOUNG III & LINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979477 564 2022 ADAMS, EDWARD & ANGELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979478 564 2022 CORDIAK, ROBERT B & KRISTIN S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979479 564 2022 GERMER, JON W & ABBY E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979480 564 2022 GENTLE, CHASE M & JORDAN N P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979481 564 2022 ASHWORTH, GARRETT & KRISTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979482 564 2022 MUEDANO, CARLOS E & BARBARA J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979486 564 2022 BYCE, STEVE & LORI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979489 564 2022 ZAMBRANO, JOSE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1900 1900
979520 564 2022 QUICK, DURENDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979521 564 2022 QUICK, DURENDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979522 564 2022 QUICK, DURENDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
979532 564 2022 NGUYEN, HANG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
979536 564 2022 LOFTIN, SCOTT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979537 564 2022 BECKLEY, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
979538 564 2022 ANAYA, JOKABET P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
979553 564 2022 NDON, JOSHUA J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979572 564 2022 ANKARLO, BENJAMIN DARRELL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979575 564 2022 STOKES, JODY YANNIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
979576 564 2022 STANTON, DANNY EVERET P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
979577 564 2022 TEDFORD, ETHAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
979578 564 2022 MARCANTONIO, GIANDOMENICO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
979579 564 2022 KING, JOSHUA DAVID & STEPHANIE KAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979582 564 2022 VEST, MELANIE & ZACK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979585 564 2022 CROSS TIMBERS COMMUNITY CHURCH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
979591 564 2022 ASHWORTH, GARRETT & KRISTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979592 564 2022 ARNESEN, TERESA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979628 564 2022 GREGORY, TIMOTHY CRAIG & JOY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
979657 564 2022 LA ROCCA, RUTH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
979687 564 2022 SISK, STEVEN & BARBARA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979696 564 2022 STRAUBMUELLER, MELISSA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979697 564 2022 DILLON, ASHLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979704 564 2022 BLACHOWICZ, PAUL M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800

979706 564 2022
RICHARDSON, TOBY TR COLLEGIATE PEAKS
TRUST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 550 550

979707 564 2022 HETZER, RYAN & COURTNEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
979736 564 2022 HYRLIK, MICHAL & KIMBERLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979738 564 2022 FLETCHER, KYLE B & HALLYE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979805 564 2022 URBANEK, JUSTIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
979806 564 2022 SHOREY, KYLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979807 564 2022 BEAR, ROBERT CRAIG P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979808 564 2022 AFIA, SEIDO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979823 564 2022 WAY, ROBERT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
979861 564 2022 DE HOYOS, RUTH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979889 564 2022 MARCIANTE, CONNIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
979903 564 2022 ALL ABOUT GROOMING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1800 1800
979910 564 2022 FONTENOT, DERIC & DEBORAH JAEL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979911 564 2022 POOLE, TROY D & NATASHIA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
979912 564 2022 GRIGGS, TED J & MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979913 564 2022 LEE, ALEX & COOK, ALEXANDRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
979914 564 2022 TANNER, RICHARD & JANET P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979915 564 2022 LILLARD, JASON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
979931 564 2022 GILL, CYNTHIA B P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
979932 564 2022 GUTHRIE, SHELBY & ZADOW, DOUGLAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
979933 564 2022 SIMMONS, MARY LYNNETTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
979935 564 2022 MILLER, MICHAEL HAYES & BELINDA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
979936 564 2022 STARNES, NITA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
979976 564 2022 SERVPRO OF HIGHLAND VILLAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
980005 564 2022 RASH, MARK A & TIFFANY M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700
980006 564 2022 CONWAY, JASON & LINDSEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
980010 564 2022 IRWIN, JEREMY & KELLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 750 750
980011 564 2022 MIRANDA, JAY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
980012 564 2022 KELLY, BYRAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
980013 564 2022 ADAMS, TERRI & OLIVER, MICHELE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
980014 564 2022 MURPHY, PATRICK J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 600 600
980015 564 2022 ALEXANDER, JARRED BROCK & CARRIE DAWN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
980016 564 2022 CONNATSER, BRYAN G & CYNTHIA A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
980017 564 2022 HAMILTON, JEFFREY ALAN & ELIZABETH BRADY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
980018 564 2022 AQUILA, TONY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
980019 564 2022 DILLAMAN, DUSTIN & KELLY A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
980020 564 2022 M2GK LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 950 950
980061 564 2022 MASSIE, KEVIN & ASHLEE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
980062 564 2022 LOGAN, DANIEL C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
980064 564 2022 HAGER, ASHLYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1800 1800
980152 564 2022 KNABE, KRISTIN CAITLIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
980154 564 2022 GRUNDEN, AMY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000

980173 564 2022 TROTT, TYLER MICHAEL & ERICA JEAN R
LATE ADD DVHS & HS BOTH
AS OF 05/14/2022 (TROTT) 6 0 175180 175180

980192 564 2022 HUNT, JASON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980193 564 2022 ELDER, JEFFREY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980195 564 2022 BAROCIO'S LANDSCAPING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16800 16800
980196 564 2022 DAVIS, NICHOLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
980204 564 2022 HYMES, KRISTI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980205 564 2022 DELLAUGHTER, JULIE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
980207 564 2022 FROST, PHYLLIS K P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3500 3500
980209 564 2022 REDDY, KENNETH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
980212 564 2022 MITCHELL, STEVE A P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980214 564 2022 PEREZ, JESICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980215 564 2022 CAGLE, BILLIE B P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980216 564 2022 MATTHEWS, OSCAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980218 564 2022 BROWN, KELSI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2000 2000
980219 564 2022 BROWN, JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980221 564 2022 HILGENDORF, SYDNEY MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980222 564 2022 JENSEN-HATCH, DEBRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
980225 564 2022 SCHARBER, MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
980227 564 2022 KENNEDY, MARK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
980228 564 2022 PEERLESS IMAGERY INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 700 700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

980239 564 2022 KIRKSEY, CHARLES S R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF
03/16/2022 (KIRKSEY) 6 0 258218 258218

980341 564 2022 SLS LANDSCAPE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -31500 31500 0

980364 564 2022 HOMAN, KEVIN FRANCIS & SANDRA P R CORRECT VALUE 6 -77614 485762 408148
980368 564 2022 DUNK, MILTON & STELLA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -26761 231862 205101

980376 564 2022 KABONGU, CYPHEEN & DESHUNNA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
2/28/22 (KABONGU) 6 0 244966 244966

980377 564 2022 STAMATIN, GRIGOTE & ANASTASIA GUSAN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -31649 255203 223554
980379 564 2022 JAFFE, SALLY LACOSTE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -39561 290252 250691
980380 564 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R CORRECT VALUE 6 -38585 285491 246906
980387 564 2022 ATKINSON, JOSHUA & RACHEL ALEESHA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -23092 205346 182254
980391 564 2022 NGUYEN, GIA H & TRINH T R CORRECT VALUE 6 -46809 328447 281638
980394 564 2022 GIBBS, FORREST L & MICHELLE K R CORRECT VALUE 6 -23641 213581 189940
980395 564 2022 GRIMLEY, MATTHEW & DANIELLE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -23756 210742 186986
980396 564 2022 TURAKA, HARI KRISHNA BHASWANTH R CORRECT VALUE 6 -40710 290876 250166
980730 564 2022 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1326 1326
980732 564 2022 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1246 1246
980817 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R CORRECT VALUE 6 -32944 253080 220136
980818 564 2022 LEDFORD, SARAH E R CORRECT VALUE 6 -44156 230433 186277
980819 564 2022 BRANN, DAVID & AIMEE R CORRECT VALUE 6 -25810 244552 218742
980821 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R CORRECT VALUE 6 -33719 229295 195576
980822 564 2022 RODERICK, ROBERT & BEVERLY R CORRECT VALUE 6 -62808 202966 140158
980826 564 2022 CASTRO, JONATHAN R CORRECT VALUE 6 -34675 199823 165148
980828 564 2022 RICHARDSON, BRUCE & DEBRA R CORRECT VALUE 6 -32239 168353 136114
980841 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R CORRECT VALUE 6 -55501 168519 113018

980872 564 2022
RICHARDS, JEANETTE THERESA REVOCABLE
TRUST OF 2016 R CORRECT VALUE 6 -51906 157837 105931

980873 564 2022
WALLACE, JOSEPH HOWARD JR & NICOLE &
RICHARDS, JEANNETTE T REVOC TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 6 -80956 218788 137832

980882 564 2022 CINELLI, JOSH THOMAS & LIS HOBERT R CORRECT VALUE 6 -60643 198757 138114

981044 564 2022 KAPOOR, MOHIT & SAKSHI, FNU R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/2/2022 (KAPOOR) 6 0 345100 345100

981047 564 2022 AKBARI, EIMON & KHALES-NAMJOU, ROXANNA R

LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/24/22
(AKBARI/KHALES-NAMJOU) 6 0 258754 258754

981156 564 2022 EDDINGTON, ANITA KADJA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/28/2022 (EDDINGTON) 6 0 147802 147802

981158 564 2022 CARACHEO, ANA KARINA & OTERO, RUBEN JR R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/8/2022 (CARACHEO) 6 0 168007 168007

981164 564 2022 JEON, JAE HOON & RHO, JAE HEE R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
4/12/22 (RHO) 6 0 180219 180219



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

981174 564 2022 GREER, ANNIE PATRICIA R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
5/31/22 (GREER) 6 0 243682 243682

981175 564 2022 KING, WILMER G JR & MASTIN-KING, CLARICE L R LATE ADD HS ( KING) 6 0 214000 214000

981206 564 2022 OLIVAREZ, NATALI & ROBERT MATTHEW R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/20/22 (OLIVAREZ) 6 0 171920 171920

981358 564 2022 LIRA, ERIC ANTHONY R LATE ADD HS (LIRA) 6 0 66020 66020

981360 564 2022
AGGOR, FRANCIS KOMLA & CALLENDER-AGGOR,
DAYLE PAZ R

UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 66020 66020

981771 564 2022
SIMON, HOWARD L & HOWARD-SIMON, LAKEISHA
TRS SIMON FAMILY TRUST R

LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
5/13/2022 (SIMON) 6 0 84214 84214

982510 564 2022 GATSBY VI LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -15285 134285 119000

982511 564 2022 GATSBY VI LLC R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 70960 70960

982638 564 2022 PAFFORD, RACHAEL & ZACHARY R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/22/22 (PAFFORD) 6 0 186064 186064

982639 564 2022 LANE, JENNIFER R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
6/22/22 (LANE) 6 0 174717 174717

983505 564 2022 HARVEST PHASE 16 LLC R REMOVE W39 & PID7 6 -205735 205735 0
983505 564 2022 HARVEST PHASE 16 LLC R REMOVE W39 & PID7 6 0 205735 205735
983506 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 322 322
983506 564 2022 BLOOMFIELD HOMES LP R ADD ENT C09 6 322 0 322

983965 564 2022 XU, JINXIN R
LATE ADD HS - PRORATE
4/18/2022 (XU) 6 0 271509 271509

984068 564 2022 HEINRICH, MATTHEW & CAROL R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/13/2022 (HEINRICH) 6 0 133079 133079

984072 564 2022 CUENCA, CATHERINE B & ERWIN J R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE
7/30/22 (CUENCA) 6 0 129812 129812

984751 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 HOLDINGS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 12814 12814
984751 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 HOLDINGS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 12814 0 12814
984752 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 HOLDINGS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 0 2955 2955
984752 564 2022 JUSTIN 197 HOLDINGS LP R ADD ENT C09 6 2955 0 2955
984777 564 2022 S & D BAUERMEISTER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6381 6381
984778 564 2022 TOMASESKI, GINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14088 14088
984802 564 2022 BOBO, HEATHER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1400 1400
984956 564 2022 WEBB GLOBAL TRANSFER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28000 28000
984958 564 2022 ATS TECHNICAL INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4000 4000
984964 564 2022 FLOURISH BIRTH & WELLNESS CENTER PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30000 30000
984969 564 2022 LODEN, CATARINA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000

984971 564 2022 WYATT, BRADLEY DELOSS & DANA R
UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 -4354 184355 180001

985198 564 2022 GEICO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

986680 564 2022 ADAMI, JOHN S P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -21000 21000 0

986738 564 2022 ARTHUR, DOUGLAS L R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 785885 785885

986866 564 2022 BUTLER CUTS N STYLES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2400 2400

987872 564 2022 BRIGHTSTAR P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -60000 60000 0

987879 564 2022 ADMIRAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50000 50000
987889 564 2022 DENTON COUNTY MHMR CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5 5
988339 564 2022 STARS AUTO SALES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
988769 564 2022 SMOK'T P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17500 17500
988883 564 2022 TEXAS HEALTH PHYSICIANS GROUP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100000 100000
989133 564 2022 4HR BRAID HAIR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250
989158 564 2022 RENO, EMILY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5100 5100
989198 564 2022 ROCKLINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20000 20000
989199 564 2022 ROODZANT, DANIEL C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19250 19250
989200 564 2022 LENTON, JEFFREY J P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58200 58200
989203 564 2022 PABLO, GUERRA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 79600 79600
989230 564 2022 RODRIGUES, STEFANIE FEDAK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53300 53300
989233 564 2022 OGG, DAVID EARL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52900 52900
989490 564 2022 HUNTER, HEIDELIND P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58050 58050

989491 564 2022 HARKINS, BRADLEY SCOTT R
LATE ADD HS & OV65
(HARKINS) 6 0 84634 84634

990372 564 2022 BICKERSTAFF, BRIAN C P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42000 42000
990374 564 2022 VINSON, FREDDIE III & AYANNA S P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31250 31250
990758 564 2022 SHERER, ALEX CHAPMAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 52400 52400

990796 564 2022 JEREZ, STALIN R
LATE ADD HOMESTEAD
GROUP 6 0 210264 210264

990807 564 2022 LOTUS AUTO GROUP INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12000 12000

990827 564 2022 ALLIED MEDICAL & URGENT CARE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -35000 35000 0

990863 564 2022 MELANCON, MITCHELL ANTHONY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23650 23650
990864 564 2022 YONKER, JOHN D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21500 21500

990905 564 2022 WILLIAMS, MARTHA R R
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
RESIDENTIAL 6 -56258 56258 0

990930 564 2022 GREEN, LEKEYSHA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41800 41800
990950 564 2022 MCCUE, JON P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35400 35400
991028 564 2022 SELEY, JOSH & KRISTEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71650 71650
991038 564 2022 CHERNG, ERIC LEE-AN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34500 34500
991056 564 2022 GLAZE, JEANETTE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22770 22770
991093 564 2022 ADAMS, JOHN & DEBORAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41700 41700
991118 564 2022 OCEAN BLUE TRAVELS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9000 9000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
991205 564 2022 PECAN SQUARE 3A LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -1898671 2662014 763343
991206 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 611210 611210
991206 564 2022 CASTLE HILLS MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC R ADD ENT C12 6 611210 0 611210
991571 564 2022 BERRY BRAID HAIR BRAIDING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2150 2150
991588 564 2022 ITEK REPS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1372 1372
991618 564 2022 KINDRED MORTGAGE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2050 2050
991620 564 2022 LOADED CHAMBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39000 39000

991635 564 2022 NIS MEDICAL ASSOC. PLLC P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -90000 90000 0

991638 564 2022 BEAUTY SUPPLY 4U P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44000 44000
991657 564 2022 VILLEGAS-PALENCIA, JOSE LUIS ALEJANDRO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23400 23400
991659 564 2022 PEREZ LOVERA, ULISES ARTURO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38300 38300
991661 564 2022 DUDLEY, BRIAN ALAN & RUTH ARLENE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38300 38300
991662 564 2022 DIERKER, RICHARD & DEBORAH P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46200 46200
991663 564 2022 SUN, JESSICA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24400 24400
992183 564 2022 MARINE ROOFING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 475 475
992230 564 2022 FIDDES, WESLEY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54800 54800
992233 564 2022 PHILIP, THOMAS JOBOY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28300 28300
992234 564 2022 CONN, BRIAN & ELLEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47800 47800
992235 564 2022 JOHNSON, SUSANNA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28700 28700
992247 564 2022 MAGEE, EDWARD & KATHY LIFE ESTATE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19300 19300
992248 564 2022 VAN DER SCHANS, PETER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44700 44700
992249 564 2022 AMBALIA, VAISHALI P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31700 31700
992253 564 2022 ACADEMY OF DREAM ART INC R ADD ENT C12 6 0 982327 982327
992253 564 2022 ACADEMY OF DREAM ART INC R ADD ENT C12 6 982327 0 982327
992283 564 2022 FRENCHY'S NAILS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25000 25000
992310 564 2022 LEFLER, KORY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43100 43100
992311 564 2022 SAMPLE, ALEXIS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47800 47800
992312 564 2022 WILLIAMS, YOLANDA M & KEITH R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92200 92200
992315 564 2022 HILL, ADAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39300 39300
992316 564 2022 O'NEILL, NANCY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34500 34500
992318 564 2022 MAYFIELD, ROBERT J & BEVERLY E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21900 21900
992632 564 2022 SWITZER, JUDY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42800 42800
992642 564 2022 MELANIE EPP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 850 850
992662 564 2022 DALLAS & BEYOND BROKERAGE SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33500 33500
992667 564 2022 MARTIN, HOWARD & MARY H P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30900 30900
992694 564 2022 TU QUOC LAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 180500 180500
992886 564 2022 LINEBERGER, ERNEST ROBINSON III P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31300 31300
992897 564 2022 BOSE, ASHIM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56500 56500
993012 564 2022 HEALTH SERVICES OF NORTH TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1500 1500
993065 564 2022 WINROW, DONYIELL A & RENITA R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36800 36800



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
993066 564 2022 CRISCO, CARL W P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50100 50100
993067 564 2022 SHEARS AND CEARS MEN'S STYLING BAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2250 2250

993125 564 2022 MARKLYN JET SPARES P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -13500 13500 0

993546 564 2022 NORTHLAKE 35 LOGISTICS PARK LLC R CORRECT VALUE 6 -3039 3040 1

994803 564 2022 RESCARE P
DELETE FROM ROLL PER
BPP 6 -95000 95000 0

994901 564 2022 JANET NASON ENTERPRISES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
994944 564 2022 SAJO, UTHUPPU & CHESSY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30800 30800
994945 564 2022 SHARP, JERROD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42600 42600
995002 564 2022 BAKER, ALLEN BRIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36900 36900
995009 564 2022 HARMON & KANG CPA PLLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 330 330
995048 564 2022 MAX WELLNESS CENTER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 716 716
995513 564 2022 GAVINA, RYAN & CAITLIN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46400 46400

995608 564 2022
BAKER, SCOTT & VICTORIA TR OF BAKER
REVOCABLE TRUST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31800 31800

995656 564 2022 LOEB, JOEL & HALSEY, SUSAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25900 25900
995657 564 2022 HUMPERT, ROYCE EDWARD JR & KA YAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 91200 91200
995659 564 2022 WHITE, BRADFORD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36200 36200
995660 564 2022 DONOVAN, JOHN T & EDRALINE D P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39300 39300
995662 564 2022 CHELLATHURAI, ARUN NARAYANAPERUMAL P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26000 26000
995663 564 2022 WILKINS, ROBERT & LYNN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100000 100000
995664 564 2022 COGAN, KEVIN & DIANA TURST P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64800 64800
995667 564 2022 HOLTZ, BRENT & ROBYN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58300 58300
995668 564 2022 GENTRY, CHRISTIAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 91300 91300
995671 564 2022 ROSENBOOM, JOHN & MARY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32600 32600
995672 564 2022 HARRIS, ALEC F P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95500 95500
995709 564 2022 OLSBY, DENNIS E P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22000 22000
995763 564 2022 HAMPTON, STEPHEN J & JODI M P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15000 15000
995790 564 2022 HILL, RONALD & JENNIFER P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25700 25700
996013 564 2022 EVANS, ANDREW P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36200 36200
996014 564 2022 CHAUHAN, HARSH KUMAR P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34200 34200
996015 564 2022 EDWARDS, JARED P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21200 21200
996016 564 2022 HESSER, WILLIAM N P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41500 41500
996017 564 2022 MCWILLIAMS, GLENDON EDWARD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 98700 98700
996018 564 2022 MANCHESTER, LISA ANN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48000 48000
996019 564 2022 HOUSE, WILLIAM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33600 33600
996021 564 2022 FERNANDO, ASHLEY & PAMELA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18600 18600
996022 564 2022 WILSON, EMMA P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 82400 82400
996023 564 2022 LEE, HYUKJAE & YOUNGOK P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61000 61000
996040 564 2022 FISHER, JONATHAN DEAN & HALEIGH MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33700 33700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
996047 564 2022 REYNOLDS, MICHAEL STEPHEN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49300 49300
996051 564 2022 KINDER, BRYAN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41000 41000
996107 564 2022 36TH STREET CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 258 258
996110 564 2022 ACTELION PHARMACEUTICALS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1660 1660
996117 564 2022 DODDIKINDI, RAJENDRA REDDY & LAVANYA R P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32600 32600
996120 564 2022 ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1245 1245
996142 564 2022 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 358 358

1002181 564 2022 TILLMAN INFRASTRUCTURE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002185 564 2022 DISHNET SATELLITE BROADBAND LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002188 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18210 18210
1002190 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002191 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002192 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2590 2590
1002193 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002194 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002195 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002196 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002197 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1002200 564 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2380 2380
1002203 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3107880 3107880
1002204 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45470 45470
1002205 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46980 46980
1002206 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 240 240
1002207 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5140 5140
1002210 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300000 1300000
1002214 564 2022 SCHOLASTIC NETWORK PARTNERS, LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1845 1845
1002310 564 2022 FUJITSU NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 971 971
1002330 564 2022 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 433 433
1002331 564 2022 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2391 2391
1002347 564 2022 PURPLE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1002 1002
1002402 564 2022 MURRAY, MICHELLE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40800 40800
1002413 564 2022 VALLE, STEVEN G P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25000 25000
1002572 564 2022 PRIMORIS ENERGY SERVICES CORPORATION P CORRECT VALUE 6 -27482 40099 12617
1002705 564 2022 CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 420 420
1002758 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1029 1029
1002759 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
1002762 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1343 1343
1002763 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2044 2044
1002764 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1793 1793
1002765 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1793 1793



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
1002766 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 841 841
1002767 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 525 525
1002768 564 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 486 486

1002769 564 2022 CITIZENS ASSET FINANCE, INC. P
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 514558 514558

1003105 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18900 18900
1003106 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84840 84840
1003108 564 2022 TATA COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1270 1270
1003110 564 2022 EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1150 1150
1003118 564 2022 COMMUNITY INTERNET PROVIDERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2360 2360
1003119 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2134660 2134660
1003125 564 2022 PRIMORIS SERVICES CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
1006618 564 2022 PPR ROANOKE RETAIL LTD. R ADD TO ROLL PER AG 6 323865 0 323865

1008105 564 2022 BAUMAN, WYNN ANN LIFE ESTATE R
CHANGE TO CORRECT
HOMESTEAD CAP 6 0 476206 476206

1008371 564 2022 HOULIS, JAMES R CORRECT VALUE 6 0 194076 194076
1009536 564 2022 RS WATER HOLDING LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 6 0 0 0

1009815 564 2022 PALLADIUM USA R
ADD TO ROLL DUE TO SPLIT
FROM 978349 6 681824 0 681824

3564742 564 2022 GREEN, SHIRLEY M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 176550 176550

3595912 564 2022 BRILEY, TRACY E & JOHN S R LATE ADD OV65(BRILEY) 6 0 189192 189192
3595913 564 2022 BRILEY, STEPHANIE M R LATE ADD OV65(BRILEY) 6 0 93184 93184

3600827 564 2022 BOX, SHERI R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 359704 359704

8673284 564 2022 GONZALEZ, RHONDA M R
UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW
CERTIFIED 6 0 176550 176550

20446047 564 2022 WISE ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57000 57000
20446048 564 2022 WISE ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24700 24700
20446053 564 2022 WATER ASSOCIATION OF NORTH LAKE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21630 21630
20446054 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 624710 624710
20446055 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 326880 326880
20446056 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 131010 131010
20446060 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 161550 161550
20446063 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 505810 505810
20446064 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129160 129160
20446066 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 220770 220770
20446067 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126580 126580
20446068 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 142880 142880
20446069 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 413070 413070
20446070 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 395160 395160
20446073 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126400 126400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446077 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120060 120060
20446078 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 246470 246470
20446079 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 206570 206570
20446083 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 455770 455770
20446084 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 855550 855550
20446086 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 113020 113020
20446088 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 602300 602300
20446093 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 175600 175600
20446101 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4422720 4422720
20446111 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 224990 224990
20446113 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 257560 257560
20446115 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 63040340 63040340
20446116 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 470 470
20446117 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2112090 2112090
20446118 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2047090 2047090
20446119 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 85010 85010
20446120 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 150 150
20446121 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41900 41900
20446122 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25590 25590
20446123 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 501090 501090
20446124 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36445610 36445610
20446125 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16089830 16089830
20446127 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 671840 671840
20446128 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49250 49250
20446130 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 194560 194560
20446131 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77930 77930
20446132 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 173770 173770
20446133 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1037090 1037090
20446136 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 280 280
20446137 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24147010 24147010
20446138 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15025230 15025230
20446139 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 45090 45090
20446140 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 289380 289380
20446141 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 770210 770210
20446142 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1542380 1542380
20446143 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5266480 5266480
20446144 564 2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 897860 897860
20446149 564 2022 VANGARD WIRELESS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9520 9520
20446151 564 2022 NUSTAR LOGISTICS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184240 184240
20446218 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16000 16000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446219 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 319710 319710
20446220 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 662030 662030
20446221 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2333270 2333270
20446222 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1469390 1469390
20446223 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17000 17000
20446224 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 298720 298720
20446225 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5772610 5772610
20446226 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90420 90420
20446227 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1049570 1049570
20446228 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4246700 4246700
20446229 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11000 11000
20446230 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1986100 1986100
20446231 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 561920 561920
20446232 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3536230 3536230
20446233 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 461810 461810
20446234 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14500 14500
20446236 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1320840 1320840
20446237 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7338880 7338880
20446238 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10000 10000
20446239 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 507020 507020
20446240 564 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6800 6800
20446244 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39170 39170
20446245 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 337540 337540
20446248 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5453570 5453570
20446249 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20446250 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5249660 5249660
20446253 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4374140 4374140
20446254 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16593410 16593410
20446255 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74158850 74158850
20446256 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5632130 5632130
20446257 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6369410 6369410
20446258 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6233470 6233470
20446259 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7946500 7946500
20446260 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25187330 25187330
20446261 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 107121020 107121020
20446262 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33610750 33610750
20446263 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1346690 1346690
20446264 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 349060 349060
20446265 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 720000 720000
20446266 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1926140 1926140



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446267 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3053950 3053950
20446268 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8610050 8610050
20446269 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3960580 3960580
20446271 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 896260 896260
20446272 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1996420 1996420
20446273 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17487360 17487360
20446274 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3498620 3498620
20446275 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7828990 7828990
20446276 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14284800 14284800
20446277 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12445060 12445060
20446278 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 328320 328320
20446279 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2900740 2900740
20446280 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4210560 4210560
20446281 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2562050 2562050
20446282 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29324160 29324160
20446283 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23179390 23179390
20446285 564 2022 ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 313608960 313608960
20446295 564 2022 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27560 27560
20446296 564 2022 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8000 8000
20446297 564 2022 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13340 13340
20446298 564 2022 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64010 64010
20446299 564 2022 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56010 56010
20446303 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7693990 7693990
20446304 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4026090 4026090
20446305 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1397220 1397220
20446306 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31420 31420
20446307 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58464470 58464470
20446308 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75241840 75241840
20446309 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1851490 1851490
20446316 564 2022 TEXOMA CRUDE OIL PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7930 7930
20446317 564 2022 TEXOMA CRUDE OIL PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 300 300
20446318 564 2022 TEXOMA CRUDE OIL PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2190 2190
20446319 564 2022 TEXOMA CRUDE OIL PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20446320 564 2022 TEXOMA CRUDE OIL PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20446338 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 532450 532450
20446339 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154400 154400
20446342 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 152860 152860
20446343 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 91520 91520
20446344 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 96720 96720
20446346 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 118830 118830



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446347 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 309210 309210
20446349 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 588980 588980
20446351 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120820 120820
20446352 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114860 114860
20446353 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 70050 70050
20446354 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74140 74140
20446356 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 251000 251000
20446358 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 436840 436840
20446361 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 504710 504710
20446383 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 112970 112970
20446393 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1064050 1064050
20446395 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 564700 564700
20446398 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 114810 114810
20446399 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 103790 103790
20446403 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1967410 1967410
20446416 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 443090 443090
20446443 564 2022 STONEBRIDGE WATER SUPPLY CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9770 9770
20446445 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18750 18750
20446447 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23570 23570
20446450 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16900 16900
20446451 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3800 3800
20446452 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20446454 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16170 16170
20446455 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5710 5710
20446456 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13330 13330
20446457 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8920 8920
20446458 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4390 4390
20446461 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56930 56930
20446462 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40090 40090
20446464 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 232940 232940
20446472 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20446473 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57020 57020
20446477 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10520 10520
20446479 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2360 2360
20446480 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 243030 243030
20446487 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95230 95230
20446488 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12340 12340
20446491 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 106390 106390
20446492 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8340 8340
20446494 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31810 31810



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446495 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36940 36940
20446496 564 2022 SPECTRASITE COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37440 37440
20446513 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64630 64630
20446514 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16530 16530
20446539 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1710 1710
20446540 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16250 16250
20446542 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 202800 202800
20446543 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1224560 1224560
20446544 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30340 30340
20446545 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8000 8000
20446548 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77620 77620
20446549 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77010 77010
20446550 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 303620 303620
20446553 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 199240 199240
20446554 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109100 109100
20446555 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41240 41240
20446556 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 253240 253240
20446559 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81260 81260
20446560 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 353930 353930
20446578 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75600 75600
20446579 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35690 35690
20446581 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 287030 287030
20446583 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 769020 769020
20446584 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 133530 133530
20446585 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 571890 571890
20446586 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 109340 109340
20446587 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 169420 169420
20446588 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3270 3270
20446602 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 843660 843660
20446612 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 310510 310510
20446613 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 638460 638460
20446614 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49640 49640
20446616 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43020 43020
20446619 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460
20446620 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 207350 207350
20446621 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 120740 120740
20446622 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66670 66670
20446625 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19970 19970
20446626 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2633520 2633520
20446627 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 143350 143350



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446628 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5502000 5502000
20446629 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250210 250210
20446630 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42640 42640
20446631 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1300020 1300020
20446632 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31390 31390
20446634 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7620 7620
20446635 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 163030 163030
20446636 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9593350 9593350
20446637 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3391130 3391130
20446638 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95670 95670
20446639 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57940 57940
20446640 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38730 38730
20446641 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7720 7720
20446642 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10250 10250
20446643 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26600 26600
20446644 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 496930 496930
20446645 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 78650 78650
20446646 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12660 12660
20446647 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6230 6230
20446648 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56220 56220
20446649 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40410 40410
20446650 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 590510 590510
20446651 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2790130 2790130
20446652 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 835100 835100
20446653 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1250 1250
20446654 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1790560 1790560
20446655 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 903160 903160
20446656 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36980 36980
20446657 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 934220 934220
20446658 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4855520 4855520
20446659 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 553230 553230
20446672 564 2022 SERVICE BROADCASTING CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50520 50520
20446676 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15750 15750
20446678 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31200 31200
20446679 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15300 15300
20446680 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24840 24840
20446681 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24710 24710
20446686 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53850 53850
20446688 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24970 24970
20446689 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15150 15150



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446690 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22950 22950
20446694 564 2022 SBC TOWER HOLDINGS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84480 84480
20446713 564 2022 RADIO SYSTEMS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16460 16460
20446714 564 2022 RADIO ONE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33220 33220
20446729 564 2022 PINNACLE TOWERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000
20446730 564 2022 PINNACLE TOWERS ASSET HOLDING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17340 17340
20446731 564 2022 PINNACLE TOWERS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33000 33000
20446732 564 2022 PATTERSON WATER SUPPLY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83430 83430
20446733 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30590 30590
20446734 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29930 29930
20446735 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8010 8010
20446736 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24370 24370
20446736 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48740 48740
20446737 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 69330 69330
20446738 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 180 180
20446739 564 2022 ONEOK NGL PIPELINE P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71890 71890
20446852 564 2022 MUENSTER TELEPHONE CORP OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6050 6050
20446855 564 2022 MONARCH UTILITIES I LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28820 28820
20446856 564 2022 MONARCH UTILITIES I LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 41610 41610
20446857 564 2022 MONARCH UTILITIES I LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 92110 92110
20446858 564 2022 MONARCH UTILITIES I LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18310 18310
20446859 564 2022 MILLENNIUM TELECOM LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2150 2150
20446863 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1060 1060
20446864 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2380 2380
20446866 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1060 1060
20446868 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5190 5190
20446880 564 2022 MCLEOD USA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 268700 268700
20446881 564 2022 MCLEOD USA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 259200 259200
20446882 564 2022 MCLEOD USA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21600 21600
20446883 564 2022 MCLEOD USA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 209380 209380
20446889 564 2022 MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SVCS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 520800 520800
20446890 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31210 31210
20446891 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 313730 313730
20446892 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 73880 73880
20446894 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19380 19380
20446896 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 172550 172550
20446913 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 482150 482150
20446914 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 415820 415820
20446916 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105490 105490
20446920 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71170 71170



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20446921 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 199720 199720
20446924 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 71140 71140
20446925 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10834250 10834250
20446926 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18832560 18832560
20446927 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1490 1490
20446928 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 426730 426730
20446933 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 389750 389750
20446934 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 438810 438810
20446939 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 428950 428950
20446940 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 288520 288520
20446943 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 102430 102430
20446956 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9120 9120
20446957 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 103060 103060
20446958 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 191400 191400
20446959 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74920 74920
20446973 564 2022 KNOB HILL LAKE EST WATER WORKS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4600 4600
20446974 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9550320 9550320
20446975 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90480 90480
20446976 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1669200 1669200
20446977 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 134160 134160
20446978 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3659760 3659760
20446979 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2386800 2386800
20446980 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49920 49920
20446981 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5254080 5254080
20446982 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 960960 960960
20446983 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 502320 502320
20446984 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 84240 84240
20446985 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 232960 232960
20446986 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 318240 318240
20446987 564 2022 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 583440 583440
20447043 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10040 10040
20447044 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8950 8950
20447045 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5390 5390
20447077 564 2022 GTP ACQUISITION PARTNERS II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18270 18270
20447078 564 2022 GTP ACQUISITION PARTNERS II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27970 27970
20447079 564 2022 GTP ACQUISITION PARTNERS II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33500 33500
20447080 564 2022 GTP ACQUISITION PARTNERS II P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7760 7760
20447133 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4880 4880
20447134 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21820 21820
20447137 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6440 6440



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447138 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5060 5060
20447139 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22210 22210
20447140 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5760 5760
20447141 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12490 12490
20447142 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5000 5000
20447143 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5060 5060
20447175 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5720 5720
20447190 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 239410 239410
20447193 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 229430 229430
20447194 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22570 22570
20447195 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42480 42480
20447196 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47020 47020
20447197 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 98580 98580
20447198 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19150 19150
20447199 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26850 26850
20447200 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25610 25610
20447201 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126000 126000
20447202 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154730 154730
20447203 564 2022 DIRECTV LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 167500 167500
20447262 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 139610 139610
20447263 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59190 59190
20447264 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3370 3370
20447265 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29800 29800
20447292 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8200 8200
20447298 564 2022 CROWN COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12000 12000
20447300 564 2022 CROWN COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18000 18000
20447301 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE TOWERS 05 LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20900 20900
20447302 564 2022 CROWN CASTLE TOWERS 05 LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 27500 27500
20447303 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130050 130050
20447304 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 277580 277580
20447305 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 113360 113360
20447306 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55970 55970
20447307 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 95240 95240
20447308 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 127500 127500
20447309 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74490 74490
20447310 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50110 50110
20447311 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61930 61930
20447312 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23130 23130
20447313 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32290 32290
20447314 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18820 18820



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447315 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18820 18820
20447316 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17110 17110
20447317 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14110 14110
20447318 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23500 23500
20447319 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4650 4650
20447320 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3700 3700
20447321 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3500 3500
20447322 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
20447323 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2630 2630
20447324 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2190 2190
20447325 564 2022 ENLINK DC GATHERING CO JV P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 710 710
20447330 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25410 25410
20447331 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4214430 4214430
20447335 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 196020 196020
20447336 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 473110 473110
20447337 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34002210 34002210
20447338 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2441780 2441780
20447339 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1286230 1286230
20447341 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 548130 548130
20447342 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 505780 505780
20447343 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11723690 11723690
20447344 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6017330 6017330
20447345 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 159720 159720
20447346 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2864200 2864200
20447347 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4748040 4748040
20447348 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 653400 653400
20447349 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 606210 606210
20447350 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1656490 1656490
20447351 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3542880 3542880
20447352 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2208250 2208250
20447353 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4502410 4502410
20447354 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 291610 291610
20447355 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 834900 834900
20447356 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3044360 3044360
20447357 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 135520 135520
20447358 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2380070 2380070
20447359 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 634040 634040
20447360 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2553100 2553100
20447361 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 200860 200860
20447362 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1764180 1764180



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447364 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 582010 582010
20447365 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8911650 8911650
20447366 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 710270 710270
20447367 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1280180 1280180
20447368 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6981700 6981700
20447369 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7613320 7613320
20447370 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21182260 21182260
20447371 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4670600 4670600
20447372 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8914070 8914070
20447376 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 249260 249260
20447377 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5319160 5319160
20447379 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 23096480 23096480
20447381 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1355340 1355340
20447383 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42000 42000
20447384 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 118860 118860
20447386 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11340 11340
20447388 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13860 13860
20447389 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 121800 121800
20447390 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 825720 825720
20447391 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 816480 816480
20447392 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1260 1260
20447394 564 2022 COSERV GAS LTD COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2590560 2590560
20447396 564 2022 PENTEX ENERGY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32000 32000
20447397 564 2022 PENTEX ENERGY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
20447398 564 2022 PENTEX ENERGY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 800 800
20447399 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15600 15600
20447400 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5770 5770
20447401 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28990 28990
20447402 564 2022 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATION ENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 225760 225760
20447404 564 2022 COMMUNITY WATER SERVICE INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 342990 342990
20447405 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1340 1340
20447406 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 90910 90910
20447407 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5330 5330
20447408 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29660 29660
20447409 564 2022 SPECTRUM ADVANCED SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25690 25690
20447420 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 77120 77120
20447421 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 299300 299300
20447422 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 57670 57670
20447423 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 142070 142070
20447424 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 328820 328820



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447425 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 217570 217570
20447426 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 76060 76060
20447427 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 151060 151060
20447429 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80340 80340
20447430 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 198820 198820
20447432 564 2022 EXPLORER PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 56400 56400
20447577 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 453980 453980
20447586 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2823690 2823690
20447591 564 2022 SPECTRUM GULF COAST LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 697930 697930
20447605 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22080 22080
20447606 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44320 44320
20447607 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20960 20960
20447608 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1280 1280
20447609 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37700 37700
20447610 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 93440 93440
20447611 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 251040 251040
20447612 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28480 28480
20447613 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36480 36480
20447614 564 2022 CENTURYTEL OF LAKE DALLAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4000 4000
20447619 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 851460 851460
20447620 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 782220 782220
20447621 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1820190 1820190
20447622 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 407220 407220
20447623 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 407220 407220
20447624 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42660 42660
20447625 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 849440 849440
20447626 564 2022 CENTRAL TELEPHONE CO OF TEXAS P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 777410 777410
20447640 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447645 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447648 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 451250 451250
20447654 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 630810 630810
20447658 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447660 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43040 43040
20447661 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15470 15470
20447662 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 496310 496310
20447665 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447667 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000
20447669 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 86750 86750
20447670 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 520520 520520
20447671 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447672 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000
20447673 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105580 105580
20447674 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447675 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 502370 502370
20447676 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447677 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000
20447678 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 260000 260000
20447680 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447684 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447685 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 670490 670490
20447687 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447688 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
20447689 564 2022 BOYD ACRES WATER SYSTEM P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64890 64890
20447749 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4209400 4209400
20447757 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20447761 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16360 16360
20447763 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2134210 2134210
20447764 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 523040 523040
20447765 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39790 39790
20447772 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 217840 217840
20447773 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 357370 357370
20447774 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 932250 932250
20447775 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5450 5450
20447776 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9610 9610
20447777 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130820 130820
20447779 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 740030 740030
20447780 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 13190 13190
20447781 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
20447782 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 417590 417590
20447783 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67200 67200
20447785 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 671300 671300
20447789 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
20447791 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1370450 1370450
20447796 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
20447803 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 410 410
20447804 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650 650
20447806 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3200 3200
20447807 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 118450 118450
20447810 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 276380 276380
20447811 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1260400 1260400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447812 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1180 1180
20447815 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11600 11600
20447819 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11070 11070
20447820 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1000 1000
20447824 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1700 1700
20447827 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20447829 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54110 54110
20447830 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7550 7550
20447831 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6590 6590
20447834 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3560 3560
20447835 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22490 22490
20447836 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 97800 97800
20447837 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42120 42120
20447838 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 161130 161130
20447840 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4230 4230
20447841 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18240 18240
20447842 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2670 2670
20447843 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3560 3560
20447844 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16690 16690
20447846 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31090 31090
20447853 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83290 83290
20447855 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 174700 174700
20447856 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19820 19820
20447857 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 192920 192920
20447859 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22710 22710
20447861 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4800 4800
20447864 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 500 500
20447865 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
20447866 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2500 2500
20447868 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7710560 7710560
20447871 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2272050 2272050
20447872 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 683890 683890
20447873 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8401620 8401620
20447874 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 712880 712880
20447875 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4311570 4311570
20447876 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1219300 1219300
20447877 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 370670 370670
20447878 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1183880 1183880
20447879 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2585510 2585510
20447880 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 87603590 87603590



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447881 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 62778220 62778220
20447882 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 38760 38760
20447883 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 333510 333510
20447884 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1176540 1176540
20447885 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 250990 250990
20447886 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1494870 1494870
20447887 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2637460 2637460
20447888 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66770 66770
20447889 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 344490 344490
20447890 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12310430 12310430
20447891 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3092230 3092230
20447892 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33796200 33796200
20447893 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47182950 47182950
20447894 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4169810 4169810
20447895 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4185530 4185530
20447896 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2514120 2514120
20447897 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2252940 2252940
20447898 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1154020 1154020
20447899 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1341820 1341820
20447900 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6884790 6884790
20447901 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32808890 32808890
20447902 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5825160 5825160
20447903 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1176200 1176200
20447904 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14370 14370
20447905 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1030 1030
20447906 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34230 34230
20447909 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210 210
20447910 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 440 440
20447911 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 265300 265300
20447913 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10 10
20447914 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14100 14100
20447915 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
20447916 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31530 31530
20447926 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 140000 140000
20447929 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 105880 105880
20447931 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 93630 93630
20447932 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 210880 210880
20447934 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 367500 367500
20447935 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15750 15750
20447936 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35000 35000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20447937 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12250 12250
20447938 564 2022 AQUA TEXAS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53380 53380
20447942 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19390 19390
20447943 564 2022 UNISITE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48670 48670
20447944 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER MANAGEMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46800 46800
20447945 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 67340 67340
20447946 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 20090 20090
20447947 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 22390 22390
20447948 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 12710 12710
20447949 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8040 8040
20447950 564 2022 AMERICAN TOWER MANAGEMENT P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33250 33250
20447951 564 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8320 8320

200174516 564 2022 AMC CREEKSIDE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1030000 1030000
200174518 564 2022 GRAYSON-COLLIN ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21600 21600
200174524 564 2022 GRANDE COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9722570 9722570
200174534 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5640 5640
200174537 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 839830 839830
200174541 564 2022 AT&T SERVICES P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49400 49400
200174545 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 251680 251680
200174546 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 212720 212720
200174547 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 58940 58940
200174548 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 486550 486550
200174549 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190380 190380
200174550 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 318970 318970
200174554 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14250 14250
200174556 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 35110 35110
200174557 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 99180 99180
200174558 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 421460 421460
200174559 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1201130 1201130
200174562 564 2022 DFW COMMUNICATIONS INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80 80
200174564 564 2022 AMERICAN MESSAGING P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 0 0
200174571 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 8960 8960
200174573 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3234450 3234450
200174582 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 79340 79340
200174583 564 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6000 6000
200174589 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 134410 134410
200174594 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 112400 112400
200174595 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 103280 103280
200174597 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 30780 30780
200174598 564 2022 NORTEX COMMUNICATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11900 11900



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
200174607 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14940 14940
200174614 564 2022 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 39670 39670
200174616 564 2022 COSERV ELECTRIC COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4439490 4439490
200174617 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 61850 61850
200174625 564 2022 ETC TEXAS PIPELINE LTD P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88060 88060
200174651 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 526790 526790
200174669 564 2022 NORTEX COMMUNICATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 168450 168450
200174681 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 34900 34900
200174690 564 2022 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS CORP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 460 460
200174705 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7450 7450
200174710 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 141650 141650
200174726 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2040 2040
200174735 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 190230 190230
200174745 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72420 72420
200174747 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 129360 129360
200174749 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31210 31210
200174751 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 59390 59390
200174753 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15890 15890
200174755 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 40590 40590
200174757 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 86620 86620
200174759 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 178850 178850
200174761 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 228080 228080
200174764 564 2022 SPOK INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6640 6640
200174767 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1060610 1060610
200174773 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9050 9050
200174775 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5670 5670
200174778 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 11082460 11082460
200174779 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 900 900
200174782 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2231040 2231040
200174786 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1454220 1454220
200174787 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43380 43380
200174788 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 152730 152730
200174789 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72430 72430
200174792 564 2022 TEXAS NEW MEXICO POWER CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4370100 4370100
200174793 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6314390 6314390
200174798 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5625790 5625790
200174802 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6307920 6307920
200174804 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 165640 165640
200174809 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6121580 6121580
200174820 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5639570 5639570



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
200174826 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1190 1190
200174828 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6260 6260
200174835 564 2022 ENERGY TRANSFER FUEL LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1824770 1824770
200174840 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7850 7850
200174841 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 50680 50680
200174842 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43270 43270
200174843 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 37220 37220
200174844 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 46470 46470
200174845 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81180 81180
200174846 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 184670 184670
200174847 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 436970 436970
200174848 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 128750 128750
200174850 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 19200 19200
200174852 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1830 1830
200174858 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54600 54600
200174859 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 74880 74880
200174861 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 433280 433280
200174866 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 470 470
200174870 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 151090 151090
200174872 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 274950 274950
200174873 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 220240 220240
200174874 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 47580 47580
200174875 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 141350 141350
200174876 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 178600 178600
200174877 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3030 3030
200174878 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 343220 343220
200174879 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 48060 48060
200174881 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 261370 261370
200174886 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9960 9960
200174887 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 730 730
200174891 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 396610 396610
200174893 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5040 5040
200174895 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 155270 155270
200174896 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 570 570
200174900 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 154830 154830
200174901 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 391050 391050
200174902 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7790 7790
200174903 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2920 2920
200174904 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 178320 178320
200174905 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14100 14100



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
200174907 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2337520 2337520
200174908 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65500 65500
200174909 564 2022 COLT GATHERING LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7400 7400
200174912 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44680 44680
200174913 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1215190 1215190
200174914 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 306610 306610
200174915 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 80850 80850
200174917 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 63510 63510
200174919 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 371540 371540
200174924 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 843070 843070
200174925 564 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 382770 382770
200174927 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 755440 755440
200174928 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2080 2080
200174929 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9010 9010
200174930 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6800 6800
200174931 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10440 10440
200174932 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 10070 10070
200174935 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 16675380 16675380
200174936 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17640 17640
200174937 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 17090 17090
200174938 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24590 24590
200174939 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3490 3490
200174940 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 43980 43980
200174941 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29390 29390
200174942 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126630 126630
200174943 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 248450 248450
200174946 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 292010 292010
200174947 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 83960 83960
200174948 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 32210 32210
200174949 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 44810 44810
200174950 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 65320 65320
200174952 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 262500 262500
200174954 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 538250 538250
200174955 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64420 64420
200174956 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26890 26890
200174957 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 232710 232710
200174958 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 625110 625110
200174959 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 81280 81280
200174960 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28730 28730
200174961 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 123400 123400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
200174962 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 130600 130600
200174964 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1670660 1670660
200174969 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 397760 397760
200174970 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 519900 519900
200174971 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 126130 126130
200174974 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28370 28370
200174975 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 256250 256250
200174977 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2270 2270
200174978 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 152290 152290
200174980 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 543220 543220
200174981 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1653610 1653610
200174982 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 208720 208720
200174984 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 36790 36790
200174986 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2662920 2662920
200174989 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 3597780 3597780
200174990 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 110240 110240
200174991 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 243480 243480
200174993 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 751290 751290
200174994 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 42870 42870
200174995 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 31340 31340
200174996 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 72410 72410
200174997 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 54600 54600
200174998 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 28930 28930
200174999 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 64150 64150
200175003 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 55840 55840
200175004 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 319700 319700
200175005 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 75880 75880
200175006 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 68480 68480
200175009 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 797450 797450
200175011 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 100220 100220
200175012 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 113930 113930
200175013 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 404260 404260
200175014 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 49470 49470
200175017 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 315080 315080
200175019 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 944300 944300
200175021 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 203500 203500
200175023 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7129460 7129460
200175025 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9093600 9093600
200175026 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 15000 15000
200175027 564 2022 MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1071640 1071640



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
200175032 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 919750 919750
200175034 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1114270 1114270
200175035 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 66280 66280
200175036 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 53040 53040
200175037 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 25290 25290
200175038 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 88390 88390
200175042 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2010 2010
200175043 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 29380 29380
200175044 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9280 9280
200175047 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 21460 21460
200175048 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 26280 26280
200175050 564 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 127070 127070
200175052 564 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1990110 1990110
200175057 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY/MID-TEX DISTRIBUTION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1030 1030
200175061 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4480 4480
200175063 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9500 9500
200175064 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 24140 24140
200175070 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
200175075 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
200175078 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
200175080 564 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 33677360 33677360
200175081 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000
200175084 564 2022 SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7290 7290
200175087 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9370 9370
200175089 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 18080 18080
200175090 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2920 2920
200175091 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4410 4410
200175092 564 2022 SPRINT SPECTRUM (T-MOBILE) P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2350 2350
200175125 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 7710 7710
200175133 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 366960 366960
200175135 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 716080 716080
200175139 564 2022 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 6361810 6361810
200175152 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 14750 14750
200175156 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 455080 455080

956561 568 2022 IVERSON, DAVID R & BARBARA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 285849 285849
956794 568 2022 RODRIGUEZ, ROBERTO & AMELIA TORRES R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 373599 373599
957221 568 2022 WILLIAMS, JOSEPH EDWARD & GAIL D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 544712 544712
963266 568 2022 GRINDELL, JAMES WYNNE & DEBORAH JEAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 399924 399924
963408 568 2022 HERNANDEZ, ROSA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 144101 144101
963506 568 2022 SMITH, DONALD HUGH & BILLI JAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 298057 298057



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
970958 568 2022 BOSQUEZ, MATEO & JOY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 558038 558038
972448 568 2022 KIM, MARIA SUE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 311253 311253
989172 568 2022 WILLIAMS, MARTHA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 67898 67898

1008136 568 2022 PEYVANDI, SHAHNAZ & MOGHADAM, MASOUND R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 188501 188501
1008367 568 2022 GUERRERO, MARTHA GUADALUPE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 9 0 144101 144101

200175158 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 350520 350520
200175161 564 2022 T-MOBILE WEST CORPORATION P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 243940 243940
200175194 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 396590 396590
200175195 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1590 1590
200175200 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 874280 874280
200175201 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 4086740 4086740
200175202 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 386310 386310
200175203 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 9535720 9535720
200175205 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1336830 1336830
200175205 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2673660 2673660
200175206 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 5255830 5255830
200175207 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 2449530 2449530
200175209 564 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 1138590 1138590
200175217 564 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P Remove Penalty Flag 6 0 650000 650000



DATE: November 10, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Don Spencer – Deputy Chief Appraiser – Interim Chief Appraiser

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #8 – Discuss, Consider and Approve Changes to BOD Policy

In an effort to ensure that the board of directors have the proper guidance and authority to take necessary
action in accordance with the law, I am recommending an amendment to the current policy adopted on
December 16, 2021.

I have made changes to the “Meetings” section of the board policy to give a little more definition and
distinction between “Regular”, “Special” and “Emergency” meetings, how they may be called and
notification requirements for each type.

I also changed the policy to no longer reflect a standing meeting held the fourth Thursday of every
month. The policy now will give the board the authority to determine the number of meetings held and
when they will be held, staying in compliance with the statutory requirements set for in the Tax Code.



DENTON CENTRAL
APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
POLICIES & PROCEDURES

MANUAL

Date Created: December 16, 2021
Last Adopted: December 16, 2021



TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

About the Appraisal District 2
Eligibility of Board of Directors 2
Ex Officio Member 3
Ethics Policy 3
Term of Board of Directors Members 4
Selection of Board Members 4
Vacancies on the Board of Directors 5
Recall of Director 6
Officers of the Board 7
Compensation 7
Meetings 7

ACCESS TO THE BOARD

Public Access 8
Filing and Resolving Complaints 9
Ex Parte Communications 10

AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD

Establishment of Appraisal District Office 11
Ownership or Lease of Real Property 11
Chief Appraiser 12
Agricultural Advisory Board 13
Appraisal Review Board 13
Taxpayer Liaison Officer 15
Records Management Officer 15
Public Relations Officer 16
Appraisal Contracts 16
Biennial Reappraisal Plan 16

FINANCIAL

Annual Budget 17
Allocations 17
Budget Surplus 18
Annual Financial Audit 19
Designation of Depository 19
Investment of Public Funds 19
Designation of Investment Officer 20
Competitive Bidding Requirements 20
Conflicts of Interest 21

LIABILITY OF BOARD MEMBERS

Liability Insurance 22
Litigation Arising from Performance of Official Duties 22

1



GENERAL INFORMATION

ABOUT THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT

The Denton Central Appraisal District is a political subdivision of the state created pursuant to
Subchapter A of Chapter 6 – Local Administration, of the Property Tax Code enacted into law by
the 66th Texas Legislature in 1979. The district’s primary responsibility is the development of an
appraisal roll for use by taxing units in imposing ad valorem taxes on the property in the district.
The appraisal district’s boundaries are the same as the county’s boundaries.

The Board of Directors shall establish general policies within the requirements of state law.
Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise authority of office only when acting as a Board
legally in session.

The statutory responsibilities of the Board of Directors are outlined within the policies of this
manual. Rules of the Board under this manual may be altered, amended or repealed and new
rules may be adopted by the Board at any meeting at which a quorum is present.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.01(a-c)
Property Tax Code Section: 6.02(a)

ELIGIBILITY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Denton Central Appraisal District is governed by a Board of six directors. Five directors are
appointed by the taxing units that participate in the district. One director is the county
assessor-collector serving as an ex officio member.

To be eligible to serve on the Board of Directors, an individual must be a resident of the Denton
Central Appraisal District and must have resided in the district for at least two years immediately
preceding the date the individual takes office. An elected official or a member of the governing
body of a taxing unit in the appraisal district may serve as a director. An employee of a taxing
unit that participates in the Denton Central Appraisal District is not eligible to serve on the
district’s Board of Directors unless such individual is also a member of the governing body or an
elected official of a taxing unit that participates in the district.

An individual is prohibited from serving on the Board of Directors if they have engaged in
appraising property or represented property owners for compensation in the preceding three
years. It is also prohibited if someone they are related to is in the business of appraising
property for compensation for use in proceedings or represents property owners for a fee in
proceedings in the appraisal district. Relatives barred are those within the second degree by
consanguinity (blood) or affinity (marriage).
The Chief Appraiser may not employ any individual related to a member of the Board of
Directors within the second degree by affinity or within the third degree by consanguinity. A
person commits an offense if the person intentionally or knowingly violates this subsection.

A person is ineligible to serve on the Board of Directors if the individual, or a business in which
the individual has a substantial interest, enters into a contract with the appraisal district or a

2



taxing unit in the district if the contract activity is governed by the code. Substantial interest is
defined as the person and person’s spouse having a combined ownership of at least ten percent
(10%) of the voting stock or shares of a business, or the person or person’s spouse is a partner,
limited partner, or an officer of a business. An appraisal district is barred from contracting with a
Board member or a business entity in which a Board member has a substantial interest. A
taxing unit is prohibited from making a tax-related contract with a member of the Board of
Directors or a business entity in which the member has a substantial interest.

A person is ineligible to serve if they own property on which delinquent taxes have been owed to
a taxing unit for more than 60 days after the date the individual knew or should have known of
the delinquency unless the delinquent taxes and any penalties and interest are being paid under
an installment payment agreement under PTC Section 33.02; or a suit to collect the delinquent
taxes is deferred or abated under PTC Section 33.06 or 33.065.

A person is ineligible to serve on the Board of Directors if the individual has served as a
member of the Board of Directors for all or part of five terms, unless the individual was the
county assessor-collector at the time the individual served as a Board member. Board of
Directors prior to 01/01/2022 shall not count towards the total number of terms served.

A person is ineligible to serve if they have been an employee of the appraisal district at any time
during the preceding three years.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.03(a)
Property Tax Code Section: 6.035(1-2)

EX OFFICIO MEMBER

If the county assessor-collector is not appointed to the Board of Directors, the county
assessor-collector serves as a non voting director or ex officio member.

“Ex officio” refers to a Board member who has their position because of the office that person
holds, which in this case is the county assessor-collector.

The ex officio member is not elected, rather they have agreed to serve on the Board because
the organization needs their expertise or influence in that position. An ex officio Board member
generally attends meetings and partakes in debates and discussions, but they are not
considered full members of the Board with voting rights and are not counted as official members
of the Board for legal purposes, but do count towards the establishment of a quorum.

The county assessor-collector, as a non voting member, does not have a term limit.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.03(a-b)

ETHICS POLICY

It is the policy of the Denton Central Appraisal District that the Board members of the district are
independent, impartial, and responsible to the taxpayers of Denton County; this public office
position should not be used for personal gain; and that state laws applicable to the conduct of
public officials are observed.

3

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=33.02
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=33.06
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=33.065


A Board member shall not accept or solicit any gift or favor that might reasonably tend to
influence that individual in the discharge of their official duties. Nor shall the member accept any
gift or favor that they know, or should know, has been offered with the intent to influence or
reward official conduct.

A member shall not use their official position with the Denton Central Appraisal District to secure
a special privilege, consideration, or exemption for themselves or others, or to secure
confidential information for any purpose other than official responsibilities.

A member shall not use district facilities, personnel, equipment, or supplies for private purposes,
except to the extent such are lawfully available to the public.

A member may not participate in a vote or decision on a matter affecting a person, business
entity, or property in which the member has a substantial interest.

A member shall not use information received in connection with their official position for their
own purposes or those acting on their behalf or gain unless such information can be known by
ordinary means to any ordinary citizen.

A member of the Board of Directors who violates any requirement of this policy shall be subject
to review and action by the appointing authority. A taxing unit may ask for the recall of any
director the unit voted for in the appointment process.

TERM OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERS

Members of the Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors, other than a county
assessor-collector, serve two (2) year terms beginning on January 1 of even-numbered years.

Starting in January 2022, a member of the DCAD Board of Directors can only serve for all or
part of five terms in their lifetime.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.03(b), 6.035(a-1)

SELECTION OF BOARD MEMBERS

Before October 1st on odd-numbered years, the Chief Appraiser shall calculate the number of
votes to which each taxing unit is entitled and shall deliver a written notice to the county judge,
each commissioner, and to the presiding officer of each governing body the number of votes
they are entitled.

The voting entitlement of a taxing unit that is entitled to vote for directors is determined by
dividing the total dollar amount of property taxes imposed in the district by the taxing unit for the
preceding tax year by the sum of the total dollar amount of property taxes imposed in the district
for that year by each taxing unit that is entitled to vote, by multiplying the quotient by 1,000, and
by rounding the product to the nearest whole number. That number is multiplied by the number
of directorships to be filled. A taxing unit participating in two or more districts is entitled to vote in
each district in which it participates, but only the taxes imposed in a district are used to calculate
voting entitlement in that district.

4



Before October 15th on odd numbered years, each presiding officer of the governing body shall
submit the names of the unit's nominees by written resolution adopted by its governing body.
They shall submit one candidate for each voting position (five candidates total) to be filled on
the Board of Directors.

Before October 30th on odd numbered years, the Chief Appraiser shall prepare a ballot, listing
the candidates whose names were timely submitted, alphabetically according to the first letter in
each candidate's surname, and shall deliver a copy of the ballot to the presiding officer of the
governing body of each taxing unit that is entitled to vote. The Chief Appraiser will vet the
candidates based on the eligibility of candidates listed in the Property Tax Code, Section 6.03(a)
and 6.035(1-2).

Before December 15th, each governing body may choose (by written resolution) the candidate
or candidates of their choice. A governing body may cast all its votes for one candidate or
distribute them among candidates for any number of directorships.

The governing body of each taxing unit entitled to cast at least five percent (5%) of the total
votes must determine its vote by resolution adopted at the first or second open meeting of the
governing body that is held after the date the Chief Appraiser delivers the ballot to the presiding
officer of the governing body. The governing body must submit its vote to the Chief Appraiser
not later than the third day following the date the resolution is adopted.

Before December 31st, the Chief Appraiser shall count the votes, declare the five candidates
who receive the largest cumulative vote totals elected and submit the results to the governing
body of each taxing unit in the district and to the candidates.

Exceptions are made for conservation and reclamation districts, Denton County does not have
any conservation and reclamation districts at this time.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.03(c-k) and 6.031

VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall be notified of any vacancy that occurs. If a vacancy occurs on the
Board of Directors other than a vacancy in the position held by a county assessor- collector
serving as a non voting director, each taxing unit that is entitled to vote by this section may
nominate, by resolution adopted by its governing body, a candidate to fill the vacancy.

The unit shall submit the name of its nominee to the Chief Appraiser within forty five (45) days
after notification from the Board of Directors of the existence of the vacancy, and the Chief
Appraiser shall prepare and deliver to the Board of Directors within the next five (5) days a list of
the nominees. The Board of Directors shall elect by majority vote of its members one of the
nominees to fill the vacancy.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.03(l)

5



RECALL OF DIRECTOR

The governing body of a taxing unit may call for the recall of a member of the Board of Directors
for whom the unit cast any of its votes in the appointment of the Board. The call must be in the
form of a resolution, be filed with the Chief Appraiser, and state that the unit is calling for the
recall of the member. If a resolution calling for the recall of a Board member is filed, the Chief
Appraiser, not later than the 10th day after the date of filing, shall deliver a written notice of the
filing of the resolution and the date of its filing to the presiding officer of the governing body of
each taxing unit entitled to vote in the appointment of Board members.

On or before the 30th day after the date on which a resolution calling for the recall of a member
of the Board is filed, the governing body of a taxing unit that casts any of its votes in the
appointment of the Board for that member may vote to recall the member by resolution
submitted to the Chief Appraiser. Each taxing unit is entitled to the same number of votes in the
recall as it cast for that member in the appointment of the Board. The governing body of the
taxing unit calling for the recall may cast its votes in favor of the recall in the same resolution in
which it called for the recall.

Not later than the 10th day after the last day provided by this section for voting in favor of the
recall, the Chief Appraiser shall count the votes cast in favor of the recall. If the number of votes
in favor of the recall equals or exceeds a majority of the votes cast for the member in the
appointment of the Board, the member is recalled and ceases to be a member of the Board.
The Chief Appraiser shall immediately notify, in writing, the presiding officer of the appraisal
district Board of Directors and of the governing body of each taxing unit that voted in the recall
election, of the outcome of the recall election. If the presiding officer of the appraisal district
Board of Directors is the member whose recall was voted on, the Chief Appraiser shall also
notify the secretary of the appraisal district Board of Directors of the outcome of the recall
election.
If a vacancy occurs on the Board of Directors after the recall of a member of the Board under
this section, the taxing units that were entitled to vote in the recall election shall appoint a new
Board member. Each taxing unit is entitled to the same number of votes as it originally cast to
appoint the recalled Board member. Each taxing unit entitled to vote may nominate one
candidate by resolution adopted by its governing body. The presiding officer of the governing
body of the unit shall submit the name of the unit's nominee to the Chief Appraiser on or before
the 30th day after the date it receives notification from the Chief Appraiser of the result of the
recall election.

On or before the 15th day after the last day provided for a nomination to be submitted, the Chief
Appraiser shall prepare a ballot, listing the candidates nominated alphabetically according to
each candidate's surname, and shall deliver a copy of the ballot to the presiding officer of the
governing body of each taxing unit that is entitled to vote. On or before the 15th day after the
date on which a taxing unit's ballot is delivered, the governing body of the taxing unit shall
determine its vote by resolution and submit it to the Chief Appraiser. On or before the 15th day
after the last day on which a taxing unit may vote, the Chief Appraiser shall count the votes,
declare the candidate who received the largest vote total appointed, and submit the results to
the presiding officer, or secretary if the presiding officer is being recalled, of the governing body
of the appraisal district and of each taxing unit in the district and to the candidates. The Chief
Appraiser shall resolve a tie vote by any method of chance.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.033(a-d)

6



OFFICERS OF THE BOARD

The officers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a chairman, vice-chairman, and secretary
who shall be selected by majority vote at the January meeting of each year. In the event of a
vacancy of office, the office is filled at the first regular meeting following the vacancy.

The duties of the chairman shall include presiding at Board meetings;appointing committee
members unless otherwise instructed by the Board; along with the secretary, signing all legal
instruments requiring Board signature; perform legal duties as required by statute, and functions
as designated by the Board.

The duties of the vice-chairman shall include all the duties of the chairman in case of their
resignation, absence, or disability.

The duties of the secretary shall include presiding at meetings in absence of the chairman and
vice-chairman; along with the chairman, signing all legal instruments requiring Board signature;
perform legal duties as required by the statute, and functions as designated by the Board.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.04(a)

COMPENSATION

Members of the Board of Directors may not receive compensation for service on the Board, but
are entitled to reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of
their duties as provided by the budget adopted by the Board.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.04(c)

MEETINGS

The Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors may meet at any time at the call of the
chairman or as provided by Board rule, but may not meet less often than once each calendar
quarter.

All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held in a boardroom at the district’s office located
at 3901 or 3911 Morse Street, Denton Texas, unless a different location is designated by the
Board in the notice of meeting. Meetings shall start promptly at the appointed hour or as soon
thereafter as a quorum is present. A majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a
quorum for transaction of business.

The regular meeting of the Board shall be held the fourth Thursday of each month beginning at
3:00 pm. Special meetings or emergency meetings may be called by the chairman or by a
majority of members. Notices of meetings shall be posted as required by law. No business shall
be transacted at the meeting except that for which the meeting is called.

Regular Meetings
Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at the call of the Chairman. The Board of Directors
shall determine the number of meetings to be held for each year. However, the Board of
Directors will hold at least six meetings during each calendar year and at least one meeting

7



during each calendar quarter. An agenda of such meetings will be made public in accordance
with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Special Meetings
Special meetings may be called by a majority of the Board of Directors, by the Chairman, or by
the Chief Appraiser. Rules of procedure for these meetings shall be the same as those for
regular meetings. Notification and agenda posting will be made in accordance with the Texas
Open Meetings Act.

Emergency Meetings
Emergency meetings may be called by the Chairman of the Board or the Chief Appraiser. A
one-hour public notice and agenda posting will be made in accordance with the Texas Open
Meetings Act.

A majority of the appraisal district board of directors constitutes a quorum. The Ex Officio
member of an appraisal district board is counted in determining the presence of a quorum.

Meetings shall be conducted in conformity to Roberts Rules of Order Revised unless otherwise
directed by Board policy.

A member of the Board of Directors shall not speak about any appraisal district activities with
two (2) or more Board members outside a posted meeting, which includes hitting “Reply All” on
an email stream. Hitting “Reply All” is considered a walking quorum.

The carrying of a concealed handgun and the open carry of a handgun by those licensed to
carry is prohibited at the meeting of the Board of Directors including any committee meetings of
the Board. Staff shall provide written notice pursuant to the State law requirements to notify
those in attendance.

The Board shall have the authority to hold a closed or executive session without public
admittance consistent with the requirements of law. The Board may not take any action in an
executive session.

An agenda packet outlining the agenda and providing support information shall be prepared by
the Chief Appraiser and sent to the members at least forty- eight (48) hours before the time of
the next regular meeting. The packet shall include the minutes of the previous regular meeting
(unless a special meeting has been called). The official minutes shall be bound and kept by the
Chief Appraiser in the office of the appraisal district.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.04(b)

ACCESS TO THE BOARD

PUBLIC ACCESS

8



It is the policy of the Board of Directors that persons desiring to address the Board must fill out a
speaker’s card prior to the meeting. No presentation shall exceed three (3) minutes, unless
approved by the Board ahead of time.

The Board cannot deliberate on any subjects that are not included on the posted agenda. The
Board may refuse to hear any person who attempts to speak on a subject unrelated to the
policies and procedures of the appraisal district or the Appraisal Review Board and unrelated to
any other issue under the Board’s jurisdiction.

The Board of Directors may not prohibit public criticism of the Board, including criticism of any
act, omission, policy, procedure, program, or service; provided the criticism is not otherwise
prohibited by law.

If a person who does not speak English or who communicates by sign language wishes to
address the Board at a meeting, and that person is unable to provide an interpreter, the
individual should notify the Chief Appraiser in writing at least three (3) days prior to the meeting,
and earlier if possible. Upon receiving such a notice, the Chief Appraiser shall arrange to have
an interpreter at the meeting.

If a person has a disability and needs assistance to enter the appraisal district office building
and boardroom, the individual should notify the Chief Appraiser in writing at least three (3)
business days prior to the meeting.

The Chief Appraiser has provided the following for disabled persons:
● Two (2) parking spaces for the handicapped. They are located in the visitors’ parking

area south of the building;
● A wheelchair curb is located in the parking area on the visitors’ parking and is adjacent

to the building’s front entrance;
● Restrooms specially equipped for the handicapped are located in the building.

If a person has any other physical, mental, or developmental disabilities that require special
consideration for access to the Board, the individual should notify the Chief Appraiser in writing
at least three (3) days prior to the meeting. The Chief Appraiser will make every reasonable
effort to provide reasonable access to the Board.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.04(d-e)
Government Code: 551.007

FILING AND RESOLVING COMPLAINTS

The Board of Directors will consider complaints about itself, the Denton Central Appraisal
District, the Denton County Appraisal Review Board (ARB), or any of the following persons: A
member of the Board of Directors; Ex Officio member, a member of the ARB; the Chief
Appraiser; any employee of the appraisal district; and any private person or firm who, by
contract, performs governmental functions for the appraisal district.

A complaint may be filed with the Board by any of the following persons or entities: an owner of
taxable property in the appraisal district; a taxing unit for which the appraisal district appraises
property; the ARB or any member thereof; the Chief Appraiser; or any employee of the appraisal
district.

9



The following items, which may be protested to the ARB, per Section 41.41 of the Tax Code,
cannot be resolved by the Board of Directors: 1) determination of appraised value, 2) unequal
appraisal, 3) inclusion of property on appraisal records, 4) denial of an exemption, 5)
disqualification for special appraisal, 6) identification of taxing units wherein taxable, 7)
determination of ownership, 8) determination that a change of use of land previously receiving
special appraisal under Chapter 23 of the Tax Code has occurred, and 9) any other action that
applies to the property owner and adversely affects them.

The Board of Directors shall take the actions it may deem reasonable and appropriate to resolve
a complaint. The Board may also allow the complaining party to appear before it. The Board’s
deliberations at its meetings with respect to complaints shall occur in open session or executive
session as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

In response to each complaint referred by the Board, the Chief Appraiser shall investigate the
validity of the complaint and make their recommendations to the Board. The Chief Appraiser
shall report to the Board at its meetings on the result of their investigations and
recommendations with respect to complaints. All parties shall cooperate fully with an
investigation being conducted by the Chief Appraiser.

It is the policy of the Board of Directors that if a written complaint is filed with the board that the
board has authority to resolve, the board, at least quarterly and until final disposition of the
complaint, shall notify the parties to the complaint of the status of the complaint unless notice
would jeopardize an undercover investigation. The Board will not respond to the complaint filed
until any undercover investigation has been concluded and dismissed. The complaint must state
explicitly the issues involved with appropriate documentation, and must be signed and dated by
the complainant. The Board shall notify the parties when a complaint is finally resolved. If a
complaint is addressed to some action or omission specifically on the part of an individual
member of the Board of Directors then the remaining Board of Directors, and as deemed
appropriate by the Board, the taxing unit(s) casting votes for the Board member about which the
complaint is filed, will investigate and resolve the complaint.

If a complaint is addressed to some action or omission specifically on the part of the Chief
Appraiser, or if it otherwise appears that the Chief Appraiser could not objectively investigate the
complaint and make impartial recommendations to the Board, then the chairman of the Board
may refer the complaint to some other party with reasonable qualifications, as determined by
the Board, to perform the functions of the Chief Appraiser with regard to investigating the
complaint and making recommendations to the Board.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.04(g)

EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

A member of the Board of Directors and/or the Chief Appraiser commits an offense if they
directly or indirectly communicates with the Chief Appraiser on any matter relating to the
appraisal of property by the appraisal district, except in:

● An open meeting of the appraisal district Board of Directors or another public forum; or

10



● A closed meeting of the Board of Directors held to consult with the Board’s attorneys
about pending litigation, at which the Chief Appraiser’s presence is necessary for full
communication between the Board and the Board’s attorney.

A member of the board of directors can transmit to the chief appraiser (without comment) a
complaint by a property owner or taxing unit about the appraisal of a specific property, provided
that the transmission is in writing.

The above does not apply to routine communication between the Chief Appraiser and the
county assessor-collector that relates to the administration of an appraisal roll, including a
communication made in connection with the certification, correction, or collection of an account.

An offense under section 6.15 of the Tax Code is a Class C misdemeanor.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.15

AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD

ESTABLISHMENT OF APPRAISAL DISTRICT OFFICE

The Property Tax Code established the Denton Central Appraisal District. The Board of
Directors, shall establish an appraisal office within Denton County.

The Board of Directors mandates that the district’s appraisal office shall be located in Denton
County, and should be in a geographic location that provides centralized access to all taxpayers
in the district.

The administrative offices of the district shall be located at 3901 & 3911 Morse Street, Denton,
Texas. Regular office hours for the district shall be 8:00 am to 4:30 pm, Monday through Friday,
unless the day is designated a holiday or special circumstance.

The district is responsible for appraising property in the district for ad valorem tax purposes of
each taxing unit that imposes ad valorem taxes on property in the district and elects not to
contract with an appraisal office in another district, or with a taxing unit to perform the duties of
the district.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.05(a-b)

OWNERSHIP OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY

The Board of Directors of the appraisal district may purchase or lease real property and may
construct improvements as necessary to establish and operate the appraisal office.

The acquisition or conveyance of real property or the construction or renovation of a building or
other improvement by the appraisal district must be approved by the governing bodies of

11



three-fourths of the taxing units entitled to vote on the appointment of Board members. The
Board of Directors by resolution may propose a property transaction or other action for which
this policy requires approval of the taxing units. The Chief Appraiser shall notify the presiding
officer of each governing body entitled to vote on the approval of the proposal by delivering a
copy of the Board's resolution, together with information showing the costs of other available
alternatives to the proposal. On or before the 30th day after the date the presiding officer
receives notice of the proposal, the governing body of a taxing unit by resolution may approve
or disapprove the proposal. If a governing body fails to act on or before that 30th day or fails to
file its resolution with the Chief Appraiser on or before the 10th day after that 30th day, the
proposal is treated as if it were disapproved by the governing body.

The Board of Directors may convey real property owned by the district, and the proceeds shall
be credited to each taxing unit that participates in the district in proportion to the unit's allocation
of the appraisal district budget in the year in which the transaction occurs. A conveyance must
be approved as provided above, and any proceeds shall be apportioned by an amendment to
the annual budget made as provided by Subsection (c) of Section 6.06 of the Texas Property
Tax Code.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.051(a-c)
CHIEF APPRAISER

It is the role of the Board of Directors to appoint a Chief Appraiser who will serve at the pleasure
of the Board. The Board shall seek qualified applicants to fill the position of Chief Appraiser. The
Board policy is that candidates for Chief Appraiser are required to have a designation of
Registered Professional Appraiser (RPA) at the time of hire and attend the Chief Appraiser
Institute (CCA) as quickly as possible upon being hired.

An outside vendor may be used by the Board to help advertise the position, conduct
pre-employment testing, and make recommendations on the selection process.

The Chief Appraiser coordinates and implements the goals and objectives established by Board
policy, provisions of the Property Tax Code, and other applicable laws and rules. The Chief
Appraiser’s responsibilities include numerous statutory responsibilities related to the
development of appraisal rolls and for the administration of the appraisal office.

Roles of the Chief Appraiser to the Board of Directors:
● Establish a comprehensive program for conduct of all appraisal activities and keep the

Board informed on the progress of appraisal activities in accordance with the Texas
Property Tax Code and generally accepted mass appraisal practices.

● Develop and implement an effective financial management system and provide reports
to the Board to allow evaluation of the District’s fiscal affairs.

● Develop and implement an effective internal budget development system and prepare
and submit a proposed budget by June 15 of each year to the Board.

● Serve as the district’s spokesperson in providing information to news media, taxing units,
and the general public on the operations of the appraisal district and provisions of the
property tax laws.

● Prepare the agenda for each Board meeting, attend all meetings, and provide staff
recommendations for all appropriate Board actions.

● In conjunction with district counsel, provide recommendations for Board action on
litigation.

12

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.06


● Serve as the executive administrator of the district and, with the exception of matters
reserved to the Board of Directors, the final authority for any personnel matter rests with
the Chief Appraiser.

● Perform such other duties as deemed appropriate by the Board and statutory
requirements not listed above, or statutory requirements mandated in the future.

When hiring a Chief Appraiser, the Board shall conduct interviews with final candidates and
select the Chief Appraiser by a majority of votes.
When evaluating the Chief Appraiser, the Board shall determine both the format and procedures
for, and conduct a written yearly evaluation of the Chief Appraiser. At a minimum, the evaluation
will denote areas of strength, weaknesses and what, if any, corrective action is required on the
part of the Chief Appraiser. As part of the evaluation, the Board shall review comments or
complaints received from the public about the Chief Appraiser. The Board will communicate the
outcome of the evaluation to the Chief Appraiser in writing. The Chief Appraiser shall maintain
the personnel file resulting from Board evaluations. When determining the compensation of a
new Chief Appraiser, statewide comparable salaries of like appraisal districts should be
considered.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.05(c-d)
AGRICULTURAL ADVISORY BOARD

The Chief Appraiser, with the advice and consent of the Board, shall appoint an Agricultural
Advisory Board to advise the Chief Appraiser on the valuation and use of agricultural and timber
land.

The Ag Advisory Board must consist of three or more members, as determined by the Board of
Directors. Members must be landowners of the district whose land qualifies for appraisal under
Subchapter C, D, E, or H, Chapter 23, and who have been residents of the district for at least
five years. Board of Directors and/or District staff are ineligible to serve on the Ag Advisory
Board

The Ag Advisory Board is required to meet at least one time per year.

Members will serve for staggered terms of two (2) years and may not be compensated.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.12

APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD

The majority of the Board of Directors may increase the size of the Denton County Appraisal
Review Board to the number of members the Board of Directors considers appropriate to
manage the duties of the appraisal review board, including the duties of each special panel
established under Section 6.425.

The majority of the Board of Directors shall provide for staggered terms, so that the terms of as
close to one-half of the members as possible expire each year.

The majority of the Board of Directors may provide for a number of auxiliary appraisal review
board members that the Board considers appropriate to hear taxpayer protests before the
appraisal review board and to assist the board in performing its duties. An auxiliary board

13

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.425


member is appointed in the same manner and for the same term as an appraisal review board
member under Section 6.41 and is subject to the same eligibility requirements and restrictions
as a board member under Sections 6.41, 6.411, 6.412, and 6.413.

The Board of Directors set a per diem for the Denton County Appraisal Review Board for each
day the ARB meets to conduct hearings or attends approved training. The Board of Directors
can choose to reimburse for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of
ARB functions in the District budget each year.

A member of the Denton County Appraisal Review Board may be removed from the board by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors, or by the local administrative district judge or the judge's
designee, as applicable, that appointed the member. Not later than the 90th day after the date
the Board of Directors, local administrative district judge, or judge's designee that appointed a
member of the appraisal review board learns of a potential ground for removal of the member,
the board of directors, local administrative district judge, or judge's designee, as applicable,
shall remove the member or find by official action that the member's removal is not warranted.
Grounds for removal are:

● a violation of Section 6.412, 6.413, 41.66(f), or 41.69;
● good cause relating to the attendance of members at called meetings of the board as

established by written policy adopted by a majority of the appraisal district board of
directors; or

● evidence of repeated bias or misconduct.

A person who owns property in Denton County or the Chief Appraiser may file a complaint with
the taxpayer liaison officer alleging that the Denton County Appraisal Review Board has
adopted or is implementing hearing procedures that are not in compliance with the model
hearing procedures prepared by the Comptroller under Section 5.103 or is not complying with
procedural requirements under this chapter. The taxpayer liaison officer shall investigate the
complaint and report the findings of the investigation to the board of directors of the appraisal
district. The Board of Directors shall direct the chairman of the appraisal review board to take
remedial action if, after reviewing the taxpayer liaison officer's report, the Board of Directors
determines that the allegations contained in the complaint are true. The Board of Directors may
remove the member of the appraisal review board serving as chairman of the appraisal review
board from that member's position as chairman if the Board of Directors determines that the
chairman has failed to take the actions necessary to bring the appraisal review board into
compliance with Section 5.103(d) or this chapter, as applicable.

A member of the Board of Directors commits an offense if the person communicates with the
local administrative district judge regarding the appointment of the appraisal review board
members.  This does not apply to:

● Communication between the board of directors and the local administrative district judge
regarding information relating to or described by Subsection (d-1), (d-5), or (f) of this
section or Section 411.1296, Government Code;

● A chief appraiser, another employee or agent of an appraisal district commits an offense
if the person communicates with a member of the Board of Directors or the local
administrative district judge regarding a ranking, scoring, or reporting of the percentage
by which the appraisal review board or a panel of the board reduces the appraised value
of property.

14

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.41
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.41
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.411
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.412
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.413
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.412
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=6.413
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=41.66
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=41.69
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=5.103
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TX&Value=5.103
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=GV&Value=411.1296


An offense under this subsection is a Class A misdemeanor.

A member of the Board of Directors commits an offense if the person communicates with a
member of the Denton County Appraisal Review Board with the intent to influence a decision by
the member in the member's capacity as a member of the appraisal review board. This section
does not apply to:

● Communications during a hearing on a protest for a property a member of the Board of
Directors owns

● Limited conversations that involve administrative, clerical, or logistical matters related to
the scheduling and operation of hearings, the processing of documents, the issuance of
orders, notices, and subpoenas, and the operation, appointment, composition, or
attendance at training of the appraisal review board.

An offense under this section is a Class A misdemeanor.

Due to the strict time constraints placed on the ARB in regard to completion of the appraisal roll
and the certification of the appraisal rolls by the Chief Appraiser, and the necessity for reliable
attendance of ARB members, the Board of Directors adopts the following attendance policy:

● If an ARB member misses three (3) consecutive ARB called meetings and/or requests
for service on hearing panels per calendar year, the Board of Directors, by majority vote,
may remove the ARB member for good cause.

● If the ARB member presents reasons for their absences, the Board of Directors will
consider those reasons in the enforcement of this policy. Reasons for lack of attendance
may include, but not be limited to, death in the immediate family, sickness of individual or
family members, and request for judicial service for jury duty, summons for court
appearance or other personal related incidents acceptable to the Board of Directors.

● ARB members appointed for service to the ARB must serve at least 60% percent of the
days requested to serve during the protest process from May through August each year.
If the ARB member does not serve the required days, the Board of Directors may
remove the ARB member from service.

● The Board of Directors will be provided an attendance report from the district’s ARB
administration staff and/or chairman of the ARB each Board meeting.

The Board of Directors desire that all ARB hearings be fair and unbiased for all parties, and that
the ARB shall conduct its business in compliance with the Property Tax Code. Complaints by
any party that could cause removal of an ARB member, as set forth in Section 6.41(f) of the
Property Tax Code, should be filed in accordance with the Board’s policy for “Filing and
Resolving Complaints”.

Additionally, members of the Board of Directors who want to exercise their right to an informal
meeting or formal hearing have to exercise that right in an open hearing with the Appraisal
Review Board, not with District staff.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.41, 6.411, 41.66

TAXPAYER LIAISON OFFICER

Denton County does meet the statutory requirement of a population of more than 120,000, as
such; the Board of Directors shall appoint a taxpayer liaison officer who shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board. The position of Taxpayer Liaison Officer (TLO) shall be appointed from
the District’s staff. The Chief Appraiser or any staff performing appraisals will not be considered

15



or appointed to the position. The TLO shall administer public access to the Board of Directors,
based on the requirements of Sections 6.04(d), (e) and (f) of the Property Tax Code and the
Board’s statutory policies. The TLO shall report to the Board of Directors at each Board meeting
on the status of all written complaints filed with the Board of Directors under Section 6.04(g).

Property Tax Code Section: 6.052

RECORDS MANAGEMENT OFFICER

The Board of Directors shall appoint a Records Management Officer (RMO) from the District’s
staff. The RMO will be responsible for filing their name and contact information with the librarian
of the Texas State Library and Archives Commission, in accordance with the requirements of
Title 6, Subchapter A, Texas Local Government Code, Section 203.025.

The duties of the RMO include assisting in the establishment of and administration of the
District’s records management program. The RMO shall adhere with the duties of the position
as described in Title 6, Subchapter A, Texas Local Government Code, Section 203.023.

Local Government Code: Title 6, Subchapter A, Section 203.025

PUBLIC RELATIONS OFFICER

The Denton Central Appraisal District shall have one and only one Public Relations Officer. This
person should be the spokesperson for the District to avoid erroneous statements or quotes as
best as possible. This allows for one voice to be heard and will develop consistency in dealing
with the media and public.

The Public Relations Officer shall coordinate interviews, write and distribute news releases,
newsletters, reports and correspondence; post information on the internet; coordinate special
events such as open houses and public appearances; edit special publications and annual
reports; and coordinate the release of information to media channels. The public relations officer
shall be the single spokesperson for the District in the event of a crisis.

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Denton Central Appraisal District that the Chief
Appraiser of the District shall be the official Public Relations Officer. The Board of Directors can
work with the Chief Appraiser on media releases and public announcements.

APPRAISAL CONTRACTS

The Chief Appraiser, with the approval of the Board, may contract annually with private
appraisal firms to perform appraisal services for the District. Appraisal services provided by
each such firm are subject to the Chief Appraiser’s approval.

The contract shall identify which properties will be appraised and shall list all items in the
contract as deliverables at the CAD. The contractor shall provide to the appraisal district a
reappraisal plan outlining what will be reappraised and when. The contractor will make available
for inspection by the appraisal district and the public, all market data to support the values on
property appraised.

16



A contract for private appraisal services is void if the amount of compensation to be paid the
private appraisal firm is contingent on the amount of or increase in appraised, assessed, or
taxable value of the property appraised by the appraisal firm.

Property Tax Code Section: 25.01

BIENNIAL REAPPRAISAL PLAN

To ensure adherence with generally accepted practices, the Board of Directors shall develop a
biennial written plan for the periodic reappraisal of all property within the boundaries of the
District according to the requirements of the PTC Section 25.18, and shall hold a public hearing
to consider the proposed plan. Not later than the 10th day before the date of the hearing, the
secretary of the Board shall deliver to the presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing
unit participating in the district a written notice of the date, time, and place for the hearing. Not
later than September 15th of each even-numbered year, the Board shall complete its hearings,
make any amendments, and by resolution finally approve the plan. Copies of the approved plan
shall be distributed to the presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing unit participating
in the district and to the comptroller within 60 days of the approval date.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.05

FINANCIAL
ANNUAL BUDGET

The Board shall consider and approve an annual budget for the future year by September 15th

of the current year. The fiscal year for the Denton Central Appraisal District is the calendar year.

Prior to June 15th, the Chief Appraiser will deliver a copy of the proposed budget to the taxing
units and the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will hold a public hearing separate
from, but in conjunction with, a regular monthly meeting before September 15th, to consider the
Chief Appraiser’s proposed budget, make their desired amendments, and finally approve the
budget. Prior to the budget hearing, the required written notice regarding the time, date, and
place of the hearing must be provided to the presiding officer of the taxing unit, as mandated by
statute.

As part of the annual budgetary process, the Board of Directors shall consider and approve
transfers from Reserved funds as presented by the Chief Appraiser. Use of reserved funds
would be considered for unique and non-recurring expenses. The Chief Appraiser has the
authority to make intra- and inter-departmental transfers during the fiscal year as necessary to
avoid over-expenditures of a particular account. Such transfers do not constitute a budget
amendment for purposes of the PTC Section 6.06(c) therefore no notification to the taxing
entities is required as long as the total dollar amount of the budget is not changed. In the event
that the budget must be amended, the Board shall follow PTC Section 6.06(c).

It is further the budget policy of the Board of Directors of the Denton Central Appraisal District,
to address the District’s long-term budgetary obligations, that in the event the District’s
operations are assumed by a different agency and the assuming agency does not also assume

17



the full liability, funded and unfunded, if any, in the Denton Central Appraisal District’s Texas
County District Retirement System (TCDRS) plan; or the District ceases to operate for any
reason, the Board shall allocate assets, current budget funds, and budget reserve funds toward
securing the District’s unfunded liability, if any, in the TCDRS.

Any purchase over $50,000 the Chief Appraiser will take to the Board of Directors for approval.

This section of the budget policy should be read in conjunction with the “Budget Surplus Policy”,
to understand the overall budget concept of the Board of Directors.

ALLOCATIONS

Each taxing unit participating in the district is allocated a portion of the amount of the budget
equal to the proportion that the total dollar amount of property taxes imposed in the district by
the unit for the preceding tax year in which the budget proposal is prepared bears to the sum of
the total dollar amount of property taxes imposed in the district by each participating unit for that
year. If a taxing unit participates in two or more districts, only the taxes imposed in Denton
County are used to calculate the unit's cost allocations. If the number of real property parcels in
a taxing unit is less than 5 percent of the total number of real property parcels in the district and
the taxing unit imposes in excess of 25 percent of the total amount of the property taxes
imposed in the district by all of the participating taxing units for a year, the unit's allocation may
not exceed a percentage of the appraisal district's budget equal to three times the unit's
percentage of the total number of real property parcels appraised by the district.

Each taxing unit shall pay its allocation in four equal payments to be made at the end of each
calendar quarter, and the first payment shall be made before January 1 of the year in which the
budget takes effect. A payment is delinquent if not paid on the date it is due. A delinquent
payment incurs a penalty of 5 percent of the amount of the payment and accrues interest at an
annual rate of 10 percent. If the budget is amended, any change in the amount of a unit's
allocation is apportioned among the payments remaining. For good cause shown, the Board of
Directors may waive the penalty and interest on a delinquent payment.

Payments shall be made to a depository designated by the district Board of Directors. The
district's funds may be disbursed only by a written check, draft, or order. Authority has been
granted to the Chief Appraiser through a resolution of the Board that all bills or obligations of the
district incurred by contracts or agreements previously approved by the district be paid when
due upon request by the Chief Appraiser, without further approval by the Board.

If a taxing unit decides not to impose taxes for any tax year, the unit is not liable for any of the
costs of operating the district in that year, and those costs are allocated among the other taxing
units as if that unit had not imposed taxes in the year used to calculate allocations. However, if
that unit has made any payments, it is not entitled to a refund.

If a newly formed taxing unit or a taxing unit that did not impose taxes in the preceding year
imposes taxes in any tax year, that unit is allocated a portion of the amount budgeted to operate
the district as if it had imposed taxes in the preceding year, except that the amount of taxes the
unit imposes in the current year is used to calculate its allocation. Before the amount of taxes to
be imposed for the current year is known, the allocation may be based on an estimate to which
the district Board of Directors and the governing body of the unit agree, and the payments made

18



after that amount is known shall be adjusted to reflect the amount imposed. The payments of a
newly formed taxing unit that has no source of funds are postponed until the unit has received
adequate tax or other revenues.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.06 (g-h)

BUDGET SURPLUS

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Denton Central Appraisal District that if the total
amount of payments made and/or due to be paid each year by the taxing units participating in a
given fiscal year exceeds the amount actually spent or obligated to be spent during such fiscal
year for which payments were made, such excess amount may be appropriated to the
Assigned/Obligated Reserve fund accounts with the Appraisal District Budget and thereby
obligated to be spent on the District Assigned/Obligated Reserve Fund, as approved by the
Board of Directors. Should an Assigned/Obligated Reserve Fund not be provided or the surplus
funds otherwise obligated, said surplus funds shall be refunded to the entities in accordance
with state law. As an account reaches its maximum, additional funds shall be reassigned as the
Board considers necessary.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.06

ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Denton Central Appraisal District that the Board
will engage an independent third party auditor (audit firm) as the District’s auditor of all of its
financial records.

At least once each year, the Board of Directors shall have prepared an audit of its financial
affairs by an independent Certified Public Accountant or the firm of an independent Certified
Public Accountant.

The Board of Directors will engage the services of an independent auditor by bi-annual contract
every other year.

The report of the audit is public record and a copy of an audit report shall be delivered to the
presiding officers of all taxing entities participating in the District. Copies of the audit report will
be available for inspection at the appraisal office.

The results of the financial audit shall be presented to the Board of Directors in a public
meeting. If applicable, the Chief Appraiser shall respond to each audit finding by taking
corrective action timely.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.063

DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORY

The Board of Directors shall solicit bids for the District depository at least once every two years.
The Board may delegate the administrative task of preparing a Request for Proposals (RFP) to
solicit bids to the Chief Appraiser. The District depository must be a banking corporation
incorporated under the laws of this state or the United States or a savings and loan association

19



in this state whose deposits are insured by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance
Corporation. The Board shall designate the financial institution(s) that offer the most favorable
terms, conditions or services for the handling of District funds. To the extent that funds in the
depository are not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or the Federal Saving
and Loan Insurance Corporation, they shall be secured in the manner provided by law for the
security of funds of counties.

The Board and the depository may agree to extend a depository contract for one additional
two-year period, as permitted by the Property Tax Code.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.09

INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS

It is the policy of the Denton Central Appraisal District to invest public funds in a manner which
will provide the maximum safety of the principal with the highest investment return while meeting
the daily cash flow demands of the District and conforming to all state statutes governing the
investment of public funds.

The Board of Directors shall adopt by resolution not less than annually, the Investment Policy of
the Denton Central Appraisal District in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Texas
Government Code, Chapter 2256).

The policy shall be kept and made available to the public upon request.

Government Code: Chapter 2256, Public Funds Investment Act

DESIGNATION OF INVESTMENT OFFICER

The Board of Directors designates the Finance H/R Manager of the District as the Investment
Officer to be responsible for the investment of its funds consistent with the investment policy
adopted by the Board. Authority granted to a person to invest the District's funds is effective until
rescinded by the Board or termination of the person’s employment with the District.

In the administration of the duties of an investment officer, the Finance H/R Manager as
Investment Officer shall exercise the judgment and care, under prevailing circumstances that a
prudent person would exercise in the management of the person’s own affairs but the Board of
Directors of the District retains ultimate responsibility as fiduciaries of the assets of the District.

An employee is ineligible to be designated as an investment officer if that person meets any of
the restrictions laid out in chapter 2256 of the Government Code. An employee designated as
Investment Officer must meet all disclosure requirements listed under Government Code
Chapter 2256.

The investment officer shall attend the required investment training at least once every two
years as required by law. The two-year period begins on the first day of the District’s fiscal year
and consists of the two consecutive fiscal years after that date.

Government Code: Chapter 2256, Public Funds Investment Act

20



COMPETITIVE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

The Denton Central Appraisal District is subject to the same requirements and has the same
purchasing and contracting authority as a municipality under Chapter 252, Local Government
Code.

For purposes of this section, all the provisions of Chapter 252, Local Government Code,
applicable to a municipality or to purchases and contracts by a municipality apply to the
appraisal district and to purchases and contracts by the appraisal district to the extent they can
be made applicable, and all references to the municipality in that chapter mean the appraisal
district. For purposes of applying Section 252.061, Local Government Code, to the appraisal
district, any resident of the appraisal district may seek an injunction under that section. Sections
252.062 and 252.063, Local Government Code, apply to an officer or employee of the appraisal
district in the same manner those sections apply to a municipal officer or employee.

Property Tax Code Section: 6.11
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Denton Central Appraisal District shall adhere to the requirements of Local Government
Code 171 and 176 pertaining to conflicts of interest. They must fill out a conflict of interest form
and recuse themselves from the conversation and voting on such items.

A vendor or other person who contracts or seeks to contract with the Denton Central Appraisal
District shall file a completed conflict of interest questionnaire with the records administrator not
later than the seventh business day after the date that the person:

● Begins contract discussions or negotiations with the appraisal district; or
● Submits to the appraisal district an application, response to a request for proposal or

bids, correspondence, or writing related to a potential agreement with the appraisal
district.

The District shall use the conflict of interest questionnaire and the conflict disclosure adopted by
the Texas Ethics Commission.

A member of the Board of Directors for the Denton Central Appraisal District shall file a conflict
disclosure statement with respect to a person described in Section A of the Texas Ethics
Commission. If the person enters into a contract with the District or the District is considering
entering into a contract with the person; and

● The person has an employment or other business relationship with Denton CAD or a
Board member or a family member that results in the Board member or family member
receiving taxable income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2500 during the
12 month period preceding the date that the Board member becomes aware that:

○ A contract described by subdivision 1 has been executed; or
○ Denton CAD is considering entering into a contract with the person;

● Or the person has given to the Board member or member of their family one or more
gifts that have an aggregate value of more than $250 in the 12-month period preceding
the date the Board member becomes aware that:

○ A contract described by subdivision 1 has been executed; or
○ Denton CAD is considering entering into a contract with the person.

● A Board member is not required to file a conflicts disclosure statement in relationship to
a gift accepted by the Board member or family member if the gift is:

21



○ Given by a family member of the person accepting the gift;
○ A political contribution as defined by Title 15, Election Code; or
○ Food, lodging, transportation, or entertainment accepted as a guest.

● A Board member who has a substantial interest in a business entity if:
○ the person owns 10 percent or more of the voting stock or shares of the business

entity or owns either 10 percent or more or $15,000 or more of the fair market
value of the business entity;  or

○ funds received by the person from the business entity exceed 10 percent of the
person's gross income for the previous year.

○ a person has a substantial interest in real property if the interest is an equitable
or legal ownership with a fair market value of $2,500 or more.

○ a local public official is considered to have a substantial interest under this
section if a person related to the official in the first degree by consanguinity or
affinity, as determined under Chapter 573, Government Code, has a substantial
interest under this section.

A Board member shall file the conflict disclosure statement with the records administrator of
Denton CAD not later than 5 pm on the seventh business day after the date on which the Board
member becomes aware of the facts requiring the filing of the statement.

A Board member commits an offense if the member knowingly violates this section. An offense
under Local Government Code Chapter 171 and 176 is a class C misdemeanor.

It is an exception to the application of this subsection if the person filed the required conflicts
disclosure statement not later than the seventh business day after the date the person received
notice from Denton CAD of the alleged violation.

Local Government Code: Chapter 171 and 176

LIABILITY OF BOARD MEMBERS

LIABILITY INSURANCE

It is the policy of the Denton Central Appraisal District to carry the directors and officers liability
coverage which shall be paid for out of the District’s annual operating budget. The minimum
coverage provided shall be $1,000,000 for each wrongful act with an annual aggregate total of
$2,000,000.

The liability insurance covers:
Members of the Board of Directors
The Ex Officio Member
Members of the Appraisal Review Board
The Chief Appraiser
All Employees of the District (including temporary or part-time employees)

22

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=GV&Value=573


LITIGATION ARISING FROM PERFORMANCE OF OFFICIAL DUTIES

This provision is applicable to the following personnel associated with the Denton Central
Appraisal District:

Members of the Board of Directors
The Ex Officio Member
Members of the Appraisal Review Board
The Chief Appraiser
All Employees of the District (including temporary or part-time employees)

Should any of the above personnel involuntarily become a defendant in any civil or criminal
litigation brought against them pursuant to the performance of their official duties, it shall be the
policy of the Denton Central Appraisal District to provide a defense of such legal or
administrative action and pay for the costs thereof including attorneys’ fees incurred in
defending said litigation or administrative action, but only to the extent the accused person or
conduct is not covered by insurance.

It shall further be the policy of the District that immediately upon being notified that an
administrative or litigation action has been instigated against a District representative covered
above, the Chief Appraiser shall inform all insurance carriers of the situation and determine as
soon as possible what the insurance will cover. If it is determined that insurance coverage does
not exist in full or in part, or is denied entirely, the engagement and selection of the attorney who
will defend affected personnel shall be left wholly to the discretion of the Denton Central
Appraisal District Board of Directors.

In addition, should any judgment for money damages be finally rendered against any of the
above personnel as a result of said administrative action or litigation brought against such
persons pursuant to the performance of such person’s official duties, it shall be left wholly to the
discretion of Denton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors to pay any judgment or other
liability rendered against the affected person(s) which are not covered by insurance.

23


	November 10 Website
	1. Agenda (1)
	6a. October 13 Board Meeting Notes 
	6b. BOD Value Changes

	BOD Policy Memo 11.10.22 Meeting.docx
	November 10 Website
	7. DCAD BOD Policies & Procedures


